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ORDINANCE ^ ^ ' ^ • O ^ ^ t ; 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO: 

SECTION 1: That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all M3-3 

Heavy Industry District and DS-5 Downtown Service District symbols and designations 

as shown on Map No. 3-F in the area bounded by 

the North Branch of the Chicago River; Chicago Avenue; and 
Halsted Street, 

to the designation of the DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District and a corresponding use 

district is hereby established in the area above described. 

SECTION 2: That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all DX-5 

Downtown Mixed-Use District symbols and designations as shown on Map No. 3-F in 

the area bounded by 

the North Branch of the Chipago River; Chicago Avenue; and 
Halsted Street, 

to the designation of a Waterway Residential Business Planned Development, which is 

hereby established in the area above described,'subject to such use and bulk regulations 

as are set forth in the Plan of Development herewith attached and made a pkrt thereof and 

to no others. 

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after its passage and 

due publication. 

Address: 640-740 W. Chicago Avenue, and 801-843 N. Halsted Street 

42718909,1 



PLANNED DEVELOPMENT STATEMENTS 

1. The area delineated herein as Planned Development Number , (Planned Development) 
consists of approximately 309,277 square feet of property which is depicted on the attached 
Planned Development Boundary and Property Line Map (Property) and is owned or 
controlled by the Applicant, RIVERSIDE/700 WEST INVESTORS, LLC. 

2. The requirements, obligations and conditions contained within this Plarmed Development 
shall be binding upon the Applicant, its successors and assigns and, i f different than the 
Applicant, the legal title holders and any grotind lessors. All rights granted hereunder to the 
Applicant shall inure to the benefit of the Applicant's successors and assigns and, if different 
than the Applicant, the legal title holder and any ground lessors. Furthermore, pursuant to the 
requirements of Section 17-8-0400 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, the Property, at the 
time of application for amendments, modifications or changes (administrative, legislative or 
otherwise) to this Planned Development are made, shall be imder single ownership or 
designated control. Single designated control is defined in Section 17-8-0400. 

3. All applicable official reviews, approvals or permits are required to be obtained by the 
Applicant or its successors, assignees or grantees. Any dedication or vacation of streets or 
alleys or grants of easements or any adjustment of the right-of-way shall require a separate 
submittal to the Department of Transportation on behalf of the Applicant or its successors, 
assigns or grantees. 

Any requests for grants of privilege, or any items encroaching on the public way, shall be in 
compliance with the Plarmed Development. 

Ingress or egress shall be pursuant to the Planned Development and may be subject to the 
review and approval of the Departments of Plarming and Development and Transportation. 
Closure of all or any public street or alley during demolition or construction shall be subject 
to the review and approval of the Department of Transportation. 

All work proposed in the public way must be designed and constructed in accordance with 
the Department of Transportation Construction Standards for Work in the Public Way and in 
compliance with the Municipal Code of Chicago. Prior to the issuance of any Part II 
approval, the submitted plans must be approved by the Department of Transportation. 

4. This Plan of Development consists of Nineteen Statements: a Bulk Regulations Table; an 
Existing Zoning Map; an Existing Land-Use Map; a Plarmed Development Boundary and 
Property Line Map; a Right of Way Adjustment Map; Site Survey; Sub-Area Map: Site 
Plan/Ground Floor Plan; Landscape Plan; Roof Plan; Building Sections and Building 
Elevations (North, South, East and West) prepared by Goettsch Partners - Architects and 
dated September 6, 2017, submitted herein. Full-sized copies of the Site Plan, Landscape 
Plan and Building Elevations are on file with the Department of Planning and Development. 
In any instance where a provision of this Planned Development conflicts with the Chicago 
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Building Code, the Building Code shall control. This Planned Development conforms to the 
intent and purpose of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, and all requirements thereto, and 
satisfies the established criteria for approval as a Planned Development. In case of a conflict 
between the terms of this Planned Development Ordinance and the Chicago Zoning 
Ordinance, this Planned Development shall control. 

5. In each of the following Sub Areas, the following uses shall be permitted in this Planned 
Development: 

Sub-Area I (East Tower): office, eating and drinking establishments, outdoor patio, food 
and beverage retail sales and retail sales, financial services, fitness facilities, 
entertainment large venue, accessory parking, boat dock, co-located wireless 
communication facilities and accessory and related. 

Sub-Area II (Central East Tower): multi-unit residential, hotel, office, eating and drinking 
establishments, outdoor patio, food and beverage retail sales and retail sales, financial 
services, fitness facilities, entertainment large venue, accessory parking, boat dock, co-
located wireless communication facilities and accessory and related. 

Sub-Area III (Southwest Tower): office, eating and drinking establishments, outdoor 
patio, food and beverage retail sales and retail sales, financial services, fitness facilities, 
entertainment large venue, accessory parking, co-located wireless communication 
facilities and accessory and related. 

Sub-Area IV (Northwest Tower): office, eating and drinking establishments, outdoor 
patio, food and beverage retail sales and retail sales, financial services, fitness facilities, 
entertainment large venue, accessory parking, boat dock, co-located wireless 
communication facilities and accessory and related. 

Provided the Applicant may increase the maximum number of dwelling units allowed in Sub-
Area I I by up to an additional three hundred (310) dwelling units by converting and 
transferring a portion of the maximum allowed FAR office/retail space allowed in Sub-Areas 
I , III and IV to Sub-Area I I for multi-unit residential use. Furthermore, the 310 dwelling 
imits permitted in Sub-Area II may be converted to up to 620 hotel rooms. For purposes of 
conversion one thousand (1,000) square feet of office/retail space shall be equal to one (1) 
dwelling unit and one (1) dwelling unit shall be equal to two (2) hotel rooms. 

On-Premise signs and temporary signs, such as construction and marketing signs, shall be 
permitted within the Planned Development, subject to the review and approval of the 
Department of Planning and Development. Off-Premise signs are prohibited within the 
boundary of the Planned Development. 
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7. For purposes of height measurement, the definitions in the Chicago Zoning Ordinance shall 
apply. The height of any building shall also be subject to height limitations, i f any, 
established by the Federal Aviation Administration. 

8. The maximum permitted Floor Area Ratio (FAR) for the site shall be in accordance with the 
attached Bulk Regulations Table. For the purposes of FAR calculations and measurements, 
the definitions in the Chicago Zoning Ordinance shall apply, except grade shall be define as 
plus twenty-eight (+28) feet Chicago City Datum, plus or minus six (±6) feet in respect to 
design conditions. The permitted FAR identified in the Bulk Regulations Table has been 
determined using a Net Site Area of 309,277 square feet. 

9. Upon review and determination. Part I I Review, pursuant to Section 17-13-0610, a Part I I 
Review Fee shall be assessed by the Department of Planning and Development. The fee, as 
determined by staff at the time, is final and binding on the Applicant and must be paid to the 
Department of Revenue prior to the issuance of any Part I I approval. 

11. The Site and Landscape Plans shall be in substantial conformance with the Landscape 
Ordinance and any other corresponding regulations and guidelines, including Section 17-13-
0800. Final landscape plan review and approval will be by the Department of Planning and 
Development. Any interim reviews associated with site plan review or Part I I reviews, are 
conditional until final Part II approval. 

12. The Applicant shall comply with Rules and Regulations for the Maintenance of Stockpiles 
promulgated by the Commissioners of the Departments of Streets and Sanitation, Fleet and 
Facility Management and Buildings, under Section 13-32-085, or any other provision of the 
Municipal Code of Chicago. 

13. The terms and conditions of development under this Planned Development ordinance may be 
modified administratively, pursuant to Section 17-13-0611-A, by the Zoning Administrator 
upon the application for such a modification by the Applicant, its successors and assigns and, 
i f different than the Applicant, the legal title holders and any ground lessors. 

14. The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct and maintain 
the project in a maimer which promotes, enables and maximizes universal access throughout 
the Property. Plans for all buildings and improvements on the Property shall be reviewed and 
approved by the Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities to ensure compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations related to access for persons with disabilities and to promote 
the highest standard of accessibility. 

15. The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct, renovate and 
maintain all buildings in a maimer that provides healthier indoor environments, reduces 
operating costs, conserves energy and maximizes the preservation of natural resources. At the 
time of a hearing before the Chicago Plan Commission, all developments must be in 
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substantial compliance with the current City of Chicago Sustainable Development Policy set 
forth by the Department of Planning and Development. 

16. The Applicant acknowledges the importance of the Chicago River as a resource for both 
commerce and recreation and also acknowledges the City's goals of improving the 
appearance, quality and accessibility of the river, as contained in the waterway plarmed 
development guidelines contain in the Chicago Zoning Ordinance (Section 17-8-0912) and 
the Chicago River Corridor Design Guidelines and Standards. To further these goals, the 
Applicant agrees to: (a) provide a landscaped 30-foot-wide river setback and continuous 
riverside trail as indicated on the Site Plan, Public and Common Open Space Plan and 
Landscape Plan; and, (b) permit cormection of such setback and trail to the setback and trails 
of adjacent properties when the river edges of the adjacent properties are similarly improved. 
The Applicant shall permit un-gated public access to the river setback and provide signage on 
the riverwalk that the riverwalk is open to the public during typical Chicago Park District 
hours. All improvements within the river setback must be substantially completed prior to 
receipt of Certificate of Occupancy for the principal building, provided that planting may be 
delayed, i f consistent with good landscape practice, but not longer than one year following 
receipt of the occupancy certificate. 

17. Prior to the Part II Approval (Section 17-13-0610 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance) in Sub-
Area(s) I I , I II , and IV, the Applicant shall submit a site plan, landscape plan and building 
elevations for the specific Sub-Area(s) for review and approval by the Department of 
Planning and Development (DPD). Review and approval by DPD is intended to assure that 
specific development components substantially conform with the Planned Development (PD) 
and to assist the City in monitoring ongoing development. Sub-Area Site Plan Approval 
Submittals (Section 17-13-0800) need only include that portion of the Property for which 
approval is being sought by the Applicant. If the Applicant is seeking approval for a portion 
of the Property that represents less than an entire Sub-Area, the Applicant shall also include a 
site plan for that area of the Property which is boimded on all sides by either public Rights-
of-Way or the boundary of the nearest Sub-Area. The site plan provided shall include all 
dimensioned and plarmed street Rights-of-Way. 

No Part II Approval for any portion of the Property shall be granted until Site Plan approval 
has been granted. Following approval by DPD, the approved Sub-Area Site Plan Approval 
Submittals, supporting data and materials shall be made part of the main file and shall be 
deemed to be an integral part of the PD. 

After approval of the Sub-Area Site Plan, changes or modifications may be made pursuant to 
the provisions of Statement 13. In the event of any inconsistency between approved plans 
and the terms of the PD, the terms of the PD shall govern. Any Sub Area Site Plan Approval 
Submittals shall, at a minimum, provide the following information: 

fully-dimensioned site plan (including a footprint of the proposed improvements); 
fully-dimensioned building elevations; 
fully-dimensioned landscape plan(s); and. 
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• Statistical information applicable to the subject Sub-Area, including floor area, the 
applicable floor area ratio, uses to be established, building heights and setbacks. 

Sub Area Site Plan Approval Submittals shall include all other information necessary to 
illustrate substantial conformance to the PD. 

18. The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the rezoning of the Property from the DS-5 and 
M3-3 zoning districts to the DX-5 zoning district, and then to this Planned Development 
(PD), triggers the requirements of Section 2-45-115 of the Municipal Code of Chicago 
(Affordable Requirements Ordinance or ARO). Any developer of a residential housing 
project within the meaning of the ARO must: (i) set aside 10% of the housing units in the 
residential housing project (Required Units) as affordable units, or with the Commissioner of 
the Department of Planning and Development's (DPD) approval, provide the Required Units 
in an approved off-site location; (ii) pay a fee in lieu of the development of the Required 
Units; or, (iii) any combination of (i) and (ii); provided, however, that residential housing 
projects with 20 or more units must provide at least 25% of the Required Units on-site or off-
site. If the developer elects to provide affordable imits off-site, the off-site affordable units 
must be located within a two-mile radius from the residential housing project and in the same 
or a different higher income area or downtown district. The Property is located in a 
downtovm district, within the meaning of the ARO, and the project has a total of 300 units. 
As a result, the Applicant's affordable housing obligation is 30 affordable units (10% of 300 
rounded up/down), 8 of which are Required Units (25% of 30, rounded up/down). Applicant 
has agi-eed to satisfy its affordable housing obligation by making a cash payment to the 
Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund in the amount of $175,000 [$150,000, i f providing 
units on-site to the Chicago Housing Authority (CHA)] per unit (Cash Payment) and/or 
providing 30 affordable units in the rental building to be constructed in the PD and/or 22 
affordable units in an off-site building located at TBD and/or enter into an agreement with 
CHA to provide affordable units in the PD, or a combination thereof which satisfies the ARO 
as set forth in the Affordable Housing Profile Form attached hereto as Exhibit A. The 
Applicant agrees that the affordable imits must be affordable to households earning no more 
than 60% of the Chicago Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area Median Income (AMI), as 
updated annually by the City of Chicago. If the Applicant subsequently reduces or increases 
the number of housing imits in the PD, or elects to build a for-sale project instead, the 
Applicant shall update and resubmit the Affordable Housing Profile Form to DPD for review 
and approval; DPD may adjust the requirements and number of required Affordable Units 
without amending the PD. Prior to the issuance of any building permits for any residential 
building in the PD, including, without limitation, excavation or foundation permits, the 
Applicant must malce the required Cash Payment and/or execute and record an affordable 
housing agreement in accordance with Section 2-45-115(L). The terms of the affordable 
housing agreement and any amendments thereto are incorporated herein by this reference. 
The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the affordable housing agreement will be 
recorded against the PD, or the applicable portion thereof, and will constitute a lien against 
such property. The Commissioner of DPD may enforce remedies for any breach of this 
Statement 18, including any breach of any affordable housing agreement, and enter into 
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settlement agreements with respect to any such breach, subject to the approval of the 
Corporation Counsel, without amending the PD. 

19. This Planned Development shall be governed by Section 17-13-0612. Commencement and 
completion of the proposed development of any Sub-Area hereof shall toll the running of 
Section 17-13-0612. Should this Planned Development ordinance lapse, the Commissioner 
of the Department of Planning and Development shall initiate a Zoning Map Amendment to 
rezone the property to DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District. 
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l/l^ate/way-St/s/ness Planned Development 
Bulk Regulations And Data Table 

Gross Site Area: 

Area in Adjoining Right-of-Way; 

Net Site Area: 

Total Maximum FAR: 

Maximum FAR Buildable Area: 

Net Site Areas by Sub-Area: 

Sub-Area 1 (East Tower) 

Sub-Area 2 (Central Tower) 

Sub-Area 3 (Southwest Tower) 

Sub-Area 4 (Northwest Tower) 

FAR Building Areas by Sub-Area[1]: 

Sub-Area 1 (East Tower) 

Sub-Area 2 (Central Tower) 

Sub-Area 3 (Southwest Tower) 

Sub-Area 4 (Northwest Tower) 

FAR by Sub-Area: 

Sub-Area 1 (East Tower) 

Sub-Area 2 (Central Tower) 

Sub-Area 3 (Southwest Tower) 

Sub-Area 4 (Northwest Tower) 

Maximum Height by Sub-Area: 

Sub-Area 1 (East Tower) 

Sub-Area 2 (Central Tower) 

Sub-Area 3 (Southwest Tower) 

Sub-Area 4 (Northwest Tower) 

Maximum Number of Residential Units: 

Sub-Area 1 (East Tower) 

Sub-Area 2 (Central Tower) 

Sub-Area 3 (Southwest Tower) 

Sub-Area 4 (Northwest Tower) 

Maximum Accessory Parking Spaces: 

Minimum Bike Parking Spaces: 

Minimum Off-Street Loading Spaces: 

477,007 

167,730 

309,277 

5 

1,546.385 

159,162 
29,033 
52,044 
69,038 

453,487 
309,277 
438,421 
345,200 

2.85 
10.65 
8.42 
5.00 

220 
610 
320 
260 

feet 

feet 

feet 

feet 

0 

310 

0 

0 

540 

50 

6 

square feet (10.9506 acres) 

square feet (3.8361 acres) 

square feet (7.1145 acres) 

square feet 

parking spaces 

bike spaces 

(10 feet by 25 feet) 

[1] The Maximum FAR Buildable Area as allocated to the Sub-Areas herein may be transferred and 

shifted among said sub-areas pursuant to a Section 17-13-0611 Minor Change Request 

Goettsch Partners - Architects 
224 8 Michigan Ave Floor 17 

Chicago IL 60604 
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Addendum No. 1 

Section ll.B.l 

(i) Officers of Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC: 

Name 

Murray McQueen 

Jack Redden 

Chandler Bigelow III 

Edward Lazarus 

Brian F. Litman 

Patrick M. Shanahan 

Title 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

(ii) N/A 

(iii) N/A 

(iv) Sole Member of Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC: 

Tribune Media Company (traded on the NYSE; quarterly report filed with the SEC on 

August 9, 2017 is included with this report) 



Morningstar® Document Research 

FORM10-Q 
TRIBUNE MEDIA CO-TRCO 

Filed: August 09, 2017 (period: June 30, 2017) 

Quarterly report with a continuing view of a company's financial position 

SM 

The information contained herein may not be copied, adapted or distributed and is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely. The user 
assumes all rislfs for any damages or losses arising from any use of this information, except to the extent such damages or losses cannot be 
limited or excluded by applicable law. Past financial performance Is no guarantee of future results. 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-Q 

S QUARTERLY REPORT I'URSU.\NT TO SECTION 13 OR lS(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the quarterly period ended June 30,2017 

OR 

• TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

Commission file number 1-8572 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter) 

Delaware 36-1880355 

(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.) 

435 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (212) 210-2786. 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 
12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes S No 
• 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and 
posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that tlie registi ant was required to submit and post such files). Yes 
E N o • 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company or an emerging growtli 
company. See definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer," "smaller reporting company," and "emerging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act (Check 
one): 

Jjaige Accelerated Filer S Accelerated Filer • Non-Accelerated Filer • 

Smaller Reporting Company • Emerging Growth Company • 

I f an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registi'ant has elected not to use tJie extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial 
accountmg standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. • 

Indicate by check mark whetlier the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of tlie Exchange Act): 
Yes • No I I 

As of July 31, 2017, 87,236,140 shares of the registrant's Class A Common Stock and 5,605 shares of the registrant's Class B Common Stock were outstanding. 

Source TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, 10-Q, August 09, 2017 Poi'.ered by Mor.ni.ngstar" Document Research 
The infonnation contained herein may not be copied, ad.iplcd ardtslnbutcd aiid is not warf^ntcd lobe accurate, complete or timely. The user assumes ail risks for any damages or losses arising from any use of this mlormatton, 
ercept to the extent such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by applicable law. Past linanciai performance is na guarantee of future results. 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 
F O R M 10-Q 

F O R T H E QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30,2017 
INDEX T O UNAUDITED CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED F I N A N O A L STATEMENTS 
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Item I . 

Item 2. 

Part I. Financial Information 

Financial Statements 

Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 
Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) Income for the Three and Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 

2016 

Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 

Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Equity for the Sue Months Ended June 30,2017 

Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 

Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consohdated Financial Statements 

Note 1: 

Note 2: 

Note 3: 

Note 4: 

Note 5: 

Note 6: 

Note 7: 

Note 8: 

Note 9: 

Note 10: 

Note 11 

Note 12: 

Note 13 

Note 14: 
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Note 16: 

Note 17: 
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PART I . FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

(In thousands of dollars, except per share data) 
(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, 2017 June 3D, 2016 June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 

lOpcrating Revenues 

Television and Entertainment $ 466,061 S 468,134 $ 902,094 $ 924,009 

1 Other 3.456 11,662 7,333 24,259 

Total operating revenues 469,517 479,796 909,427 948,268 

[operating Expenses 

Programming 157,084 122,803 298,330 246.970 

Direct operating expenses 96,940 96,523 195,747 194.095 

Selling, general and administrative 141,576 148,127 301,435 308.761 

Depreciation' 13,927 14,467 27,498 28,909 

Amortization 41,664 41,670 83,323 83.335 
1 ' i • • •- . . 

Total operating expenses 451,191 423,590 906,333 862,070 

Operating Profit 18,326 56,206 3,094 86.198 

[Income on equi^ investments, net 40,761 44,306 77,798 82,558 

Interest and dividend income 548 228 1.053 360 

ilntcrcst expense (40,185) (38,071) (78,943) (76,212) 

Loss on extinguishment and modification of debt — — (19,052) — 
jGain on investment transaction — — 4,950 — 
Write-downs of mvcstmcnt (58,800) — (180,800) — 
lOthcr non-operating gain (loss), net 71 175) 45 421 

Reorganization items, net (449) (366) (699) (800) 

|(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations Before Income taxes (39,728) 62,228 (192,554) 92,525 

Income tax (benefit) expense (9,905) 214,856 (61,519) 230,051 

ILDSS from Continuing Operations (29,823) (152,628) (131,035) (137,526) 

(Loss) Income from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes (Note 2) (579) (8,935) 15.039 (12,944) 

iNet Loss S (30,402) S (161,563) S (115,996) S (150,470) 

iBasic (Loss) Earnings Per Common Share from: 

Continuing Operations % (0.34) s (1.66) s (1.51) s (1 50) 

Discontinued Operations (0.01) (O.IO) 0 17. (0.14) 

Net Loss Per Common Share s (0 35) s (1.76) s (1.34) s (1.64) 

i 
Diluted (Loss) Earnings Per Common Share from: 

\ Continuing Operations i (0:34) s 0-66) (1,51) s (1-50) 

Discontinued Operations (0 01) (0.10) 0.17 (0 14) 

F Net Loss Per Common Share s (0.35) s (1.76) s (1,34) s (1.64), 

[Rcgiilar dividends declared per common share 0.25 s 0.25 s 0.50 • s 0.50 i 

[Special.dividends declared per common share $ ,,_ . ~ s — s 5:77 . s I 
J 

Sec Notes to Unaudited Conden.sed Con.solidated Financial Statement.? 
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TRIBUNE MEDU COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 

(In thousands of dollars) 
(Unaudited) 

Three Months Ended Si\ Months Ended 

June 30, 2017 June 30,2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 

iNct Loss S (30,402) S (161,563) J (115,996) J (150,470) 

Less; (Loss) Income from Discontinued Opciations, net of taxes (579) (8,935) 15,039 (12,944) 

'Net Loss from Continuing Operations (29,823) (152,628) (131,035) (137,526) 

: . . . . . . . . . . 
lOther Comprehensive (Loss) Income from Continuing Operations, net of taxes Pension and other post-retirement benefit items: 

Change in unrecognized benefit plan gains and losses arising during the 
\ period, net of taxes of S(285) and S2,367 for the three and six months 
[ ended June 30, 2017 and Junc'30, 2016, respectively (442) 3,671 (442) 3,671 

Adjustment for previously unrecognized benefit plan gains and losses 
included in net income, net of taxes of $(23) and 5(20) for the tlirce 
months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, and $(5I) 
and S(S7) for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, 
respectively (36) (30) (80) (88) 

Change in unrecognized benefit plan gains and losses, net of taxes (478) 3,641 (522) 3,583 

Marketable securities: 

j Change in unrealized holding gains and losses arising during tlie period, net of 
1 taxes of SO and $909 for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 
i 30, 2016, respectively, and $(60) and S68S for the six months ended June 
[ 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, rcspeclivcly (1) 1,346 (95)- 998 

Adjustment for gain on investment sale included in net income, net of taxes of 
$(1,961) for tlie six months ended June 30, 2017 (3,042) 

1 Change in marketable securities, net of taxes (11.. 1,346 (3,137) 998 

Osh flow hedging instruments 

1 Unrealized gains and losses, net of taxes of $(2,107) and S(3,454) for the 
1 three and six months ended June 30, 2017 (3,269) (5.357) 

Gains and losses reclassified to net income, net of taxes of S621 and $1,129 
for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 963 1,751 

Change in unrecognized gains and losses on cash flow hedging instruments, 
net of taxes (2,306) (3,606) 

• Foreign currency translation adjustments: 

Change in foreign currency translation adjustments, net of taxes of $2,609 and 
1 $(1,161) for the three months ended June 30, 2017 end June 30,2016. 

respectively, and S2,71D and S(l,095) for tlie six months ended June 30, 
! 2017 and June 30,2016, respectively 5,052 . . (1.990) 5,404 (1.155) 

Other Comprehensive (Loss) Income from Continuing Operations, net of taxes 2,267 2,997 (1,861) • 3,426 

(Comprehensive Loss from Continuing Operations, net of taxes (27,556) (149.631) (132,896) (134.100)1 

Comprehensive (Loss) Income from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes (579) (11,121) 26,810 (11,922) 

;Comprehensive Loss S (28,135) S (160.752) S (106,086) S (146,022)1 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In thousands of dollars, except for share and per share data) 
(Unaudited) 

June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016 

iAssets 

Current Assets 

i Cash and cash equivalents $ 380,567 % 577,658 j 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 17,566 17,566 

Accounts receivable (net of allowances of S17,320 and S12,504) 397,571 429,112 1 

Broadcast rights 105,054 157,817 

Income taxes receivable 15,515 9,056 1 

Current assets of discontinued operations — 62,605 

[ Prepaid expenses 22,130 35,862 I 

Other 7,724 6,624 

Total current assets 946,127 r,296,300 1 

Properties 

Property, plant and equipment 644,422 711,068 j 

Accumulated depreciation (210,800) (187,148) 

Net properties 433,622 523,920 I 

Other Assets 

Broadcast rights 144,998 153,457 j 

Goodwill 3,228,585 3,227,930 

Other intangible assets, net 1,735.938 1,819,134 { 

Non-current assets of discontinued operations — 608,153 

Assets held for sale 54,282 17,176 j 

Investments 1,423,182 1,674,883 

' Other 78,541 80,098 1 

Total othci assets 6,665,526 7,580,831 

Tglal Assets (1) S 8,045,275 S 9,401,051 j 

Sec Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(In thousands of dollars, except for share and per share data) 
(Unaudited) 

June 30,2017 December 31, 2016 

^Liabilities and Shareholders* Equity 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable S 46,305 S 60,553 

Debt due within one j'car (net of unamortized discounts and debt issuance costs of S3,786 and S7,917) 17,878 19,924 

|. Income taxes payable 52,307 21,166 

Employee compensation and benefits 68,276 77.123 

1 Contracts payable for broadcast rights 207,895 241,255 

Deferred revenue 11,633 13,690 

I Interest payable 30,042 30,305 • 

Current liabilities of discontinued operations — 54,284 

I Other 40,870 32,553 

Total current liabilities 475,206 550,853 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Long-term debt (net of unamortized discounts and debt issuance costs of $37,421 and 538,830) 3,010,784 3.391,627 

j Deferred incofne taxcis 836,354 984i248 

Contracts payable for broadcast rights 275,088 314,840 

I Pension obligations, net 434,273 444,401 

PosU-etiremcnt, medical, life and other benefits 10,657 11,385 

Other obligations 79,833 62,700 

Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations — 95,314 

Total non-current liabilities 4,646,989 5,304.515 

Total Liabilities (1) 5,122,195 5,855,368 

Cammitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 8) 

Shareholders' Equity 

Preferred stocV (SO.Obi par value per share) 

Authorized- 40,000,000 shares; No shares issued and outstanding at June 30, 2017 and at December 31, 2016 — — 
Class A Common Stock ($0,001 par value per share) j 

Authorized: 1,000,000,000 shares; 101,284,525 shares issued and 87,182,340 shares outstanding al June 30, 2017 
and 100.416,516 shares issued and 86.314,063 shares outstanding at December 31, 2016 101 100 

_ — ^ 
Class B Common Stock ($0,001 par value per share) { Authorized: 1,000.000,000 shares; Issued and outstanding: 5,605 shares at June 30, 2017 and at December 31, 

2016 . 
Treasury stock, at cost: 14,102,185 shares at June 30, 2017 and 14,102,453 shares at December 31, 2016 (632,194) (632.207) i 

Additional paid-in-capital 4,044,480 4,561,760 

Retained deficit (424,355) (308,105)1 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (71,872) (81,782) 

Total Tribune Media Company shareholders' equity 2,916,160 3,539,766 J 

Noncontrolling interest 6,920 5,917 

Total shareholders* equity 2,923,080 3,545,683 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 8,045,275 9,401,051 

(1) The Company's consolidated total assets as of June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 include total assets of variable interest entities ("VIHs") of S92 million and $97 million, 
respectively, which can only be used to settle the obligations of the VIEs. The Company's consolidated total liabilities as of June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 include total 
lialjilitics of the VIEs of S2 million and S3 million, icspectivcly, for which the cieditors of the VIEs have no recourse to die Company (see Note I). 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDU COMI'ANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

(In thousands, except for share data) 
(Unaudited) 

CommoD Stuck 

Accumulated Other 

Total 
Retained 

Dericil 
Con prehensive (Loss) 

Income 
Adilit lonal Taid-

In Capital Treasury Stock 
cantrullin<; 

Interest 
Amount (at 

Cost) Shares 
Amount (al 

Cost) Shares 

Bal a nee a t Decern ber J1,2 016 S 3^45.683 S (308,105) (81.782) S .4,56^1.760 S .(632,207) J 5,917 S 100 100,416,516 _ S — _ 5,605 

Comprehensive loss. 

S .(632,207) J 

! Net loss t l 15.996) (J 13,996) _ _ _ -
Other comprehensive 
income, ncl of taxes 9,910 9,910 _ _ 

i Comprehensive loss (106,086) 

Special dividends declared to 
shareholders and warrant 
holden, $5 77 per share (499,107) (499,107) 

Regular divideuds decl^ird to 
i shareholdcn and wartant 
f holders, SOJO pershore (43,558) (43458) 

Warrant exercises _ _ — _ 44,848 _ _ 
Siock-based compensation 22.319 22,319 _ - . . 
Net share sclllemcnts orstock-

based awards 2,662 _ _ 2,648 13 823,161 

Cumulative effect o f a change in 
\ accounting principle 164 (254) 418 _ _ 
Contnbutions from 

r.oncontrolliug interest 1,00.1 _ _ _ 1,003 

Balance at June 30,2017 S :!,923,0S0 S (424.355) s (71,872) S 4,044,480 S (632.194) S 6,920 S 101 101,284,525 S — 5,605 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In thousands oTdolIars) 
(Unaudited) 

Six Months Entlcd 

June 3D,2017 June 30,2016 

[Operating Activities 

Net loss (115,996) (150,470) 

jAdjustments lo recoiicilc nct loss to ne^ash provided by opcrsliiig activities: 

Stock-based compensation 

\ Pension credit, net of contributions 

22,093 

(11,024) 

18,003 

(12,055)1 

Deprcci:ition 

Amortization of contract intangible assets and liabilities 

Amortization of other intangible assets 

27,498 34,857 

429 

83,323 

(8,048) I 
98,799 

Income on equity investments, net (77,798) 

Distributions from equity investments 149,650 

(82^58)1 

125,604 

Non-casb loss on extinguishment and modification of debt 

Original issue discount payments 

6,823 

(6,873) 

i Write-downs of investment 180,800 

Amortization of debt issuance costs and origmal issue discount 4,127 5,559 

Gain on sale of business 

Gain on investment transaction 

(34,510) 1 

(4,950) 

Impairments of real estate 

(Gain) loss on sales of real estate, net 

757 

(300) 

Other non-operating gain, net 

Changes in working capital items-

(45) 

14^0^{ 

449 

(421)! 

Accounts receivable; net 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

32,074 

14,659 

18,256 

27,120 

Accounts payable 

Employee compensation and benefits, accrued expenses and other current liabilities 

(8,896) 

(17,014) 

4,498 

(30,405) 

Deferred revenue 

Income taxes 

^ Change in_brondcnst rights, net of liabilities 

Deferred income taxes 

(2,726) 

24,756 

(11,893) 

(141,944) 

(5.693) 

15M85 

(49,261)1 

57,489 

23,511 I Other, net 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

9,594 

241,319 

Investing Activities 

jCapital expenditures 

Investments 

(28,099) (3Vi3]2j 

(3,451) 

:Net proceeds from the sale of business (Note 2) 557,793 

Proceeds from sales of real estate and other assets 59,751 33,702 

iProceeds from the sale of bivcstment 4,950 

Distribution from cost investment 

ITransfers from restricted casK 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

805 

595,200 

297 

(4,883) 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDL\RIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(In thousands of dollars) 
(Unaudited) 

Six Months Ended 

.)une30, 2017 June 30, 2016 

Financing Activities 

Long-term borrowing.̂  202,694 — 
iRepayments of long-term debt (589,661) (13,920) j 

Long-term debt issuance costs (1,689) (784) 

iPaymcnts of dividends (542,665) (46,174)| 

Settlement of contingent consideration — (750) 

(common stock repurchases — (66,548)1 

Tali withholdings related to net share settlements of share-based awards (7,351) (4,377) 

IProceeds from stock option exercises 10,013 _ 1 
1 

ConU-ibutions from noncontrolling interest 1,003 113 

iNet cash used in financing activities , (927.656) . (132,440)1 

;Nct (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (209,842) 103,996 1 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period (1) 590,409 262,644 

iCash and cash equivaleuts, end of period S 380,567 S 366,640 1 

ISupplemental Schedule of Cash Flowlnforniatlou [ 

Osh paid during the period for; 

f Interest S 76,264 S 81,989 I 

Income taxes, net S 68,685 S 15,868 

(1) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of tlic six months ended June 30, 2017 of S590 million arc comprised of $578 million of cash and cash equivalents from continuing 
operations as reflected in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets and SI 3 million of cash and cash equivalents reflected in current assets of 
discontinued operations, as further described in Note 2. 

See Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Unauiliteil) 

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Presentation—All references to Tribune Metiia Company or Tribune Company in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial 
statements encompass the historical operations of Tribune Media Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Company"). 

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP") for interim financial reporting. The year-end condensed balance sheet data was 
derived from audited fmancial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by U.S. GAAP. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial 
statements should be read in conjunction with the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 
included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K. 

In the opinion of management, the financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to state fairly the financial position of the Company as of 
June 30,2017 and the results of operations and cash flows for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016. All adjustments reflected in 
the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, which management believes necessary to state fairly the financial position, 
results of operations and cash flows, have been reflected and are of a normal recurring nature. Results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily 
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. 

On January 31,2017, the Company completed the Gracenote Sale (as defined below). The historical results of operations for the businesses included in 
the Gracenote Sale are presented in discontinued operations for all periods presented (see Note 2). Unless indicated otherwise, the infomiation in the notes to 
the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements relates to the Company's continuing operations. 

Sinclair Merger Agreement—On May 8,2017, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") with Sinclair 
Broadcast Group, Inc. ("Sinclair"), providing for the acquisition by Sinclair of all of the outstanding shares of the Company's Class A common stock ("Class 
A Common Stock") and Class B common stock ("Class B Common Stock" and, together with the Class A Common Stock, the "Common Stock") by means of 
a merger of Samson Merger Sub Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair, with and into Tribune Media Company (the "Merger"), with Tribune Media 
Company surviving the Merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair. 

In the Merger, each share of the Company's Common Stock will be converted into the right to receive (i) $35.00 in cash, without interest and less any 
required withholding taxes (such amount, the "Cash Consideiation"), and (ii) 0.2300 (the "Exchange Ratio") of a validly issued, fiiUy paid and nonassessable 
share ofClass A common stock, $0.01 par value per share (the "Sinclair Cotnmon Stock"), of Sinclair (the "Stock Consideration", and together with the Cash 
Consideration, the "Merger Consideration"). The Merger Agreement provides that each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company stock option 
(whether or not vested) will receive, for each share of the Company's Common Stock subject to such stock option, a cash payment equal to the excess, i f any, 
of the value of the Merger Consideration (with the Stock Consideration valued over a specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger) and the 
exercise price per share of such option, without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company restricted stock 
unit award will be converted into a cash-settled restricted stock unit award reflecting a number of shares of Sinclair Cotnmon Stock equal to the number of 
shares of the Company's Common Stock subject to such award multiplied by a ratio equal to (a) the sum of (i) the Exchange Ratio plus (ii) the Cash 
Consideration divided by (b) the trading value of theSinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consuitunation of the Merger. Otherwise, 
each such award will continue to be subject to the same terms and conditions as such award was subject piiorto the Merger. Each outstanding Tribune Media 
Company performance stock unit (other than supplemental perfoimance stock units) will automatically become vested at "target" level of performance and 
will be entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company's Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested 
multiplied by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a 
specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger without interest and less any required withholding taxes. 

Scuice TRiaUWt MEDIA CO, 10-Q. Auoust 09,2017 Powered by Moiningstar''' Document Research 
Ttic information ccntained herein may not becopicd, adapted or distributed and is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timefy. The user assumes all risks for any damages or tosses arising from any use of this information, 
except to the extent such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by applicable la-w. Past financial performance is no guarantee of future results. 



TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

Each holder of an outstanding Tnbune Media Company supplemental performance stock unit that will vest in accordance with its existing terms will be 
entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company's Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied 
by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified 
period prior to the consummation of the Merger without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Any supplemental performance stock units that do 
not vest in accordance with their terms will be canceled without any consideration. Each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company deferred stock 
unit will be entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company's Common Stock that are subject to such unit multiplied 
by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified 
period prior to the consummation of the Merger without interest and subject to all applicable withholding. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company 
Warrant will become a warrant exercisable, at its current exercise price, for the Merger Consideration in respect of each share of the Company's Common 
Stock subject to the Wartant prior to the Merger. 

The consummation of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain customary conditions, including, among others: (i) the approval of the 
Merger by the Company's stockholders, (ii) the receipt of approval from the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC") and the expiration or 
termination of the vraiting period applicable to the Merger under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitmst Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR Act"), 
(iii) the effectiveness of a registration statement on Form S-4 registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Merger and no stop 
order or proceedings seeking the same having been initiated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), (iv) the listing of the Sinclair 
Common Stock to be issued in the Merger on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and (v) the absence of certain legal impediments to the consummation of 
the Merger 

On August 2,2017, the Company received a request for additional information and documentary material, often refeired to as a "second request," from 
the United States Department of Justice (the "DOJ") in connection with the Merger Agreement. The second request was issued under the HSR Act. Sinclair 
received a substantively identical request for additional information and documentary material bom the DOJ in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the Merger Agreement. Issuance of the second request extends the waiting period under the HSR Act until 30 days after Sinclair and the 
Company have substantially complied with the second request, unless the waiting period is teiminated earlier by the DOJ or the parties voluntarily extend 
the time for closing. 

Sinclair's and the Company's respective obligation to consummate the Merger are also subject to certain additional customary conditions, including (i) 
matenal accuracy of representations and wananties in the Merger Agreement of the otherparty,(ii) performance by the other party of its covenants in the 
Merger Agreement in all material respects and (iii) since the date of the Merger Agreement, no material adverse effect with respect to the other party having 
occurred. 

If the Merger Agreement is terminated in connection with the Company entering into a definitive agreement with respect to a superior proposal, as well 
as under certain other circumstances, the termination fee payable by the Company to Sinclair will be $135.5 million. If the Merger Agreement is terminated 
because the required Tribune stockholder vote is not obtained at a stockholder meeting held for such purpose, the amount of the temiination fee payable by 
the Company will be equal to the sum of $38.5 million plus Sinclair's costs and expenses, not to exceed $10 million ("Parent Expenses"). If the Merger 
Agreement is terminated (i) by cither the Company or Sinclair because the Merger has not occurred by the end date described below or because Tribune 
stockholder approval is not obtained at a stockholder meeting held for such purpose or(ii)by Sinclair in respect of a willful breach of the Company's 
covenants or agreements that would give rise to the failure of a closing condition that is incapable of being cured within the time periods prescribed by the 
Merger Agreement, and an alternative acquisition proposal has been made to the Company and publicly announced and not withdrawn prior to the 
tetmination or the date of the stockholders meeting, as applicable, and within twelve months after termination of the Merger Agreement, the Company enters 
into a definitive agreement with respect to an alternative acquisition proposal (and subsequently consummates such transaction) or consummates a 
transaction with respect to an alternative acquisition proposal, the Company will pay Sinclair $135.5 million less the Parent Expenses paid. 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

In addition to the foregoing termination rights, either party may terminate the Merger Agreement i f the Merger is not consummated on or before May 8, 
2018, with an automatic extension to August 8, 2018, ifncces.sary to obtain regulatory approval under circumstances specified in the Merger Agreement. 

Change in Accounting Principles—In March 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standard Update ("ASU") 
2016-09, "Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718)." The Company adopted ASU 2016-09 on Januaiy 1,2017. The Company made a policy 
election to account for forfeitures of equity awards as they occur and implemented this provision using a modified retrospective transition method. The 
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained eamings in the first quarter of 2017 as a result of this election was immaterial. The Company adopted the other 
provisions of ASU 2016-09 on a prospective basis. The adoption of these provisions did not have a material impact on the Company's unaudited condensed 
consolidated financial statements. 

In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-04, "Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350)." The Company adopted the standard on a 
prospective basis, effective January 1,2017. The standard simplifies the subsequent measure of goodwill by eliminating Step 2 from the goodwill impairment 
test. Under ASU 2017-04, companies should recognize an impairment charge for the amount the canying amount exceeds the reporting unit's fair value. 
However, the loss recognized cannot exceed the total goodwill allocated to that reporting unit. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact 
on the Company's unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 

In May 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-09, "Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718)." The Company adopted the standard on a 
prospective basis, effective April 1,2017. The standard addresses the diversity in practice of when companies apply modification accounting when there are 
changes in terms or conditions to share-based payment awards. The guidance states that a company should consider changes as a modification unless all of 
the following are met (i) there is no change in the fair value of the award as a result of the modification, (ii) the vesting conditions have not changed and (iii) 
the classificarion of the award as an equity instmment or a liability instmment has not changed. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact 
on the Company's unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. 

Derivative Instruments—The Company's eamings and cash flows are subject to fluctuations due to changes in interest rates. The Company's risk 
management policy allows for the use of derivative financial instmments to manage interest rate exposures and does not permit derivatives to be used for 
speculative purposes. 

The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instmments and hedged items, as well as the risk-management objective and 
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process includes linking the derivatives designated as cash flow hedges to specific forecasted 
transactions or variability of cash flow. The Company also formally assesses, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the designated 
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in the cash flow of hedged items as well as monitors the credit 
worthiness of the counteiparties to ensure no issues exist which would affect the value of the derivatives. Wlien a derivative is detcimined not to be highly 
effective as a hedge or the underlying hedged transaction is no longer probable, the Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively, in accordance 
with derecognition criteria for hedge accounting. 

The Company records derivative financial instmments at fair value in its unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets in either other cun'ent 
liabilities or other noncurrent assets. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is designated as a cash flow hedge, to the extent that the hedge is effecrive, 
are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive Qoss) income and recla.s.sified to eamings when the hedged item affects eamings. Cash flows from 
derivative financial instmments are classified in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows based on the nature of the derivative 
contract. 

No other significant accounting policies and estimates have changed from those detailed in Note 1 to the Company's audited consolidated financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016. 
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Use of Estimates—^The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the amounts reported in the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these 
estimates. 

Dreamcatcher—Drcamcatcher Broadcasting LLC ("Dreamcatcher") was formed in 2013 specifically to comply with the cross-ownership mles of the 
FCC related to the Company's acquisition ofLocal TV, LLC on Dccembcr27, 2013 (the "Local TV Acquisition"). See Note 1 to the Company's audited 
consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 for additional information. The Company's unaudited condensed con.solidated 
financial statements as of and for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 include the results of operations and the financial position 
of Dreamcatcher, a ftiUy-consolidated variable interest entity ("VIE"), Net revenues of the Dreamcatcher stations (WTKR-TV, Norfolk, VA, WGNT-TV, 
Portsmouth, VA and WNEP-TV, Scranton, PA) included in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three 
months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 were $18 million and for each of the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016, were $35 million. 
Operating profits of the Dreamcatcher stations included in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operarions for each of the three 
months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 were $4 million and for the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, were $6 million and $7 
million, respectively. 

The Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30,2017 and December 3 1, 2016 include the following 
liabilities of the Dreamcatcher stations (in thousands): 

assets and 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

iPropeity, plant and equipment, net $ 45 $. 91 
Broadcast rights 792 2,634 

'other intangible assets, net 77,178 82,442 
Other assets 176 134 

jTotal Assets S 78,191 $ 85,301 

Debt due within oiie year $ 4,010 $ 4,003 
Contracts payable for broadcast rights 940 2,758 
;Long-term debt 8,760 10,767 
Other liabilities 49 85 

iTotal Liabilities - $ 13,759 $ 17.613 

New Accounting Standards—In March 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-07, "Compensation - Retirement Benefits (Topic 715)." The standard 
changes how employers that sponsor defined benefit pension and/or other postretirement benefit plans present the net periodic benefit cost in the statement 
of operations. Under the new guidance, employers are required to present the service cost component of net periodic benefit cost in the same statement of 
operations caption as other employee compensation costs arising from services rendered during the period. Employers are required to present the other 
components of the net periodic benefit cost separately from the caption that includes the service costs and outside of any subtotal of operating profit and are 
required to disclose the caption used to present the other components of net periodic benefit cost, i f not presented separately on the statement of operations. 
Additionally, only the service cost component will be eligible for capitalization in assets. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 
15,2017, and the interims periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The amendments in ASU 2017-07 must be applied retrospectively. 
Upon adoption, the Company is required lo provide the relevant disclosures under Topic 250, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. The Company is 
currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2017-07 on its consolidated financial statements. 

12 

Souice TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, IQ-Q, August 09,2017 Poiwred by Morni.igstar" Documen: Research' 
The mformation iMntained herein may not becopicd, adapted ar distributed and is not warranted to be accurate, complete ar timely. The user assumes all risks for any damages or tosses arising from any use of Ibis information, 
except to the extent such damages or losses cannot be limited or excluded by applicable law Past financial performance isna guarantee of futuro results. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

In Febmary 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-05, "Other Income - Gains and Losses from the Derecognition ofNonfinancial Assets (Subtopic 610-
20)." The standard clarifies that ASC 610-20 provides guidance for recognizing gains and losses from the transfer of nonfinancial assets and in substance 
nonfinancial assets in contracts with noncustonicrs. As a result of the new guidance, the guidance specific to real estate sales in ASC 360-20 will be 
eliminated. Instead, sales and partial sales of real estate will be subject to the same recognition model as all other nonfinancial assets. The standard is 
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and the interim periods within those fiscal periods. Early adoption is pennitted. The amendments 
in ASU 2017-05 may be applied either retrospectively to each prior period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying ASU 
2017-05 at the date of initial application. The Company is currently evaluating the method and the impact of adopting ASU 2017-05 on its consolidated 
financial statements. 

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, "Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230)." The standard addresses the diversity in classification 
and presentation of changes in restricted cash on the statement of cash flows. The standard requires restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents to be 
included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. In 
addition, transfers between cash, cash equivalents and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents are not reported as cash 
flow activities. The standard also requires additional disclosures related to a reconciliation of the balance sheet line items related to cash, cash equivalents, 
restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents to the statement of cash flows, which can be presented either on the face of the statement of cash flows or 
separately in the notes to the financial statements. The amendments in this ASU should be applied using a retrospective transition method to each period 
presented. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is 
permitted The adoption on this standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements. 

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-15, "Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230)." The standard addresses several specific cash flow issues 
with the objective of reducing the existing diversity in practice in how certain cash activities are presented and classified in the statement of cash flows. The 
cash flow issues addressed include debt prepayment or extinguishment costs, settlement of debt instmments with coupon rates that are insignificant in 
relation to the effective interest rate of the borrowing, contingent consideration payments made after a business combination, distributions received fixim 
equity method investees and cash receipts and payments that may have a.spects of more than one class of cash flows. The standard is effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15,2017, and interim periods within those fiscal yeais. Early adoption is permitted but all of the guidance must be adopted in the 
same period. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2016-15 on its consolidated financial statements. 

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-13, "Financial Instmments - Credit Losses (Topic 326)." The standard requires entities to estimate loss of 
financial assets measured at amortized cost, including trade receivables, debt securities and loans, using an expected credit loss model. The expected credit 
loss differs fixjm the previous incurred losses model primarily in that the loss recognition threshold of "probable" has been eliminated and that expected loss 
should consider reasonable and supportable forecasts in addition to the previously considered past events and current conditions. Additionally, the guidance 
requires additional disclosures related to the fiirther disaggregation of information related to the credit quality of financial assets by year of the asset's 
origination for as many as five years. Entities must apply the standard provision as a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained eamings as of the beginning of 
the first reporting period in which the guidance is effective. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2019, and interim periods 
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is peimitted for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The 
Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2016-13 on its consolidated financial statements. 

In Febmary 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, "Leases (Subtopic 842)." The new guidance requires lessees to recognize assets and liabilities 
arising from leases as well as extensive quantitative and qualitative disclosures. A lessee will need to recognize on its balance sheet a right-of-use asset and a 
lease liability for the majority of its leases (other than leases that meet the definition of a short-term lease). The lease liabilities will be equal to the present 
value of lease payments. The right-of-use asset will be measured at the lease liability amount. 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

adjusted for lease prepayment, lease incentives received and the lessee's initial direct costs. The standard is effective for fiscal yeais beginning after 
December 15,2018, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is pennitted. ASU 2016-02 is required to be applied using the modified 
retrospective approach for all leases existing as of the effective date and provides for certain practical expedients. The Company is currently evaluating the 
impact of adopring ASU 2016-02 on its consolidated financial statements. 

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-01, "Financial Instmments - Overall (Subtopic 825-10)." The new guidance requires entities to measure 
equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that result in consolidation of the investee)at fair value, with 
changes in fair value recognized in net income and requires entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the feir value of financial instmments for 
disclosure purposes. Further, entities will no longer be able to recognize unrealized holding gains and losses on equity securities classified today as available 
for sale in other comprehensive income and they will no longer be able to use the cost method of accounting for equity securities that do not have readily 
detennmable fair values. The guidance has additional amendments to presentation and disclosure requirements of financial instmments. The amendments in 
this ASU are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Company is cunently evaluating 
the impact of adopting ASU 2016-01 on its consolidated financial statements. 

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)," The amendments in ASU 2014-09 create 
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and supeisede the revenue recognition requirements in Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, including 
most industry-specific revenue recognition guidance. The core principle of Topic 606 is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised 
goods Or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 
The amendments in ASU 2014-09 are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,2016, and interim periods within that reporting period. 
However, in August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-14, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)-Deferral of the Effective Date," which 
deferred the effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year for annual periods beginning after December 15,2017, while allowing early adoption as of the 
original public entity date. In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-08, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)-Principal versus 
Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net)," which clarifies the implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations. In April 
2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-10, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) - Identifying Perfonnance Obligations and Licensing," 
which amends the revenue recognition guidance on accounting for licenses of intellectual property and identiiying performance obligations as well as 
clarifies when a promised good or service is separately identifiable. In May 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-12, "Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers (Topic 606)-Narrow-Scope Lnprovements and Practical Expedients," which provides clarifying guidance in certain narrow areas such as an 
assessment of collectibility, presentation of sales taxes, noncash consideration, and completed contracts and contract modifications at transition as well as 
adds some practical expedients. In December 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-20, "Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic 606, Revenue 
from Contracts with Customers," to clarify or to correct unintended application of the Topic 606, including disclosure requirements related to performance 
obligations. The amendments in ASU 2014-09, ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, ASU 2016-12 and ASU 2016-20 may be applied either retrospectively to each 
prior period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of inirially applying ASU 2014-09, ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, ASU 2016-12 and ASU 
2016-20 at the date of initial applicadon. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2014-09, ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, ASU 
2016-12 and ASU 2016-20 on its consolidated financial statements. The Company is finalizing the initial assessment phase of the new standard and expects 
to adopt the standard under the modified retrospective approach. Additionally, the Company has determined that under the new standard, certain barter 
revenue and the related expense will no longer be recognized. The Company is continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting the standard. 
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NOTE 2: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Sale of Digital and Data Businesses—On December 19,2016, the Company entered into a definitive share purchase agreement (the "Gracenote SPA") 
with Nielsen Holding and Finance B.V. ("Nielsen") to sell equity interests in substantially all of the Digital and Data business operations, which includes 
Gracenote hic, Gracenote Canada, Inc., Gracenote Netherlands Holdings B.V., Tribune Digital Ventures LLC and Tribune hitemational Holdco, LLC (the 
"Gracenote Companies"), for $560 million in cash, subject to certain purchase price adjustments (the "Gracenote Sale"). The Company retained its ownership 
of Covers Media Group ("Covers"), which was previously included in the Digital and Data reportable segment, and reclassified Covers' previously reported 
amounts into the Television and Entertainment reportable segment to conform to the current segment presentation; the impact of this reclassification was 
immaterial. The Gracenote Sale was completed on January 31,2017 and the Company received gross proceeds of $581 million. In the second quarter of 2017, 
the Company received additional proceeds of $3 million as a result of purchase price adjustments. In the six months ended June 30,2017, the Company 
recognized a pretax gain of $35 million as a result of the Gracenote Sale. On Febmary 1,2017, the Company used $400 million of proceeds from the 
Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of its Term Loan Facility (as defined and described in Note 6). 

As of December 31, 2016, the assets and liabilities of the businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reflected as as.sets and liabilities of discontinued 
operations in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, and the operating results are presented as discontinued operations in the 
Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) 
Income for all periods presented. 

The Company entered into a transition services agreement (the "Nielsen TSA") and certain other agreements with Nielsen that govern the relationships 
between Nielsen and the Company following the Gracenote Sale. Pursuant to the Nielsen TSA, the Company provides Nielsen with certain specified services 
on a transitional basis for a period of up to six months following the Gracenote Sale, including support in areas such as human resources, treasuiy, 
technology, legal and finance. In addition, the Nielsen TSA outlines the services that Nielsen provides to the Company on a transitional basis for a period of 
up to SIX months following the Gracenote Sale, including in areas such as human resources, technology, and finance and other areas where the Company may 
need assistance and infomiation following the Gracenote Sale. The Nielsen TSA may be extended, in certain circumstances and for certain services, upon 
mutual agreement between the Company and Nielsen. The charges for the transition services generally allow the providing company to fiilly recover all out-
of-pocket costs and expenses it actually incurs in connection with providing the services, plus, in some cases, the allocated direct costs of providing the 
services, generally without profit. Based on the Company's assessment of the specific factors identified in ASC Topic 205, "Presentation of Financial 
Statements," the Company concluded that it will not have significant continuing involvement in the Gracenote Companies. 
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The following table shows the components of the results from 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands): 

discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in the unaudited 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017(1) June30,2016 June 30,2017 (1) June 30,2016 

lOperating revenues $ — $ 46,884' $ 18,168 S 99,476 ! 

Direct operating expenses! — 18,862 7,292 35,556 

jSelling, general and adininistrative — 27.285 15,349 55,350 1 

Depreciation (2) — 3,052 — 5,948 

lAmortization (2). — 7,751 — • 15,464,! 

Operating loss — (10,066) (4,473) (12,842) 

Ijnterest income — 13 16 26 i 

Interest expense (3) — (3,836) (1,261) (7,671) 
1 —' • 
ILoss before Income taxes 

— (13,889) (5,718) (20,487) 1 

Pretax (loss) gain on tlic disposal of discontinued operations (952) - 34,510 — 
I •—. . 
iTotal pretax Ooss) income on discontinued operations 

(952) (13,889) 28,792^ (20,487)1 
Income tax (benefit) expense (4) (373) (4,954) 13,753 (7,543) 

1 ~ ' ' " 

[(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of taxes J (579) S (8,935) $ 15,039 S (12,944)1 

(1) Results of operations for the Gracenote Companies arc reflected through January 31, 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale. 
(2) No depreciation expense or amortization expense was recorded by the Company m 2017 as the Gracenote Companies* assets were held for sale as of December 31, 2016. 
(3) The Company used S400 million of proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of its outstanding borrowings under the Company's Term Loan Facility (as defined 

and described in Note 6). Interest expense associated with the Company's outstanding Term Loan Facility u'as allocated to discontinued operations based on the ratio of the S400 
million prepayment to the lolal outstanding indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility in effect in each respective period. 

(4) The effective tax rates on pretax (loss) income from discontinued operations were 39.2% and 35.7% for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, 
and 47.8% and 36.8% for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. The 2017 rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due to 
state mcomc taxes (net of federal benefit), foreign tax rate differences, and an adjustment relating to the sale of the Gracenote Companies. The 2016 rates differ from the U.S. 
federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due to state income taxes (net of federal benefit) and foreign tax rate differences. 

The results of discontinued operations include selling costs and transactions costs, including legal and professional fees incurred by the Company to 
complete the Gracenote Sale, of $10 million for the six months ended June 30, 2017. 
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(Unaudited) 

The following is a summary of the assets and liabilities of discontinued operations (in thousands): 

December 31,2016 

[Carryl&g Amounts iof Major Oasses of Current Assets Included as Part of Discontinued Operations 

. ' • \ 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,751 

[ Accounts receivable, net 38,727 1 

Prepaid expenses and other 11,127 

i Total cuitent assets of discontinued operations 62,605 j 

[Carrying Amounts of Major Classes of Non-Current Assets Included as Part of Discontinued Operations 

Property, plant and equipment, net 49,348 

1 Goodwill 333,258 1 
Other intangible assets, net 219,287 

I Other long-tenn assets 6,260 i 

Total non-current assets of discontinued operations 608,153 

iTotal Assets Classified as Discontinued Operations in tlie Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 670,758 1 

ICarryihg Amounts of Major Classes of Current Liabilities Included as Part of Discontinued Operations 1 

Accounts payable $ 6,237 

} Employee compensation and benefits 17,011 j 

Defeired revenue 27,113 

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities 3,923 ! 

Total current liabilities of discontinued operations 54,284 

Carrying Amountsof Major Classes of Non-Current Liabilities Included as Part of Discontinued Operations 
f Deferred income taxes 89,029 1 

Postretirement, medical, life and other benefits 2,786 

|. Other obligations . 3,499 j 

Total non-current liabilities discontinued operations 95,314 

[Total Liabilities Cliassified as Discontinued Operations in the Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets $ 149,598 1 

[Net Assets Classified as Discontinued Operations s 521,16,6 1 

The Gracenote SPA provides for indemnification against specified losses and damages which became effective upon completion of the transaction. The 
Company does not expect to incur material costs in connection with these indemnifications. The Company has no contingent liabilities relating to the 
Gracenote Sale as of June 30,2017. 
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The following table represents the components of the results from discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in the 
Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (in thousands): 

Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017(1) June 30,2016 

[Significant operating non-cash items: 
Stock-based compensation $ 1,992 $ 1,988 

Depreciation (2) _ _ — 1>?1.?-J 
Amortization (2) — 15,464 

Significant investing items (3): 

Capital expenditures ^ _ ^ 1.578 10,969 | 

Net proceeds from the sale of business (4) 557,793 — 

Significant financing items (3): 

Settlement of contingent consideration (152)1 

(1) Results of operations for the Gracenote Companies are reflected through January 31, 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale. 
(2) No depreciation expense or amortization expense was recorded by the Company in 2017 as the Gracenote Companies* assets were held for sale as of December 31, 2016. 
(3) Kon-cash investing and financing activities of Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale were immaterial. 
(4) Net proceeds from the sale of business reflects the gross proceeds from the Gracenote sale of J584 million, net of S17 million of the Gracenote Companies' cash and cash 

equivalents included in the sale and $9 mitbon of selling costs. 

NOTE 3: REAL ESTATE SALES AND ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 

Real Estate Assets Held for Sale—Real estate assets held for sale in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets consisted of the 
following (in thousands): 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

R̂eal estate $ 54,282 $ 17,176 

As of June 30,2017, the Company had three real estate properties held for sale. The Company recorded charges of $7 million in the three months ended 
June 30,2016 and $1 million and $15 million in the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, respectively, to write down certain propeities to 
their estimated fair value, less the expected selling costs, which were determined based on certain assumptions and judgments that are Level 3 within the fair 
value hierarchy. These charges are included in selling, general and administrative expenses ("SG&A") in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated 
Statements of Operations. 

Sales of Real Estate—In the six months ended June 30,2017, the Company sold six properties for net pretax proceeds totaling $60 million, as fitrther 
described below. The Company defines net proceeds as pretax cash proceeds on the sale of properties, net of associated selling costs. 

On Januaiy 26,2017, the Company sold its Denver, CO property for net proceeds of $23 million, which approximated the canying value, and entered 
into a lease for the property. On January 31, 2017, the Coinpany sold one of its Chicago, IL properties for net proceeds of $22 million and entered into a lease 
with a term of 10 years, subject to renewal, retaining the use of more than a minor portion of the property. The Company recorded a deferred 
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pretax gain of $13 million on the sale, which will be amortized over the life of the lease in accordance with sale-leaseback accounting guidance. 

On April 21, 2017, the Company sold two of its Chicago, IL properties for net proceeds of less than $1 million. On May 22,2017, the Company sold two 
ofits Baltimore, MD properties for net proceeds of $15 million. The net proceeds on the sales of these properties approximated their respective canying 
values. 

On August 4,2017, the Company sold its Williamsburg, VA property for net proceeds of $ 1 million. 

As of August 9,2017, the Company has agreements for the sales of certain properties located in Costa Mesa, CAand Fort Lauderdale, FL, These 
transactions are expected to close during the second half of 2017. However, the closing of these transactions is subject to certain adjustments and customary 
closing conditions ar\d there can be no assurance that these sales will be completed in a timely manner or at all. 

On June 2,2016, the Company sold its AUentown, PA property for net proceeds of $8 million and on May 2,2016, the Company sold its Deerfield 
Beach, FL property for net proceeds of $24 million. In the second quarter of 2016, the Company recorded a net loss of less than $1 million on the sale of these 
properties that is included in SG&A. 

NOTE 4: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following (in thousands): 

June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016 

Gross Amount 
Accumulated 
Amortization Net Amount Gross Amount 

Accumulated 
Amortization Net Amount 

pother intangible assets subject to amortization 

Affiliate relationships (useful life of 16 years) S 212,000 $ (59,625) S 152,375 S 212,000 $ (53,000) $ 159.000 

[Advertiser relationships (useful life of 8 years) 168,000 (94,500) 73.500 168.000 (S4,000)_ w 84,000 
Network affiliation agreements (useful life of 5 to 

16 years) 362,000 (154,531) 207,469 362,000 (133,725) 228,275 

iRetransmission consent agreements (useful life of 7 
i to 12 years) 330,100 (332,014) 498,086 830,100 (286.994) 543.106 

Other (useful life of 5 to 15 years) 16,138 (5,630) 10,508 15,448 (4,695) 10,753 

ITotal S 1,588,238 i (646,300) 941,938 S 1,587.548 t (562,414) 1.025,134 

Other intangible assets not subject to 
amortization 

ipCC licenses 779,200 779,200 

Trade name 14,800 14.800 

iTotal other intangible assets, net 1,735,938 1,819.134 

Goodwill 3,228,585 3,227,930 

'Total goodwill and other'intangible assets S 4,964,523 S 5.047,064 { 
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The changes in the cairying amounts of intangible assets, which are in the Company's Television and Entertainment segment, during the six months 
ended June 30,2017 were as follows (in thousand.s): 

Other intangible assets subject to amortization _ _ 

Balance as of December 31,2016 $ 1,025,134 

Amortization _ ( i ^ i Z ^ i ^ 

rorcjgncuiiEncy translation adjustment _ _ _ _ _ 568 j 

Balance as of^uneSO, 2017_ _ $ 941,938 

Other intangible assets not subject to amortization _ _ _ _ _ 

fialanceasofJune30,2017andDeceraber31,2016 $ J 794.000 

:Good\vi]l 

GrossbaianceasofDeceinber31,2016 _ _ _ ^ _ ^I'^'^^'P^ 

iAccuinulated impaiimmt^bsses at Decemb^^ _ _ _ _ (381,000)1 

Balance at December 31,2016 3,227,930 

•Foreign currency translation adjustment 655 I 

Balance as of June 30,2017 $ 3,228,585 

jTotal goodwill and otherintangible assets as ofJune 30,2017 _ $ 4,964,523 j 

Amortization expense relating to amortizable intangible assets is expected to be approximately $83 million for the remainderof 2017, $167 million in 
2018, S140 million in 2019, $134 million in 2020, S103 million in 2021 and $84 million in 2022. 

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS 

Investments consisted of the following (in thousands): 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

:Equity method investments _ $ 1,396.379 $ 1,642.117 j 

Co_stinetho£investraents_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^̂ 5̂ 943 26,748_ 

M2'̂ E?J2ŷ 9̂i?''yi?*̂ Hi!L'' ._ _ _ 6,018 I 
Total investments $ 1,423,182 $ 1,674,883 

Equity Method Investments—Income from equity investments, net reported in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of 
Operations consisted of the following (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June30,2017 June30,2016 .Tune30,2017 June30,2016 

Income from equity investments, net, before | 
amortization of basis diffeience $ 53,311 $ 57,950 $ 106,199 $ 109,873 j 

Amortization of basis difference _ _ (12,550) (13,644) (28,401) (27,315) 

jincome fiom equity investments, net $ 40,761 $ 44.306 $ .77,798 $ ' 82,558 j 
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As discussed in Note 8 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, the carrying value of 
the Company's investments was increased by $1.615 billion to a fair value aggregating $2,224 billion as a result of fi-esh start reporting adopted on the 
Effective Date (as defined in Note 8). Of the $1.615 billion increase, $1.108 billion was attributable to the Company's share of theoretical increases in the 
canying values of the investees' amortizable intangible assets had the fair value of the investments been allocated to the identifiable intangible assets of the 
investees' in accordance with ASC Topic 805 "Business Combinations." The remaining $507 million of the increase was attributable to goodwill and other 
idenrifiable intangibles not subject to amortization, including trade names. The Company amortizes the differences between the fair values and the investees' 
canying values of the identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization and records the amortization (the "amortization of basis difference") as a 
reduction of income on equity investments, net in its unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The remaining identifiable net 
intangible assets subject to amortization of basis difference as of June 30,2017 totaled $711 million and have a weighted average remaining usefiil life of 
approximately 16 years. 

Cash distributions fi-oni the Company's equity method investments were as follows (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016 

;Cashdistributio^nsfrbmjqui]tyjnvestmen^^^ _ S _ _ J U 4 L _ .̂̂ •25? 149,650 _JS 125,604 ; 

TV Food Networlc—Thc Company's 31% investment in Television Food Network, G.P. ("TV Food Network") totaled $ 1.207 billion and $ 1.279 billion 
at June 30,2017 and December 31,2016, respectively. The Company recognized equity income fi-om TV Food Network of $39 million and $37 million for 
the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016, respectively, and equity income of $77 million and $71 million for the six months ended June 30, 
2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. The Company received cash distributions from TV Food Network of $38 million and S36 million for the three months 
ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, and cash distributions of$150 million and $126 million in the six months ended June 30,2017 and 
June 30,2016, respectively. 

CareerBuilder—The Company's 32% investment in CareerBuildcr, LLC ("CarcerBuilder") totaled $169 million and $341 million at June 30,2017 and 
December 31,2016, respectively. The Company recognized equity income, excluding impairment charges, from CareerBuilder of $2 million and $8 million 
for the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, respectively, and equity income, excluding impairment charges, of $2 million and $14 million 
for the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. 

On September 7, 2016, TEGNA Inc. ("TEGNA") announced that it began evaluating strategic alternatives for CareerBuilder, including a possible sale. In 
March 2017, the range of possible outcomes was nanowed and based on operating performance and updated bids received by TEGNA, the Company 
determined that there was sufficient indication that the carrying value ofits investment in CareerBuilder may be impaired. As of the assessment date in the 
first quarter of 2017, the canying value of the Company's investment in CareerBuilder included $72 million of unamortized basis difference thatthe 
Company recorded as a result of fresh start reporting discussed above. In the first quarter of 2017, the Company recorded a non-cash pretax impairment charge 
of S122 million to vmite down its investment in CareerBuilder, which eliminated the remaining fresh start reporting basis difference. The write down resulted 
from a decline in the fair value of the investment that the Company determined to be other than temporary. 

On June 19,2017, TEGNA announced that it entered into an agreement (the "CareerBuilder Sale Agreement"), together with the other owners of 
CareerBuilder, including Tribune Media Company, to sell CareerBuilder to an investor group led by investment fiinds managed by affiliates of Apollo 
Global Management, LLC and the Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan Board. As a result, in the three months ended June 30,2017, the Company recorded an 
additional non-cash pretax impairment charge of $59 million to further write down its investment in CareerBuilder 
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based on the transaction value contemplated in the CareerBuilder Sale Agreement. The transaction closed on July 31, 2017 and the Company received cash 
of $158 million, which included an excess cash distriburion of S16 million. Subsequent to the sale, the Company's ownership in CareerBuilder declined to 
approximately 7%, on a fully diluted basis. 

In the six months ended June 30,2017, the total non-cash pretax impairment charges to write down the Company's investment in CareerBuilder totaled 
$181 million. The impairment charges resulted from declines in the fair value of the investment that the Company dcteimined to be other than temporary. 
The investment constitutes a nonfinancial asset measured at fair value on a nonrecuning basis in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance 
Sheets and is classified as a Level 3 asset in the fair value hierarchy. See Note 7 for a description of the fair value hierarchy's three levels. 

Dose Media—The Company's 25% investment in Dose Media, LLC ("Dose Media") totaled $11 million and $12 million at June 30,2017 and 
December 31,2016, respectively. 

Summarized Financial Information—Summarized financial information for TV Food Network is as follows (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 

'Revenues, net 

Operating income 

Net income 

308.758 
[97̂ 474 
164.878 

298^75 $ 

188.38J[_ $ 

157,213 $ 

606.114 

June 30,2016 

575.451 

390,156 
324,339 

_370^77_ 

305,536 

Summarized financial information for CareerBuilder and Dose Media is as follows (in thousands): 

Revenues, net 
Operating income 

Net income 

Three Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 
Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 

169,403 182,275 339,422 

June 30,2016 

355,008 

3,180 27,257 

5,508 26,477 
10,034 44,189 
13;248 44,362 

Marketable Equity Securities—As fiirther described in Note 2 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2016, on August 4,2014, the Company completed the Publishing Spin-off and retained 381,354 shares of tronc, Inc. ("tronc") common stock, 
representing at that time 1.5% of the outstanding common stock of tronc. As of December31,2016, shares of tronc common stock were classified as 
available-for-sale securities. On January 31,2017, the Company sold its tronc shares for net proceeds of $5 million and recognized a pretax gain of S5 
million. 

Cost Method Investments—All of the Company's cost method investments in private companies are recorded at cost, net of write-downs resulting from 
periodic evaluations of the carrying value of the investments. 

Cliicago Cubs Transactions—As defined and further described in Note 8 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year 
ended Decembers 1,2016, the Company consummated the closing of the Chicago Cubs Transactions on October 27,2009. Concurrent with the closing of 
the transaction.s, the Company executed guarantees of collection of certain debt facilities entered into by Chicago Entertainment Ventures, LLC (formerly 
Chicago Baseball Holdings, LLC), and its subsidiaries (collecrively, "New Cubs LLC"). The guarantees are capped at $699 million plus unpaid interest. The 
guarantees arc reduced as New Cubs LLC makes principal 
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payments on the underlying loans. To the extent that payments are made under the guarantees, the Company will be subrogated to, and will acquire, all rights 
of the debt lenders against New Cubs LLC. 

Variable Interests—At June 30,2017 and December 31,2016, the Company held variable interests in Topix, LLC (through its investment in TKG 
Holdings II, LLC) ("Topix") and TREH 200E Las Olas Venture, LLC ("Las Olas LLC"). See Note 1 to the Company's audited consolidated financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 for additional information relating to these entities. 

The Company has determined that it is not the primary bcneficiaiy of Topix and therefore has not consolidated it as of and for the periods presented in 
the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. The Company's maximum loss exposure related to Topix is limited to its equity investment, 
which was $5 million at both June 30,2017 and December 31,2016. 

Las Olas LLC was determined to be a VIE where the Company is the primary beneficiary. The Company consolidates the financial position and results of 
operations of this VIE, The financial position and results of operations of the VIE as of and for the six months ended June 30,2017 were not material. 

As further disclosed in Note 1, the Company consolidates the financial position and results of operations of Dreamcatcher, a VIE where the Company is 
the primaiy beneficiaiy. 

NOTE 6: DEBT 

Debt consisted of the following (in thousands): 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

Term Loan Facility 

Term B Loans due 2020, effective interest rate of 3.84% and 3.82%, net of unamortized 
discount and debt issuance costs of $2,339 and $31,230 $ 197,661 $ 2,312,218 

! TetmC Loans due 2024, effective interest rate of 3.85%, net ofunamortized discount 
1 and debt issuance costs of $24,759 1,732,285 
5.875% Senior Notes due 2022, net of debt issuance costs of $14,054 and $15,437 1,085,946 1,084,563 

Dreamcatcher Credit Facility due 2018, effective interest rate of 4.08%, net ofunamortized 
discount and debt issuance costs of $55 and $80 12,770 14,770 

Total debt 3,028,662 3,411,551 

iLess: Debt due within one year 17.878 19.924 

Long-term debt, net of cunent portion $ 3,010,784 $ 3,391.627 

Secured Credit Facility—On December 31,2016, the Company's secured credit facility (the "Secured Credit Facility") consisted of a term loan facility 
(the "Term Loan Facility"), under which $2,343 billion of term B loans (the "Term B Loans") were outstanding, and a $300 million revolving credit facility 
(the "Revolving Credit Facility"). At December 31,2016, there were no bonowings outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility, however, there were 
standby letters of credit outstanding of $23 million, primarily in support of the Company's workers'compensation insurance programs. See Note 9 to the 
Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for fiirther information and significant teims and 
conditions associated with the Term Loan Facility and the Revolving Credit Facility, including but not limited to interest rates, repayment terms, fees, 
restrictions and aflfiimative and negative covenants. 
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2017 Amendment 

On Januaiy 27, 2017, the Company entered into an amendment (the "2017 Amendment") to the Secured Credit Facility, pursuant to which, among other 
things, (i) certain teim lenders converted a portion of their Term B Loans outstanding immediately prior to the closing of the 2017 Amendment (the "Former 
Temi B Loans") into a new tranche of tenn loans in an aggregate amount (after giving effect to the Term Loan Increase Supplement (as defined below)) of 
approximately SI.761 billion (the "Term C Loans"), electing to extend the maturity date of the Temi C Loans from December27,2020 to the carlierof 
(A) Januaty 27,2024 and (B) solely to the extent that more than $600 million in aggregate principal amount of the Company's 5.875% Senior Notes due 
2022 remain outstanding on such date, the date that is 91 days prior to July 15,2022 (as such date may be extended from time to time) and (ii) certain 
revolving lenders under the Revolving Credit Facility converted all of their revolving commitments into anew tranche of revolving commitments (the "New 
Initial Revolving Credit Commitments"; the existing tranche of revolving commitments of the remaining revolving lenders, the "Existing Revolving 
Tranche"), electing to extend the maturity date of the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments from December 27,2018 to January 27,2022. 

Under the Secured Credit Facility, the Teim C Loans bear interest, at the Company's election, at a rate per annum equal to either (i) the sum of LIBOR, 
adjusted for statutory reserve requirements on Euro cuirency liabilities ("Adjusted LIBOR"), subject to a minimum rate of 0.75%, plus an applicable margin 
of 3.0% or (ii) the sum of a base rate determined as the highest of (a) the federal fiinds effective rate from time to time plus 0.5%, (b) the prime rate of interest 
announced by the administrative agent as its prime rate, and (c) Adjusted LIBOR plus 1.0%, plus an applicable margin of 2.0%. Under the Revolving Credit 
Facility, the loans made pursuant to a New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments bear interest initially, at the Company's election, at a rate per annum equal 
to either (i) the sum of Adjusted LIBOR, subject to a minimum rate of zero, plus an applicable margin of 3.0% or(ii) the sum of a base rate detemiined as the 
highest of (a) the federal funds effective rate fi'om time to time plus 0.5%, (b) the prime rate of interest announced by the administrative agent as its prime rate, 
and (c) Adjusted LIBOR plus 1.0%, plus an applicable margin of 2.0%. The interest rate and other terms specific to the Temi B Loans and Existing Revolving 
Tranche were unchanged by the 2017 Amendment. 

The Term C Loans and the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments are secured by the same collateral and guaranteed by the same guarantors as the 
Former Term B Loans. Voluntaty prepayments of the Term C Loans are permitted at any time, in minimum principal amounts, without premium or penalty, 
subject to a 1.00% premium payable in connection with certain repricing transactions within the first six months after the 2017 Amendment. The Revolving 
Credit Facility includes a covenant that requires the Company to maintain a net first lien leverage ratio of no greater than 5.25 to 1.00 for each period of four 
consecutive fiscal quarters most recently ended. The covenant is only required to be tested at the end of each fiscal quarter i f the aggregate amount of 
revolving loans, swinglinc loans and letters of credit (other than undrawn letters of credit and letters of credit that have been fiilly cash collateralized) 
outstanding exceed 35% of the aggregate amount of revolving commitments as of the date of the 2017 Amendment (after giving effect to Revolving Credit 
Facility Increase (as defined below)). The other terms of the Term C Loans and the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments are also generally the same as 
the tenns of the Former Tenn B Loans and the Existing Revolving Tranche, as applicable. A portion of each of the Former TennB Loans and the Existing 
Revolving Tranche remained in place following the 2017 Amendment and each will mature on its respective existing maturity date. Concutrent with the 
2017 Amendment, the Company entered into certain interest rate swaps with a notional value of $500 million to hedge variable rate interest payments 
associated with the Term C Loans due under the 2017 Amendment. See Note 7 for fiirther information on the interest rate swaps. 

On Januaty 27, 2017, immediately following effectiveness of the 2017 Amendment, the Company increased (A) the amount ofits Term C Loans 
pursuant to an Increase Supplement (the "Term Loan hicrease Supplement") between the Company and the term lender party thereto and (B) the amount of 
commitments under its Revolving Credit Facility from $300 million to $420 million (the "Revolving Credit Facility Increase"), pursuant to (i) an Increase 
Supplement, among the Company and certain existing revolving lendeis and (ii) a Lender Joinder Agreement, among the Company, a new revolving lender 
and JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A., as administrative agent. In connecrion with the 2017 Amendment of the Revolving Credit Facility, the Company incurred 
fees of $2 million, 
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all of which were defened. At June 30,2017, there were no bonowings outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility, however, there were $22 million of 
standby letters of credit outstanding, primarily in support of the Company's workers' compensation insurance programs. 

As of the date of the 2017 Amendment, the aggregate unamortized debt issuance costs related to the Term Loan Facility totaled $25 million and 
unamortized discount totaled $6 million. In connection with the 2017 Amendment, the Company paid fees to Term C Loan lenders of S4 million, which are 
considered a debt discount, all of which were defened, and incuned transaction costs of S13 million, of which $1 million was defened with the remainder 
expensed as part of loss on extinguishment and modification of debt, as fiirther described below. Subsequent to the 2017 Amendment, the Company had 
$600 inillion of Terra B Loans outstanding. On Febmaty 1,2017, the Company used S400 million from the proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a 
portion ofits Term B Loans. Subsequent to this payment, the Company's quarteriy installments related to the remaining principal amount of Term B Loans 
arc no longer due. As a result of the 2017 Amendment and the $400 million pay down, the Company recorded charges of $19 million on the exringuishment 
and modification of debt in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations in the first quarter of 2017. The loss consisted of a 
write-off of unamortized debt issuance costs of $6 million and an unamortized discount of $1 million associated with the Teim B Loans as a portion of the 
Term Loan Facility was considered extinguished for accounting purposes as well as an expense of $12 million of third parties fees as a portion of the Term 
Loan Facility was considered a modification transaction under ASC 470, "Debt." The Company's unamortized transaction costs and unamortized discount 
related to the Teim Loan Facility were $27 million and $31 million at June 30,2017 and December 31,2016, respectively. These deferred costs are recorded 
as a direct deduction fi-om the canying amount of an associated debt liability in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets and 
amortized to interest expense over the contractual term of either the Term B Loans or Term C Loans, as appropriate. 

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—On April 1, 2016, the SEC declared effective the exchange offer registration statement on Form S-4 to exchange the 
Company's 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and the related guarantees of certain subsidiaries of the Company for substantially identical securities registered 
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). On May 4,2016, the Company and the subsidiary guaiiantors completed the exchange 
offer of the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and related guarantees for $ 1.100 billion of the Company's 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 (the "Notes") and the 
related guarantees, which have been registered under the Securities Act. 

During the first half of 2016, the Company incuned and deferred $1 million of transaction costs related to filing the exchange offer registration 
statement for the Notes. See Note 9 to the audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 for fiirther infonnation and 
significant tenns and conditions associated with the Notes, including but not limited to interest rates, repayment tenns, fees, restrictions and affirmative and 
negative covenants. The Company's unamortized transaction costs related to the Notes were $14 million and $15 million at June 30,2017 and December 31, 
2016, respectively. 

Consent Solicitation 

On June 22, 2017, the Company announced that it received consents from 93.23% ofholdeis of the Notes outstanding as of the record date of June 12, 
2017, to effect certain proposed amendments to the Indenture (as defined below). The Company undertook the consent solicitation (the "Consent 
Solicitation") at the request and expense of Sinclair in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement. In conjunction with receiving the requisite 
consents, on June 22, 2017, the Company, the subsidiary guarantors party thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trast Company, N.A., as trustee for the 
Notes, entered into the fourth supplemental indenture (the "Supplemental Indenture") to tlie indenture governing the Notes, dated as of June 24, 2015 (as 
supplemented and amended, the "Indenture"), to effect the proposed amendments to (i) eliminate any requirement forthe Company to make a "Change of 
Control Offer" (as defined in the Indenture) to holders of the Notes in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, (ii) clarify the 
treatment under the Indenture of the proposed structure of the Merger and to facilitate the integration of the Company and its subsidiaries and the Notes with 
and into Sinclair's debt capital structure, and (iii) eliminate the expense associated with producing and filing with the 
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SEC separate financial reports for Sinclair Television Group, Inc.. a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sinclair, as successor issuer of the Notes, if Sinclair or any 
other parent entity of the successor issuer of the Notes, in its sole discretion, provides an unconditional guarantee of the payment obligations of the successor 
issuer under the Notes (collectively, the "Amendments") The Supplemental Indenture became effective immediately upon execution, but the Amendments 
will not become operative until immediately prior to the effective time of the Merger. 

Drcamcatcher—The Company and the guarantors guarantee the obligations of Dreamcatcher under its senior secured credit facility (the "Dreamcatcher 
Credit Facility"). The obligations of the Company and the guarantors under the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility are secured on a pari passu basis with the 
Company's and the guarantors' obligations under the Secured Credit Facility. As fiirther described in Note 8, on April 13, 2017, the FCC announced the 
conclusion of the incentive auction, the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of broadcast television spectram. The Company 
participated in the auction and the Dreamcatcher stations received $21 million of pretax proceeds in July 2017, as fiirther descnbed in Note 8. Any proceeds 
received by the Drcamcatcher stations as a result of the incentive auction are required to be first used to repay the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. 

NOTE 7: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The Company measures and records in its consolidated financial statements certain assets and liabilities at fair value. ASC Topic 820 "Fair Value 
Measurement and Disclosures," establishes a fair value hierarchy for instmments measured at fair value that distinguishes between assumptions based on 
market data (observable inputs) and the Company's own assumptions (unobservable inputs). This hierarchy consists of the following three levels: 

• Level 1 - Assets and liabilities whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in an active market. 

• Level 2 — Assets and liabilities whose values are based on inputs other than those included in Level 1, including quoted market prices in markets 

that are not active; quoted prices of assets or liabilities with similar attributes in active markets; or valuation models whose inputs are 

observable or unobservable but corroborated by market data. 

• Level 3 - Assets and liabilities whose values are based on valuation models or pricing techniques that utilize unobservable inputs that arc 

significant to the overall fair value measurement. 

On Januaiy 27,2017, concuirent with the 2017 Amendment, the Company entered into interest rate swaps with certain financial institutions for a total 
notional value of $500 million with a duration that matches the maturity of the Company's Term C Loans. The interest rate swaps are designated as cash flow 
hedges and are considered highly effective. As a result, no ineffectiveness has been recognized in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of 
Operations during the three and six months ended June 30,2017. Additionally, forthe interest rate swaps, no amounts are excluded from the assessment of 
hedge effectiveness. The monthly net interest settlements under the interest rate swaps are reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income 
and recognized in interest expense consistent with the recognition of interest expense on the Company's Term C Loans. Forthe three and six months ended 
June 30, 2017, realized losses of $2 million and S3 million, respecrively, were recognized in interest expense. As of June 30,2017, the fair value of the 
interest rate swaps was recorded in other cunent liabilities in the amount of $6 million with the unrealized loss recognized in other comprehensive (loss) 
income. As of June 30,2017, the Company expects approximately $5 million to be reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income and 
into interest expense over the next twelvemonths. The interest rate swap fair value is considered Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy as it includes quoted 
prices for similar instruments as well as interest rates and yield curves that are observable in the market. 

The Company holds certain marketable equity securities which are traded on national stock exchanges. These securities are recorded at fair value and are 
categorized as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy. These investments are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. On Januaiy 31,2017, the Company 
sold its tronc shares for net proceeds of $5 million and recognized a pretax gain ofS5 million in the first quarter of2017. As of December 31, 
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2016, the fair value and cost basis was $5 million and $0, respectively. The fair value and the cost basis of other marketable equity securities held by the 
Company as of June 30,2017 were not material. 

Certain assets arc measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis; that is, the instmments are not measured at fair value on an ongoing basis, but are 
subject to fair value adjustments in certain circumstances (for example, when there is evidence of impairment). 

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts receivable and trade accounts payable 
approximate fair value due to their short term to maturity. Certain of the Company's cash equivalents are held in money market fiinds which are valued using 
net asset value ("NAV") per share, which would be considered Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy. 

Estimated fair values and canying amounts of the Company's financial instmments that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis were as 
follows (in thousands): 

!Cost method investments 

Teim Loan Facility 

I Term B Loans due 2020 

Temi C Loans due 2024 
5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 

Dreamcatcher Credit Facility 

June 30,2017 

Fair 
Value 

Carrying 
Amount 

25,943 

201̂ 626 
1,770,222 

1.155.484 
12,929 

25.943 

December 31,2016 

Fair 
Value 

Carrying 
Amount 

26.748 

197,661 
1,732,285 

1,085,946 

2,359.571 

1.120,482 

12,770 14,952 

26.748 1 

2,312,218 J 

1,084̂ 563 i 
14,770 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each category of financial instmments. 

Cost Method Investments—Cost method investments in private companies are recorded at cost, net of write-downs resulting fiom periodic evaluations 
of the canying value of the investments. No events or changes in circumstances occurred during the six months ended June 30, 2017 that suggested a 
significant adverse effect on the fair value of the Company's investments. The canying value of the cost method investments at both June 30,2017 and 
December 31,2016 approximated fair value. The cost method investments would be classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. 

Term Loan Facility—The fair value of the outstanding principal balance of the term loans under the Company's Term Loan Facility at both June 30, 
2017 and December 31.2016 is based on pricing from observable market information in a non-active market and would be classified in Level 2 of the fair 
value hierarchy. 

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—The fair value of the outstanding principal balance of the Company's 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 at June 30,2017 
and December 31,2016 is based on pricing from observable market information in a non-active market and would be classified in Level 2 of the fair value 
hierarchy. 

Dreamcatcher Credit Facility—The fair value of the outstanding principal balance of the Company's Dreamcatcher Credit Facility at both June 30, 
2017 and December 31,2016 is based on pricing from observable market infomiation for similar instmments in a non-active market and would be classified 
in Level 2 ofthe fairvalue hierarchy. 
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The Information contained herein may not becopicd, adapted ordlstributed and is not warranted to baaixuiate, complete or timely. The user assumes all risks foranydamages or tosses ansaig from any uso ot thisinformatton, 
except to the ektent such damiiges or losses cannot be limited orexciuded by applicable law. Past fi'nandat performance is na guarantee of future results. 



TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Chapter 11 Reorganization— On Decembers, 2008 (the "Petition Date"), Tribune Company and 110 ofits direct and indirect wholly-owned 
subsidiaries (collectively, the "Debtors" or "Predecessor") filed voluntary petitions for relief (collectively, the "Chapter 11 Petitions") under chapter 11 
("Chapter 11") of title 11 ofthe United States Code (the "Bankmptcy Code") in the U.S. Bankmptcy Court for the District of Delaware (the "Bankmptcy 
Court"). The Fourth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization for Tribune Company and its Subsidiaries (as subsequently modified, the "Plan") became 
effective and the Debtors emerged from Chapter 11 on December 31,2012 (the "Effective Date"). The Bankmptcy Court entered final decrees collectively 
closing 106 ofthe Debtors' Chapter 11 cases. The remaining Debtors' Chapter 11 proceedings continue to be jointly administered under the caption In re 
Tribune Media Company, et a l . Case No. 08-13141. See Note 3 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended 
December 31,2016 for additional infonnation regarding the Debtors' Chapter 11 cases and for a description ofthe tenns and condirions ofthe Plan. 

Confirmation Order Appeals—Notices of appeal ofthe Bankmptcy Court's order confimiing the Plan (the "Confirmation Order") were filed by (i) 
Aurelius Capital Management, LP, on behalf of its managed entities that were holders of the Predecessor's senior notes and Exchangeable Subordinated 
Debentures due 2029 ("PHONES"); (ii) Law Debenture Tmst Company of New York ("Law Debenture") and Deutsche Bank Trast Company Americas 
("Deutsche Bank"), each successor tmstees under the respective indentures for the Predecessor's senior notes; (iii) by Wilmington Trast Company, as 
successor indenture trastee for the PHONES, and (iv) EGI-TRB, L.L.C, a Delaware limited liability company wholly-owned by Sam Investment Trast (a trast 
established for the benefit of Samuel Zell and his family) (the "Zell Entity"). The appellants sought, among other relief, to overturn the Confirmation Order 
and certain prior ordeis ofthe Bankmptcy Court embodied in the Plan, including the settlement of certain claims and causes of action related to the series of 
transactions (collectively, the "Leveraged ESOP Transactions") consummated by the Predecessor, the Tribune Company employee stock ownership plan, the 
Zell Entity and Samuel Zell in 2007. As of June 30,2017, each ofthe Confirmation Order appeals have been dismissed or otherwise resolved by a final order, 
with the exception of the appeals of Law Debenture and Deutsche Bank, which remain pending before the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware. See 
Note 3 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December31,2016 for a fiirther description ofthe Leveraged 
ESOP Transacdons and the Confirmation Order appeals. If the remaining appellants succeed on their appeal, the Company's financial condition may be 
adversely affected. 

Resolution of Outstanding Prepetition Claims—^As ofthe Effective Date, approximately 7,400 proofs of claim had been filed against the Debtois. 
Amounts and payment teims for these claims, i f applicable, were established in the Plan. The Plan requires the Company to reserve cash in amounts sufficient 
to make certain additional payments that may become due and owing pursuant to the Plan subsequent to the Effective Date. As of June 30,2017, restricted 
cash held by the Company to satisfy the remaining claim obligations was $18 million and is estimated to be sufficient to satisfy such obligations. 

As of June 30,2017, all but 403 proofs of claim against the Debtors had been withdrawn, expunged, settled or otherwise satisfied. The majority ofthe 
remaining proofs of claim were filed by certain ofthe Company's former directors and officers, asserting indemnity and other related claims against the 
Company for claims brought against them in lawsuits arising from the Leveraged ESOP Transactions. Those lawsuits arc pending in multidistrict litigation 
("MDL") before the U.S. District Court forthe Southern District of New York (the "NY District Court") in proceedings captioned/n re Tnbune Co. 
Fraudulent Conveyance Litigation. See "Certain Causes of Action Arising from the Leveraged ESOP Transactions" in Note 3 to the Company's audited 
consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016 for a description ofthe MDL proceedings. Under the Plan, the indemnity 
claims ofthe Company's foimer directors and officers must be set off against any recovery by the lirigarion trast formed pursuant to the Plan (the "Litigation 
Trast") against any of those directors and officers, and the Litigation Trast is authorized to object to the allowance of any such indemnity-type claims. 

The ultimate amounts to be paid in resolutions ofthe remaining proofs of claim, including indemnity claims, will continue to be subject to uncertainty 
for a period of time after the Effective Date. If the aggregate allowed 
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amount ofthe remaining claims exceeds the restricted cash held for satisfying such claims, the Company would be required to satisfy the allowed claims from 
its cash on hand from operations. 

Reorganization Items, Net—ASC Topic 852, "Reorganizations," requires that the financial statements for periods subsequent to the filing ofthe 
Chapter 11 Petitions distinguish transactions and events that are directly associated with the reorganization from the operations ofthe business. 
Reorganization items, net included in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations primarily include professional advisory 
fees and other costs related to the resolution of unresolved claims and totaled less than $1 million for each ofthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 
and June 30,2016. The Company expects to continue to incur certain expenses pertaining to the Chapter 11 proceedings throughout 2017 and potenrially in 
fiiture periods. 

FCC Regulation—^Various aspects ofthe Company's operations ate subject to regulation by govemmental authorities in the United States. The 
Company's television and radio broadcasting operations are subject to FCC jurisdiction under the Communications Act of 1934, as amended. FCC rales, 
among other things, govem the teim, renewal and transfer of radio and television broadcasting licenses, and limit the number of media interests in a local 
market that a single entity can own. Federal law also regulates the rates charged for political advertising and the quantity of advertising within children's 
programs. As of August 9,2017, the Company had FCC authorization to operate 39 television stations and one AM radio station. 

The Company is subject to the FCC's "Local Television Multiple Ownership Rule," the "Newspaper Broadcast Cross Ownership Rule" and the "National 
Television Multiple Ownership Rule," among others, as further described in Note 12 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe 
fiscal year ended December 31,2016. 

The FCC's "National Television Multiple Ownership Rule" prohibits the Company from owning television stations that, in the aggregate, rcach more 
than 39% of total U.S. television households, subject to a 50% discount ofthe number of television households attributable to UHF stations (the "UHF 
Discount"). On April 20, 2017, the FCC reinstated the UHF Discount (which had previously been eliminated in August 2016). The Company's cunent 
national reach exceeds the 39% cap on an undiscounted basis, but complies with the cap on a discounted basis. In reinstating the UHF Discount, the FCC 
stated its intent to undertake a new mlemaking proceeding later this year during which it will consider the UHF Discount in conjunction with the national TV 
ownership cap. The Company cannot predict the outcome of any such proceeding, or the effect on its business. 

Federal legislation enacted in Febmary 2012 authorized the FCC to conduct a voluntary "incentive auction" in order to reallocate certain spectram 
cunently occupied by television broadcast stations to mobile wireless broadband services, to "repack" television stations into a smaller portion ofthe 
existing television spectram band and to require television stations that do not participate in the auction to modify their transmission facilities, subject to 
reimbursement for reasonable relocation costs up to an industry-wide total of $1,750 billion. On April 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion ofthe 
incentive auction, the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of broadcast television spectram. The Company participated in the auction 
and anticipates receiving approximately $190 inillion in pretax proceeds resulting from the auction. As of August 9,2017, the Company has received 
approximately $185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 million of proceeds received by the Dreamcatcher stations), with approximately $5 million in 
pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to the Company. The Company expects to receive the remaining auction proceeds in the second half of 2017; however, 
the Company cannot predict the exact timing ofthe remaining payments. The Company expects to use approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds to 
prepay a portion ofthe Term Loan Facility. After-tax proceeds of SI 2.6 million received by the Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantial 
portion ofthe Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. Twenty-two ofthe Company's television stations (including WTTK, which operates as a satellite station of 
WTTV) will be required to change frequencies or otherwise modify their operations as a result ofthe repacking. In doing so, the stations could incur 
substantial conversion costs, reduction or loss of over-the-air signal coverage or an inability to provide high definirion programming and additional program 
streams. The Company expects that the reimbursements from the FCC's special fiind will cover the majority ofthe Company's expenses related to the repack. 
However, the Company cannot cunently predict the effect of the repacking, whether the special fiind will be 
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sufficient to reimburse all ofthe Company's expenses related to the repack, the timing of reimbuisements or any spectram-related FCC regulatoiy action. 

As described in Note 1 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016, the Company 
completed the Local TV Acquisition on December 27,2013 pursuant to FCC staff approval granted on December 20,2013 in the Local TV Transfer Order. 
On January 22,2014, Free Press filed an Application for Review seeking review by the fiill Commission ofthe Local TV Transfer Order. The Company filed 
an Opposition to the Application for Review on Febmaiy 21,2014. Free Press filed a reply on March 6, 2014. The matter is pending. 

From time to time, the FCC revises existing regularions and policies in ways that could affect the Company's broadcasting operations. In addition, 
Congress from time to time considers and adopts substantive amendments to the governing communications legislation. The Company cannot predict such 
actions or their resulting effect upon the Company's business and financial position. 

Other Contingencies—-The Company and its subsidiaries are defendants from time to time in actions for matters arising out of their business operations. 
In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries are involved from time to time as parties in various regulatory, environmental and other proceedings with 
govemmental authorities and administrative agencies. See Note 9 for a discussion of potential income tax liabilities. 

Following the filing ofthe registration statement on Form S-4 by Sinclair registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in connection with the 
Merger, four putative stockholder class action lawsuits were filed against the Company, members of the Company's Board of Directors, Sinclair and Samson 
Merger Sub, Inc. in the United States District Courts for the Districts of Delaware and Illinois alleging that the proxy statement/prospectus omitted material 
information and was materially misleading, thereby violating the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The actions are captioned A/c&i/ire v. 
Tribune Media Company, et al., 1:17-CV-05179 (N.D. \\\.),Duffyv. Tribune Media Company, etal, l:17-cv-00919 (D. Del.), Berg-v. Tribune Media Company, 
etai, l:17-cv-00938 (D. Del.), and Pill v. Tribune Media Company, etal, 1:17-CV-00961 (D. Del.). The actions generally seek, as relief, class certification, 
preliminaiy and permanent injunctive relief, rescission or rescissory damages, and unspecified damages. The Company intends to vigorously defend against 
these lawsuits. 

The Company does not believe that any other matters or proceedings presently pending will have a material adverse effect, individually or in the 
aggregate, on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

NOTE 9: INCOME TAXES 

In the three and six months ended June 30,2017 the Company recorded an income tax benefit from continuing operarions of $10 million and $62 
million, respectively. The effective tax rate on pretax loss from continuing operations was 24.9% forthe three months ended June 30,2017. The rate differs 
from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% due to state income taxes (net of federal benefit), the domestic production activities deduction, certain transaction 
costs not fiilly deductible for tax purposes, a $3 million benefit related to expected reftmds of interest paid on prior tax assessments and other non-deductible 
expenses. The effective tax rate on pretax loss from continuing operations was 31.9% forthe six months ended June 30, 2017. The rate forthe six months 
ended June 30,2017 was also impacted by a $2 million charge related to the write-off of unrealized defened tax assets related to stock-based compensation. 

In the three and six months ended June 30,2016, the Company recorded income tax expense from continuing operations of $215 million and $230 
million, respectively. For three months ended June 30,2016, the rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% due to state income taxes (net of 
federal benefit), a $ 102 million charge to establish a reserve net of federal and state tax benefit for interest on the Newsday transaction, and a related $91 
million charge to adjust the Company's defened taxes, as described below, the domestic production activities deduction, othernon-deductible expenses, and 
a S2 million benefit related to certain state income tax matters and 
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other adjustments. Forthe six months ended June 30,2016, the rate was also impacted by a $4 million charge related to the write-off of unrealized defened 
tax assets related to stock-based compensation. 

Chicago Cubs Transactions—As fiirther described in Note 8 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
December 31,2016, the Company consummated the closing ofthe Chicago Cubs Transactions on October 27,2009. As a result of these transactions, 
Ricketts Acquisition LLC owns 95% and the Company owns 5% of the membership interests in New Cubs LLC. The fair market value ofthe contributed 
assets exceeded the tax basis and did not result in an immediate taxable gain because the transaction was stractured to comply with the partnership 
provisions ofthe Intemal Revenue Code ("IRC") and related regularions. On June 28,2016, the IRS issued the Company aNorice of Deficiency ("Notice") 
which presents the IRS's position that the gain should have been included in the Company's 2009 taxable income. Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182 
million tax and a $73 million gross valuation misstatement penalty. In addition, after-tax interest on the aforementioned proposed tax and penalty through 
June 30, 2017 would be approximately $45 million. The Company continues to disagree with the IRS's posirion that the transaction generated a taxable gain 
in 2009, the proposed penalty and the IRS's calculation ofthe gain. During the third quarter of 2016, the Company filed a pcririon in U.S. Tax Court to 
contest the IRS's determination. The Company conrinues to pursue resolution of this disputed tax matter with the IRS. If the IRS prevails in their position, the 
gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions would be deemed to be taxable in 2009. The Company estimates that the federal and state income taxes would be 
approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax, interest and penalty due will be offset by tax payments made relating to this transaction 
subsequent to 2009. As of June 30,2017, the Company has paid oraccraed approximately $47 million of federal and state tax payments through its regular 
tax reporting process. The Company does not maintain any tax reserves relating to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance with ASC Topic 740 
"Income Taxes," the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 includes a defened tax liability 
of$152 million and $158 million, respectively, related to the future recognition of taxable income related to the Chicago Cubs Transacrions. 

Newsday Transactions—^As fiirther described in Note 8 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
December31, 2016, the Company formed a partnership (the "Newsday Transaction") in 2008. The fair market value ofthe contributed Newsday Media Group 
business' net assets exceeded their tax basis and did not result in an immediate taxable gain because the transaction was stractured to comply with the 
partnership provisions ofthe IRC and related regulations. In March 2013, the IRS issued its audit report on the Company's federal income tax remm for 2008 
which concluded that the gain from the Newsday Transactions should have been included in the Company's 2008 taxable income. Accordingly, the IRS 
proposed a SI 90 million tax and a $38 million accuracy-related penalty. The Company disagreed with the IRS's position and timely filed a protest in 
response to the IRS's proposed tax adjustments. In addition, if the IRS prevailed, the Company also would have been subject to state income taxes, interest 
and penalties. 

During the second quarter of 2016, as a result of extensive discussions with the IRS administrative appeals division, the Company reevaluated its tax 
litigation position related to the Newsday transaction and rc-measured the cumulative most probable outcome of such proceedings. As a result, during the 
second quaiter of 2016, the Company recorded a $ 102 million charge which was reflected as a $ 125 million cunent income tax reserve and a $23 million 
reduction in deferred income tax liabilities. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes, interest and penalties while the defened income tax 
benefit is primarily related to deductible interest expense. The Company also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to increase the Company's defened 
income tax liability to reflect the reduction in the tax basis of the Company's assets. The reduction in tax basis was required to reflect the reduction in the 
amount ofthe Company's guarantee ofthe Newsday partnership debt which was included in the reported tax basis previously determined upon emergence 
from bankmptcy. 

During the third quarter of 2016, the Company reached an agreement with the IRS administrative appeals division regarding the Newsday transaction 
which applies for tax years 2008 through 2015. As a result ofthe final agreement, in the third quarter of 2016, the Company recorded an additional income 
tax benefit of $3 million to adjust the previously recorded estimate ofthe defened tax liability. During the second half of 2016, the Company 
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paid $122 million of federal taxes, state taxes (net of state refunds), interest and penalties. The payments were recorded as a reduction in the Company's 
cunent income tax reserve described above. During the fourth quarterof 2016, the Company recorded an additional SI million of income tax expense 
primarily related to the additional accraal of interest. The remaining $4 million of state tax liabilities were included in the income taxes payable account on 
the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30,2017 and December 31,2016. 

Other—^Although management believes its estimates and judgments are reasonable, the resolutions ofthe Company's tax issues are unpredictable and 
could result in tax liabilities that are significantly higher or lower than that which has been provided by the Company. The Company accounts for uncertain 
tax positions in accordance with ASC Topic 740, which addresses the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to 
be taken in a tax retum. The Company's liability for unrecognized tax benefits totaled $23 million at June 30, 2017 and December 31,2016. The Company 
believes it is reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by approximately $9 million within the next twelve 
months due to the resolution of tax examination issues and statute of limitations expirations. 

NOTE 10: PENSION AND OTHER RETIREMENT PLANS 

The components of net periodic benefit credit for Company-sponsored pension plans, net of taxes, forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and 
June 30,2016 were as follows (in thousands): 

Pension Benefits 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 June 30,2017 June 30, ,2016 

IService cost $ 198 $ 177 S 384 $ 346 1 
Intcre,st cost 19,528 20,611 39,097 41,362 

iExpected retum on plans' assets (25,236) (26,895) (50,563) (53.808)j 

Amortization of prior service costs 35 45 58 45 

;Net periodic benefit credit $ (5,475) S (6,062) $ (11.024) $ (12,055)! 

Net periodic benefit cost related to other post retirement benefit plans was not material for all periods presented. For 2017, the Company does not expect 
to make any contributions to its qualified pension plans and expects to contribute $1 million to its other postretirement plans. In the three and six months 
ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016, the Company's contributions were not material. 

NOTE 11: CAPITAL STOCK 

The Company is authorized to issue up to one billion shares of Class A Common Stock, up to one billion shares of Cla-ss B Common Stock and up to 40 
million shares ofprefened stock, each par value $0,001 per share, in one or more series. The Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock generally 
provide identical economic rights, but holders of Class B Common Stock have limited voting rights, including that such holders have no right to vote in the 
election of directors. Subject to certain ownership limitations, as fiirther described in Note 15 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements'for 
the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, each share of Class A Common Stock is convertible into one share of Class B Common Stock and each share of 
Class B Common Stock is convertible into one share of Class A Common Stock, in each case, at the option of the holder at any time. The Company's Class A 
Common Stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "TRCO." The Company's Class B Common Stock and Wanants are traded on 
the OTC Pink market under the symbols "TRBAB" and "TRBNW," respectively. On the Effective Date, the Company entered into the Wanant Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Company issued 16,789,972 Warrants to purchase Common Stock (the "Warrants"). Each Wanant entitles the holder to purchase from 
the Company, at the option ofthe holder and subject to certain restricrions set forth in 
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the Wanant Agreement and as described m Note 15 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, 
one share of Class A Common Stock or one share of Class B Common Stock at an exercise price of $0,001 per share, subject to adjustment and a cashless 
exercise feature. The Warrants may be exercised at any time on or prior to December 31,2032, 

Pursuant to the Company's amended and restated certificate of incorporation and the Warrant Agreement, in the event the Company detennines that the 
ownership or proposed ownership of Common Stock or Warrants, as applicable, would be inconsistent with or violate any federal communications laws, 
materially limit or impair any business acrivities or proposed business acrivities ofthe Company under any federal communications laws, or subject the 
Company to any regulation under any federal communications laws to which the Company would not be subject, but for such ownership or proposed 
ownership, the Company may impose certain limitations on the rights of holders of Common Stock and Warrants, as fiirther described in Note 15 to the 
Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016. 

There were no conversions of the Company's Common Stock between Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock during the six months ended 
June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, During the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016,16,373 and 31,958 Wan-ants, respecrively. were exercised 
for 16,373 and 31,958 shares, respectively, of Class A Common Stock, During the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016,44,848 and 132,066 
Wanants, respectively, were exercised for 44,848 and 132,066 shares, respectively, of Class A Common Stock. No Warrants were exercised for Class B 
Common Stock during the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30. 2016. 

At June 30, 2017, the follo-wing amounts were issued: 83,384 Wanants, 101,284,525 shares of Class A Common Stock, of which 14,102,185 were held in 
treasury, and 5,605 shares of Class B Common Stock. The Company has not issued any shares ofprefened stock. 

On the Effective Date, the Company entered into a registration rights agreement (the "Registration Rights Agreement") with certain entities related to 
Angclo, Gordon & Co., L.P. (the "AG Group"), Oaktree Tribune, L.P., an affiliate of Oaktree Capital Management, L.P. (the "Oaktrec Group") and Isolieren 
Holding Corp., an affiliate of JPMorgan (the "JPM Group," and each of the JPM Group, AG Group and Oaktree Group, a "Stockholder Group") and certain 
other holders of Registrable Securities who become a party thereto. See Note 15 to the Company's audited consolidated fmancial statements forthe fiscal 
year ended December 31,2016 for additional information relating to the Registration Rights Agreement. 

Common Stock Repurchases—On Febmary 24,2016, the Board authorized a new stock repurchase program, under which the Company may repurchase 
up to $400 million of its outstanding Class A Common Stock. Under the stock repurchase program, the Company may repurchase shares in open-market 
purchases in accordance with all applicable securiries laws and regularions, including Rule lOb-18 ofthe Securiues Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The 
extent to which the Company repurchases its shares, and the timing of such repurchases, will depend upon a variety of factors, including market conditions, 
regulatory requirements and other corporate considerations. During 2016, the Company repurchased 6,432.455 shares for $232 million at an average price of 
$36.08 per share. The Company repurchased no Common Stock during the six months ended June 30,2017. As of June 30,2017, the remaining authorized 
amount under the current authorization totaled $168 million. The Merger Agreement does not permit the Company to repurchase shares ofits Common Stock 
except in nanow circumstances involving payment in satisfaction of options and conversion of Class B Common Stock into Class A Common Stock. See 
Note 1 for additional infonnation about the Merger Agreement. 

Under the previous stock repurchase program which commenced on October 13,2014 and was completed by December31,2015. the Company had 
repurchased $400 million of outstanding Class A Common Stock, totaling 7,670,216 shares. 

Special Cash Dividend—On Januaiy 2,2017, the Board authorized and declared a special cash dividend of $5.77 per share of Common Stock (the "2017 
Special Cash Dividend"), which was paid on Febraary 3,2017 to holders of record of Common Stock at the close of business on January 13,2017. In 
addition, pursuant to the terms 
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ofthe Warrant Agreement, the Company made a cash payment of $5.77 per Warrant on Febraary 3,2017 to holders of record of Wanants at the close of 
business on January 13, 2017. The total aggregate payment on Febraary 3, 2017 totaled $499 million, including the payment to holders of Warrants. 

Quarterly Cash Dividends—The Board declared quarterly cash dividends per share on Common Stock to holders of record of Common Stock and 
Wairants as follows (in thousands, except per share data): 

2017 2016 

iFirst quarter 

Second quarter 

Total quarterly cash dividends declared and paid 

Per Share 
Total 

Amount Per Share 
Total 

Amount 

$ 0.25 $ 21,742 $ 0.25 $ 23.215 1 

$ 0,25 $ 21,816 $ 0.25 $ 22,959 

s 0.50 $ 43,558 $ 0.50 $ 46,174 1 

On August 2, 2017, the Board declared a quarterly cash dividend on Common Stock of $0.25 per share to be paid on Septembers, 2017 to holders of 
record of Common Stock and Wanants as of August 21,2017. Future dividends will be subject to the discretion ofthe Board and the terms ofthe Merger 
Agreement, which limits the Company's ability to pay dividends, except for the payment of quarterly cash dividends not to exceed $0.25 per share and 
consistent with record and payment dates in 2016. 

The payment of quarterly cash dividends also results in the issuance of Dividend Equivalent Units ("DEUs") to holders of restricted stock units ("RSUs") 
and performance share units ("PSUs"), as described in Note 15 and Note 16 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year 
ended December 31,2016. 

NOTE 12: STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION 

On May 5,2016, the 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan (the "Incentive Compensation Plan") and the Stock Compensation Plan for Non-Employee 
Directors (the "Directois Plan" and, together with the hicentive Compensation Plan, the "2016 Equity Plans") were approved by the Company's shareholders 
for the purpose of granting stock awards to officers, employees and Board members of the Company and its subsidiaries, as fiirther described in Note 16 to the 
Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016. There are 5,100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock 
authorized for issuance under the Incentive Compensation Plan and 200,000 shares of Class A Common Stock authorized for issuance under the Directors 
Plan, of which 2,966,048 shares and 164,942 shares, respectively, were available for grant as of June 30,2017. 

In connection with the 2017 Special Cash Dividend and pursuant to the terms of the Company's equity plans, the number of the Company's outstanding 
equity awards and the exercise price ofthe non-qualified stock options ("NSOs"), were adjusted to preserve the fairvalue ofthe awards immediately before 
and after the 2017 Special Cash Dividend. The Company's Class A Common Stock began trading ex-dividend on Januaiy 11,2017 (the "Ex-dividend Date"). 
The conversion ratio (the "Ratio") used to adjust the awards was based on the ratio of (a) unaffected closing price of Class A Common Stock on the day 
before the Ex-dividend Date to (b) the opening price of Class A Common Stock on the Ex-dividend Date. As the above adjustments were made pursuant to 
existing anti-dilution provisions ofthe Company's equity plans, the Company did not record any incremental compensation expense related to the 
conversion ofthe equity awards. The equity awards continue to vest over the original vesting period. The impact of this award activity is separately included 
in the line item "Adjustments due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend" in the tables below. 
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The awards held as of the Ex-dividend Date were modified as follows: 

• Non-Qualified Stock Options - The number of NSOs outstanding as of the Ex-dividend Date was increased via the calculated Ratio and the strike 
price of NSOs was decreased via the Ratio in order to preserve the fair value of NSOs; 

• Restricted Stock Units-The number of outstanding restricted stock units ("RSUs") as ofthe Ex-dividend Date was increased utilizing the calculated 
Ratio in order to preserve the fairvalue ofRSUs; and 

• Performance Siiare Units - The number of outstanding performance share units ("PSUs") as ofthe Ex-dividend Date was increased utilizing the 
calculated Ratio in order to preserve the fairvalue of PSUs. 

Stock-based compensation forthe three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 totaled $7 million and $10 million, respectively. There was no 
stock-based compensation expense recorded for the three months ended June 30,2017 attributable to discontinued operations. Stock-based compensation 
expense attributable to discontinued operarions forthe three months ended June 30, 2016 totaled $1 million. Stock-based compensation forthe six months 
ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 totaled $22 million and S18 million, respectively, including the expense attributable to discontinued operarions of 
$2 million in each period. 

For NSOs and RSUs granted prior to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend, the weighted-average exercise prices and weighted-average fair values, 
respectively, in the tables belowreflect the historical values without giving effect to the adjustments due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend. 

A summary of activity and weighted average exercise prices related to the NSOs is reflected in the table below. 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2017 

Weighted Avg. 
Shares Exercise Price 

iOutstanding, beginning of period 2.396,160 $ _ _'*5.82 j 
Granted ~ • - - - 931,913 32.12 

Exercised (350,711) 28.55 
Forfeited (375,634) 28.95 
5incelled_ ~ ^ ~ 7 _ 1 " - - - - - - - ^ - " "'^ " J (70.714) _ 47J5J 

Adjustment due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend 452,738 * 

Ou^tstandmgji£d^fperiod 2,983,752 $ . 38.66 

Vested and exercisable, end of period 1,247,501 $ 47.70 

Not meaningful 
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A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the RSUs is reflected in the table below. 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2017 

Shares 
Weighted Avg. 

Fair Value 

iOutstanding, beginning of period 

Granted 

jDiyidend equivalent unijtŝ granted 

Vested 

.[Dividend equivalent units vested _ 

Forfeited 

1,230.676 
616,042 

15.834 

4 0̂ 9 2 i 

32.65 

38.02 i 

(555,039) 38.31 
(19,358) 32.32 

(300,472) 32.03 

iDividend equivalent units forfeited 
Adjustment due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend 

iOutstanding and nonvested. end of period 

(8,913) 32.01 I 
223,698 

1.202.468 32.64 

Not meaningful 

A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the unrestricted stock awards is as follows: 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2017 

Shares 
Weighted Avg. 

Fair Value 

Outstanding, beginning of period 
Granted 
jVested 

— $ 
10,147 34.98 

(10,147) 34.98 

Outstanding and nonvested, end of period 

A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the PSUs and Supplemental PSUs is reflected in the table below. 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2017 

Shares 
Weighted Avg. 

Fair Value 

Outstanding, beginning of period 

Granted (1) 

347.000 

[Dividend equivalent units granted 
n7,777 

' '2,425" 

31.45 

38.01 

Vested (145,621) 34.22 
[Dividend equivalent units vested 
Forfeited 

(3.726) 32.50 

(46.836) 33.73 
iDividend equivalent units forfeited 

Adjustment due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend (1)(2) 
(5.601) 

24,244 

40.72 

IOutstanding and nonvested. end of period 289.662 22.05 i 

* Not meaningful 
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(1) Represents shares of PSUs for which performance targets have been established and which are deemed granted under U.S. GAAP. 
(2) Excludes 19,725 PSUs which have not yet been deemed granted under U.S GAAP. 

As of June 30,2017, the Company had not yet recognized compensation cost on nonvested awards as follows (dollais in thousands): 

Unrecognized Compensation Weighted Average Remaining 
Cost Recognition Period 

;Nonvested awards _$ 47̂ 714 _ _ _ 2.8j 

NOTE 13: EARNINGS PER SHARE 

The Company computes eamings (loss) per common share ("EPS") fiom continuing operations, discontinued operations and net eamings (loss) per 
common share under the two-class method which requires the allocation of all distnbuted and undistributed eamings to common stock and other 
participating securiries based on their respective rights to receive distriburions of eamings or losses. The Company's Class A Common Stock and Class B 
Common Stock equally share in distributed and undistributed eamings. In a period when the Company's distributed eamings 
exceed undistributed eamings, no allocation to participating securities or dilutive securities is performed. The Company accounts for the Wairants as 
participating securities, as holdets of the Wanants, in accordance with and subject to the tenns and conditions ofthe Warrant Agreement, arc entitled to 
receive ratable distriburions ofthe Company's eamings concunently with such distributions made to the holders of Common Stock, subject to certain 
restrictions relating to FCC rales and requirements. Under the terms of the Company's RSU and PSU agreements, unvested RSUs and PSUs contain forfeitable 
rights to dividends and DEUs. Because the DEUs are forfeitable, they arc defined as non-participating securities. As of June 30, 2017, there were 39,848 DEUs 
outstanding, which will vest at the time that the underlying RSU or PSU vests. 

The Company computes basic EPS by dividing net (loss) income fi-om continuing operations, income (loss) finm discontinued operations, and net (loss) 
income, respectively, applicable to common shares by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. In accordance -with the 
two-class method, undistributed eamings applicable to the Wairants are excluded bom the computation of basic EPS. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing 
net (loss) income from continuing operations, income (loss) from discontinued operations, and net (loss) income, respectively, by the weighted average 
number of common shares outstanding during the period as adjusted forthe assumed exercise of all outstanding stock awards. The calculation of diluted EPS 
assumes that stock awards outstanding were exercised at the beginning of the period. The stock awards are included in the calculation of diluted EPS only 
when their inclusion in the calculation is dilutive. 

ASC Topic 260, "Eamings per Share," states that the presentation of basic and diluted EPS is required only for common stock and not for participating 
securities. Forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017,83,924 and 93,020, respectively, of the weighted-average Warrants outstanding have been 
excluded from the below table. Forthe three and six months ended June 30, 2016,167,671 and 212,989, respectively, ofthe weighted-average Wairants 
outstanding, have been excluded from the below table. 
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The calculation of basic and diluted EPS is presented below (in thousands, except for per share data): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016 

'EPS numerator: 

Loss from continuing operations, as reported $ (29,823) S (152,628) $ (131,035) $ (137,526) 

Less: Dividends distributed to Warrants 21 40 46 88 

Less: Undisd ibutcd eamings allocated to Warrants — — — — 
1 Loss from continuing operations attributable to common 
} shareholders for basic EPS' $ (29.844) $ (152.668) S (131.081) $ (137.614) 

Add: Undistributed eamings allocated to dilutive securities — — — — 
! Loss from continuing operations attributable to common 

shareholders for diluted EPS $ (29,844) $ (152.668) $ (131.081) S (137.614) 

; (Loss) income from discontinued operations attributable to 
cotnmon shai eholders for basic and diluted EPS $ (579) $ (8.935) $ 15.039 $ (12,944) 

i Net loss attributable to common shareholders for basic EPS $ (30,423) (161.603) $ (116.042) S (150.558) 

Net loss attributable to common shareholders for diluted EPS $ (30,423) s (161,603) $ (116,042) $ (150,558) 

: 

• 
EPS denominator; 

i Weighted average shares outstanding - basic 87.058 91,676 86,846 92.083 

Impact of dilutive securities — — — 
j Weighted average shares outstanding - diluted 87,058 91.676 86,846 92,083 

IBasic (Loss) Eamings Per Common Share from: 

Continuing Operations $ (0.34) $ (1.66) $ (1.51) $ (1.50) 

1 Discontinued Operations (0.01) (0.10) 0.17 (0.14)1 
Net Loss Per Common Share $ (0.35) $ (1.76) $ (1.34) $ (1.64) 

' , ,, ,, , , , ' 
Diluted (Loss) Eamings Per Common Shaie from: 

I Continuing Operations $ (0.34) $ (1.66) s (LSI) J (1.50)1 
Discontinued Operations (0.01) (0.10) 0.17 (0.14) 

i Net Loss Per Common Share $ (0.35) s (1.76) $ (1.34) $ (1.64)1 

Since the Company was in a net loss position, there was no difference between the number of shares used to calculate basic and diluted loss per share in 
all periods presented. Because of their anti-dilutive effect, 3,062,567 and 3,018,567 common share equivalents, comprised ofNSO-S, PSUs, Supplemental 
PSUs and RSUs, have been excluded from the diluted EPS calculation forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017, respectively. Because of their anri-
dilutive effect, 2,160,479 and 2,098,608 common share equivalents, comprised of NSOs, PSUs, Supplemental PSUs and RSUs, have been excluded from the 
diluted EPS calculation for the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, respectively. 
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NOTE 14: ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income ("AOCF) is a separate component of shareholders' equity in the Company's unaudited Condensed 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The following table summarizes the changes in AOCI, net of taxes by component forthe six months ended June 30, 2017 (in 
thousands): 

Pension and Other 
Post-Retirement 

Benefit Items Marketable Securities 
Cash Flow Hedging 

Instruments 

Foreign Currency 
Translation 
Adjustments Total 

Balance at December 31,2016 $ (64.883) $ 3.075 $ — $ (19.974) (81.782) 

Other comprehensive (loss) 
income before 
reclassifications (442) (95) (5,357) 4,410 (1,484) 

\ Amounts reclassified from 
1 AOCI (80) (3,042) 1.751 12,765 11,394 

Balance at June 30,2017 S (65,405) $ (62) $ (3.606) S (2,799) $ (71,872) 

NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Secured Credit Facility syndicate of lenders includes fiinds affiliated with Oaktree Capital Management, L.P. These fiinds held $31 million ofthe 
Company's TermC Loans and Former Term B Loans at both June 30,2017 and December 31,2016. 
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NOTE 16: BUSINESS SEGMENTS 

The following table summarizes business segment financial data forthe three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016 (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 

lOperating Revenues from Continuing 

Television and Entertainment $ 466,061 $ 468,134 $ 902,094 $ 924,009 

1 Corporate and Other 3,456 11,662 7.333 24.259 

Total Operating revenues $ 469,517 $ 479,796 $ 909,427 $ 948,268 

iOperating proflt (loss) from Continuing 
;Operations (1)(2) 

Television and Entertainment $ 50,219 83,346 $ 70,232 $ 141,951 

1 Corporate and Other (31,893) (27,140) (67,138) (55.753) 

Total operating profit $ 18,326 $ 56,206 $ 3,094 $ 86,198 

IDepreciation from Continuing Operations 
;(3) 

Television and Entertainment $ 10,530 $ 11,108 $ 20,569 $ 22,125 

i Corporate and Other 3,397 3,359 6,929 6,784 

Total depreciation $ 13,927 $ 14,467 $ 27,498 $ 28,909 

Amortization from Continuing Operations 
:(3) 1 

Television and Entertainment $ 41,664 $ 41.670 $ 83,323 $ 83,335 

.Capital Expenditures 
Television and Entertainment $ 11,727 $ 6,603 $ 22,534 $ 13,436 

Coiporate and Other 1,738 4.934 3.987 11,026 1 
Discontinued Operations — 6,046 1,578 10,969 

Total capital expenditures $ 13,465 $ 17,583 $ 28,099 $ 35.431 ! 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

Assets 1 

i 
Television and Entertainment S 7,186,225 $ 7,484,591 

Corporate and Other 804,768 1.228,526 1 
Assets held for sale (4) 54,282 17,176 

Discontinued Operations — 670.758 1 

Total assets $ 8,045,275 $ 9,401.051 

'1) See Note 2 for the disclosures of operating revenues and operating loss included in discontinued operations for the historical periods. 
'2) Operating profit (loss) for each segment excludes income and loss on equity investments, interest and dividend income, interest expense, non-operating items, reorganization costs 

and income taxes. 
3) Depreciation and amortization from discontinued operations totaled J3 million and $8 million respectively, for the three montlis ended June 30, 2016 and S6 million and S1 5 

million, respectively, for the six months ended June 30, 2016. 
4) Sec Note 3 for information regarding real estate assets held for sale 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

NOTE 17: CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company is the issuer of the Notes (see Note 6) and such debt is guaranteed by the Company's subsidiary guarantors (the "Subsidiary Guarantors"). 
The Subsidiary Guarantors are direct or indirect 100% owned domesric subsidiaries of the Company. The Company's payment obligarions under the Notes 
are jointly and severally guaranteed by the Subsidiary Guarantors, and all guarantees are fitll and unconditional. The subsidiaries ofthe Company that do not 
guarantee the Notes (the "Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries") include certain direct or indirect subsidiaries ofthe Company. 

The guarantees arc subject to release under certain circumstances, including: (a) upon the sale, exchange, disposition or other transfer (including through 
merger, consolidation or dissolufion) ofthe interests in such Subsidiary Guarantor, after which such Subsidiary Guarantor is no longer a restricted subsidiaiy 
of the Company, or all or substantially all the assets of such Subsidiaiy Guarantor, in any case, if such sale, exchange, disposirion orother transfer is not 
prohibited by the Indenture, (b) upon the Company designating such Subsidiaiy Guarantor to be an unrestricted subsidiary in accordance with the Indenture, 
(c) in the case of any restricted subsidiary ofthe Company that after the issue date is required to guarantee the Notes, upon the release or discharge ofthe 
guarantee by such restricted subsidiai-y of any indebtedness ofthe Company or another Subsidiaiy Guarantor or the repayment of any indebtedness of the 
Company or another Subsidiary Guarantor, in each case, which resulted in the obligation to guarantee the Notes, (d) upon the Company's exercise ofits legal 
defeasance oprion or covenant defeasance oprion in accordance with the Indenture or i f the Company's obligarions under the Indenture are discharged in 
accordance with the teims ofthe Indenture, (e) upon the release or discharge of direct obligations of such Subsidiary Guarantor, or the guarantee by such 
guarantor of the obligations, under the Senior Credit Agreement, or (f) during the period when the raring ofthe Notes is changed to investment grade. 

On January 31,2017, the Company completed the Gracenote Sale, as fiarthcr described in Note 2. The Gracenote Sale included certain Subsidiary 
Guarantois as well as Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries. The results of operations of these entities are included in their respective categories through the date of 
sale. 

In lieu of providing separate audited financial statements forthe Subsidiary Guarantors, the Company has included the accompanying unaudited 
condensed consolidating financial statements in accordance with the requirements of Rule 3-10(f) of SEC Regulation S-X. The following unaudited 
Condensed Consolidating Financial Statements present the Consolidated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of Tribune Media Company, the Subsidiary Guarantois, the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries and the 
eliminations necessary to arrive at the Company's information on a consolidated basis. 

These statements arc presented in accordance with the disclosure requirements under SEC Regulation S-X, Rule 3-10. 
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TRIBUNE MEDU COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2017 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor 
Tribune Media 

Company 
Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated 

Operating Revenues S — S 467,198 S 2,319 S — S 469.517 

;Programming and direct operating expenses — 249^97 4,427 — 254,024 

Selling, general and administrative 29,858 110,804 914 — 141,576 

iDeprcciation and nmortizanon 2,938 49,527 3,126 — 55,591 

Total Operating Expenses 32,796 409,928 8,467 — 451,191 

i 

Operating (Loss) ProHt (32,796) 57,270 (6,148) — 18.326 

\ 
(Loss) income on equity invcsuiicnts, net (570) 41,331 — — 40,761 

.Interest and'dividend income 534 14 — — 548 

Interest expense (40,024) — (161) — (40,185) 

iWritc-downs of investment — (58,800) — — (58.800) 

Other non-operating items (378) — — — (378) 

Intercompany income (charges) 19,468 (19.426) (42) — — 
(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes and 

Earnings (Losses) from Consolidated Subsidiaries (53,766) 20,389 (6,351) (39,728) 

Income tax (benefit) expense (16,877) 9,468 (2,496) — (9.905) 

Equity (deficit) in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries, net of taxes 7,066 (2,448) (4,618) — 

(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations S (29,823) S 8,473 S (3.855) S (4,618) S (29,823) 

Loss from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes (579) — — — (579) 

Net (Loss) Income s (30,402) s 8,473 s (3,855) s (4,618) s (30.402) 

Comprehensive (Loss) Income % (28,135) s 12,521 s (2,851) s (9.670) i (28.135) 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDURIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 
Media Company) 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

.Operating Revenues S — $ 477,491 S 2,305 S — i 479.796 

i'Programming and direct operating expenses 218.373 953 219^326 

Selling, general and administrative 23,981 123,301 845 • — 148.127 

IDepreciation and amortization 2,768 50,159 3.210 — 56.137 

Total Operating Expenses 26,749 391,833 5.008 — 423.590 

i 
Operating (Loss) Profit (26,749) 85,658 (2,703) — 56.206 

f 

(Loss) income on equity investments, net (678) 44,984 — — 44.306 

ilntcrest and dividend income 217 11 — — 228 

Interest expense (37,868) - (203) — (38,071) 

.Other non-operating items (441) — — — (441) 

Intercompany income (charges) 21,989 (21,933) (56) — — 
i(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes and 
f Earnings (Losses) from Consolidated Subsidiaries (43,530) 103.720 (2.962) 62.228 

Income tax expense 58,383 51,017 105.456 — 214,856 

(Deceit) equity in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries, net of taxes (50.715) (577) — 51.292 

(ILoss) Income from Continuing Operations $ (152,628) S 57,126 S (108,418) $ 51,292 $ (152,628) 

[(Loss) Income from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes (8,935) (8,688) (431) 9.119 (8.935) 

Net (Loss) Income S (161,563) $ 48,438 s (108,849) S 60,411 $ (161,563) 

1 
Comprehensive (Loss) Income S (160,752) s 46,636 s (111,221) $ 64,585 $ (160.752) 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE M E D U COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 
SIX MONTHS ENDED J V m , 30,2017 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 
Media Company) 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

'Operating Revenues S — S ' 904.685 S 4,742 S — J 909.427 i 

jFrogramming and direct operating expenses — 488.829 5.248 — 494.077 j 

Selling, general and administrative 62,825 236,893 1.717 — 301,435 

'Depreciation and amortization 5,886 98.689 6.246 — 110.821 i 

Total Operating Expenses 68.711 824,411 13,211 — 906,333 
j j 
Operating (Loss) Profit (68.711) 80,274 (8,469) — 3,094 

i 

(Loss) income on equity investments, net (1.039) 78.837 — — 77.798 

[Interest and dividend income 1.016 37 — — 1.053 1 

Interest expense (78,616) — (327) — (78,943) 

;Loss on extinguishment and modification of debt (19.052) — — — (19,052) j 

Gain on investment transaction 4,950 — — — 4.950 

iWritc-downs of investment — (180,800) — — (180,800)1 

Otlter non-operating items (654) — — — (654) 

llntercompany income (charges) 47.686 (47.577) (109) — 
Loss from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes and Earnings 

(Losses) from Consolidated Subsidiaries (114.420) (69,229) (8.905) (192.554) 

Încome tax benefit (40,592) (17.473) (3,454) — (61.519)1 

(Deficit) equity in earnings of consolidated subsidiaries, net of taxes (57,207) (2,674) — 59,881 — 

l(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations J (131.035) S (54.430) S (5,431) S 59.881 J (131.035)1 

Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes 

, — 
15.039 (1,904) 807 1.097 15,039 

Net (Loss) Income (115.996) $ (56.334) S (4.644) S 60.978 (115,996)! 

[Comprehensive (Loss) income (106,086) S (50,410) S 7.727 42.683 (106.086)1 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY ANT) SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPAN'Y AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME 
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 

Media Company) 
Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

Operating Revenues S — i 943.461 S 4,807 S — S 948.268 

iProgramming and direct operating expenses — 438.900 2.165 441.065 

Selling, general and administrative 49,410 257,687 1,664 308,761 

[Depreciation and amortization 5.337 100.517 6.390 — 112.244 

Total Operating Expenses 54.747 797,104 10,219 — 862.070 

Operating (Loss) Profit (54,747) 146,357 (5,412) — 86,198 

(Loss) income on equity investments, net (1,398) 83,956 — — 82.558 

[Interest and dividend income 308 52 — — 360 

Interest expense (75,762) — (450) — (76,212) 

^Other non-operating items (379) — — — (379) 

Intercompany income (charges) 43,981 (43,869) (112) — 
;(Los5) Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes and 
1 Earnings (Losses) from Consolidated Subsidiaries (87,997) 186,496 (5.974) 92,525 

Income tax expense 41.059 84,677 104.315 — 230,051 

KDeficit) equity in eamings of consolidated subsidiaries, net of taxes (8.470) (1.326) 9,796 

(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations $ (137.526) J 100,493 s (110,289) $ 9.796 S (137.526) 

I 
;(Loss) Income from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes 

(12,944) (11.420) 952 10.468 (12.944) 

Net (Loss) Income S (150,470) J 89,073 s (109,337) S 20.264 $ (150,470) 

\ 
Comprehensive (Loss) Income % (146,022) 3 87,375 s (107,772) $ 20,397 $ (146.022) 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 

AS OF JUNE 30,2017 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 

Media Company) 
Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

'Assets j 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents S 377.576 S 906 S 2,085 S — S 380.567 j 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 17.566 — — — 17,566 

Accounts receivable, net 1.278 395.996 297 — 397.571 j 

Broadcast rights — 104,309 745 — 105,054 

[ Income taxes receivable — 15.515 — — 15.515 i 

Prepaid expenses 9.858 12.042 230 — 22,130 

[ Other 5.905 1,819 — — 7.724 j 

Total current assets 412.183 530,587 3.357 -— 946,127 

[Properties I 

Property, plant and equipment 56,034 477,874 110,514 — 644,422 

1 Accumulated depreciation (27,351) (176.799) (6.650) — (210,800)1 

Net properties 28.683 301.075 103.864 — 433,622 

i i 
Investments in subsidiaries 9.974.957 54,478 — (10.029,435) — 

i 
- - - i 

1 
i 

Other Assets 

[ Broadcast rights — 144.951 47 — 144,998 1 

Goodwill — 3,220,300 8,285 — 3.228,585 

I Other intangible assets, net — 1.651.701 84.237 — 1.735.938 j 

Assets held for sale — 54,282 — — 54,282 

! Investments 12.882 1.393.210 17,090 — 1.423.182 I 

Intercompany receivables 2,365,290 5,952.848 357,656 (8,675,794) — 
1 OUier 127.191 74.404 415 (123.469) 78.541 1 

Total other assets 2,505,363 12,491,696 467,730 (8,799,263) 6.665,526 

Total Assets S 12.921,186 S 13.377.836 S 574.951 S (18,828.698) S 8.045.275 j 
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TRIBUN'E MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 

AS OF JUNE 30,2017 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 

Media Company) 
Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

Liabilities and Shareholders* Equity (Deficit) 1 
Current Liabilities 

j Accounts payable I 23.078 $ 21.009 S 2,218 S — $ 46.305 1 

Debt due witliin one year 13,869 — 4,009 — 17.878 

\ Income taxes payable — 52,310 (3) — 52,3071 

Contracts payable for broadcast rights — 206.955 940 — 207.895 

1 Deferred revenue — 11.532 51 — 11,633 J 

Interest payable 30.040 — 2 — 30,042 

i Other 49.708 59.185 253 — 109,146 1 

Total current liabilities 116,695 351.041 7.470 — 475.206 

1 i 
Nun-Current Liabilities 

i Long-term debt 3,002.023 — 8,761 — 3.010.784 1 

Deferred income taxes — 804,565 155,258 (123.469) 836,354 

j Contracts payable for broadcast rights — 275.039 49 — 275.088 j 

Intercompany payables 6,425,382 1,991.715 258.697 (8.675,794) — 
j Other 460,926 63.817 20 — 524,763 i 

Total non-current liabilities 9.888.331 3.135,136 422.785 (8,799,263) 4.646,989 

1 Total liabilities 10.005.026 3.486,177 430.255 (8,799.263) 5,122.195 1 

Shareholders' Equity (Defitit) 1 
i 

Common stock 101 — — — 101 

1 Treasury stock (632,194) — — — (632.194)1 

Addiuonal paid-in-capital 4,044,480 9,038,104 200,981 (9.239.085) 4,044.480 

; Retained (deficit) eamings (424,355) 856,331 (63,182) (793.149) (424.355)] 

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (71,872) (2.776) (23) 2,799 (71,872) 

Total Tribune Media Company shareholders* equity (deficit) 2,916.160 9.891.659 137.776 (10.029.435) 2.916,160 1 

Noncontrolling interests — — 6,920 — 6,920 

Total shaieholders' equity (deficit) 2,916,160 9.891,659 144,696 (10.029.435) 2.923,080 1 

Total Liabilities and Sliarcholders' Equity (Deficit) S 12,921,186 J 13,377,836 $ 574.951 S (18,828,698) $ 8.045.275 

47 

SiJUice. TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, 10-Q, August 09. 2017 Po-Anred by Mor.ningstar'' Dacuniaiit Researcĥ * 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMI'ANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 
Media Company) 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

Assets 
t 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents J 574,638 $ 720 S 2,300 S — S 577.658 J 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents 17,566 — — — 17.566 

Accounts receivable, net 198 428.254 660 — 429.112 1 

Broadcast rights — 155.266 2,551 — 157,817 

i Income taxes receivable — 9.056 — — 
Current assets of discontinued operations — 37.300 25,305 — 62,605 

[ Prepaid expenses 11.640 24.074 148 — 35,862 1 

Other 4,894 1.729 1 — 6,624 

Total current assets - 608.936 656,399 30,965 — 1.296.300 1 

Properties 

Property, plant and equipment 55,529 547.601 107.938 — 711.068J 

Accumulated depreciation (21,635) (159,472) (6.041) — (187,148) 

i Net properties 33.894 388.129 101.897 — 523.920 1 

ilnvestments in subsidiaries 10,502,544 106.486 — (10.609.030) _ 1 
— 1 

'other Assets , | 

Broadcast rights — 153,374 83 — 153,457 

r Goodwill — 3.220.300 7.630 — 3.227.930 1 

Other intangible assets, net — 1,729,829 89,305 — 1,819.134 

Non-current assets of. discontinued operations — 514,200 93.953 — 608.153 1 

Assets held for sale — 17,176 — — 17,176 

Investments 19.079 1.637.909 17.895 — I,674.883j 

Intercompany receivables 2,326,261 5,547,542 358.834 (8.232,637) — 
J . 

1 Intercompany loan receivable 27.000 — — (27.000) 

Other 51.479 75,191 2,707 (49,279) 80,098 

j Total other assets 2.423.819 12,895.521 570.407 (8.308,916) 7.580.831 1 

Total Assets S 13,569,193 S 14,046,535 S 703.269 S (18.917,946) J 9,401,051 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 

Media Company) 
Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

Liabilities and Sharehoiders' Equity (Deficit) 
1 

Current Liabilities 

1 

Accounts payable J 29,827 S 29,703 S 1,023 S — S 60.553~| 

Debt due within one year 15.921 — 4,003 — 19.924 

Income taxes payable — 21,130 36 — 21,166 j 

Contracts payable for broadcast rights — 238,497 2,758 — 241.255 

i Deferred revenue — 13,593 97 — 13,690 1 

Interest payable 30,301 — 4 — 30,305 

Current liabilities of discontinued operations . —_ 44.763 9,521 _ _ — 54.284 ! 

Other 38,867 70,589 220 — 109.676 

1 Total current liabilities 114.916 418.275 17.662 — 550.853 i 

Non-Current Liabilities 1 
...J 

Long-term debt 3,380.860 — 10.767 — 3,391,627 

r Intercompany loan payable — 27.000 — (27,000) _ -J 
Deferred income taxes — 871.923 161,604 (49,279) 984,248 

1 Contracts payable for broadcast rights — 314.755 85 — 314.840 I 

Intercompany payables 6.065,424 1,912,259 254.954 (8,232,637) — 
'. Other 468,227 50.239 ^0 — 518.486 1 

Non-current liabilities of discontinued operations — 86,517 8.797 — 95.314 

r "~ ~—~ — • — —- - — 
i Total non-currcnt liabilities 

9.914.511 3.262.693 436.227 (8,308.916) 5.304.515 1 

Total Liabilities 10,029.427 3,680.968 453,889 (8,308,916) 5,855,368 

i 1 
s i 
Sliarcholders' Equity (Deficit) 

1 Common stock 100 — — — looj 
Treasury stock (632,207) — — — (632,207) 

Additional paid-in-capital 4.561.760 9,486,179 289.818 (9.775.997) 4.561.760 ] 

Retained (deficit) earnings (308,105) 883,088 (33,961) (854,127) (308,105) 

i Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income (81.782) (8.700) (12,394) 21,094 (81.782)1 

Total Tribune Media Company shareholders' equity (deficit) 3,539,766 10,365,567 243,463 (10,609,030) 3,539.766 

Noncontrolling interests . — — 5.917 — 5,917 1 

Total shareholders' equity (deficit) 3,539,766 10,365,567 249,380 (10,609,030) 3,545,683 

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity (Deficit) S 13,569.193 S 14,046.535 S 703,269 S (18.917.946) $ 9,401,051 j 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2017 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 

Parent (Tribune 
Media Company) 

Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

(142,822) S 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

266,827 S (1.391) S 

Eliminations 

Tribune Media 
Company 

Consolidated 

; 122.614 

.Investing Activities 

Capital expenditures 

.Net proceeds from the sale of business 

Proceeds from sales of real estate and other assets 

:Proceeds from tlie sale of investment 

Distribution from cost investment 

.Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 

(1,069) 

574.817 

4.950 

_(24,841) 

(5,249) 

59,751 

578,698 29.661 

"1 
(2.189) 

(11.775) 

805 

(13.159) 

(28,099) 

557.793 

59.751 

__4^50_j 

805 

595.200 

jpinancing Activities 

Long-term borrowings 202,694 

Inpayments of long-term debt (587,636) (2,025) 

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Ĉash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

(197,062) (3,621) (9,159) 

574,638 4.527 11.244 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 377,576 906 2,085 

202.694 

— $ 

(589.661)! 

Long-term debt issuance costs (1,689) — — — (1.689) 

;Payment of dividends (542.665) — — — (542.665) 1 

Tax withholdings related to net share settlements of share-based awards (7,351) — — (7,351) 

Proceeds from stock option exercises 10.013 — — — 10.013 ] 

Contributions from noncontrolling interests — — 1.003 — 1.003 

.Change in intercompany receivables and payables and intercompany 
; contributions (I) 293.696 (300.109) 6.413 

- n • _ 1 
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (632,938) (300,109) 5,391 — (927.656) 

(209.842) 

590,409 I 

380,567 

f 1) Excludes the impact of a $54 million non-cash settlement of intercompany balances upon the sale of certain Guarantor and Non-Guarantor subsidiaries included in the Gracenote 
Sale. 
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TRIBUNE MEDU COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2016 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Tribune Media 
Parent (Tribune 

Media Company) 
Guarantor 
Subsidiaries 

Non-Guarantor 
Subsidiaries Eliminations 

Company 
Consolidated 

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities { (39,775) S 283,808 S (2,714) S — S 241,319 j 

Investing Activities 1 

Capital expenditures (7,094) (24,830) (3,507) — (35.431) 

ilnvestments (850) (101) (2,500) — (3.451)1 

Proceeds from sales of real estate and other assets — 33,021 681 — 33.702 

.Transfers from restricted cash — 297 — — 297 1 

Intercompany dividend 3,326 —- — (3.326) — 

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (4.618) 8.387 (5.326) (3,326) (4.883) 1 

I^inanelng Activities j 

Repayments of long-term debt (11,896) — (2,024) — (13.920) 

Long-term debt issuance costs (784) — — — (784)1 

Payments of dividends (46,174) — — — (46.174) 

.Settlement of contingent-consideration — (750) — — (750)1 

Common stock repurchases (66,548) — — — (66,548) 

'Tax withholdings related to net sliarc settlements of share-based awards (4,377) — — — (4.377)1 

Intercompany dividend — (3,326) — 3,326 — 

Contributions from noncontrolling interests — — 113 — 

Change in intercompany receivables and payables (1) 283,775 (291,214) 7,439 — 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 153.996 (295,290) 5,528 3.326 (132.440)1 

Net Increase (Dccrease):in Cash and Cash Equivalents 109.603 (3.095) (2,512) — 103.996 1 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 235,508 13,054 14,082 — 262,644 

[Cash and cash equivalents, end of year S 345.111 S 9.959 i 11,570 $ — i 366.640 ( 

(1) Excludes the impact of a S56 million non-cash settlement of intercompany balances upon dissolution of certain Guarantor subsidiaries. 
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(Unaudited) 

NOTE 18: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On July 31,2017, the Company, together with the other owners of CareerBuilder, completed the sale of a majority stake in CareerBuilder to an investor 
group led by investment funds managed by affiliates of Apollo Global Management, LLC and the Ontario Teachers' Pension Plan Board. The Company 
received cash of $158 million, which included an excess cash distribution of $16 million. Subsequent to the sale, the Company's ownership in CareerBuilder 
declined to approximately 7%, on a ftilly diluted basis. 

As disclosed in Note 8, the Company participated in the FCC's incentive auction associated with the reallocation of certain spectrum occupied by 
television broadcast stations. As of August 9,2017, the Company has received approximately $ 185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 million of 
proceeds received by the Dreamcatcher stations), with approximately $5 million in pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to the Company. The proceeds 
reflect the FCC's acceptance of one or more bids placed by the Company or channel share partners of television stations owned or operated by the Company 
during the auction to modify and/or surrender spectium used by cettain of such bidder's television stations. The Company expects to receive the remaining 
auction proceeds in the second half of 2017; however, the Company cannot predict the exact timing ofthe remaining payments. The Company expects to use 
approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds lo prepay a portion of the Term Loan Facility. After-tax proceeds of $12.6 million leceived by the 
Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantial portion of the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. 
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

As used in this management's discussion and analysis, unless otheiwise specified or the context otherwise requires, "Tribune," "we," "our," "us" and the 
"Company" refer to Tribune Media Company and its consolidated subsidiaries. 

This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our unaudited condensed consolidated fmancial statements and accompanying notes as 
well as our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016. As a result ofthe Gracenote Sale (as further described 
below), the historical results of operations for the businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented. 
Accordingly, all references made to financial data in this Quarterly Report are to Tribune Media Company's continuing operations, unless specifically noted. 

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This quarterly report on Fonn 10-Q for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 (the "Quarteriy Report"), as well as other public documents and 
statements ofthe Company, includes "forward-looking statements" within the meaning ofthe federal securities laws, including, without limitation, 
statements conceming the conditions in our industry, our operations, our economic performance and financial condition. Forward-looking statements include 
all statements that do not relate solely to historical or current facts, and can be identified by the use of words such as "may," "might," "will," "should," 
"estimate," "project," "plan," "anticipate," "expect," "intend," "outlook," "believe" and other similar expressions. You are cautioned not to place undue 
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of their dates. These forward-looking statements are based on estimates and assumptions 
by our management that, although we believe to be reasonable, are inherently uncertain and subject to a number of risks and uncertainties. These risks and 
uncertainties include, without limitation, those identified or referenced under "Item lA. Risk Factors" included elsewhere in this Quarteriy Rcpott. 

The following list represents some, but not necessarily all, ofthe factors that could cause actual results to differ from historical results or those 
anticipated or predicted by these forward-looking statements: / 

risks associated with the ability to consummate the merger between us and Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. ("Sinclair") (the "Merger") (see "— 
Significant Events—Sinclair Merger Agreement" for further information) and the timing ofthe closing ofthe transaction; 
the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstances that could give rise to the tetmination of the Merger Agreement; 
the risk that the regulatory approvals forthe proposed Merger with Sinclair may not be obtained or may be obtained subject to conditions that are 
not anricipated; 
risks related to the dismption of management time fiom ongoing business operations due to the Merger; 
the effect ofthe announcement ofthe Merger on our ability to retain and hire key personnel, on our ability to maintain relationships with advertisers 
and customets and on our operating results and businesses generally; 
potential litigation in connection with the Merger; 
changes in advertising demand and audience shares; 
competition and other economic conditions including incremental fragmentation ofthe media landscape and competition fi-om other media 
altematives; 
changes in the oveiall market for broadcast and cable television advertising, including through regulatory and judicial rulings; 
our ability to protect our intellectual property and other proprietary rights; 
our ability to adapt to technological changes; 
availability and cost of quality network, syndicated and sports programming affecting our television ratings; 
the loss, cost and/or modification ofournetwork affiliation agreements; 
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our ability to renegotiate retransmission consent agreements with multichannel video programming distributors ("MVPDs"); 
the inctirrencc of additional tax-related liabilities related to hi.storical income tax retums; 
curability to realize the fijll value, orsuccessfijlly complete the planned divestitures, of our real estate assets; 
the payment of any remaining proceeds associated with the spectmm auction, the potential impact ofthe modificarions to and/or surrender of 
spectrum on the opeiation of our television stations, the costs, tenns and restrictions associated with the actions necessary to modify and/or sunender 
the spectrum; 
the incurrence of costs to address contamination issues at physical sites owned, opeiated or used by our businesses; 
adverse results from litigation, governmental investigations or tax-related proceedings or audits; 
our ability to settle unresolved claims filed in connection with the Debtors' Chapter 11 cases and resolve the appeals seeking to overturn the 
Confirmation Order; 
our ability to satisfy future pension and other postretirement employee benefit obligations; 
our ability to attract and retain employees; 
the efTect of labor strikes, lock-outs and labor negotiations; 
our ability to realize benefits or synergies fi'om acqiiisitions or divestitures or to operate our businesses effectively following acqui.sitions or 
divestitures; 
the financial performance and valuation of our equity method investments; 
the impairment of our existing goodwill and other intangible assets; 
compliance with, and the effect of changes or developments in, govemment regulations applicable to the television and radio broadcasting industry; 
changes in accounting standards; 
the payment of cash dividends on our common stock; 
impact of increases in interest rates on our variable rate indebtedness or refinancings thereof; 
our indebtedness and ability to comply with covenants applicable to our debt financing and other contractual commitments; 
Durability to satisfy future capital and liquidity requirements; 
our abil ity to access the credit and capital markets at the times and in the amounts needed and on acceptable terms; 
the factors discussed under "Risk Factors" ofthe Company's filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"); and 
other events beyond our control that may result in unexpected adverse operating results. 

We caution you that the foregoing list of important factois is not exhaustive. In addition, in light of these risks and uncertainties, the matters referred to 
in the forward-looking statements contained in this Quarterly Report may not in fact occur. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any 
fonvard-looking statement as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as otherwise required by law. Should one or more ofthe risks or 
uncertainties described in this Quarterly Report or our other filings with the SEC occur, or should underiying assumptions prove incorrect, our actual results 
and plans could differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements. 

OVERVIEW 

We are a diversified media and entertainment company comprised of 42 local television stations, which we refer to as "our television stations," that arc 
either owned by us or owned by othere, but to which we provide certain services, along with a national general entertainment cable network, a radio station, a 
production studio, a portfolio of real estate assets and investments in a variety of media, websites and other related assets. We believe ourdiveise portfolio of 
assets distinguishes us from traditional pure-play broadcasteis through ourownetship of high-quality original and syndicated prograiruning, cash 
distributions from our equity investments and revenues from our real estate assets. 
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As further described in Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017, on 
December 19,2016, we entered into a definitive share purchase agreement (the "Gracenote SPA") with Nielsen Holding and Finance B.V. ("Nielsen") to sell 
equity interests in substantially all ofthe Digital and Data business operations, which includes Gtacenote Inc., Gracenote Canada, Inc., Gracenote 
Netheriands Holdings B.V., Tribune Digital Ventures LLC and Tribune Intemational Holdco, LLC (the "Gracenote Companies"), for $560 million in cash, 
subject to certain purchase price adjustments (the "Gracenote Sale"), which was completed on January 31,2017. Prior to the Gracenote Sale, we reported our 
operations through the Television and Entertainment and Digital and Data reportable segments. Our Digital and Data segment consisted of several businesses 
driven by our expertise in collection, creation and distribution of data and innovation in unique sen'ices and recognition technology that used data, 
including Gracenote Video, Gracenote Music and Gracenote Sports. In accordance with Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-08, "Reporting Discontinued 
Operations and Disclosure of Disposal of Components of an Entity," assets and liabilities of Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are 
classified as discontinued operations in our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31,2016, and the results of opetations are 
reported as discontinued operations in our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Opetations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements 
of Comprehensive (Loss) Income for all periods presented. 

Our business consists of our Television and Entertainment opetations and the management of certain of our real 
estate assets. We also hold a variety of investments in cable and digital assets, including equity investments in Television Food Network, G.P. ("TV Food 
Network") and CareerBuilder, LLC ("CareerBuilder"). Television and Entertainment is a reportable segment, which provides audiences across the country 
with news, entertainment and sports programming on Tribune Broadcasting local television stations and distinctive, high quality television series and 
movies on WGN America, including content produced by Tribune Studios and its production partncis, as well as news, entertainment and sports information 
via our websites and other digi tal assets. Television and Entertainment consists of 42 local television stations and related websites, including 39 owned 
stations and 3 stations to which we provide certain services with Dreamcatcher Broadcasting LLC ("Dreamcatcher"); WGN America, a national general 
entertainment cable network; Tribune Studios, a production company that sources and produces original and exclusive content for WGN America and our 
local television stations; Antenna TV and THIS TV, national multicast networks; and WGN-AM, a radio station in Chicago. 

In addition, we report and include under Corporate and Other the management of certain of our real estate assets, including revenues from leasing our 
owned office and production facilities and any gains or losses from the sales of our owned real estate, as well as certain administrative activities associated 
with operating corporate office functions and managing our predominantly frozen company-sponsored defined benefit pension plans. 

Our results of opetations, when examined on a quarterly basis, reflect the hi.storical seasonality of outadvertising revenues. Typically, .second and fourth 
quarter advertising revenues are higher than first and third quatter advertising revenues. Results forthe second quarter usually reflect spring seasonal 
advertising, while the fourth quarter includes advertising related to the holiday season. In addition, our operating results are subject to fluctuations fiom 
political advertising as political spending is usually significantly higher in even numbered yeats due to advertising expenditures preceding local and 
national elections. For additional infomiation on the businesses we operate, see "Item 1. Business" of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2016 (the "2016 Annual Report") and our other filings with the SEC. 

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS 

Sinclair Merger Agreement 

On May 8,2017, we entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the "Merger Agreement") with Sinclair, providing forthe acquisition by Sinclair of 
all ofthe outstanding shares of our Class A cormnon stock ("Class A Common Stock") and Class B common stock ("Class B Common Stock" and, together 
with the Class A Common Stock, the "Common Stock") by means of a merger of Samson Merger Sub Inc., a wholly owned subsidiaiy of Sinclair, with and 
into Tribune Media Company, with Tribune Media Company surviving the Merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair. 
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In the Merger, each share of our Common Stock will be converted into the right to receive (i) $35.00 in cash, without interest and less any required 
withholding taxes (such amount, the "Cash Consideradon"), and (ii) 0.2300 (the "Exchange Ratio") of a validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable share of 
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value per share (the "Sinclair Common Stock"), of Sinclair (the "Stock Consideration", and together with the Cash 
Consideration, the "Merger Consideration"). The Merger Agreement provides that each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company stock option 
(whether or not vested) will receive, for each share of our Common Stock subject to such stock option, a cash payment equal to the excess, i f any, ofthe value 
of the Merger Consideration (with the Stock Consideration valued over a specified period prior to the consummation ofthe Merger) and the exercise price per 
share of such option, without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company restricted stock unit award will be 
converted into a cash-settled restricted stock unit award reflecting a number of shares of Sinclair Common Stock equal to the number of shares of our 
Common Stock subject to such award multiplied by a ratio equal to (a) the sum of (i) the Exchange Ratio plus (ii) the Cash Consideration divided by (b) the 
trading value ofthe Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation ofthe Merger. Otherwise, each such award will continue to be 
subject to the same tenns and conditions as such award was subject prior to the Merger. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company performance stock unit 
(other than supplemental performance stock units) will automatically become vested at "target" level of perfoimance and will be entitled to receive an 
amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied by (b) the sumof (i) the Cash 
Consideiation and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Conunon Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation 
ofthe Merger without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company supplemental perfomiance 
stock unit that will vest in accordance with its existing terms will be entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common 
Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading 
value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation ofthe Merger without interest and less any required withholding 
taxes. Any supplemental performance stock units that do not vest in accordance with their terms will be canceled without any consideration. Each holder of 
an outstanding Tribune Media Company deferred stock unit will be entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common 
Stock that are subject to such unit multiplied by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value ofthe 
Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation ofthe Merger without interest and subject to all applicable withholding. Each 
outstanding Tribune Media Company Warrant will become a warrant exercisable, at its current exercise price, for the Merger Consideration in respect of each 
share of our Common Stock subject to the Warrant prior to the Merger. 

The consummation ofthe Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain customary conditions, including, among others: (i) the approval ofthe 
Merger by our stockholders, (ii) the receipt of approval from the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC") and the expiration or termination ofthe 
wairing period applicable to the Merger under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrast Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the "HSR Act"), (iii) the effecriveness 
of a registrarion statement on Form S-4 registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in connection with the Merger and no stop order or proceedings 
seeking the same having been initiated by the SEC, (iv) the listing ofthe Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in the Merger on the NASDAQ Global Select 
Market and (v) the absence of certain legal impediments to the consummation of the Merger. 

On August 2, 2017. we received a request for additional information and documentaiy material, often referred to as a "second request," from the United 
States Department of Justice (the "DOJ") in connection with the Merger Agreement. The second request was issued under the HSR Act. Sinclair received a 
substantively identical request for additional information and documentary material from the DOJ in connection with the transactions contemplated by the 
Merger Agreement. Issuance ofthe second request extends the waiting period under the HSR Act until 30 days after we and Sinclair have substantially 
complied with the second request, unless the waiting period is terminated eariier by the DOJ or the parties voluntarily extend the time for closing. 

Sinclair's and our respective obligation to consummate the Merger are also subject to certain additional customaty conditions, including (i) material 
accuracy of representations and warranties in the Merger Agreement ofthe other party, (ii) performance by the other party ofits covenants in the Merger 
Agreement in all material respects 
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and (iii) since the date ofthe Merger Agreement, no matenal adverse effect with respect to the other party having occurred. 

If the Merger Agreement is tenninatcd in connection with us entering into a definitive agreement with respect to a superior proposal, as well as under 
certain other circumstances, the termination fee payable by us to Sinclairwill be $135.5 million. If the Merger Agreement is tenninated because the required 
Tribune stockholder vote is not obtained at a stockholder meeting held for such purpose, the amount of the temiination fee payable by us will be equal to the 
sum of $38.5 million plus Sinclair's costs and expenses, not to exceed $ 10 million ("Parent Expenses"). If the Merger Agieement is terminated (i) by either us 
or Sinclair because the Merger has not occuired by the end date described below or because Tribune stockholder approval is not obtained at a stockholder 
meeting held for such purpose or (ii) by Sinclair in respect of a willful breach of our covenants or agreements that would give rise to the failure of a closing 
condition that is incapable of being cured within the time periods prescribed by the Merger Agreement, and an alternative acquisition proposal has been 
made to us and publicly announced and not withdrawn prior to the temiination or the date ofthe stockholdeis meeting, as applicable, and within twelve 
months after termination ofthe Merger Agreement, we enter into a definitive agreement with respect to an altemative acquisition proposal (and subsequently 
consummate such transaction) or consummate a transaction with respect to an altemative acquisition proposal, we will pay Sinclair $135.5 million less the 
Parent Expenses paid. 

In addition to the foregoing termination rights, either party may teiminatc the Merger Agreement if the Merger is not consummated on or before May 8, 
2018, with an automatic extension to August 8,2018, i f necessary to obtain regulatoiy approval under circumstances .specified in the Merger Agreement. 

Sale of Digital and Data Business 

On December 19,2016, we entered into the Gracenote SPA with Nielsen to sell equity interests in substantially all ofthe Digital and Data business 
operations for $560 million in cash, subject to certain purchase price adjustments. We completed the Gracenote Sale on Januaiy 31,2017 and received gross 
proceeds of $581 million. In the second quarterof 2017, we received additional proceeds of$3 million as aresult ofpurchase price adjustments. In the six 
months ended June 30,2017, we recognized a pretax gain of $35 million as a result ofthe Gracenote Sale. On Febmary 1,2017, we used $400 million of 
proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our Tenn Loan Facility (as defined below). See Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated 
financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 for further infoimation. 

Discontinued Operations 

Results of operations forthe Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are presented as discontinued operations in our unaudited 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) Income for all periods 
presented. 
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The following table shows the components ofthe results from discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in our unaudited 
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30, 2017(1) June 30, 2016 ,Iunc30, 2017 (1) June 30, 2016 

Operatingjevcnues ; _ $_ _ _ — - '?i^^?L_L _ .1 

Direct operaUng expenses _ — _ _ 18,862 7,292 35,556 

iSeUing, gcneialjind_adiininistrative _ _ _ _ _ — _ . ..ll-.??.^....._ 1^^?. ?̂.?i?5.?J 

Depreciation (2) _ _ _ _ _ _ _ "~ 3,052 — 5,948 

'AmorHzation (2) — 7.7S1 — 15,464 j 

Operating loss — (10,066) (4,473) (12,842) 

ilntcrest income — 13 16 26 j 

Interest expense (3) — (3,836) (1,261) (7,671) 

|Loss_before income taxes _ _ _ .('J'^^'L.. -J^>.?.L?) Q9A'^I>\ 
Pretax (loss) gain on tlie disposal of discontinued operations (.952) — 34,510 — 

iTotal pretax (loss) inoome on discondnued operations (952)_ ( 'M§?) . (20.487) i 

Income tax (benefit) expense (4) (373) (4,954) 13,753 (7,543) 

(Loss) income from discontinued operations, net of taxes $ (579) $ (8.935) $ 15.039 S (12.944) I 

(J) Results of operations for the Gracenote Companies are reflected through January 31, 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale. 
(2) No depreciation expense or amortization expense was recorded by us in 2017 as the Gracenote Companies' assets were held for sale as of December 31, 2016. 
(3) We used $400 million of proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our outstanding borrowings under the Term Loan Facility (as defined below). Interest 

expense was allocated to discontinued operations based on the ratio of Ihe S400 million prepayment to the total outstanding indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility in effect in 
each respective period. 

(4) The effective tax rates on pretax (loss) income from discontinued operations were 39.2% and 35.7% for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, 
and 47.8% and 36 8% forthe six montlis ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. The 2017 rates differ from the U S federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due to 
state income taxes (net of federal benefit), foreign tax rate differences, and an adjustment relating to the sale ofthe Gracenote Companies. The 2016 rates differ from the U.S. 
federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due to state income taxes (net of federal bcnefiO and foreign tax rate differences. 

The results of discontinued operations include selling costs and transaction costs, including legal and professional fees incurred by us to complete the 
Gracenote Sale, o f $ l 0 million forthe six months ended June 30.2017. The net assets of discontinued operations included in our unaudited Condensed 
Con.solidated Balance Sheet as of December 31,2016 totaled $521 million, as further described in Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial 
statements forthe three and six months ended June 30, 2017. 

The Gracenote SPA provides for indemnification against specified losses and damages which became effective upon completion ofthe transaction. We 
do not expect to incur material costs in connection with these indemnifications. We have no contingent liabilities relating to the Gracenote Sale as of 
June 30, 2017. 

Special Cash Dividend 

On Febraary 3,2017, we paid a special cash dividend of $5.77 per share to holders of record of our Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock 
at the close of business on January 13,2017. The total aggregate payment on Februaiy 3,2017 totaled $499 million, including the payment to holdets of 
Wanrants. 
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Chapter 11 Reorganization 

On December 8, 2008 (the "Petition Date"), Tribune Company and 110 ofits direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively, the "Debtois") 
filed voluntary petirions for relief (collectively, the "Chapter 11 Petitions") under chapter 11 ("Chapter 11") of title 11 ofthe United States Code (the 
"Bankmptcy Code") in the U.S. Bankmptcy Court for the District of Delaware (the "Bankmptcy Court"). The Fourth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization 
for Tribune Company and its Subsidiaries (as subsequently modified, the "Plan") became eiTective and the Debtors emerged from Chapter 1 ] on 
December 31,2012 (the "Effective Date"). The Bankmptcy Court entered final decrees collectively closing 106 ofthe Debtors' Chapter 11 cases. The 
remaining Debtors' Chapter 11 proceedings continue to be jointly administered under the caption In re Tribune Media Company, et al.. Case No. 08-13141. 

See Note 3 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for additional information regarding 
the Debtors' Chapter 11 cases and for a description ofthe terms and conditions ofthe Plan. 

At June 30, 2017, restricted cash held by us to satisfy the remaining claim obligations was $18 million and is esrimated to be sufficient to satisfy such 
obligarions. If the aggregate allowed amount ofthe remaining claims exceeds the restricted cash held for satisfying such claims, we would be required to 
satisfy the allowed claims from our cash from operations. 

Secured Credit Facility 

On Januaiy 27, 2017, we entered into an amendment (the "2017 Amendment") to our secured credit facility (the "Secured Credit Facility"), comprised of 
a term loan facility (the "Term Loan Facility") and a revolving credit facility (the "Revolving Credit Facility") putsuant to which, among other things, 
(i) certain term lenders under the Term Loan Facility converted a portion of their tenn B loans (the "Tcim B Loans") outstanding immediately prior to the 
closing of the 2017 Amendment (the "Former Term B Loans") into a new tranche of term loans in an aggregate amount (after giving effect to the Term Loan 
Increase Supplement (as defined below)) of approximately SI .761 billion (the "Term C Loans"), electing to extend the maturity date ofthe Term C Loans 
from December 27,2020 to the earlier of (A) Januaiy 27, 2024 and (B) solely to the extent that more than $600 million in aggregate principal amount ofthe 
5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 remain outstanding on such date, the date that is 91 days prior to July 15,2022 (as such date may be extended from time to 
rime) and (ii) certain revolving lenders under the Revolving Credit Facility converted all of their revolving commitments into a new tranche of revolving 
commitments (the "New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments"; the existing tranche of revolving commitments of the remaining revolving lenders, the 
"Exisring Revolving Tranche"), electing to extend the maturity date of the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments from December 27, 2018 to Januaiy 
27,2022. See Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 for further information 
on the Secured Credit Facility. 

On January 27,2017, immediately following effectiveness ofthe 2017 Amendment, we increased (A) the amount ofthe Term C Loans pursuant to an 
Increase Supplement (the "Tenn Loan Increase Supplement") between us and the term lender patty thereto and (B) the amount of commitments under the 
Revolving Credit Facility from $300 million to $420 million, pursuant to (i) an Increase Supplement, among us and certain existing revolving lendeis and 
(ii) a Lender Joinder Agreement, among us, a new revolving lender and JPMorgan, as administrative agent. On Febraary 1,2017, we used $400 million of 
proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our outstanding TermB Loans under the Secured Credit Facility. 

In the first quarterof 2017, as aresult ofthe 2017 Amendment and the S400 million pay down, we recorded a charge of $19 million on the 
exringuishment and modification of debt, as further described in Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six 
months ended June 3 0,2017. 

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—On April 1,2016, the SEC declared effective the exchange offer registration statement on Form S-4 to exchange our 
5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and the related guarantees of certain subsidiaries for substanrially identical securities registered under the Securities Act of 
1933, as amended (the 
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"Securiries Act"). On May 4, 2016, we and the subsidiary guarantors completed the exchange offer ofthe 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and related 
guarantees for $ 1.100 billion of our 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 (the "Notes") and the related guarantees, which have been registered under the Securities 
Act. 

Consent Solicitation 

On June 22,2017, we announced that we received consents from 93.23% of holders of the Notes outstanding as ofthe record date of June 12,2017 to 
effect certain proposed amendments to the Indenture (as defined below). We undertook the consent solicitation (the "Consent Solicitation") at the request 
and expense of Sinclair in accordance with the terms ofthe Merger Agreement. In conjunction with receiving the requisite consents, on June 22,2017, we, 
the subsi4iary guarantois party thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trast Company, N.A., as trastee for the Notes, entered into the fourth supplemental 
indenture (the "Supplemental Indenture") to the indenture goveming the Notes, dated as of June 24, 2015 (as supplemented and amended, the "Indenture"), 
to effect the proposed amendments to (i) eliminate any requirement for us to make a "Change of Control Offer" (as defined in the Indenture) to holders ofthe 
Notes in connecrion with the transacrions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, (ii) clarify the treatment under the Indenture of the proposed stmcture of 
the Merger and to facilitate the integration ofthe Company and its subsidiaries and the Notes with and into Sinclair's debt capital stracture, and (iii) eliminate 
the expense associated with producing and filing with the SEC separate financial reports for Sinclair Television Group, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of 
Sinclair, as successor issuer of the Notes, i f Sinclair or any other parent entity ofthe successor issuer of the Notes, in its sole discretion, provides an 
unconditional guarantee ofthe payment obligarions ofthe successor issuer under the Notes (collectively, the "Amendments"). The Supplemental Indenture 
became effective immediately upon execution, but the Amendments will not become operative until immediately prior to the effective time ofthe Merger. 

Newsday and Chicago Cubs Transactions 

As fiirther described in Note 13 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016, we reached a final 
agreement with the IRS administrative appeals division regarding the Newsday Transactions (as defined and described in Note 8 to our audited consolidated 
financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31, 2016), for tax years 2008 through 2015 in the third quarter of 2016. During the second quarterof 
2016, we recorded a $102 million income tax charge which was reflected as a $125 million current income tax reserve and a S23 million reduction in deferred 
income tax liabilities. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes, interest and penalties while the deferted income tax benefit is primarily related 
to dcducfible interest expense. We also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to increase our deferred income tax liability to reflect the estimated 
reducrion in the tax basis of our assets. The reduction in tax basis was required to reflect the expected negoriated reducrion in the amount of our guarantee of 
the Newsday partnciship debt which was included in the reported tax basis previously determined upon emergence from bankraptcy. In connection with the 
final agreement, we recorded an income tax benefit of $3 million to adjust the estimate ofthe deferred tax liability recorded in the second quarter of2016. 
During the second halfof2016, we paid $122 million of federal taxes, state taxes (net of state refiinds), interest and penalties. The tax payments were 
recorded as a reducrion in our current income tax reserve. During the fourth quarterof2016, we recorded an additional $1 million of tax expense primarily 
related to the additional accraal of interest. The remaining $4 million of state tax liabiliries are included in the income taxes payable account on the 
unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2017. 

As further described in Note 13 to onr audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016, on June 28,2016, the IRS 
issued to us a Notice of Deficiency ("Norice") which presents the IRS's position that the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions (as defined and descnbed in 
Note 8 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe year ended December 31,2016) should have been included in our 2009 taxable income. 
Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182 million tax and a $73 inillion gross valuation misstatement penalty. After-tax interest on the proposed tax and 
penalty through June 30, 2017 would be approximately $45 million. We continue to disagree with the IRS's position that the transaction generated a taxable 
gain in 2009, the proposed penalty and the IRS's calculation ofthe gain. During the third quarterof 2016, we filed aperition in U.S. Tax Court to contest the 
IRS's determination. We conrinue to puisue resolurion of this disputed tax matter with the IRS. If the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions is deemed to be 
taxable in 2009, we estimate that 
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the federal and state income taxes would be approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax. interest and penalty due will be offset by any 
tax payments made relating to this transaction subsequent to 2009. As of June 30,2017, we have paid oraccraed approximately $47 million of federal and 
state tax payments through our regular tax reporting process. We do not maintain any tax reserves relating to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance 
with ASC Topic 740, "Income Taxes," ourunaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30,2017 and Decembers 1,2016 include a deferred 
tax liability of $152 million and $158 million, respectively, related to the future recognition of taxable income related to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. 

CareerBuilder 

On September 7, 2016, TEGNA Inc. ("TEGNA") announced that it began evaluaring .strategic altematives, including a possible sale, for CareerBuilder, in 
which we owned a 32% interest as of June 30,2017. In March 2017. the range of possible outcomes was narrowed and based on operaring performance and 
updated bids received by TEGNA, we determined that there was sufficient indication that the canying value of our investment in CareerBuilder may be 
impaired. As of the assessment date in the first quarter of 2017, the carrying value of our investment in CareerBuilder included $72 million of unamortized 
basis difference that we recorded as a result of fresh start reporting, as further descnbed in Note 5 to ourunaudited condensed consolidated financial 
statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017. In the first quarterof 2017, we recorded a non-ca.sh pretax impaimient charge of $122 million to 
write down our investment in CareerBuilder, which eliminated the remaining fresh start reporting basis difference. The write down resulted from a decline in 
the fair value of the investment that we determined to be other than temporary. 

On June 19,2017, TEGNA announced that it entered into an agreement (the "CareerBuilder Sale Agreement"), together with the other owners of 
CareerBuilder, including us, to sell CareerBuildcr to an investor group led by investment funds managed by affiliates of Apollo Global Management, LLC 
and the Ontano Teachers' Pension Plan Board. As a result, in the three months ended June 30,2017, we recorded an additional non-cash pretax impairment 
charge of $59 million to fiirther write down our investment in CareerBuilder based on the transacrion value contemplated in the CareerBuilder Sale 
Agreement. The transacrion closed on July 31,2017 and we received cash of $158 million, which included an excess cash distribution of $16 million. 
Subsequent to the sale, our owneiship in CareerBuilder declined to approximately 7%, on a fiilly diluted basis. 

hi the six months ended June 30,2017, the total non-cash pretax impairment charges to write down our investment in CareerBuilder totaled $181 
million. The impairment charges resulted from declines in the fairvalue ofthe investment that we determined to be other than temporary. 

FCC Spectrum Auction 

On April 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion of the incentive auction, the results ofthe reverse and forward auction and the repacking of 
broadcast television spectram. We participated in the auction and anticipate receiving approximately $190 million in pretax proceeds resulting from the 
auction. The anticipated proceeds reflect the FCC's acceptance of one or more bids placed by us or channel share partners of television stations owned or 
operated by us during the auction to modify and/or surrender spectmm used by certain of such bidder's television stations. As of August 9,2017, we have 
received approximately $185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 million ofproceeds received by the Dreamcatcher stations), with approximately $5 
million in pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to us. We expect to receive the remaining auction proceeds in the second half of 2017; however, we cannot 
predict the exact timing ofthe remaining payments. We expect to use approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds to prepay a portion of our Term Loan 
Facility. After-tax proceeds of $12.6 million received by the Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantial portion ofthe Drcamcatcher Credit 
Facility. Twenty-two of our television stations (including WTTK, which operates as a satellite station of WTTV) will be required to change frequencies or 
otherwise modify their operations as a result ofthe repacking, as fiirther described in Note 8 to ourunaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for 
the three and six months ended June 30,2017. In doing so, the stations could incur substantial conversion costs, reduction or loss of over-the-air signal 
coverage or an inability to provide high definirion programming and addirional program streams. The 
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legislarion authorizing the incentive aucrion provides the FCC with a $ 1.750 billion fund to reimburse reasonable costs incurred by starions that are 
reassigned to new channels in the repacking. We expect that the reimbursements from the FCC's special fimd will cover the majority of our expenses related 
to the repacking. However, we cannot currently predict the effect ofthe repacking, whether the special fiind will be sufficient to reimburse all of our expenses 
related to the repack, the timing of reimbuisements or any spectram-related FCC regulatory action. 

Non-Operating Items 

Non-operating items forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 are summarized as follows (in thousands): 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016 

Loss on extinguishment and modification of debt $ _ — $ — $ (19,052) $ _ —_| 

Gain on investment transaction — — 4,950 — 

^te^iowns ofinvestment _ k.?£1°)_ _ f.i.l?.'.???l rzJ 
Other non-operating gain (loss), net 71 (75) 45 • 421 

iM?lpo??P???i£S.(Loss)gain^nct _ _ _ $ (58,729) $ (75) $ (194,857) $ 421 i 

Non-operating items forthe three months ended June 30,2017 included a non-cash pretax impairment charge of $59 million to write-down our 
investment in CareerBuilder, as fiirther described above. 

Non-operating items forthe six months ended June 30,2017 included a $19 million pretax loss on the exringuishment and modificarion of debt. The 
loss consisted of a write-off of unamortized debt issuance costs of $6 million and an unamortized discount of $1 million associated with the Term B Loans as 
a portion ofthe Term Loan Facility was considered extinguished for accounting purposes as well as an expense of $12 million of third party fees as a portion 
ofthe Term Loan Facility was considered a modification transacrion under ASC 470, "Debt." Gain on investment transacrion for the six months ended June 
30,2017 included a pretax gain of $5 million from the sale of our tronc. Inc. ("tronc") shares. Write-downs of investment forthe six months ended June 30, 
2017 included non-cash pretax impaiiment charges of $181 million to write down our investment in CareerBuilder, as fiirther described above. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

As described under "Significant Events—Sale of Digital and Data Business," on December 19,2016, we entered into the Gracenote SPA with Nielsen to 
sell equity interests in substanrially all ofthe Digital and Data business operations and the Gracenote Sale closed on January 31,2017. As a result, the 
historical results of operations for businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reported in discontinued operations for all periods presented. 

Beginning in the fourth quarterof 2016, the Television and Entertainment reportable segment includes the operations of Covers, a business-to-consumer 
website, which was previously included in the Digital and Data reportable segment. The impact ofthe inclusion of Covers in the Television and 
Entertainment reportable segment was immaterial. The following discussion and analysis presents a review of our continuing operations as of and for the 
three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, unless otherwise noted. 
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CONSOLIDATED 

Consolidated operaring results forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 are shown in the table below: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) 

.Operating revenues 

Operating profit 

Income on equity investments, net 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change 

469,517 $ 

18,326 $ 

40,761 $ 

479.796 

56,206 

44.306 

-2 % $ 909.427 S 

-67 % $ 3,094 S 

% $ 77,798 S 

948.268 

86.198 

82.558 

-4% 

-96 % 

-6% 

iLoss from continuing operations $ (29,823) $ (152.628) -80 % $ (131,035) S (137,526) -5% i 

KLoss) income from discontinued operations, 
I net of taxes $ 

;Net loss 

(579) $ 

(30.402) $ 

(8.935) 

(161,563) 

-94 % $ 

-81 % S 

15,039 S (12,944) 

(115,996) S (150.470) -23J/o j 

* Represents positive or necativc change equal to, or m excess of 100% 

Operating Revenues and Operating Profit (Loss)—Consolidated operating revenues and operating profit (loss) by business segment forthe three and six 
months ended June 30.2017 and June 30, 2016 were as follows: 

Three Months Ended 

(in thousands) 

.Operadng revetiues 

Television and Entertainment 

i Corporate and Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating^profit (loss)' _ 

Television and Entertainment 

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 

Corporate and Other 

Total operating profit 

466,061 $ 

3,456 

469,517 $ 

50,219 $ 

(31.893) 

18.326 $ 

468.134 

11,662 

479,796 

83,346 

Six Months Ended 

Change June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 

(27,140) 

— % 902,094 S 

-70 % 7,333 

-2 % $ 909,427 $ 

-40 % $ 70,232 $ 

+18% (67,138) 

56,206 -67 % $ 3.094 S 

924,009 

24,259 

948,268 

141,951 

(55.753) 

86.198 

Change 

-2% 

-70 % 

-4% 

-51 % 

+20% 

-96 % 

Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Consolidated operating revenues fell 2%, or $10 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to a decrease o f $8 million at Corporate 
and Other largely due to the loss of revenue from real estate properties sold in 2016 and 2017. Additionally, Television and Entertainment revenues 
decreased $2 million driven by lower advertising revenue, partially offset by higher retransmission revenues and carriage fees. Consolidated operating profit 
decreased 67%, or $38 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 due to lower Television and Entertainment operaring profit primarily as a result of 
higher programming expenses as well as a higher operaring loss in Coiporate and Other due to lower revenues and higher professional fees. 
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Consolidated operating revenues decreased 4%, or$39 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 due to a decrease of $22 million in Television 
and Entertainment revenues, driven by lower advertising revenues, partially oflset by increased retransmission revenues and carriage fees and a decrease in 
Coiporate and Other revenues of $17 million primarily due to the loss of revenue fiom real estate properties sold in 2016 and 2017. Consolidated operaUng 
profit decreased $83 million in the six months ended June 30,2017 due to lower Television and Entertainment operating profit as a result of lower 
advertising revenues and higher progranrniing expenses and a higher Coiporate and Other operating loss primarily due to a decline in revenue, higher 
professional fees and increased compensation expense principally related to the resignation ofthe CEO in the first quarter of 2017. 

Operating Expenses—Consolidated operating expenses forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30,2016 Change 

Programming $ 157.084 $ 122,803 +28 % $ 298,330 S 246,970 +21 % j 

Direct operating expenses 96,940 96,523 — % 195,747 194,095 + 1 % 

Selling, general and administrative 141.576 148,127 -A'A, 301.435 308.761 -2%] 
Depreciation 13,927 14,467 -4% 27.498 28.909 -5% 

'Amortization 41.664 41,670 — % 83,323 83,335 ;.z:'3 Total operating expenses S 451.191 $ 423,590 +7 % $ 906,333 S 862,070 +5% 

Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Programming expense, which represented 33% of revenues forthe three months ended June 30,2017 compared to 26% forthe three months ended June 
30,2016, increased 28%, or $34 million, primarily due to a total of $20 million of addirional expense related to a shift in programming strategy at WGN 
America in the second quarterof 2017. This includes cancellation costs for Outsiders Underground the associated accelerated amortizarion ofthe 
remaining program assets for both shows as well as the wiite-off of certain other capitalized program developments projects. The remaining increase was due 
to higher network affiliate fees of$S million and $6 million of higher amortization oflicense fees primarily related to original programming that aired in the 
quarter 

Direct operating expenses, which represented 21% of revenues forthe three months ended June 30, 2017 compared to 20% for the three months ended 
June 30, 2016, were essentially flat. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses ("SG&A"), which represented 30% of revenues forthe three months ended June 30,2017 compared to 31% 
forthe three months ended June 30,2016, were down 4%, or $7 million, due mainly to lower other expenses, partially offset by higher outside services 
expense. The decline in other expenses was primarily the result of a $4 million decrease in promotion expense due to reduced spend at nearly all stations, a 
$7 million reduction of impaiiment charges associated with certain real estate properties and a $3 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs 
associated with real estate sold in 2016. Outside services increased 25%, or $6 million, largely due to an increase in professional and legal fees of $12 million 
related to the Merger, partially offset by a $3 million decrease in technology professional fees, a $ 1 million decrease in costs for operating the websites of our 
television stations and a $1 million decrease in costs a.ssociated with real estate sold in 2016. 

Depreciation expense fell 4%, or less than $ 1 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017. The decrease in depreciation expense is primarily due 
lower levels of depreciable property. Amortizarion expense remained flat forthe three months ended June 30, 2017. 
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Programming expenses, which represented 33% of revenues forthe six months ended June 30,2017 compared to 26% forthe six months ended June 30, 
2016, increased 21 %), or $51 million, partially due to a total of $20 million of expense related to a shift in programming strategy at WGN America in the 
second quarter of 2017. This includes cancellation costs for Outsiders and Underground and the associated accelerated amortization of remaining 
programming assets for both shows as well as the write-off of certain other capitalized program development projects. The remaining increase was due to 
higher network affiliate fees of $16 million and $19 million of higher amortization oflicense fees primarily related to original programming that aired during 
2017. 

Direct operaring expenses, which represented 22% ofrevenues forthe six months ended June 30,2017 and 20% forthe six months ended June 30,2016, 
increased 1%, or $2 million. Compensation expense increased $2 million primarily at Television and Entertainment and all other direct operating expenses 
remained essentially flat with the prior year. 

SG&A expenses, which represented 33% ofrevenues for both the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, decreased 2%, or $7 million, as 
lower other expenses were partially offset by higher compensation and outside services. Compensation expense increased 11%, or $15 million, mainly due to 
a $9 million increase at Coiporate and Other driven by separation costs related to the resignation ofthe CEO in the first quarter of 2017. Compensation 
expense also increased $6 million at Television and Entertainment mainly due to a $4 million increase in severance expense and a $2 million increase in 
stock-based compensation. Outside services expense was up 2%, or $1 million, as an increase in professional and legal fees of $12 million related to the 
Merger were largely offset by a $7 million decrease in technology professional fees, a $1 million decrease in costs for operating websites and a $2 million 
decrease in costs associated with real estate sold in 2016. Other expenses decreased 17%, or S23 million, primarily due to a $ 14 million reduction of 
impairment charges associated with certain real estate properties, a $2 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold in 
2016 and a $4 million decrease in promotion expense. 

Depreciation expense decreased 5%i, or $1 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017. The decrease in depreciation expense is primarily due to 
lower levels of depreciable property. Amortizarion expense remained flat forthe six months ended June 30, 2017. 

(Loss) Income From Discontinued Operations, Net of Taxes—The results of discontinued operations forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and 
June 30,2016 include the operating results of the Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale. Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes 
totaled $1 million and $9 million forthe three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016, respectively. Income from disconrinued opetations, net of 
taxes totaled $15 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017, including a pretax gain on the sale of $35 million compared to a loss from discontinued 
operations, net of taxes of $13 million forthe six months ended June 30,2016. Interest expense allocated to disconrinued operations totaled $4 million for 
the three months ended June 30,2016 and $1 million and $8 million forthe six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016, respectively. The results of 
discontinued operations also include selling and transaction costs, including legal and professional fees, incurred by us to complete the Gracenote Sale, of 
$10 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017. See Note 2 to ourunaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months 
ended June 30,2017 for fiirther informarion. 
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TELE'VISION AND ENTERTAINMENT 

Operating Revenues and Operating Profit—The table below presents Television and Entertainment operaring revenues, operating expenses and operating 
profit forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016. 

Three Months Ended Sbt Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change 

;qperating revenues_ _ i _ . _ * 90^,094 _ S _ 924,009 __ _ -2 % j 

Operating expenses 415,842 384.7S8 +8% 831,862 782,058 _ _+6% 

JOperating profit S 50,219 $ 83.346 -40% S 70.232 S 141,951 -J5L51J 

Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Television and Entertainment operating revenues fell S2 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 largely due to a decrease in advertising 
revenue, partially offset by an increase in retransmission revenues and carriage fees, as fiirther described below. 

Television and Entertainment operaring profit decreased 40%, or $33 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 mainly due to higher 
programining expenses of $34 million, as fiirther described below. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Television and Entertainment operating revenues decreased 2%, or $22 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 largely due to a decrease in 
advertising revenue, partially offset by an increase in retransmission revenues and carriage fees, as fiirther described below. 

Television and Entertainment operaring profit decreased 51 %, or $72 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 mainly due to lower operating 
revenues of $22 million and increased programming expense of $51 million, as fiirther described below. 

Operating Revenues—Television and Entertainment operating revenues, by classification, forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 
2016 were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June30,2017 June30,2016 Change June30,2017 June30,2016 Change 

Advertising $ _ 3j_2,864 338,220 _ J 604,571 S 659.682 -8 % | 

Retransmission revenues 104,999 83.278 +26% 199,213 166,805 +19% 

CaiTiagefee£ _ _ ' ' 31,867 ~ _ 3(y96_ J-5% _ _...__65,477 l}.f .!9_ 

Barter/trade 9,481 9,230 +3 % 18,493 19,306 -4% 

pther _ 6.850 7,010 -2% 14,340 16,806 -15% 

Total operaUng revenues $ 466,061 $ 468,134 — % $ 902,094 S 924,009 -2% 
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Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Advertising Revenues—Advertising revenues, net of agency commissions, decreased 7%, or $25 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 primarily 
due to a $9 million decrease in net political advertising revenues and a $17 million decrease in net core advertising revenues (comprised of local and 
national advertising, excluding political and digital). The decrease in net core advertising revenue was primarily due to a decline in market revenues. Net 
polirical advertising revenues, which are a component of total advertising revenues, were $4 million forthe three months ended June 30,2017 compared to 
$13 million forthe three months ended June 30,2016 as 2016 was a presidential election year. 

Retransmission Revenues—Retransmission revenues increased 26%, or $22 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to a $23 million 
increase from higher rates included in retransmission consent renewals of our MVPD agreements. 

Carriage Fees—Cairiage fees increased 5%, or$l million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 mainly due to a $4 million increase from higher rates for 
the distribution of WGN Amcnca, paitially offset by a decline in revenue due to a decrease in the number of subscribeis. 

Barter/Trade Revenues—Barter/trade revenues increased 3%, or less than $1 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017. 

Other Revenues—Other revenues are primarily derived from profit sharing, revenue on syndicated content and copyright royalties. Other revenues decreased 
2%, or less than $1 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Advertising Revenues—^Advertising revenues, net of agency conunissions, fell 8%i, or $55 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily due to a 
$23 million decrease in net political advertising revenues and a $35 million decrease in net core advertising revenues (comprised of local and national 
advertising, excluding political and digital), partially offset by a $2 million increase in digital revenues. The decrease in net core advertising revenue was 
primarily due to a decline in market revenues, partially offset by an increase in revenues associated with airing the Super Bowl on 14 FOX-affiliated stations 
in 2017 compared to six CBS-afBliated stations in 2016. Net political advertising revenues, which are a component of total advertising revenues, were 
approximately $6 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017 compared to $29 million forthe six months ended June 30, 2016, as 2016 was a 
presidential election year. 

Retransmission Revenues—Retransmission revenues increased 19%, or $32 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to a $38 million 
increase from higher rates included in retransmission consent renewals of our M'VPD agreements, partially offset by a decline in revenue due to a decrease in 
the number of subscri bers. 

Carriage Fees—Carriage fees were up 7%, or $4 inillion, in the six months ended June 30,2017 due mainly to a $7 million increase fiom higher rates forthe 
distribution of WGN America, partially ofisct by a decline in revenue due to a decrease in the number of subscribers. 

Barter/Trade Revenues—Barter/trade revenues decreased 4%, or less than $ 1 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017. 

Other Revenues—Other revenues are primarily derived from profit sharing, revenue on syndicated content and copyright royalties. Other revenues decreased 
15%, or $2 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 as 2016 included profit sharing from an original program that was cancelled. 
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Operating Expenses—Television and Entertainment operating expenses forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 were as 
follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30, 20J7 June 30 ,2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change 

Compensation S 140,922 $ 136,559 +3% S 279.084 S 271.694 +3% 1 
Programming 157,084 122.803 +28 % 298,330 246,970 +21 % 

Depreciation 10,530 11,108 -5% 20,569 22,125 -7 % j 
Amortization 41,664 41,670 — % 83.323 83,335 — % 
Other 65,642 72,648 -10% 150.556 157,934 

Total operating expenses $ 415,842 S 384.788 +8% S 831,862 S 782,058 +6% 

Tlnee Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Television and Entertainment operating expenses were up 8%, or $31 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 compared to the prior year 
period largely due to a S34 million increase in programming and higher compensarion expense, partially offset by lower other expense, as further described 
below. 

Compensation Expense—Compensation expense, which is included in both direct operating expenses and SG&A expense, increased 3%, or $4 million, in 
the three months ended June 30,2017. The increase was primarily due to a $4 million increase in severance expense and a $1 million increase in stock-based 
compensation, partially offset by a $1 million decrease in direct pay and benefits. 

Programming Expense—Programming expense increased 28%, or$34 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 and included $20 million of 
additional expenses related to a shift in programming strategy at WGN America in the second quarterof20I7. This includes cancellation costs for Outsiders 
and Underground as well as accelerated amortization to write-off the remaining program assets for both shows and the write-off of certain other capitalized 
program developments projects. The remaining increase was due to an $8 million increase in network affiliate fees and $6 million of higher amortization of 
license fees primarily related to original programming that aired during the quarter. The increase in network affiliate fees of $8 million was mainly related to 
renewals of certain network affiliate agreements in the third quarterof 2016, as well as other contractual increases. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense—Depreciation expense declined 5%, or SI million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 due to lower levels of 
depreciable property. Amortization expense was flat forthe three months ended June 30, 2017. 

Other Expenses—Other expenses include sales and marketing, occupancy, outside services and other miscellaneous expenses, which are included in direct 
operating expenses or SG&A expense, as applicable. Other expenses decreased 10%, or $7 million, forthe three months ended June 30,2017 resulring fiom a 
$4 million decrease in promotion expense due to reduced spend across nearly all stations, a $1 million decrease in outside services, primarily related to 
professional services and a $2 million decrease due to an impairment charge recorded in 2016 associated with one real estate property. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Television and Entertainment operating expenses were up 6%, or $50 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 compared to the prior year period 
largely due to higher programming and compensation expenses, partially offset by lower other expenses, as fiirther described below. 

68 

Souice TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, 10-Q. August 09. 2017 Powered by Morningslar''" Document Research' 
The Information contained herein may nat becoptod, adapted ar distributed and Is nat warranted lo beaccuiato, complcle ar timefy. The user assumes ail risks foranydamages or tosses arising from anyusoof thisinformation, 
except lo theextent such damages or lessi^ cannot be limited or excluded by applicable law Past financial periarmance is na guarantee of futuie results 



Compensation Expense—Compensation expen.se, which is included in both direct operating expenses and SG&A expense, increased 3%, or $7 million, in 
the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily due to a $5 million increase in severance expense and a $2 million increase in stock-based compensation. 

Programming Expense—Programming expense increased 21%, or $51 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to the $20 million of 
additional expenses related to the shift in programming strategy at WGNA described above, higher amortization oflicense fees for original programming 
aired in the finit halfof2017 and higher network affiliate fees. The increase in amortization oflicense fees of $19 million was attributable to three first-ran 
originals airing in the first half of 2017 (Outsiders, Underground and Salem) vereus two first-ran originals in the first half of 2016 {Outsiders and 
Underground), along with higher amortization for Outsiders and Underground as episodes of both shows were re-aired in 2017. Network affiliate fees 
increased by $16 million mainly due to renewals o f certain network aiBliate agreements in the third quarter o f 2016, as well as other contractual increases. 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense—^Depreciation expense decreased 7%, or$2 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 due to lower levels of 
depreciable property. Amortization expense remained flat in the six months ended June 30,2017. 

Other Expenses—Other expenses include sales and marketing, occupancy, outside services and other miscellaneous expenses, which are included in direct 
operaring expenses or SG&A expense, as applicable. Other expenses decreased 5%, or $7 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to a 
$4 million decline in proniorion expense and a $3 million decrease due to impairment charges recorded in 2016 associated with one real estate property. 

CORPORATE AND OTHER 

Operating Revenues and Expenses—Coiporate and Other operaring results forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 were as 
follows. 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change 

Real estate revenues $ 3.456 J 11.662 -70 % J 7.333 S 24,259 -70 % I 

.Operating Expenses "l 

Real estate (I) $ 2,551 $ 12,070 -79% $ 5.758 $ 25,266 -77% 

Corporate (2) 38.273 32,794 +17% _ 79.737 _ _ 66,801 +19% 

Pension credit (5,475) (6,062) -10% (11,024) (12,055) -9% 

I Total operating expenses _ _ _ $_ 35,349 S 38,802 _ _-9^% _ $ 74,471 S 80,012 -7%J 

(1) Real estate operating expenses included $0.5 million and $1 million of depreciation expense for tlie three montlis ended June 30. 2017 and June 30. 2016. respectively, and SI 
million of depreciation expense for each of the six months ended June 30. 201 7 and June 30, 2016. 

(2) Corporate operating expenses included $3 million of depreciation expense for each ofthe three months ended June 30. 2017 and June 30. 2016 and $6 million and S5 million of 
depreciation expense for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. 

Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Tliree Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Real Estate Revenues—^Real estate revenues decreased 70%, or $8 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 primarily due to the loss of revenue from 
real estate properties sold during 2016 and 2017. 

Real Estate Expenses—Real estate expenses decreased 79%, or $10 mill ion, in the three months ended June 30,2017 primarily resulting from a $5 million 
reduction of impairment charges associated with certain real estate 
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properties. The sale of properties in 2016 also resulted in a $4 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold in 2016. 

Corporate Expen.ies—Coiporate expenses increased 17%, or $5 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 pnmarily due to higher outside service 
expense of $8 million largely due to an increase in professional and legal fees of S12 million associated with the Merger, partially offset by a $3 million 
decrease in professional fees related to technology. The outside service expense increase was partially offset by a $3 million decrease in compensation 
expense as equity compensation expense related to the resignation of the CEO was accelerated in the first quarter of 2017. 

Pension Credit—The pension credit decreased 10%, o r $ l million, in three months ended June 30,2017. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016 

Real Estate Revenues—^Real estate revenues decreased 70%, or$17 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily due to the loss of revenue from 
real estate properties sold in 2016 and 2017. 

Real Estate Expenses—Real estate expenses decreased 77%, or $20 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily resulting from an $11 million 
reduction of impairment charges associated with certain real estate properties. The sales ofproperties in 2016 also resulted in a $8 million decrease in real 
estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold in 2016. 

Corporate Expenses—Corporate expenses increased 19%, or $13 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily due to an $8 million increase in 
compensarion expense, largely due to $6 million of severance expense related to the resignation ofthe CEO in the first quarterof 2017 as well as the 
associated acceleration of equity compensation expense. Additionally, outside services were higher by $4 million driven by a $12 million increase in 
professional and legal fees primarily associated with the Merger, partially offset by a $7 million decrease in professional fees primarily related to technology. 

Pension Credit—The pension credit decreased 9%, orSl million, in the six months ended June 30,2017. 

INCOME ON EQUITY INVESTMENTS, NET 

Income on equity investments, net forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 was as follows: 

Three Months Ended Sue Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change 

Income from equity investments, net, before ' j 
[ amortization of basis difference _ $_ 53,311 S _ J 2 ^ 9 . . * . '2? '^Z1 '^."4 J 

ArnortizaUon of basis difference(l) (12.550) (13,644) -8^o (28.401) (27.315) _ +4% 

'lncomeonequityinvesmients.net $ 40,761 S 44,306 -8% $ 77,798 S 82.558 -6% | 

(1) See Note 5 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 for the discussion ofthe amortization of basis 
difference. 

As described under "—Significant Events—CareerBuilder," in the three and six months ended June 30,2017, we recorded non-cash pretax impainnent 
charges of $59 million and $181 million, respectively, to write down our 
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investment in CareerBuildcr which is included in write-downs of investment in ourunaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. 

Cash distributions fiom our equity method investments were as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended * 

(in thousands) Juiie30,2017 Junc30,2016 Change June30,2017 June30,2016 Change 

iCashjdistributions fromxqmtyinyeshnents S_ _ 3_8.141 S_ 36,258 +5% $_ _149,650 $ i ^ ^ - ' ' " ! _ _ +19°/°,1 

Cash distributions from TV Food Network increased 5%, or $2 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 and increased 19%, or $24 mill ion, in 
the six months ended June 30,2017. 

INTEREST AND DTVIDEND INCOME, INTEREST EXPENSE AND INCOME TAX EXPENSE 

Interest and dividend income, interest expense and income tax expense forthe three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016 were as 
follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change June 30,2017 June 30,2016 Change 

interest and dividend income $ 548 S 228 • J 1.053 S 360 • 

btercst expense (1) _ $ 40,185 $ 38,071 +6% $ 78.943 S 76.212 +4% 

Income tax (benefit) expense (2) S (9,905) I 214.856 • $ (61,519) S 230,051 

* Represents positive or negative change equal to, or in excess of 100% 
(1) Interest expense excludes S4 million for the three months ended June 30, 2016. and SI million and $8 million for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016. 

respectively, related to discontinued operations. We used 5400 million of the proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our Term Loan Facility and tlie interest 
expense associated with our outstanding debt was allocated to discontinued operations based on the ratio of the S400 million prepayment to the total outstanding borrowings under 
the Term Loan Facility. 

(2) Income tax (benefit) expense excludes benefits of S0.4 million and S5 million for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, and an expense of $14 
million and a benefit of $8 million for Ihe six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively, related to discontinued operaUons. 

Interest Expense—Interest expense from continuing operations for each ofthe three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 includes amortizarion of 
debt issuance costs of $2 million, interest expense from conrinuing operations forthe six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 includes the 
amortization of debt issuance costs of $4 million and $5 million, respectively. 

Income Tax (Benefit) Expense—In the three and six months ended June 30,2017, we recorded income tax benefit fiom conrinuing operations of $10 million 
and $62 million, respecrively. The effecrive tax rate on pretax loss fiom conrinuing operarions was 24.9% forthe three months ended June 30,2017. The rate 
differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% due to state income taxes (net of federal benefit), the domestic production activities deduction, certain 
transaction costs not fiilly deductible for tax purposes, a $3 million benefit related to expected reftinds of interest paid on prior tax assessments and other 
non-deductible expenses. The effecrive tax rate on pretax loss from conrinuing operations was 31.9% forthe six months ended June 30,2017. The rate forthe 
six months ended June 30,2017 was also impacted by a $2 million charge related to the write-off of unrealized deferred tax assets related to stock-based 
compensation. 

In the three and six months ended June 30,2016, we recorded income tax expense from continuing operations o f $215 million and $230 million, 
respectively. Forthe three months ended June 30, 2016. the rate differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35%i due to state income taxes (net of federal 
benefit), a $ 102 million charge to 
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establish a reserve net of federal and stale tax benefit for interest on the Newsday transaction, and a related $91 million charge to adjust the Company's 
deferred taxes, the domestic production activities deduction, other non-deductible expenses and a $2 million benefit related to certain state income tax 
matters and other adjustments. Forthe six months ended June 30,2016, the rate was also impacted by a $4 million charge related to the write-off of 
unrealized deferred tax assets related to stock-based compensation. 

,Mthough wc believe our estimates and judgments are reasonable, the resolutions of our income tax matters are unpredictable and could result in income 
tax liabilities that are significantly higher or lower than that which has been provided by us. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

Cash flows generated from operating activities is our primary source of liquidity. We expect to fiind capital expenditures, acquisitions, interest and 
principal payments on our indebtedness, income tax payments, potential payments related to our uncertain tax positions, dividend payments on our Common 
Stock (see "—Cash Dividends" below) and related distributions to holders of Wairants and other operating requirements in the next twelve months through a 
combination of cash flows from operations, cash on outbalance sheet, distriburions from or sales ofour investments, proceeds from the FCC spectram 
auction, sales of real estate assets, available bonowings under our Revolving Credit Facility, and any refinancings thereof, additional debt financing, if any, 
and disposals of assets or operarions, i f any. We have conrinucd the monerization ofour real estate portfolio. As of June 30,2017, we had three real estate 
properties held for sale, as fiirther described in Note 3 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 
30,2017. We expect to broaden this sales acrivity to other properties to take advantage of robust market conditions although there can be no assurance that 
any such divestitures can be completed in a timely manner, on favorable terms oral all. The Merger Agreement forthe proposed merger with Sinclair, 
described in the introducrion to this management's discussion and analysis, places certain limitarions on our use of cash, including our application of cash to 
repurchase shares, our ability to declare any dividends other than quarterly dividends of $0.25 or less per share, curability to make certain capital 
expenditures (except pursuant to our 2017 capital expenditures budget), and pursue significant business acquisitions. 

For our long-term liquidity needs, in addition to these sources, we may rely upon the issuance of long-teim debt, the issuance of equity or other 
instraments convertible into or exchangeable for equity, or the sale of non-core assets. The Merger Agreement forthe proposed Merger places certain 
limitations on the amount of debt we can incur. 

Our financial and operating perfonnance remains subject to prevailing economic and industiy conditions and to financial, business and other factors, 
some of which are beyond our control and, despite our current liquidity position, no assurances can be made that cash flows from operations and investments, 
ftiture borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility, and any refinancings thereof, or dispositions of assets or operations will be sufficient to satisfy our 
fiiture liquidity needs. 

Sources and Uses 

The table below details the total operating, invesring and financing acrivity cash flows for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,2016: 

Six Months Ended 

(in thousands) June 30,2017 June 30,2016 

.'Net cash provided by operaring activiries $ 122,614 $ 241,319 
Net cash provided by (used in) invesring activities 595,200 (4,883) 

:Net cash used in financing activities (927,656) (132,440) 

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents $ (209,842) $ 103,996 
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Operating activities 

Net cash provided by operaring activities forthe six months ended June 30,2017 was $123 million compared to $241 million forthe six months ended 
June 30,2016. The decrease was primarily due to lower operaring cash flows from operating results, higher cash paid for income taxes, partially offset by 
higher distributions fiom equity investments. Cash paid for income taxes, net of income tax refiinds, increased by $53 million. Distributions from equity 
investments increased by $24 million to $150 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017 from $126 million forthe six months ended June 30,2016. 

Investing activities 

Net cash provided by invesring acrivities totaled $595 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017. Our capital expenditures in the six months ended 
June 30, 2017 totaled $28 million. In the six months ended June 30,2017, we received net proceeds of S558 million from the Gracenote Sale, $60 million 
related to the sales of real estate and $5 million related to the sale of tronc shares. 

Ncl cash used in investing activities totaled $5 million forthe six months ended June 30. 2016. Our capital expenditures in the six months ended June 
30, 2016 totaled $35 million. In the six months ended June 30, 2016, we received net proceeds of $34 million related to the sales of real estate and other 
assets. 

Financing activities 

Net ca.sh used in financing acrivities was $928 million forthe six months ended June 30,2017. During the six months ended June 30,2017, we repaid 
$590 million ofbonowings under our Term Loan Facility and the DrcamcatcherCredit Facility, which included using $400 million ofproceeds fiom the 
Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion ofour Term B Loans. Additionally, we used $203 million of long-term bonowings of Term C Loans to repay $ 184 
million of Tenn B Loans, with the remainder used to pay fees associated with the 2017 Amendment. We paid dividends of $543 million consisting of 
quarterly cash dividends of $44 million and the special cash dividend of $499 million. 

Net cash used in financing acrivities was $132 million forthe six months ended June 30, 2016. During the six months ended June 30,2016, we paid 
regular cash dividends of $46 million and paid $67 million for the Class A Common Stock repurchases pursuant to our $400 million stock repurchase 
program (see "—Repurchases of Equity Securiries" below for fiirther information). We also repaid $14 million ofborrowings under our Term Loan Facility 
and the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. 

Debt 

Our debt consisted of the following (in thousands): 

June 30,2017 December 31,2016 

[Teim Loan Facility 

Term B Loans due 2020, effecrive interest rate of 3.84% and 3.82%, net ofunamortized discount 
and debt issuance costs of $2,339 and $31,230 $ 197,661 $ 2,312,218 

• Term C Loans due 2024, effective interest rate of 3.85%, net ofunamortized discount and debt 
i issuance costs of $24,759 1,732,285 

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022.net of debt issuance costs of $14,054 and $15,437 1,085,946 1,084,563 

Orcamcatcher Credit Facility due 2018, effective interest rate of 4.08%, net of unamortized 
; discount aiid debt issuance costs of $55 and $80 12,770 14,770 

Total debt (1) $ 3,028,662 $ 3,411,551 

(1) Under the terms of the Merger Agreement, Sinclaii- will assume all of our outstanding debt on the date the Merger is closed. 
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Secured Credit Facilit>'—As of December 31, 2016, our Secured Credit Facility consisted ofthe Term Loan Facility, under which $2,343 billion of Temi 
B Loans were outstanding, and a S3 00 million Revolving Credit Facility. Sec Note 9 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year 
ended December 31, 2016 for fiirther infonnation and significant terms and condirions associated with the Secured Credit Facility, including, but not limited 
to, interest rates, repayment tenns, fees, restrictions and affirmative and negative covenants. The proceeds ofthe Revolving Credit Facility are available for 
working capital and otherpuiposes not prohibited under the Secured Credit Facility. 

As described under"—Significant Events—Secured Credit Facility," on Januaiy 27,2017, we entered into the 2017 Amendment pursuant to which we 
converted Former Tenn B Loans into a new tranche of Tenn C Loans of approximately $ 1.761 billion, extended the maturity date ofthe Term C Loans and 
revised certain terms under the Tenn Loan Facility. On January 27,2017, immediately following effecriveness of the 2017 Amendment, we increased the 
amount of commitments under our Revolving Credit Facility from $300 million to $420 million. At June 30,2017, there were no borrowings outstanding 
under the Revolving Credit Facility; however, there were $22 million of standby letters of credit outstanding primarily in support ofour workers' 
compensation insurance programs. 

As fiirther described in Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30,2017, on 
Febraary 1, 2017, we used $400 million ofproceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay dow-n a portion of our TermB Loans. 

In the first quarterof 2017, as a result ofthe 2017 Amendment and the $400 million pay down, we recorded a loss of $19 million on the exringuishment 
and modification of debt, as fiirther described in Note 6 to ourunaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months ended 
June 30, 2017. 

Under the Merger Agreement, wc may not incur debt, other than pursuant to our Revolving Credit Facility. 

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—On June 24, 2015, we issued $1,100 billion aggregate principal amount of our 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022, which 
we exchanged for substanrially identical securities registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, on May 4,2016 (the "Notes"). The Notes bear 
interest at a rate of 5.875%. per annum and interest is payable semi-annually in arteais on Januaiy 15 and July 15, commencing on Januaiy 15, 2016. The 
Notes mature on July 15,2022. See "—Significant Events—5.875% Senior Notes due 2022" for additional information regarding the Consent Solicitation 
undertaken by us in the second quarter of 2017 relating to the Supplemental Indenture. 

Dreamcatcher Credit Facility—We and the guarantors guarantee the obligations of Dreamcatcher under its senior secured credit facility (the 
"Dreamcatcher Credit Facility"). See Note 9 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016 forthe description 
ofthe Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. Our obligations and the obligatots of the guarantors under the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility are secured on a pari passu 
basis with our obligations and the obligations ofthe guarantors under the Secured Credit Facility. As described under"—Significant Events—Spectram 
Aucrion," on April 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion ofthe incentive auction, the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of 
broadcast television spectmm. We participated in the aucrion and the Dreamcatcher starions received $21 million ofpretax proceeds in July 2017, see "— 
Significant Events— F̂CC Spectram Auction" for additional infonnation. Any proceeds received by the Drcamcatcher stations as a result ofthe spectmm 
auction are required to be first used to repay the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. 
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Contractual Obligations 

The table below includes our future payments forthe contractual obligations which were materially affected by 
the 2017 Amendment as fiirther described under"—Significant Events—Secured Credit Facility" and the $400 million pay down of TermB Loans under our 
Term Loan Facility on Febraary 1,2017, as a result ofthe Gracenote Sale which closed on Januaiy 31,2017. 

Payments Due for the 12-Month Period Ended June 30, 

(in thousands) Total 2018 2019-2020 2021-2022 Thereafter 

Long-tenn dd)t(l)(3) ' 
$ 3,069,869 $ 21.664 $ 44,004 $ 235,229 S 2,768,972 i 

Interest on long-term debt (1)(2)(3) 
899,994 153.897 305,027 288,637 152,433 

iTobl I 
i $ 3.969.863 $ 175.561 $ 349,031 $ 523.866 S 2,921,405 | 

(1) As of June 30, 2017, the Company has $1.732 billion of Term C Loans outstanding. The Term C Loans maturity date is the earlier of (A) January 27, 2024 and (B) solely to the 
extent that more than S600 million in aggregate principal amount of the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 remain outstanding on such date, the date tliat is 91 days prior to July 15. 
2022 (as such date may be extended from time to Ume), as further described in Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the tliree and six months 
ended June 30, 2017. For purposes of (lie above table, Terai C Loans are deemed to mature in 2024. 

(2) Interest payments on long-term debt include the impact of our hedging program with respect to S500 million of Term C Loans, as further described in Note 7 to our unaudited 
condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017. 

(3) The table above does not reflect any changes resulting from our anticipated prepayments of a portion of the Term Loan Facility and the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility in the third 
quarter of 2017, as further described in "—Significant Events—FCC Spectrum Auction." 

Repurchases of Equity Securities 

On Febraary 24,2016, the Board of Directois (the "Board") authorized a stock repurchase program, under which we may repurchase up to $400 million 
ofour outstanding Class A Common Stock (the "2016 Stock Repurchase Program"). Under the stock repurchase program, we may repurchase shares in open-
market purchases in accordance with all applicable securities laws and regulations, including Rule lOb-18 of the Exchange Act. The extent to which we 
repurchase our shares and the riming o f such repurchases wil l depend upon a variety of factors, including market condirions, regulatoiy requirements and 
other corporate considerations, as determined by our management team. The repurchase program may be suspended or discontinued at any time. During 
2016, we repurchased 6,432,455 shares for $232 million at an average price of S3 6.08 per share. During the first half of 2017, we did not make any share 
repurchases. As of June 30,2017, the remaining authorized amount under the cunent authorization totaled $168 million. The Merger Agreement prohibits us 
from engaging in additional share repurchases. 

Cash Dividends 

On Febraary 3,2017, wc paid a special cash dividend of $5.77 per share to holders of record ofour Common Stock at the close of business on Januaiy 13, 
2017. The total aggregate payment on Febraary 3,2017 totaled $499 million, including the payment to holders of Warrants. 

The Board declared quarteriy cash dividends on Common Stock to holders of record of Common Stock and Warrants as follows (in thousands, except per 
share data): 

2017 2016 

Total Total 
Per Share Amount Per Share Amount 

[Firet quarter $ 0.25 $ 21,742 $ 0.25 $ 23,215 

Second quarter 0.25 21,816 0.25 22,959 

ITotal quarterly cash dividends declared and paid $ 0.50 $ 43,558 $ 0.50 $ 46,174 1 
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On August 2, 2017, the Board declared a quarteriy cash dividend on Common Stock of $0.25 per share to be paid on September 5,2017 to holders of 
record of Common Stock and Warrants as of August 21,2017. 

Any determination to pay dividends on our Common Stock, and the establishment ofthe per share amount, record dates and payment dates, is subject to 
the discretion of our Board and will depend upon various factors then existing, including our eamings and cash flows, financial condition, results of 
operations, capital requirements, level of indebtedness, contractual restricrions (including the restricted payment covenant contained in the credit agreement 
goveming the Secured Credit Facility and the indenture goveming the Notes, as further described in Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated 
financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017), restrictions imposed by applicable law, general business condirions and other factors 
that our Board may deem relevant. Under the Merger Agreement, we may not pay dividends other than quarteriy dividends of $0.25 or less per share. In 
addition, pursuant to the teims ofthe Wanant Agreement, concunently with any cash dividend made to holders ofour Common Stock, holdets of Warrants 
are entitled to receive a cash payment equal to the amount of the dividend paid per share of Common Stock for each Wanant held. 

OiT-Balance Sheet Arrangements 

There have been no material changes from the Off-Balance Sheet Atrangements discussion previously disclosed in our audited consolidated financial 
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 contained in our 2016 Annual Report.* 

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES 

There were no changes to critical accounting policies and estimates from those disclosed in "Part II. Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Crirical Accounting Policies and Estimates" ofoui-2016 Annual Report. 

New Accounting Standards—See Note 1 to ourunaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30, 
2017 for a discussion of new accounting guidance. 

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

There have been no material changes from the quantitative and qualitarive discussion about market risk previously disclosed in our audited consolidated 
financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016. 

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that infonnation we arc required to disclose in the reports we file or submit 
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods 
specified in the SEC's rales and forms such that information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer 
and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures. 

Our management, with the participation ofour Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and 
operation ofour disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-l 5(e) under the Exchange Act. as of June 30,2017. Based on management's 
evaluarion, our Chief Execurive Oflicer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, as of the date of their evaluarion, the Company's disclosure controls 
and procedures were effective as of June 30, 2017. 
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Our management concluded that our consolidated financial statements in this report fairiy present, in all material respects, the Company's financial 
position, results of operations and cash flows as ofthe dates, and for the periods presented, in confonnity with generally accepted accounring principles 
("GAAP"). 

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

There have been no changes in intemal control over financial reporting that occuned during the quarter ended June 30,2017 that have materially 
affected, or arc reasonably likely to materially affect, our intemal control over financial reporting. 

PART I I . OTHER INFORMATION 

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims that have arisen in the ordinary course of business. The legal entities comprising our operations 
are defendants from time to time in actions formatters arising out of their business operations. In addition, the legal entities comprising our operarions are 
involved from time to time as parties in various regulatory, environmental and other proceedings with govemmental authorities and administrative agencies. 

On December 31,2012, the Debtors that had filed voluntaiy peririons forrelief under Chapter 11 in the Bankraptcy Court on Decembers. 2008 (or on 
October 12,2009, in the case of Tribune CNLBC, LLC) emerged from Chapter 11. The Company and certain ofthe other legal enrities included in our 
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements forthe three and six months ended June 30,2017 were Debtors or, as a result of the restracturing 
transactions undertaken at the time of the Debtors' emergence, are successor legal entities to legal entities that were Debtois. The Bankraptcy Court entered 
final decrees collectively closing 106 of the Debtois' Chapter 11 cases. The remaining Debtors' Chapter 11 cases have not yet been closed by the Bankruptcy 
Court, and certain claims asserted against the Debtors in the Chapter 11 cases remain unresolved. As a result, we expect to continue to incur certain expenses 
pertaining to the Chapter 11 proceedings in fiiture periods, which may be material. See Note 3 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal 
year ended December 31, 2016 for further informatton. 

In March 2013, the IRS issued its audit report on our federal income tax retum for 2008 which concluded that the gain bom the Newsday Transactions 
should have been included in our 2008 taxable income. Accordingly, the IRS proposed a $190 million tax and a $38 million accuracy-related penalty. We 
also would be subject to interest on 
the tax and penalty due. We disagreed with the IRS's position and timely filed a protest in response to the IRS's 
proposed tax adjustments. In addition, if the ITtS prevailed, we also would have been subject to state income taxes, 
interest and penalties. 

During the second quarterof20I6, as aresult of extensive discussions with the IRS administrative appeals division, we reevaluated our tax litigation 
position related to the Newsday transaction and re-measured the cumulative most probable outcome of such proceedings. As a result, during the second 
quaiter of 2016, we recorded a S102 million charge which was reflected as a $125 million current income tax reserve and a $23 million reduction in deferred 
income tax liabiliries. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes, interest and penalties while the deferred income tax benefit is primarily related 
to deductible interest expense. In connection with the potential resolution ofthe matter, we also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to increase our 
defened income tax liability to reflect the estimated reduction in the tax basis of our assets. The reduction in tax basis is required to reflect the expected 
negotiated reduction in the amount ofthe Company's guarantee of the Newsday partneiship debt which was included in the reported tax basis previously 
detennined upon emergence from bankraptcy. During the third quarterof 2016, we reached an agreement with the IRS administrative appeals division 
regarding the Newsday transaction which applies for tax years 2008 through 2015. The terms of the agreement reached with the IRS appeals office were 
materially consistent with our reserve at June 30,2016. In connecrion with the final agreement, we also recorded an income fax benefit of $3 million to adjust 
the previously recorded estimate ofthe defeired tax liability adjustment described above. During the fourth quarterof 2016, we recorded an 
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additional SI million of tax expense primarily related to the additional accraal of interest. During the second halfof 2016, we paid $122 million of federal 
taxes, state taxes (net of state refunds), interest and penalties The tax payments were recorded as a reduction in our cunent income tax reserve described 
above. The remaining $4 million of state liabilities are included in the income taxes payable account on the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance 
Sheet at June 30,2017. 

As fiirther described in Note 13 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2016, on June 28, 2016, the IRS 
issued to us a Notice of Deficiency ("Notice") which presents the IRS's position that the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions (as defined and described in 
Note 8 to our audited consolidated financial statements forthe year ended December 31,2016) should have been included in our 2009 taxable income. 
Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182 million tax and a $73 million gross valuation misstatement penalty. After-tax interest on the proposed tax and 
penalty through June 30,2017 would be approximately $45 million. We conrinue to disagree with the IRS's posirion that the transaction generated a taxable 
gain in 2009, the proposed penalty and the IRS's calculation ofthe gain. During the third quarter of2016, we filed a petition in U.S. Tax Court to contest the 
IRS's determinafion. We continue to pursue resolution of this disputed tax matter with the IRS. If the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transacrions is deemed to be 
taxable in 2009, we estimate that the federal and state income taxes would be approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax, interest and 
penalty due will be ofi'set by any tax payments made relating to this transaction subsequent to 2009. Through June 30, 2017, we have paid oraccraed 
approximately $47 million through our regular tax reporting process. 

We do not maintain any tax reserves related to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance with ASC Topic 740, "Income Taxes," our unaudited 
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 30. 2017 includes deferred tax liabilities of $152 million related to the future recognition of taxable 
income and gain from the Chicago Cubs Transacrions. Our liability for unrecognized tax benefits totaled $23 million at June 30,2017 andDecember31, 
2016. 

Following the filing ofthe registration statement on Form S-4 by Sinclair registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in connecrion with the 
Merger, four putative stockholder class action lawsuits were filed against us, members ofour Board, Sinclair and Samson Merger Sub, Inc. in the United States 
District Courts for the Districts of Delaware and Illinois alleging that the proxy statement/prospectus omitted material infoimation and was materially 
misleading, thereby violating the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The actions are captioned Mc£n//fe v. Tribune Media Company, et al., 1:17-
cv-05179 (N.D. 111.), Duffy v. Tribune Media Company, et al., 1:17-cv-00919 (D. Del.), Berg v. Tribune Media Company, etal. , \ : l 7-CV-00938 (D. Del.), and 
Pill V. Tribune Media Company, et al., 1:17-CV-00961 (D. Del.). The actions generally seek, as relief, class certification, preliminary and permanent injunctive 
relief, rescission or rescissory damages, and unspecified damages. We intend to vigorously defend against these lawsuits. 

We do not believe that any other matteis or proceedings presently pending will have a material adverse effect, individually or in the aggregate, on our 
consolidated financial posirion, results of operations or liquidity. However, legal matters and proceedings are inherently unpredictable and subject to 
significant uncertainties, some of which are beyond our control. As such, there can be no assurance that the final outcome of these matteis and proceedings 
will not materially and adversely affect our consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity. 

ITEM 1 A. RISK FACTORS 

We discuss in our filings with the SEC various risks that may materially affect our business. There have been no material changes to the risk factors 
disclosed in our 2016 Annual Report and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q forthe three month period ended March 31,2017 (the "Ql 2017 Form lOQ"). 
The matenalization of any risks and uncertainties identified in forward-looking statements contained in this report together with those previously disclosed 
in our 2016 Annual Report and our Ql 2017 Fomi 10-Q and our other filings with the SEC or those that are presently unforeseen could result in significant 
adverse effects on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. See "Part I . Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial 
Condition and Results of Operations—Forward-looking Statements." 
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS 

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities 

On the Effective Date, we issued 78,754,269 shares of Class A Common Stock, 4,455,767 shares of Class B Common Stock, and 16,789,972 Warrants, 
which arc governed by the Warrant Agreement. The Wairants are exercisable at the holder's option into Class A Common Stock, Class B Common Stock, or a 
combination thereof, at an exercise price of SO.OOl per share or through "cashless exercise," whereby the number of shares to be issued to the holder is 
reduced, in lieu of a cash payment for the exercise price. 

Since the initial issuance ofthe Wairants on December 31, 2012 thiough June 30,2017, we have issued 16,563.058 shares of Class A Common Stock and 
143.477 shares ofour Class B Common Stock upon the exercise of 16,706,588 Warrants. Of these exercises, we issued 12,610,085 shares of Class A Common 
Stock and 25,244 shares of Class B Common Stock, respectively, for cash, receiving total proceeds of$ 12,635 from the exercises. In addition, we issued 
3,952,973 shares of Class A Common Stock and 1 18,233 shares of Class B Common Stock, respectively, upon "cashless exercises." 

The issuance of shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock and Warrants at the time of emergence from Chapter 11 bankraptcy, and 
the issuance of shares of Common Stock upon exercise ofthe Wairants, were exempt from the registration requirements of Section 5 ofthe Securities Act 
pursuant to Section 1145 ofthe Bankraptcy Code, which generally exempts distributions of securities in connection with plans of reorganizarion. 

None ofthe foregoing transactions involved any underwriters, undeiwnting discounts orcomimssions. 

Repurchases of Equity Securities 
During the six months ended June 30,2017, we did not make any share repurchases pursuant to the 2016 Stock Repurchase Program, as fiirther described 

in "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Liquidity and Capital Resources—Repurchases of Equity 
Securiries." As of June 30, 2017, the remaining authorized amount under the current authorizarion totaled $168 million. The Merger Agreement prohibits us 
from engaging in additional share repurchases. 

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES 

None. 

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES 

None. 

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION 

None. 

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS 

Incorporated by reference to the Exhibit Index attached hereto and made a part hereof 
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SIGNATURE 

Putsuant to the requirements ofthe Securiries Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this repoit on Fomi 10-Q to be signed on its behalf 
by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized on August 9, 2017. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

By: /s/ Chandler Bigelow 

Name: Chandler Bigelow 
Title: Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibit No. Description 

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger among Tribune Media Company and Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc., dated as ofMay 8,2017 
(incoiporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Foim 8-K of Tribune Media Company, filed May 9,2017). 

4.6 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 22,2017, by and among Tnbune Media Company, the subsidiary guarantois party 
thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trast Company, N.A., as trastee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Cunent 
Report on Form 8-K of Tribune Media Company, filed June 22, 2017). 

10.39§ Foim of Tribune Media Company Director Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the Quarterly 
Report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company filed May 10,2017). 

10.40§4 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017, between Tribune Media Company and Chandler 
Bigelow. 

10.41§4 Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017, between Tribune Media Company and Edward 
Lazaras. 

31.1 Certification Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

31.2 Ccrtificarion Pursuant to Rule 13a-l 4(a) under the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934 

32.1 Section 1350 Ccrtificarion 

32.2 Secfion 1350 Ccrtificarion 

101.INS XBRL Instance Document 

101 .SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema 

101 .CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase 

101 .LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase 

101 .PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase 

lOl.DEF XBRLTaxonomy Extension Definirion Linkbase 

§ Constitutes a compensatory plan or arrangement. 
• Filed herein 
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Exhibit 10.40 

Exccurion Copy 

AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") dated as of April 27,2017, 
between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware coiporation (the "Company"), and Chandler Bigelow ("Executive"). 

WIIEREAS, the Company and Executive desire to amend and restate the Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2016 (the "Original 
Agreement") to reflect the tenns upon which Executive shall provide services to the Company. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in considcrarion ofthe mutual agreements, provisions and covenants contained herein and other good and valuable 
consideration, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as set forth below: 

1. Term: Certain Definirions. (a) The term ofExecurive's employment under this Agreement (the "Term") shall be eflfectivc as of 
April 27,2017 (the "Effective Date") and shall continue unril December 31,2018 (the "Term Expiration Date"). Execurive's employment under this 
Agreement may be tenninated earlier than the Temi Expiration Date at any time pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 below. 

(b) Capitalized teims not defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings given such terms on Annex A. 

2. Tirie and Duties. During the Term, Execurive's ritle shall be Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer. Execurive will 
have such duties and responsibilities customarily exercised by an individual serving in such a capacity, together with such other duties and responsibilities 
consistent with Executive's position as reasonably assigned to Executive from time to time by the Company. Executive shall report directly to the Chief 
Executive Officer of the Company. During the Term, upon request, Executive shall serve as an officer and/or director of one or more subsidiaries of the 
Company. 

3. Compensation and Related Matters, (a) Base Salary. During period fiom January 1,2017 through the end ofthe Term, for all 
services rendered to the Company hereunder, Executive shall receive an annual base salary ("Base Salary") at an initial rate of $700,000, payable in 
accordance with the Company's applicable payroll practices. Base Salary may be increased (but not decreased) on an annual basis as determined by the 
Company in its sole discretion. References in this Letter Agreement to "Base Salary" shall be deemed to refer to the most recently effective annual base salary 
rate. 

(b) Annual Bonus/Deferred MIP. (i) During the Term, Executive shall be eligible for an annual bonus award determined by the 
Company in respect of each fiscal year during Executive's teim of employment with the Company (the "Annual Bonus"). The target Annual Bonus for each 
fiscal year shall be $700,000 (the "Tarttet Bonus"), with the actual Annual Bonus payable being based upon the level of achievement of reasonably 
attainable annual Company and individual performance objectives for such fiscal year, as determined by the Company and communicated to Executive's. 
Except as set forth otherwise herein, the Annual Bonus shall be paid at the same time as annual bonuses are generally payable to other senior executives of 
the Company, subject to Executive's continuous employment with the Company through the end ofthe year with respect to which such Annual Bonus 
relates, subject to Section 4 below. 

(ii) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraiy, Executive shall remain entitled to receive any benefits that may be 
due Executive under the Second Amended and Restated Tribune Company Rabbi Trast Agreement for Chandler Bigelow III, and the Management Incentive 
Plan Rabbi Trast No. I (the "Deferred MIP Benefits"), as and when payable in accordance with the terms goveming such benefits. 
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(c) Grant of Equitv-Based Awards. 

(i) Oni;oine Grants. Beginning in 2016 and with respect to each subsequent year of the Term, Executive shall be granted 
a combination of restricted stock units in respect ofthe Company's Class A common stock ("RSUs"). perfonnance share units in respect ofthe Company's 
Class A common stock ("PSUs") and nonqualified stock options in respect of the Company's Class A common stock ("Oprions") (valued in accordance with 
Black-Scholes or similar binomial option-pricing model), such awards having an aggregate fair value, each year, equal to $ 1,000.000 (based on the fair 
market value of the Company's Class A common stock on the date of grant). The equity award each year shall be divided among the three types of awards as 
follows: RSUs -30%; PSUs -40% and Options -30%. The exercise price for each grant of Options shall be the fair market value ofthe Company's common 
stock as ofthe date of their grant. Each grant of Options and RSUs shall vest in equal annual installments over four (4) yeais. The Compensation Committee 
ofthe Board of Directors ofthe Company shall establish the PSU performance criteria, including the perfoimance period relating to the grant. The RSUs, 
PSUs and Oprions shall be subject to such other terms as set forth in the applicable grant agreement and in the underiying equity plan as adopted by the 
Company. Executive acknowledges that on Febraary 14,2017, the Company granted Executive the RSUs, PSUs and Options required under this Agreement 
in respect of the 2017 calendar year 

(ii) On the Effective Date, Executive shall be granted a supplemental award of27,300 restricted stock units (the 
"Supplemental RSUs"). on the tcims and conditions set forth in the restricted stock unit agreement attached as Exhibit B hereto (the "Supplemental RSU 
Agreement"). Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, references in this Agreement to "RSUs" shall not refer to the Supplemental RSUs. For 
the avoidance of doubt, the Supplemental RSUs are in addition to, and not in lieu of any of, the equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(i), and the 
value of the Supplemental RSiJs shall not be taken into account in determining any equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(i) above. 

-(d) Benefits and Perquisites. During the Temi, Executive shall be entitled to participate in the benefit plans and programs (including 
without limitation, vacarion, health insurance, dental insurance, life insurance and 401(k) plan) and receive perquisites, commensurate with Executive's 
position, that are provided by the Company from time to time for its senior executives, subject to the terms and conditions of such plans and programs, 
provided that nothing herein shall limit the Company's ability to amend, modify or terminate any such plans or programs. Executive's vacation entitlement 
will be four (4) weeks per calendar year of the Term (including 2017). 

fe) Business Expense Reimbursements. During the Term, the Company shall promptly reimburse Executive for his reasonable and necessary 
business expenses in accordance with its then-prevailing policies and procedures for expense reimbuisement (which shall include appropriate itemization 
and substantiation of expenses incurred). 

(flRctenrion Bonus. Provided that Executive remains continuously employed with the Company through and including December 31, 
2017, the Company shall pay Executive $1,400,000, in substanrially equal installments consistent with the Company's payroll practices during the twelve 
(12) month period immediately following December 31,2017. 

(g) Indemnification. Executive will be entitled to indemnification and prompt advancement of legal fees, costs, and expenses, on the same 
temis as indemnification and advancement are made available to other senior executives of the Company, whether through the Company's bylaws or 
otherwise. During Executive's employment with the Company and for six yeais thereafter. Executive shall be entitled to the same directors' and officers' 
liability insurance coverage that the Company provides generally to its directois and officers, as may be altered from time to rime for such directois and 
officers. 
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4. Tennination of Employment, (a) Executive's employment with the Company may be tenninated by the Company or Executive at 
any rime forany reason, in connecrion with which Execurive will, except as set forth expressly below, be entitied only to the Accraed Entitiements, and 
except as set forth below, all then-unvested equity awards held by Executive shall be forfeited for no consideration. 

(b) In the event that during the Term Executive's employment is (A) tenninated by the Company without Cause (other than due to 
death or Disability) or (B) teiminated by Executive with Good Reason(x) prior to Januaiy 1,2018 or (y) in any event after the occurrence of a Change in 
Control and pnor to the Term Expiration Date, Execurive will be entitled to the following benefits in addition to the Accraed Entitlements: 

(i) A cash severance amount (the "Cash Severance Benefit") equal to the sum of two (2) times (x) Executive's 
Base Salary plus (y) the amount of Executive's Target Bonus, which amount shall be paid to Executive in substantially equal installments consistent with the 
Company's payroll practices during the twenty-four (24) month period immediately following such termination (the "Severance Period"). 

(ii) Continuation of any health and dental insurance benefits under the teims ofthe applicable Company benefit 
plans during the Severance Period, subject to the Company's continuing to provide such insurance benefits for its employees and to Executive's payment of 
the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time; provided, however. 
that such continuation coverage shall end earlier upon Executive's becoming eligible for comparable coverage under another employer's benefit plans; 
provided, fiirther. that to the extent that the provision of such conrinuation coverage is not permitted under the terms ofthe Company benefit plans orwould 
result in an adverse tax consequence to the Company under the recently enacted healthcare reform law (the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act) or 
other applicable law, the Company may alternatively provide Execurive with a cash payment in an amount equal to the applicable COBRA premium that 
Executive would otherwise be required to pay to obtain COBRA continuation coverage for such benefits for such period (minus the cost of such benefits to 
the same extent that active employees ofthe Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time). 

(iii) The bonus described in Section 3(f) shall become vested and payable, and shall be paid at the same time and 
on the same basis as such amount would have been paid as specified in Section 3(f) had Executive remained employed through December 31, 2017. 

(iv) (A) Options and RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs, which will be governed by the terms of the 
Supplemental RSU Agreement) granted prior to the date of termination that would have vested over the two-year period following such termination shall 
automarically vest upon the effective date of Executive's termination of employment; (B)all vested Oprions shall remain exercisable for a twelve month 
period following the date of tennination and (C) with respect to each outstanding PSU grant (other than the PSUs granted to Execurive on May 5,2016 (the 
"Supplemental PSUs") pursuant to the Perfoimance Share Unit Agreement, dated as of March 1,2016, between Executive and the Company (the 
"Supplemental PSU Agreement")) that is unvested on the date of tetmination, a prorated number of PSUs (a "Prorated PSU Amount") shall vest after the 
applicable perfoimance period, detemiined by multiplying (x) the number of PSUs in such grant that would have vested based on actual performance ofthe 
applicable performance period had Executive then continued to be employed by the Company by (y) the ratio of the number of days in the applicable 
performance period during which Executive was employed by the Company compared to the total number of days in the applicable perfoimance period. 

(v) Payment of any earned but unpaid Annual Bonus, i f any, for the calendar year prior to the calendar year in 
which such termination of employment occuis. Additionally, with respect to the annual bonus payable under Section 3(b) forthe period of his services in the 
year in which such event occuis, in the event of a Change in Control or an Anticipatory CIC Termination, Executive shall be treated no less favorably than 
other participants in the applicable Company annual bonus plan who are employed on the date ofthe Change in Control with respect to their services in the 
same year. 

Souice TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, IQ-Q, August 09. 2017 PoMred by Morningstar*' Docunient Research" 
The information contained herein may not be copied, adapted ordislnbutcrl and is not warranted to be accuiate, complete ar timcfy. The user assumes all risks foranydamages or tosses arising from any use of Ihis informatton, 
except to the extent such damages or losses cannot belimited or excluded byapplicabto law Pnsf financial periarmance is na guarantee of future results. 



(c) If Executive's employment is temiinated during the Term due to death or by the Company due to Disability, then, in addition to the 
Accraed Entitlements, Execurive shall be entitled to receive an amount, payable within 90 days following termination, equal to Executive's Target Bonus 
multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of days worked in such year and the denominator of which is 365. 

(d) If Executive's employment is ten-ninated after December 31,2017 in an Anticipatory CIC Temiination and the transaction contemplated 
pursuant to Transaction Agreement (or a transaction that supersedes such transaction) is consummated (the "Related Change in Control") within the earlier to 
occur of (i) the first anniversaty of the date of the Anticipatory CIC Teiminarion and (ii) December 31,2018, Execurive shall be entitled to receive from the 
Company an amount equal to the Cash Severance Benefit described in Section 4(b)(i), which amount shall be paid in a lump sum within 10 days after the 
date the Related Change in Control occurs. In addition, upon an Anticipatoiy CIC Termination occurring after December 31,2017, Executive shall be 
entitled to receive the same benefits continuation provided under Section 4(b)(ii), except that such benefits continuation shall cease at the earliest to occur of 
(i) the time provided in such Section 4(b)(ii), (ii) 30 days following the date the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement (or, i f applicable, a 
transaction that supeisedes such transaction) is abandoned or (iii) if the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement is not eariier consummated, 
on the earlier to occur of (x) the first anniversaiy ofthe Anticipatory CIC Temiination and (y) December 31,2018. 

(e) In addition to the payments and benefits otherwise provided under this Section 4, i f a Change in Control shall occur during the Term 
and within the one year period immediately following the Change in Control, Executive's employment is tenninated by the Company without Cause (other 
than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, all unvested Options, RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs (other than the 
Supplemental PSUs) then held by Execurive shall automarically vest in fiill (which, forthe avoidance of doubt, in the case of PSUs shall be the target 
amount) upon the effective date ofExecurive's tennination of employment. If Executive's employment teiminates due to an Anticipatory CIC Termination, 
then all equity-based awards that would otherwise have been forfeited by Executive in connection with such termination of employment, including, without 
limitation, the Supplemental RSUs and Supplemental PSUs (the "Contingent Vesting Awards"), shall remain outstanding and become vested, if at all, on the 
date on which the Related Change in Control occurs. If no Related Change in Control occuis within the earlier to occur of (i) the first anniveisaiy ofthe date 
of Anticipatory CIC Termination and (ii) Dccember31, 2018, then all Contingent Vesting Awards shall be forfeited upon the earlier to occurofsuch dates. 

(f) In the event that Executive continues to be employed by the Company after December 31,2017 and his employment is thereafter 
tenninated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason prior to the occurrence of a Change in 
Control occurring prior to the Teim Expiration Date or (ii) Executive teiminates his employment for any reason within 60 days following the Term Expiration 
Date: (x) with respect to any then outstanding RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and Options granted prior to Januaiy 1, 2018, Execurive shall be 
credited with two additional years of vesting service and (y) the Prorated PSU Amount of each outstanding PSU grant (other than the Supplemental PSUs) that 
is then unvested shall vest and become payable to Executive after the applicable perfonnance period: provided, however, i f Executive's employment is 
temiinated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason within the first 90 days of the 2018 
calendar year, Executive shall be credited with 27 months of vesting service under subclause (x) above. In addition, in the event that Executive's 
employment is terminated following December 31,2017 or the Term Expiration Date forany reason, other than by the Company for Cause, Executive shall 
be paid his Annual Bonus in respect ofthe 2017 fiscal year (in the case of a teimination in 2018) or the 2018 fiscal year (in the case of a tetmination in 2019), 
based on actual performance, at the time the Annual Bonus otherwise would have been paid under Section 3(b) above. For the avoidance of doubt, except for 
the benefits provided under this Section 4(f) or in respect of an Anticipatory CIC Termination, in no event shall Executive be entitled to the Severance 
Amount or any other benefits provided under Section 4(b) or 4(c) in connection with a teimination of Executive's employment following December 31,2017 
and prior to the occurrence of a Change in Control. 
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(g) Except as expressly provided in Section 4(e) in respect of Contingent Vesting Awards, nothing else in this Section 4 or elsewhere in this 
Agreement to the contrary, the exclusive treatment upon a Change in Control or Executive's termination of employment ofthe Supplemental RSUs and the 
Supplemental PSUs shall be the treatment provided in the Supplemental RSU Agreement and the Supplemental PSU Agreement, as applicable. 

(h) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraiy. Executive's entitlement to the payment and benefits set forth in Section 4(b), 4(c), 
4(d),4(e) and 4(f) above, other than the Accmed Entitlements, shall be (A) conditioned upon Executive's having provided an irrevocable waiver and release 
of claims in favor of the Company, its predecessors and successors, and all ofthe respective cunent or former directors, officers, employees, shareholders, 
partners, members, agents, or representatives of any ofthe foregoing (collectively, the "Released Parties"), substantially in the fonn attached hereto as Exhibit 
B, that has become effective in accordance with its terms within 55 days following the termination of Executive's employment (the "Release Condition"). (B) 
subject to Executive's continued compliance in all material respects with the terms of this letter, including all exhibits hereto, and (C) subject to Section 22 
below. 

5. Noncomperition and Nonsolicitation. 

(a) Executive agrees that Execurive shall not, directly or indirectiy, without the prior written consent ofthe Company: 

(i) while an employee ofthe Company and, i f Executive is tenninatcd during the Term, within the two-year period follo-wing the 
termination, engage in activities or businesses on behalf of any (x) independent non-network local broadcast group that competes directly with the Company 
and its subsidiaries, and any other Affiliates ofthe Company or (y) multi-channel video programming distributor with a cairiage contract that expires oris 
scheduled to expire within 24 months after the Effective Date (an "MVPD") (including, in each case, without limitation, by o-wning any interest in, managing, 
controlling, participating in, consulting with, advising, rendering services for, or in any manner engaging in the business of owning, operating ormanaging 
any such independent non-network local broadcast group or M'VPD), in any geographic location in which the Company engages (or in which the Company 
has been acrively planning to engage) as ofthe date of terminarion of Executive's employment (collectivelv. "Competitive Activities"), or assist any Person 
in any way to do, or attempt to do, anything prohibited by this Section 5(a)(i); provided, however, that the foregoing shall not prevent Executive from 
providing services as a consultant, employee, advisor, or otherwise with a Person that engages in Competitive Activities, i f such service relationship is 
restricted solely to one or more portions of the operations and businesses of such Person, such portions do not engage in Competitive Activities, and 
Executive undertakes not to, and does not, have any discussions with, or participate in, the governance, management or operations of such Person or any 
business segments thereof that engage in Competitive Activities; or 

(ii) while an employee ofthe Company and, i f Executive is tenninatcd during the Teim, within the two-yearperiod following the 
termination, (A) solicit, recmit or hire, or attempt to solicit, recrait or hire, any employees ofthe Company orpersons who have worked for the Company 
during the 12 month period immediately preceding such solicitation, recraitment or hiring or attempt thereof (other than Executive's secretary/executive 
assistant); (B) intentionally interfere with the relationship ofthe Company with any person or entity who or which is employed by or otherwise engaged to 
perform services for, or any customer, client, supplier, developer, subcontractor, licensee, licensor or other business relation of, the Company; or(C) assist any 
person or entity in any way to do. or attempt to do, anything prohibited by clause (A) or (B) above: provided that the preceding clause (A) shall not prohibit 
Executive from (x) conducting a general solicitation made by means of a general purpose advertisement not specifically targeted at employees or other 
persons or enrities described in clause (A) or(y) soliciring or hiring any employee or other peison or entity described in clause (A) who is referred to 
Executive by search fiims, employment agencies or other similar entities, provided that such firms, agencies or entities have not been instracted by Executive 
to solicit any such employee or person or entity orcategoiy thereof 
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The periods during which the provisions of this Section 5(a) apply shall be tolled during (and shall be deemed automatically extended by) 
any period in which Executive is in violation ofthe provisions of this Section 5(a), to the extent peimitted by law. The provisions of Section 5(a)(i) above 
shall not be deemed breached as a result of Executive's passive ownership of: (i) less than an aggregate of 2% of any class of securities of an entity engaged, 
directly or indirectly, in Competitive Activities, so long as Executive does not actively participate in the business of such entity; provided, however, that 
such securities are listed on a national securities exchange; or (ii) less than an aggregate of 1 % in value of any instiument of indebtedness of an entity 
engaged, directly orindirectiy, in Competitive Activities. 

(b) Executive acknowledges that the Company has a legitimate business interest and right in protecting its Confidential Information (as 
defined below), business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill, and that the Company would be seriously damaged by the disclosure 
of Confidential Information and the loss or deterioration ofits business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill. Executive 
acknowledges that Executive is being provided with significant consideration (to which Executive is not otherwise entitled) to induce Executive to enter 
into this Agreement. In light ofthe foregoing, and the Company's and Executive's mutual understanding that in the course of Executive's duties with the 
Company Executive will acquire Confidential Infoimation that would be of significant benefit to a subsequent employer that competes with the Company, 
Executive expressly acknowledge and agree that each and eveiy restraint imposed by this Section 5 is reasonable with respect to subject matter, time period 
and geographical area. For purposes of this Sccrion 5, references to the Company shall include its subsidiaries and any affiliates ofthe Company that are 
controlled by the Company. 

6. Nondisclosure of Confidential Information, (a) Executive acknowledges that Executive has and shall become familiar with the 
Company's Confidential Infonnation (as defined below), including trade secrets. Executive acknowledges that the Confidential Infonnation obtained by 
Executive wiiile employed by the Company is the property of the Company. Therefore, Executive agrees that Executive shall not disclose to any 
unauthorized person or entity or use for Execurive's own purposes any Confidential Infoimation without the prior wntten consent ofthe Company, unless 
and to the extent that the aforementioned matteis become generally known to and available for use by the public other than as a result of Executive's acts or 
omissions in violation of this Section 6: provided, however, that if Executive receives a request to disclose Confidential Information pursuant to a 
deposition, intenogation, request for information or documents in legal proceedings, subpoena, civil investigative demand, govemmental or regulatory 
process or similar process, Executive may disclose only that portion ofthe Confidential Information which is legally required to be disclosed. 
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contraiy, this Section 6 does not prohibit Execurive from providing trathfiil testimony or accurate 
infonnation in connection with any investigation being conducted into the business or operations of the Company by any govemment agency or other 
regulator that is responsible for enforcing a law on behalf ofthe govemment or otherwise providing information to the appropriate govemment regulatoiy 
agency or body regarding conduct or action undertaken or omitted to be taken by the Company that Executive reasonably believe is illegal or in material 
non-compliance with any financial disclosure or other regulatoiy requirement applicable to the Company. Executive's obligations under this Section 6 shall 
conrinue beyond the teiminarion of Executive's employment with the Company and expiration ofthe Term. 

(b) For purposes of this Section 6, "Confidential Information" means information, observations and data conceming the business or affairs 
ofthe Company, including, without limitation, all business information (whether or not in written form) which relates to the Company, or its customers, 
suppliers or contractois or any other third parties in respect of which the Company has a business relationship or owes a duty of confidentiality, or their 
respective businesses or products, and which is not known to the public generally other than as a result of Executive's breach of this Section 6, including but 
not limited to: technical information or reports; formulas; trade secrets; unwritten knowledge and "know-how"; operating instmctions; training manuals; 
customer lists; customer buying records and habits; product sales records and documents, and product development, marketing and sales strategies; market 
surveys; marketing plans; profitability analyses; product cost; long-range plans; information relating to pricing, 
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competitive strategies and new product development; information relating to any foims of compensation orother personnel-related information; contracts; 
and supplier lists. Confidential Infomiation will not include such information known to Executive prior to Executive's involvement with the Company or 
information rightfiiUy obtained from a third party (other than pursuant to a breach by Executive of this Section 6). In addition. Confidential Information will 
not include any information relating to the period before the Company's filing for protection under chapter 11 of title 11 ofthe United States Code in the 
United States Bankraptcy Court of the District of Delaware (the "Bankraptcy") to the extent that such infonnation is, at the time of disclosure by Executive, 
subject to a protective order in connection with pending Bankrapcty-related litigation. Without limiting the foregoing, Executive agrees to keep confidential 
the existence of, and any information conceming, any dispute between Executive and the Company, except that Executive may disclo.se infonnation 
conceming such dispute to the court that is considering such dispute or to Executive's legal counsel (provided that such counsel agrees not to disclose any 
such information other than as necessary for the prosecution or defense of such dispute). 

(c) Executive is hereby notified in accordance with the Federal Defend Trade Secrets Act that Executive will not be held criminally or 
civilly liable under any federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that is made in confidence to a federal, state, or local govemment 
official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attomey solely forthe purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law, or i f the disclosure of a 
trade secret is made in a complaint or other document that is filed under seal in a lawsuit or other proceeding. If Executive files a lawsuit for retaliation 
against the Company for reporting a suspected violation of law. Executive may disclose the Company's trade secrets to his attorney and use the trade secret 
infonnation in the court proceeding if Executive files any document containing the trade secret under seal and does not disclose the trade secret, except 
pursuant to court order 

7. Retum of Property. Executive acknowledges that all notes, meinoranda, specifications, devices, formulas, records, files, lists, 
drawings, documents, models, equipment, property, computer, software or intellectual property relating to the businesses of the Company, in whatever form 
(including electronic), and all copies thereof, that are received or created by Executive while an employee ofthe Company (including but not limited to 
Confidential Infoimation and Invenrions (as defined below)) are and shall remain the property of the Company, and Executive shall immediately retum such 
property to the Company upon the teimination of Executive's employment and, in any event, at the Company's request and subject to inspection in 
accordance with applicable Company employee policies generally; provided, that Executive shall be permitted to retain a copy of Executive's 
contacts/rolodex and personal files. 

8. Intellectual Property Rights, (a) Executive agrees that the results and proceeds ofExecurive's services for the Company 
(including, but not limited to, any trade secrets, products, services, processes, know-how, designs, developments, innovations, analyses, drawings, reports, 
techniques, fonnulas, methods, developmental or experimental work, improvements, discoveries, inventions, ideas, source and object codes, programs, 
matteis of a literary, musical, dramatic or otherwise creative nature, writings and other works of authorship) resulting from services performed while an 
employee ofthe Company and any works in progress, whether or not patentable or registrable under copyright or similar statutes, that were made, developed, 
conceived or reduced to practice or learned by Executive, either alone or jointly with others (collectively, "Inventions"), shall be works-made-for-hire and the 
Company shall be deemed the sole owner throughout the universe of any and all trade secret, patent, copyright and other intellectual property rights 
(collecrively, "Proprietary Rights") of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known, exisring, contemplated, recognized or developed, 
with the right to use the same in peipetuity in any manner the Company deteimincs in its sole discretion, without any fiirther payment to Executive 
whatsoever. If, for any reason, any of such results and proceeds shall not legally be a work-made-for-hire and/or there arc any Proprietaiy Rights which do not 
accrae to the Company under the immediately preceding sentence, then Executive hereby irrevocably assign and agree to assign any and all of Executive's 
right, ritle and interest thereto, including any and all Proprietaiy Rights of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known, existing, 
contemplated, recognized or developed, to the Company, and the Company shall have the right to use the same in peipetuity throughout the universe in any 
manner determined by the Company without 
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any fiirther payment to Executive whatsoever As to any Invention that Executive is required to assign, Executive shall promptly and fiilly disclose to the 
Company all informarion known to Executive conceming such Invention. 

(b) Executive agrees that, from time to time, as may be requested by the Company and at the Company's sole cost and expense, Executive shall do 
any and all things that the Company may reasonably deem usefiil or desirable to establish or document the Company's exclusive owneiship throughout the 
United States of America or any other countiy of any and all Proprietaiy Rights in any such Inventions, including the execution of appropriate copyright 
and/or patent applications or assignments. To the extent that Executive has any Proprietaiy Rights in the Inventions that cannot be assigned in the manner 
descnbed above, Executive unconditionally and inevocably waives the enforcement of such Proprietaiy Rights. This Section 8(b) is subject to and shall not 
be deemed to limit, restrict or constitute any waiver by the Company of any Proprietaiy Rights of ownership to which the Company may be entitled by 
operation oflawby virtue ofthe Company's being Executive's employer. Executive further agrees that, from time to time, as may be requested by the 
Company and at the Company's sole cost and expense. Executive shall assist the Company in every proper and lawfiil way to obtain and from time to time 
enforce Proprietaiy Rights relating to Inventions in any and all countries. Executive shall execute, verify and deliver such documents and perform such other 
acts (including appearances as a witness) as the Company may reasonably request foruse in applying for, obtaining, perfecting, evidencing, sustaining, and 
enforcing such Proprietary Rights and the assignment thereof In addition, Executive shall execute, verify and deliver assignments of such Proprietaiy Rights 
to the Company or its designees. Executive's obligations under this Secrion 8 shall continue beyond the terminarion of Executive's employment with the 
Company and expiration ofthe Temi. 

(c) Executive hereby waives and quitclaims to the Company any and all claims, of any nature whatsoever, that Executive now or may 
hereafter have for infringement of any Proprietaiy Rights assigned hereunder to the Company. 

9. Nondisparagement. 'While employed by the Company and at all times thereafter. Executive shall not, whether in writing or 
orally, disparage the Company, or their predecessors and successors, or any of the cunent or former directois, officers, employees, shareholders, partners, 
members, agents or representatives of any of the foregoing, with respect to any of their respective past or present activities; or otherwise publish (whether in 
w-riting or orally) statements that tend to portray any ofthe aforementioned parties in an unfavorable light: provided that nothing herein shall or shall be 
deemed to prevent or impair Executive from testifying trathfiilly in any legal or administrative proceeding if such testimony is compelled or requested (or 
otherwise complying with legal requirements) or from filing or presenting trathfiil statements in any legal or administrative proceeding in which Executive is 
named as a defendant. 

10. Remedies and Iniitnctive Relief Executive acknowledges that a violation by Executive of any ofthe covenants contained in 
Sections 5, 6, 7,8 or 9 would cause irreparable damage to the Company in an amount that would be material but not readily ascertainable, and that any 
remedy at law (including the payment of damages) would be inadequate. Accordingly, Executive agrees that, notwithstanding any provision of Sections 5,6, 
7,8 or 9 to the contrary, the Company shall be entitled (without the necessity of showing economic loss or other actual damage and without the requirement 
to post bond) to injunctive relief (including temporaiy restraining orders, preliminary injunctions and/or permanent injunctions) in any court of competent 
jurisdiction for any actual or threatened breach of any ofthe covenants set forth in Sections 5,6, 7, 8 or 9 in addition to any other legal or equitable remedies 
it may have. The preceding sentence shall not be constraed as a waiver of the rights that the Company may have for damages under Sections 5,6, 7, 8 or 9 or 
otherwise, and all ofthe Company's rights shall be unrestricted, and notwithstanding the fact that any such provision may be determined not to be subject to 
specific performance, the Company will nevertheless be entitled to seek to recover monetaiy damages as a result ofExecurive's breach of such provision. 

11. Representations of Executive: Advice of Counsel, (a) Executive represents, warrants and covenants that as ofthe Effective 
Date: (i) Executive has the fiill right, authority and capacity to enter into this Agreement and perform Executive's obligations hereunder, (ii) Execurive is not 
bound by any agreement that 
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conflicts with or prevents or restricts the fiill performance ofExecurive's duties and obligations to the Company hereunder during or after the Term, (iii) the 
execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not result in any breach or violation of, or a default under, any existing obligation, commitment or agreement 
to which Execurive is subject and (iv) Executive possesses any licenses or certifications necessaiy for Executive to perform his duties hereunder and 
commencement of employment with the Company shall not be a breach of such representation). 

(b) Prior to execution of this Agreement, Executive was advised by the Company of Executive's right to seek independent advice fi'om an 
attomey of Executive's o\m selection regarding this Agreement. Executive acknowledges that Executive has entered into this Agreei-nent knowingly and 
voluntarily and with full knowledge and understanding ofthe provisions of this Agreement after being given the opportunity to consult with counsel. 
Executive further represents that in entering into this Agreement, Executive is not relying on any statements or representations made by any ofthe 
Company's directors, officers, employees or agents which are not expressly set forth herein, and that Executive is relying only upon Executive's own 
judgment and any advice provided by Executive's attomey. 

12. Withholding. The Company may deduct and withhold from any amounts payable hereunder such federal, state, local, non-U.S., 
or other taxes as are required to be withheld putsuant to any applicable law or regulation. 

13. Assignment, (a) This Agreement is personal to Executive and without the prior written consent ofthe Company shall not be 
assignable by Executive, except forthe assignment by will or the laws of descent and distribution, and any assignment in violarion of this Agreement shall be 
void. The Company may only assign this Agreement, and its rights and obligarions hereunder, in accordance with the terms of Section 13(b) hereof, or to an 
Affiliate of the Company, provided that any such assignee expressly agrees to assume in writing and perform all obligations ofthe Company hereunder. 

(b) This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties to it and their respective heirs, legal representatives, 
successors and peimitted assigns (including, without limitation, successors by merger, consolidation, sale or similar transaction, and, in the event of 
Executive's death, Executive's estate and heirs in the case of any payments due to Executive hereunder). Executive acknowledges and agrees that all of 
Executive's covenants and obligations to the Company, as well as the rights ofthe Company hereunder, shall ran in favor of and shall be enforceable by the 
Company and its successors and assigns. 

(c) In the event of Executive's death before payments that have been earned by Executive under this Agreement have been paid to 
Executive, the Company shall pay to the Executive's surviving spouse or, i f different, the Executive's designated beneficiary (or, i f no spouse is then 
surviving and no beneficiary has been designated by the Executive, to the Executive's estate) all such payments at the times that such payments were due to 
be paid to Executive. 

14. Goveming Law: No Constraction Against Drafter. This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in the State of New York, and 
the validity, interpretation, constraction, and performance of this Agreement in all respects shall be governed by the laws ofthe State of New York without 
regard to its principles of conflicts of law. No provision of this Agreement or any related document will be constraed against or inteipreted to the 
di.sadvantage of any party hereto by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of such party's having or being deemed to have 
stractured or drafted such provision. 

15. Consent to Jurisdiction: Waiver of Jury Trial, (a) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein. Executive and the Company 
each hereby inevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction ofthe federal courts located within the Borough of Manhattan (or, i f subject matter jurisdiction 
in such courts is not available, in any state court located within the Borough ofManhattan) over any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 
Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, the parties undertake not to commence any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement in a fomm other than a foram 
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described in this Section 15(a): provided, however, that nothing herein shall preclude the either party from bringing any suit, action orproceeding in any 
other court for the purposes of enforcing the provisions of this Section 15 or enforcing any judgment obtained by either party. 

(b) The agreement ofthe parties to the foram described in Secrion 15(a) is independent ofthe law that may be applied in any suit, 
action, or proceeding and the parties agree to such foram even if such foram may under applicable law choose to apply non-fomm law. The parties hereby 
waive, to the fiillest extent permitted by applicable law, any objection which they now or hereafter have to peisonal jurisdicrion or to the laying of venue of 
any such suit, action orproceeding brought in an applicable court described in Section 15(a), and the parties agree that they shall not attempt to deny or 
defeat such personal jurisdiction by motion or other request for leave from any .such court. The parties agree that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable 
law, a final and non-appealable judgment in any suit, action orproceeding brought in any applicable court described in Section 15(a) shall be conclusive and 
binding upon the parties and may be enforced in any other jurisdiction. 

(c) The parties hereto irrevocably consent to the service of any and all process in any suit, action orproceeding arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement by the mailing of copies of such process to such party at such party's address specified in Section 19. 

(d) Each party hereto hereby waives, to the fullest extent peimitted by applicable law, any right it may have to a trial by juiy in 
respect of any suit, action orproceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Each party hereto (i) certifies that no representative, agent or attomey of 
any other party has represented, expressly or otherwise, that such party would not, in the event of any action, suit orproceeding, seek to enforce the foregoing 
waiver and (ii) acknowledges that it and the other party hereto have been induced to enter into this Agreement by, among other things, the mutual waiver and 
certifications in this Section 15(d). 

(e) Except as determined in a final judgment by any arbiter of an action, suit or proceeding brought in connecrion with any dispute 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, each party hereto shall be responsible for its own costs and expenses (including outside attorneys' fees and 
expenses) incurred in connection with any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 

16. Amendment: No Waiver. Severability, (a) No provisions of this Agreement may be amended, modified, waived or discharged 
except by a written document signed by Executive and a duly authorized officer of the Company (other than Executive). The failure of a party to insist upon 
strict adherence to any term of this Agreement on any occasion shall not be considered a waiver of such party's rights or deprive such party ofthe right 
thereafter to insist upon strict adherence to that term or any other term of this Agreement. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right or power 
hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any such right or power, or any abandonment of any steps to enforce such 
a right or power, preclude any other or fiirther exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right or power. 

(b) If any teim or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable law or public 
policy, all other conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall nonetheless remain in fiill force and effect so long as the economic and legal substance of 
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is not affected in any manner materially adverse to any party; provided, that in the event that any court of 
competent jurisdiction shall finally hold in a non-appealable judicial detennination that any provision of Section 5,6, 7, 8 or 9 (whether in whole or in part) 
is void or constitutes an unreasonable restriction against Executive, such provision shall not be rendered void but shall be deemed to be modified to the 
minimum extent necessaty to make such provision enforceable for the longest duration and the greatest scope as such court may determine constitutes a 
reasonable restriction under the circumstances. Subject to the foregoing, upon such determination that any term or other provision is invalid, illegal or 
incapable of being enforced, the parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent ofthe parties as 
closely as possible in a mutually acceptable manner in order that the transactions contemplated hereby be consummated as originally contemplated to the 
fiillest extent possible. 
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17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including its exhibits) constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the 
Company and Executive with respect to the subject matter hereof and supeisedes all prior agreements and understandings (whether \vritten or oral), between 
Executive and the Company, relating to such subject matter, including, without limitation, the Original Agreement. None of the parties shall be liable or 
bound to any other party in any manner by any representations and warranties or covenants relating to such subject matter except as specifically set forth 
herein. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraiy, nothing in this Agreement (other than the termination provisions in Secrion 4) shall divest 
Executive from any benefits previously granted to or vested by Executive, including equity awards granted or vested prior to the Effective Date. 

18. Survival. The rights and obligations ofthe parties under the provisions of this Agreement shall survive, and remain binding and 
enforceable, notwithstanding the expirarion ofthe Term, the termination of this Agreement, the tennination ofExecurive's employment hereunder or any 
setriementof the financial rights and obligations arising from Executive's employment hereunder, to the extent necessary to preserve the intended benefits of 
such provisions. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing: Sections 5 through 22 of this Agreement shall survive the terminarion of this Agreement 
and continue to apply following the end ofthe Temi, unless otherwise modified by a separate agreement between Executive and the Company. 

19. Notices. All norices or other communicarions required or pemiitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 
delivered by hand or sent by facsimile or sent, postage prepaid, by registered, certified or express mail or ovemight courier service and shall be deemed given 
when so delivered by hand or facsimile, or i f mailed, three days after mailing (one business day in the case of express mail or ovemight courier service) to the 
parties at the following addresses or facsimiles (or at such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice): 

If to the Company: Tribune Media Company 
685 Third Avenue 
New York, NY 10017 
Attn: Chairman ofthe Compensation Committee 
and 
Attn: General Counsel 

With a copy to: Lawrence K. Cagney, Esq. 
Debevoise & Plimpton LLP 
919 Third Avenue 
New York, NY 10022 
lkcagney@debevoise.com 

If to Executive: Mr. Chandler Bigelow 
At the most recent address on file with the Company 

With a copy to: Steven C. Floisheim, Esq. 
Speriing & Slater, P.C. 
55 W. Monroe St., Suite 3200 
Chicago, IL 60603 
sflorsheim@sperling-law.com 

Notices delivered by facsimile shall have the same legal effect as if such notice had been delivered in person. 
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20. Headings and References. The headings of tiiis Agreement are inserted for convenience only and neither constitute a part of this 
Agreement nor affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. When a reference in this Agreement is made to a Section, such reference 
shall be to a Section of this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. 

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including via facsimile and electronic image scan 
(pdf)), each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrament and shall become effective 
when one or more counteiparts have been signed by each ofthe parties and delivered to the other parties. 

22. Secrion 409A. (a) As used herein, "Section 409A" means Section 409Aof the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
"Code"), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (and such other Treasuiy or Intemal Revenue Service guidance) as in effect from time to time. 
The parties intend that any amounts payable hereunder that could constitute "deferted compensation" within the meaning of Section 409A will be compliant 
with Secrion 409A or exempt from Secrion 409A. Notwithstanding the foregoing. Executive shall be solely responsible and liable forthe satisfacrion of all 
taxes and penalties that may be imposed on Executive or for Executive's account in connection with payments and benefits provided in accordance with the 
terms hereof (including any taxes and penalties under Section 409A of the Code), and neither the Company nor any of its affiliates shall have any obligation 
to indemnify or otherwise hold Executive (or any beneficiary) harmless from any or all of such taxes or penalties. 

(b) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraiy, the following special rale shall apply, i f and to the extent required by Section 
409A: in the event that (i) Executive is deemed to be a "specified employee" within the meaning of Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i), (ii) amounts or benefits 
hereunder or any other program, plan or arrangement ofthe Company or a controlled group affiliate thereof are due or payable on account of "separation from 
service" within the meaning of Treasury Regulations § 1.409A-l(h), and (iii) Executive is employed by a public company or a controlled group affiliate 
thereof, no payments hereunder that are "deferred compensation" subject to Section 409A shall be made to Executive prior to the date that is six (6) months 
after the date ofExecurive's separation from service or, if earlier. Executive's date of death, and following any applicable six (6) month delay, all such 
delayed payments will be paid in a single lump sum without interest on the eariiest permissible payment date. 

(c) Any payment or benefit due upon a termination of Executive's employment that represents a "defciral of compensation" -within 
the meaning of Section 409A .shall commence to be paid or provided to Executive 61 days following a "separation from service" as defined in Treasuiy 
Regulations § 1.409A-1 (h). provided that Executive satisfies the Release Condition, as required by Section 4(h) above. Each payment made hereunder 
(including each separate installment payment in the case of a series of installment payments) shall be deemed to be a separate payment forpuiposes of 
Section 409A. In addition, where a payment is to be made during a period of time (e.g., within 60 days following termination of employment) and such period 
of time falls in two calendar years, the payment shall be made in the second calendar year. For purposes of this Agreement, with respect to payments of any 
amounts that are considered to be "deferred compensation" subject to Section 409A, references to "termination of employment", "termination", or words and 
phrases of similar import, shall be deemed to refer to Executive's "separation from service" as defined in Secrion 409A, and shall be inteipreted and applied 
in a manner that is consistent with the lequirements of Section 409A. 

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contraiy in this Agreement, any payment or benefit under this Agreement or otherwise that is 
eligible for exemption from Section 409A pursuant to Treasury Regularions § 1.409A-l(b)(9)(v)(A)or (C) (relating to certain reimbursements and in-kind 
benefits) shall be paid or provided to Executive only to the extent that the expenses are not incurred, or the benefits are not provided, beyond the last day of 
the second calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive's "separation fiom service" occurs, and provided that such expenses are reimbuised 
no later than the last day ofthe third calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive's "separation from service" occurs. To the extent that any 
indemnification 
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payment, expense reimbursement, or the provision of any in-kind benefit is detemiined to be subject to Section 409A (and not exempt putsuant to the prior 
sentence or otherwise), the amount of any such indemnificarion payment or expenses eligible for reimbursement, or the provision of any in-kind benefit, in 
one calendar year shall not affect the indemnification payment or provision of in-kind benefits or expenses eligible for reimbuisement in any other calendar 
year (except for any life-time or other aggregate limitation applicable to medical expenses), and in no event shall any indemnification payment or expenses 
be reimbursed after the last day ofthe calendar year follo-wing the calendar year in which Executive incuned such indemnificarion payment or expenses, and 
in no event shall any right to indemnification payment or reimbursement or the provision of any in-kind benefit be subject to liquidation or exchange for 
another benefit. 

[Remainder ofpage intentionally left blank; signature page follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as ofthe date first written above. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

Bv: /s/Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Titie: Interim Chief Executive Officer 

Isl Chandler Bigelow 

CHANDLER BIGELOW lU 
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Annex A 

Certain Definitions 

"Accmed Entitlements" means any acciued but unpaid Base Salaiy and any duly incuned, timely submitted, and unreimbursed expenses 
under the Company's business expense reimbursement policies, in each case accraed or incuned through the date of termination of employment, payable as 
soon as practicable and in all events within 30 days following tennination of employment, (ii) amounts owing to Executive upon a tennination of 
employment under the express terms of any other benefit plans, programs, or atrangements in which Executive participates, other than severance plans or 
policies, (iii) any earned but unpaid Annual Bonus forthe year prior to the year of termination, and (iv) amounts otherwise expressly required by applicable 
law to be paid to Executive. 

"Anticipatory CIC Tennination" means the tennination of Executive's employment by the Company without Cause (other than due to 
death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, in either case, after the Company enters into a Transaction Agreement. 

"Cause" means: (a) the conviction of, or nolo contendere or guilty plea, to a felony (whether any right to appeal has been or may be 
exercised); (b) conduct constituting embezzlement, matenal misappropriation or fraud, whether or not related lo Executive's employment with the Company; 
(c) commission of a material act of dishonesty or conduct in violation of Company's written policies and codes of conduct; (d) willfiil unauthorized 
disclosure oruse of Confidenrial Information or any other breach ofthe restrictive covenants set forth in Sections 5,6,7, 8 or9; (e) material improper 
destmction of Company property; (f) willful misconduct in connection with the performance ofExecurive's duties; or (g) any finding by the Securities and 
Exchange Conunission pertaining to Executive's willfiil conduct, which, in the opinion of independent counsel selected by the Company, could reasonably 
be expected to impair or impede the Company's ability to register, list, or otherwise offer its stock to the public, or following any initial public offering, to 
maintain itself as a publicly traded company; provided, however, that Executive shall be provided a 10-day period to cure any such breach set forth in clause 
(c), (e), or (f), to the extent curable. For the avoidance of doubt, placing Executive on paid leave for up to 60 days during which the Company continues to 
provide Executive with all compensation and benefits provided for hereunder, pending the Company's good faith determination of whether there is a basis to 
terminate Executive for Cause, will not by itself (x) consritute a tennination of Executive's employment hereunder or (y) provide Executive with Good 
Reason to resign. 

"Change in Control" shall be deemed to occur upon: 

(i) the acquisition, through a transaction or series of transacrions (other than through a public offering ofthe Company's common 
stock under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") or similar law or regulation goveming the offering and sale of securities in a 
jurisdiction other than the United States), by any peison or entity of beneficial ownership (as defined in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under Section 13 ofthe 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). "Beneficial Owneiship") of more than 50% (on a fiilly diluted basis) of either (A) the 
then-outstanding shares of common stock ofthe Company taking into account as outstanding for this purpose such common stock issuable upon the exercise 
of options or wairants, the conversion of convertible stock or debt, and the exercise of any similar right to acquire such common stock (the "Outstanding 
Company Common Stock") or (B) the combined voting power of the then-outstanding voting securiries of the Company entitled to vote generally in the 
election of directors (the "Outstanding Company Voting Securities"): 

(ii) the date upon which individuals who, during any consecutive 24-month period, constitute the board of directors of the 
Company (the "Board" and, such individuals, the "Incumbent Directors") cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority ofthe Board; provided, that 
any peison becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least two thirds of the 
Incumbent Directois then on the Board (either by a specific vote or by approval ofthe proxy statement of the 
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Company in which such person is named as a nominee for director, without written objection lo such nomination) shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; 
provided fiirther. however, that no individual inirially elected or nominated as a director of the Company as a result of an actual or threatened elecrion 
contest, as such terms are used in Rule 14a-12 of Regulation 14A promulgated under the Exchange Act, with respect to directois or as aresult of any other 
actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of any peison or entity other than the Board shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; or 

(iii) the consummation of a reorganization, recapitalization, merger, amalgamation, consolidation, statutoiy share 
exchange, or similar fomi of corporate transaction involving the Company (a "Business Combination"), or sale, transfer, or other disposition of all or 
substantially all ofthe business or assets ofthe Company to third party purchaser that is not an affiliate ofthe Company (a "Sale"), that in each case requires 
the approval of the Company's stockholders (whether for such Business Combination or Sale or the issuance of securiries in such Business Combination or 
Sale), unless iimnediately following such Business Combination or Sale, (A) 50% ormore ofthe total voting power of (x) the entity resulting from such 
Business Combination or the entity that has acquired all or substanrially all ofthe business or assets ofthe Company in a Sale (in either case, the "Surviving 
Company"), or (y) if applicable, the ulrimate parent entity that directly orindirectiy has Beneficial Ownership of sufficient voting securities eligible to elect a 
majority ofthe board of directois (or the analogous goveming body) ofthe Surviving Company (the "Parent Company"), is represented by the Outstanding 
Company Voting Securities that were outstanding immediately prior to such Business Combination or Sale (or, if applicable, is represented by shares into 
which the Outstanding Company Voting Securities were converted or exchanged pursuant to such Business Combinarion or Sale), and such voting power 
among the holders thereofis in substantially the same proportion as the voting powerof the Outstanding Company Voting Securities among the holders 
thereof immediately prior to the Business Combination or Sale, and (B) no person or entity is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of more 
than 50% ofthe total voting powerof the outstanding voting securities eligible to elect members ofthe board of directors (orthe analogous goveming body) 
ofthe Parent Company (or, i f there is no Parent Company, the Surviving Company). 

"Disability" means Executive would be entitied to long-term disability benefits under the Company's long-teim disability plan as in effect 
from time to time, without regard to any waiting or elimination period under such plan and assuming for the puipose of such determination that Executive is 
actually participating in such plan at such rime. If the Company does not maintain a long-term disability plan, "Disability" means Executive's inability to 
perform Executive's duties and responsibilities hereunder due to physical or mental illness or incapacity that is expected to last for a consecutive period of 
90 days or for a period of 120 days in any 365 day period as detennined by the Company in its good faith judgment. 

"Good Reason" means, without Executive's prior written consent, one ormore ofthe following events: (a) a reduction in the Base Salary or a 
reduction in the Target Bonus below the minimum amount set forth in Section 3(b)(i) above; (b) a material diminution or adveise change in Executive's 
duties, authority, responsibilities, or positions (except for a change in Executive's title and position to Chief Operations Officer); or(c) the requirement that 
Executive be based at a location in excess of 50 miles from Executive's then-current principal place of employment, except for required travel on the 
Company's business to an extent substantially consistent with Executive's position or (d) in the case of a Change in Control that is either a Business 
Combination in which the Company is not the Surviving Company or a Sale, the failure of the Surviving Company to assume this Agreement; provided, 
however, that prior to resigning for Good Reason, Executive shall give written notice to the Company of the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a 
basis for such resignation not more than thirty (30) days following Executive's knowledge of such facts and circumstances, and the Company shall have 
thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice to cure such facts and circumstances (and if so cured, then Executive shall not be pennitted to resign with Good 
Reason in respect thereof). Any resignation with Good Reason shall be communicated to the Company by written notice, which shall include Executive's 
date of termination of employment (which, except as set forth in the preceding sentence, shall be a date at least ten (10) days after delivery of such notice and 
the expiration of such cure period and not later than 60 days thereafter). If a Change in Control shall occur and, within the one (1) year immediately following 
the Change in Control, Executive is not serving as the chief financial officer or chief 
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operations officer of the Company, the Surviving Company or Parent Company, Executive's good faith determination that any ofthe items described in 
clause (b) above has occuned shall be presumed to be conect, unless refuted by clear and convincing evidence to the contrary. Forthe avoidance of doubt, in 
no event shall the mere occunence of a Change in Control, the disposition of one ormore divisions or business units of the Company orthe Company 
ceasing to be a public company, absent any further impact on Executive, be deemed to constitute Good Reason. 

"Transaction Agreement" means a definitive agreement, the consummation of which would consritute a Change in Control that qualifies as 
a change in the ownership or effective control ofthe Company or a change in the ownership of a substantial portion ofthe assets ofthe Company putsuant to 
Secrion 409A ofthe Code. 
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Exhibit A 

GENERAL RELEASE AND 

COVENANT NOT TO SUE 

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME OR MAY CONCERN, KNOW that: 

1. Chandler Bigelow 111 ("Executive"), on his own behalf and on behalf of his descendants, dependents, heirs, executors and 
admmistratois and pemiitted assigns, past and present (Executive's "Related Parties"), in consideration forthe amounts payable and benefits to be provided 
to him under that Employment Agreement relating to employment with tiie Company, dated as of January 1,2016, between Tribune Media Company, a 
Delaware coiporation (the "Company"), and Executive (the "Employment Agreement"), hereby covenants not to sue or pursue any litigation against, and 
waives, releases, and discharges the Company, its subsidiaries and affiliates, their predecessors, and successors, and all of their respective current or former 
directors, officers, employees, shareholders, partners, merabeis, agents or representatives, managers, employees, trastecs (in their official and individual 
capaciries), employee benefit plans and their administratois and fiduciaries (in their official and individual capacities) of any ofthe foregoing (collecrively, 
the "Releasees"), from any and all claims, demands, rights, judgments, defenses, complaints, actions, charges or causes of action whatsoever, of any and every 
kind and description, whether known or unkno-wn, accraed or not accraed, that Executive ever had, now has or shall or may have or assert as ofthe date of 
this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue against the Releasees relating to Executive's employment with the Company or the termination thereof or 
Executive's service as an officer or director of the Company or its subsidiaries or affiliates or the termination of such service, including, without limiting the 
generality ofthe foregoing, any claims, demands, rights, judgments, defenses, actions, charges or causes of action related to employment or temiination of 
employment or that arise out of or relate in any way to the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 ("ADEA." a law that prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of age), the National Labor Relations Act, the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Title VII ofthe Civil Rights 
Act of 1964, the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, the Family and Medical Leave Act, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, all as amended, and 
other federal, state and local laws relating to discrimination on the basis of age, sex or other protected class, all claims under federal, state or local laws for 
express or implied breach of contract, wiongful discharge, defamation, intentional infliction of emotional distress, and any related claims for attomeys' fees 
and costs (collectively, "CMois") (the "Release"): provided, however, that nothing herein shall release the Company from (i) any ofits obligations to 
Executive under the Employment Agreement (including, without limitation, its obligation to pay the amounts and provide the benefits conditioned upon the 
effectiveness of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue), the Supplemental PSU Agreement or Supplemental RSU Agreement (as such teims are 
defined in the Employment Agreement) and any other award agreement relating to equity awards granted to Executive; (ii) any rights Executive may have in 
respect of accraed vested benefits under the employee benefit plans of the Company and its subsidiaries; (iii) any rights Execurive may have to 
indemnification under the Employment Agreement, the Company's by-laws, other applicable law, or any insurance coverage or other benefits under any 
directois and officers insurance or similar policies; or(iv) any rights Executive and Executive's Related Parties may have to obtain contribution as permitted 
by applicable law in the event of an entry of judgment against Executive and the Company as aresult of any act orfeilure to act for which Executive and the 
Company are held jointly liable; (v) any rights Executive may have under the Second Amended and Restated Tribune Company Rabbi Trast Agreement for 
Chandler Bigelow lU and the Management Incenrive Plan Rabbi Trast No. 1; (vi) all rights provided by COBRA; or (vii) Executive's rights under the 
Company's 40 Ik Plan for monies placed in the plan prior to the date Executive's employment with Company ends. If any Releasee pursues a claim against 
Executive, nothing in this Release shall be deemed to prevent Executive fixim asserting any defense, claims for setoff or counterclaims as against such suing 
party. 

2. Executive fiirther agrees that this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue may be pleaded as a fiill defense to any action, suit 
or other proceeding for Claims that is or may be initiated, prosecuted or maintained by Executive orExecutive'sheiis or assigns. Executive understands and 
confirms that Executive is executing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue voluntarily and knowingly, but that this General Release and Covenant 
Not to Sue does not affect Executive's right to claim otherwise under ADEA. In addition. Executive shall not be precluded by this General Release and 
Covenant Not to Sue from filing a charge -with any relevant federal, state or local administrative agency, but Executive agrees to waive Executive's rights 
with respect to any monetary or other financial relief arising from any such administrative proceeding. 

3. In furtherance of the agreements set forth above, Executive hereby expressly waives and relinquishes any and all rights under 
any applicable statute, doctrine orprinciple of law restricting the right of any person to release claims that such peison does not know or suspect to exist at 
the time of executing a release, which claims, i f known, may have materially affected such person's decision to give such a release. In connection with such 
waiver and relinquishment. Executive acknowledges that Executive is aware that Executive may hereafter discover claims presently unknown or 
unsuspected, or facts in addition to or different from those that Executive now knows or believes to be true, with respect to the matteis released herein. 
Nevertheless, it is Executive's intention to fully, finally and forever release all such matters, and all claims relating thereto, that now exist, may exist or 
theretofore have existed, as specifically provided herein. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that this waiver shall be an essential and material term of 
the nelease contained above. Nothing in this paragraph is intended to expand the scope ofthe release as specified herein. 

4. The Company's offerto Executive of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue and the payments and benefits set forth in 
the Letter Agreement are not intended as, and shall not be constraed as, any admission of liability, wrongdoing or improper conduct by the Company. 
Execurive acknowledges that Executive has not filed or caused to be filed any complaint, charge, claim orproceeding, against any of the Releasees before 
any local, state, federal or foreign agency, court or other body (each individually a "Proceeding"). Executive represents that Executive is not aware of any 
basis on which such a Proceeding could reasonably be insrituted. Executive (i) acknowledges that Executive will not initiate or cause to be initiated on 
Executive's behalf any Proceeding and will not participate in any Proceeding, in each case, except as required by law; and (ii) waives any right Executive 
may have to benefit in any manner from any relief (whether monetary or otherwise) arising out of any Proceeding, including any Proceeding conducted by 
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC"). 

5. Notwithstanding anything else contained in this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, the Employment Agreement or any 
other agreement between the Executive and the Company or any ofits Affiliates to the contraiy, including, without limitation, Section 1 hereof, nothing in 
any such agreement limits or shall be constraed to limit (i) Employee's ability to file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity 
Commission ("EEOC"), the National Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange Commission 
or any other federal, state or local govemmental agency or commission ("Govemment Agencies"), (ii) Executive's ability to communicate with any 
Govemment AgenGies or otherwise participate in any investigation orproceeding that may be conducted by any Government Agency, including providing 
documents or other information, without notice to the Company or (iii) Executive's right to receive an award for infoimation provided to any Government 
Agencies. 
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6. Executive acknowledges that Execurive has been offered a period of time of at least [21/45] days [To be selected based on 
whether applicable temiination is "in connection -with an exit incentive or other employment teimination program" (as such phrase is defined in ADEA)] to 
consider whether to sign this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, and the Company agrees that Executive may cancel this General Release and 
Covenant Not to Sue at any time during the seven days following the date on which this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue has been signed (the 
"Revocation Period"). Executive acknowledges and agrees that Executive has entered into this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue knowingly and 
willingly and has had ample opportunity to consider the terms and provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. Executive 
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further acknowledges that Executive has read this General Release and Covenant not to sue carefully, has been advised by the Company to, and has in fact, 
consulted an attomey, and fijUy understands that by signing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue Executive is giving up certain rights which 
Execurive may have to sue or assert a claim against any ofthe Releasees. In order to cancel or revoke this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, 
Executive must deliver to the Board of Directois ofthe Company written notice stating that Executive is canceling or revoking this General Release and 
Covenant Not to Sue during the Revocarion Period. If this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue is timely canceled or revoked, none ofthe provisions of 
this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be effective or enforceable, and the Company shall not be obligated to make the payments to Executive 
ot to provide Executive with the benefits identified in the Sections of the Employment Agreement referred to in Section 4(h) ofthe Employment Agreement, 
unless and until the requirements with respect thereto are met. Executive acknowledge that, even if this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue is not 
executed oris canceled or revoked by Executive, the provisions ofthe Employment Agreement that otherwise by their terms survive termination of 
Executive's employment shall remain in full force and effect. 

7. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision or provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, which shall remain in full force and effect. This 
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue sets forth the entire agreement of Executive and the Company in respect of the subject matter contained herein and 
supersedes all prior agreements, promises, covenants, atrangements, communications, representations or warranties, whether oral or written, by any officer, 
employee or representative of any party hereto; and any prior agreement ofthe parties hereto in respect ofthe subject matter contained herein is hereby 
temiinated and canceled. No agreements or representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by 
either party that are not set forth expressly in this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. The validity, inteipretation, constraction and performance of this 
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be governed by the laws ofthe State of New York without regard to its conflicts of law principles, and the 
provisions of Sections 14 and 15 ofthe Employment Agreement shall apply mutatis mutandis 
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IN 'WITNESS WHEREOF, Executive and the Company have each caused this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue to be executed as 
ofthe dates shown below. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

Bv: /si Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Titie: Interim Chief Executive Officer 

Date: April 27,2017 

EXECUTIVE 

/s/Chandler Bigelow 

Chandler Bigelow III 

Date: April 26,2017 
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Exhibits 

Award Agreement for Supplemental RSU Grant 

Execution Copy 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT 

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made by and between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware 
coiporation (the "Company"), and Chandlei Bigelow (the "Participant"), and is dated as of April 27,2017 (the "Grant Date"). 

1. Grant. Pursuant to this Agreement, on the Grant Date, the Company shall grant to the Participant 27,300 Restricted Stock Units ("RSUs"). 
each of which shall represent an unfiinded and unsecured promise ofthe Company to deliver (orcause to be delivered) to the Participant upon settlement one 
share of Class A Common Stock ("Common Stock") ofthe Company (or cash equal to the fair market value thereof), as set forth herein. The RSUs awarded to 
the Participant hereby shall be subject to all ofthe terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, as well as the tenns and conditions ofthe Tribune Media 
Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan (the "Equity Plan": capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in 
the Equity Plan). 

2. "Vesting. The Restricrion Period of the RSUs shall begin on the Grant Date and lapse as 25% ofthe RSUs on December 31 of2017, 2018, 
2019 and 2020 (each, a "Stated Vesting Date"), subject in each case to the Participant being continuously employed through such date. 

3. Conversion to Restricted Shares. If the Participant is still employed on the first Stated Vesting Date and no settlement ofthe RSUs has 
previously occurred under Section 6, the Company shall issue to the Participant on such date (i) unrestricted shares of Common Stock related to the vested 
RSUs (unless payment in cash is required or elected by the Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 6) and (ii) shares of Common Stock 
related to the unvested RSUs that will be nontransferable and remain subject to the Restriction Period on the same terms as were applicable to the unvested 
RSUs that they replace ("Restricted Shares"). From and after such date of transfer, forpuiposes of this Agreement, the term RSUs will include the Restricted 
Shares issued pursuant to this Section 2. 

4. Change in Control: Teimination of Employment. 

(a) If a Change in Control shall occur while the Participant is employed by the Company, the Restriction Period shall lapse and all the RSUs 
shall vest upon the Change in Control. 

(b) If the Participant's employment is terminated in an Anticipatoiy CIC Termination and a related Change of Control shall occur within the 
eariier to occur of (i) the first anniveisaiy of the date of such Anticipatoiy CIC Termination or (ii) December 31,2018, the Restriction Period shall lapse upon 
the date of the Change in Control. The term "Anticipatory CIC Tennination" as used herein shall have the same meanings as set forth in the Employment 
Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017, between the Company and the Participant (the "Employment Agreement"). 

5. Exclusive Vestin<>. The vesting and settlement provisions set forth in Sections 2,3 and 4 above shall be the exclusive vesting and 
settlement provisions applicable to the RSUs and shall supersede any other 
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ptovisions relating to vesting and settlement (whether in the Employment Agreement, the Equity Plan or elsewhere), unless such other such provision 
expressly refers to this Agreement by name and date. 

6. Settlement. 

(a) Delivery of Shares or Cash. Upon the vesting of the RSUs, the Company shall issue or transfer to the Participant, or cause to be issued or 
tran.sferred to the Participant, one share of Common Stock in respect of each RSU that became vested as of such Vesting Date; provided, however, that, i f 
required to comply with applicable law, cash shall be paid in lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock in respect ofthe vested RSUs and, in any event, the 
Committee may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay cash orpart cash and part Common Stock in lieu of delivering only shares of Common Stock in respect of 
the vested RSUs. If a cash payment is made in lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock pursuant to this Section 6(a) or Section 3, the amount of such 
payment shall be equal to the fair market value ofthe Common Stock (as detennined pursuant to tiie Equity Plan) as of such date less an amount equal to all 
federal, state, local, and non-U.S. income and employment taxes required to be withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 6 or the 
applicable provisions of Section 3, in the event that any ofthe RSUs become vested in connection -with a Change in Control (including vesting that occuis 
upon such a Change in Control following an Anticipatoiy CIC Termination) which results in the Common Stock no longer being outstanding or publ icly 
traded, the Company shall deliver to the Participant in respect of each RSU the same consideration payable to stockholders ofthe Company in connection 
with the transaction constituting the Change in Control. 

(b) Tax Withholding. In connection with any settlement ofRSUs (or any election under Section 83(b) ofthe Code made with respect to 
Restricted Shares issued pursuant to Section 3), the Participant \vill be required to satisfy applicable withholding tax obligations (including payments made 
pursuant to Section 6(a) above). For the avoidance of doubt, the Committee hereby consents to the payment of any required tax withholding pursuant to the 
immediately prior sentence being satisfied using unrestricted shares of Common Stock delivered in settlement of vested RSUs. 

(c) Compliance with Laws. The granting and settlement of the RSUs and any other obligations of the Company under this Agreement shall 
be subject to all applicable federal and state laws, rales, and regulations and to such approvals by any regulatory or govemmental agency as may be required. 
The Committee, in its sole discretion, may postpone the issuance or deliveiy of Common Stock hereunder as the Committee may consider appropriate and 
may require the Participant to make such representations and fiimish such information as it may consider appropriate in connection with the issuance or 
delivery of Common Stock hereunder in compliance with applicable laws, rales, and regulations. 

7. Rights as Stockholder. The Participant shall not be deemed for any purpose to be the owner of any shares of Common Stock subject to the 
RSUs unless and until (a) the RSUs shall have vested and settled pursuant to the terms herein, (b) the Company shall have issued and delivered to the 
Participant Common Stock in settlement of the RSUs or Restricted Shares pursuant to Section 3 hereof, and (c) the Participant's name shall have been entered 
as a stockholder of record with respect to such Common Stock on the books of the Company; provided that RSUs will be credited with Dividend Equivalents 
to the extent provided in Section 8 hereof Any certificates representing the Common Stock delivered to the Participant shall be subject to such stop-transfer 
orders and other restrictions as the Committee may deem advisable under the rales, regulations, and other requirements ofthe Securities and Exchange 
Commission, any securities exchange or inter-dealer quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted, and any applicable federal or state 
laws, and the Committee may cause a legend or legends to be put on any such certificates to make appropriate reference to such restrictions as the Committee 
deems appropriate. 

8. Dividend Equivalent.s. So long as the RSUs have not vested and the Participant has not undergone a termination of service with the 
Company and its Affiliates prior to or on the record date declared for a cash dividend payable on Common Stock, the Participant shall be credited with 
dividend equivalents on such RSUs in the foim of additional RSUs when and to the extent that regular cash dividends arc paid on the Common Stock from 
and after the Grant Date, provided that if the RSUs have vested and setUed in accordance -with Section 6 above after the 
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record date but prior to the payment date of such a regular cash dividend, the Company may, in its discretion, pay cash in the amount ofthe dividend in lieu 
of issuing Dividend Equivalents on such vested RSUs. Such Dividend Equivalents shall be computed by dividing: (i) the amount obtained by multiplying 
the amount ofthe regular cash dividend declared and paid for each share of Common Stock by the number of RSUs (including accumulated Dividend 
Equivalents) held by the Participant on the record date of such regular cash dividend, by (ii) the Fair Market Value of the Coimnon Stock on the dividend 
payment date for such cash dividend. Such additional RSUs shall vest and settle in the same manner as the RSUs to which they relate, except that any 
fractional shares represented by accumulated Dividend Equivalents shall, once vested, be settled solely in cash on the terms provided for cash settlement in 
Section 6(a) hereof Any accumulated and unpaid Dividend Equivalents attributable to RSUs that are cancelled will not be paid and are immediately forfeited 
upon cancellation ofthe RSUs. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 8, no Dividend Equivalents shall be credited with respect to any 
record date occurring after the issuance of Restricted Shares in accordance -with Section 3; instead, the Participant shall be entitled to receive on such 
Restricted Shares any dividends to which he is entitled as a shareholder ofthe Company. 

9. Lock-Up Period. If requested by the undeiwriteis managing any public offering of Common Stock, the Participant agrees to execute a 
separate agreement to the effect that, except as otherwise approved by the Committee or estate planning transfers pennitted under the Equity Plan, shares of 
Common Stock acquired by the Participant following the vesting and settlement ofthe RSUs may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of prior to 
the date following such public offering as so required by such underwriters (the "Lock-Up Period"). The Company may impose stop-transfer instmctions with 
respect to the Common Stock subject to the foregoing restriction until the end of such Lock-Up Period. Shares of Common Stock received upon Settlement of 
an RSU and any Restricted Shares that shall have become vested shall remain subject to the terms of this Section 9. 

10. Parachute Payments. 

(a) Notwithstanding anything to the contraiy herein, i f the Company enters into an agreement the consummation of which would result in a 
Change in Control, an independent registered public accounting firm retained by the Company prior to the occurrence of such Change in Control (the 
"Accounting Firm") shall determine whether all or any portion of the compensatory payments that the Participant receives from the Company (including any 
compensation received in respect ofthe RSUs) will constitute "excess parachute payments" within the meaning of Secrion 280G ofthe Code such thatthe 
Participant would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 ofthe Code or any other similar state excise tax or any interest or penalty is incurred 
by the Participant with respect to such excise tax (the "Excise Tax"). If the Participant would be subject to an Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall also 
determine whether the Participant would receive a greater net after tax benefit, taking into account all otherwise applicable federal, state and local income, 
employment and excise taxes that would otherwise be imposed on or with respect to such compensatoiy payments, i f the amount of such compensatory 
payments were to be reduced to three times the Participant's "base amount", as defined in Section 280G(b)(3) ofthe Code, less one dollar (the "Safe Haifaor 
Limit"). If the Participant would receive a greater net after-tax benefit i f the compensatory payments were reduced to the Safe Harbor Limit, then the number 
ofRSUs (or, i f applicable. Restricted Shares) that could become vested in connecrion with such Change in Control shall be reduced (but not below zero) as 
and to the extent the Accounting Firm determines to be necessary so that the compensatory payments shall not exceed the Safe Harbor Limit. If, as a result of 
the vesting of any portion ofthe RSUs prior to the date ofthe Change in Control, there is not a sufficient number of unvested RSUs (or, i f applicable 
Restricted Shares) to reduce or forfeit to result in the aggregate compensatoiy payments be less than or equal to the Safe Harbor Limit, the Participant agrees 
to forego receipt of other compensation having a value (as determined by the Accounting Firm) equal to the additional number of whole or partial RSUs that 
would have had to have been reduced or forfeited to reduce the compensatoiy payments to the Safe Harbor Limit. 

(b) In connection with making determinations under this Section 10, the Accounting Firm shall take into account, to the extent permitted 
under Section 280G, the value of any reasonable compensation for services rendered by the Participant before, and to be rendered after the date of such 
Change in Control, including the value of any noncompetition provisions that may apply to the Participant following such date. The Company shall 
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cooperate with the Accounting Firm in any making such detenninations. All fees and expenses of the Accounting Finn in implementing the provisions of this 
Section 10, including those expenses incuned to value any restrictive covenants, shall be home by the Company. 

(c) If it shall be subsequently determined that the number ofRSUs (or the value thereof) that the Accounting Finn detennined had to be 
reduced in accordance with the provisions of Secrion 10(a) is less than the number ofRSUs (or the value thereof) actually required to avoid the application of 
the Excise Tax on the Participant's compensatory payments to the Participant, then the value attributable to the appropriate number of RSUs in excess ofthe 
number of RSUs detennined to be reduced by the Accounting Finn pursuant to this Section 10 shall be deemed for all purposes to be a loan to the Participant 
made on the date of receipt of such vested RSUs, which the Participant shall have an obligation to repay to the Company, together with interest on such 
amount at the applicable Federal rate (as defined in Section 1274(d) ofthe Code) from the date ofthe Participant's receipt of payment for such vested RSUs to 
the date of repayment by the Participant. 

(d) Except as otherwise expressly provided in Section 10(c), all determinations made by the Accounting Firm under this Section 9 shall be 
binding upon the Company and the Participant. 

11. Representations and Wairanties of Participant. The Participant hereby makes the following acknowledgements, representations, and 
warranties to the Company: 

(a) No Arrangements to Sell. Except as specifically provided herein, the Participant has no contract, undertaking, undeistanding, agreement, 
or arrangement, formal or info nnal, with any peison to sell, transfer, or pledge all or any portion ofthe RSUs or the Common Stock underlying the RSUs and 
has no current plans to enter into any such contract, undertaking, understanding, agreement, or anangement. 

(b) RSUs Not Transferable. The Participant understand that the RSUs are not assignable or transferable, in whole or in part, and they may 
not, directly or indirectly, be offered, transferred, sold, pledged, assigned, alienated, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of or encumbered (including, but not 
limited to, by gift, operation of law or otherwise). 

12. General. 

(a) Delivery of Documents. The Participant agrees that the Company may deliver by email all documents relating to the RSUs and all other 
documents that the Company is required to deliver to its security holdets (including, without limitation, disclosures that may be required by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission). The Participant also agrees that the Company may deliver these documents by posting them on a website maintained by the 
Company or by a third party under contract with the Company. If the Company posts these documents on a website, it shall notify the Participant by email or 
such other reasonable manner as then detcimined by the Company. 

(b) No Employment Rights. This Agreement does not confer upon the Participant any right to continue as an employee or service provider 
of the Company or any of its affiliates. 

(c) Beneficiary. The Participant may file with the Committee a written designation of a beneficiary on such form as may he prescribed by the 
Committee and may, from time to time, amend or revoke such designation. If no designated bcneficiaiy survives the Participant, the executor or administrator 
ofthe Participant's estate shall be deemed to be the Participant's beneficiaiy. 

(d) Entire Agreement. Except for the Equity Plan, this Agreement and the Employment Agreement contain the entire agreement and 
undeistanding ofthe parties hereto with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersede all prior communications, representations, and 
negotiations in respect thereto. No change. 
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modification, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same be in writing and signed by the parties hereto. 

(e) Inteipretation. The interpretation, constraction, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement shall lie within the sole discretion ofthe 
Conunittee. and the Conunittee's deten-ninations shall be conclusive and binding on the Participant and any other interested persons. 

(f) Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be constraed and interpreted in accordance with the laws ofthe State of Delaware without regard to 
principlesofconflictsof law thereof, or principles of conflicts of laws of any other jurisdiction which could cause the applicarion ofthe laws of any 
jurisdiction other than the State of Delaware. 

[Remainder ofpage intentionally left blank; signature page follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first written above. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

Bv: /s/ Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Titie: Interim Chief Executive Officer 

PARTICIPANT 

/s/ Chandler Bigelow 

Name: Chandler Bigelow 
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Exhibit 10.41 

Execution Copy 

AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") dated as of April 27, 2017, 
between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware coiporation (the "Comnany"). and Edward Lazaras ("Executive"). 

"WHEREAS, the Company and Executive desire to amend and restate the Employment Agreement, dated as of Januaiy 1,2016 (the 
"Original Agreement") to reflect the terms upon which Executive shall provide services to the Company. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe mutual agreements, provisions and covenants contained herein and other good and valuable 
consideration, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as set forth below: 

1. Term; Certain Definitions, (a) The term of Executive's employment under this Agreement (the "Temi") shall be effective as of 
April 27,2017 (the "Effective Date") and shall continue until December 31,2018 (the "Term Expiration Date"). Executive's employment under this 
Agreement may be tenninated earlier than the Term Expiration Date at any time putsuant to the provisions of Section 4. 

(b) Capitalized terms not defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings given such teims on Annex A. 

2. Duties and Responsibilities, (a) The Company hereby employs Executive, and Executive hereby accepts employment, subject to 
the temis and conditions contained herein, during the Term, as Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Strategy Officer ofthe Company. During 
the Teim, Executive agrees to be employed by and devote substantially all of Executive's business time and attention to the Company and the promotion of 
its interests; provided, however, that, to the extent that such acriviries do not violate the terms of, or interfere with his perfoimance of his duties, services and 
responsibilities under, this Agreement, the Executive shall be pennitted to manage his personal, financial and legal affairs. Except as expressly set forth 
herein or as consented to by the Board of Directors ofthe Company (the "Board"), during the Teim, Executive shall not be pennitted to become engaged in or 
render services for any Person other than the Company and its Affiliates. The Company expressly acknowledges and agrees to Executive's continued services 
during the Term as a director of Sequoia Fund, Inc., but only to the extent that such service does not violate the teims of, or interfere with Executive's 
performance of his duties, services, and responsibilities under, this Agreement. Executive shall perfoim such lawfiil duties and responsibilities as reasonably 
directed from time to time by the Board. Executive will have such authority, duties and responsibilities customarily exercised by an individual serving as 
Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Strategy Officer of the size and nature ofthe Company, subject to applicable limitations established by 
the ChiefExecurive Officerofthe Company. Executive shall report directly to the ChiefExecutive Officer ofthe Company. During the Tenn, upon request, 
Executive shall serve as an officer and/or director of one ormore subsidiaries ofthe Company. 

(b)Locarion. During the Term, Executive's pnncipal place of employment shall be in the Company's principal office in New Yoric 
City, New York. Executive acknowledges that Executive's duties and responsibilities shall require Executive to travel on business to the extent reasonably 
necessary to fiilly perfoim Executive's duties and responsibilities hereunder 

3. Compensation and Related Matters, (a) Base Salary. During the period from January 1,2017 through the end of the Term, for all 
services rendered under this Agreement, Executive shall receive an aggregate annual base salary ("Base Salary") at an initial rate of $750,000, payable in 
accordance -with the Company's applicable payroll practices. Base Salary may be increased (but not decreased) on an annual basis as 
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detennined by tiie Board in its sole discretion. References in this Agreement to "Base Salary" shall be deemed to refer to the most recently effective annual 
base salaiy rate. 

(b) Annual Bonus. During the Teim, subject to Section 4(b), Executive shall have the opportunity to earn an annual bonus 
("Annual Bonus"), with a target bonus opportunity of $750,000 (the "Target Bonus"), under a bonus plan ofthe Company, based upon both reasonably 
attainable objectives (which may be based on a number of financial and operational meti-ics, including but not limited to EBn'DA)and subjective factors set 
by the Board or Compensation Committee ofthe Board (the "Compensation Committee") annually after consultation \vith Executive. The Annual Bonus 
payable forany calendar year shall be paid in cash and in a lump sum, at.the time and in the manner such bonuses are paid to other similarly situated 
executives receiving annual bonus payments, which shall generally be in the year following the year in which the services are performed and promptly after 
results have been detennined (which forthe avoidance of doubt shall generally be after the Board's receipt of audited financials for the year to which the 
Annual Bonus, i f any, relates). 

(c) Grants of Equity-Based Awards. 

(i) Ongoing Grants. For each year during the Term, Executive shall be granted a combination of restricted stock units in 
respect of the Company's Class A common stock ("RSUs"). perfonnance share units in respect ofthe Company's Class A common stock ("PSUs") and 
nonqualified stock options in respect ofthe Company's Class A common stock ("Options") (valued in accordance with Black-Scholes or similar binomial 
option-pricing model), such awards having an aggregate fairvalue equal to $1,000,000 (based on the fair market value ofthe Company's common stock on 
the date of grant). The equity award each year shall be divided among the three types of awards as follows: RSUs - 30%; PSUs - 40%; and Options - 30%. The 
exercise price for each Option granted under this Section 3(c)(i) shall be the fair market value ofthe Company's Class A common stock as ofthe date of their 
grant. Each grant of Options and RSUs shall vest in equal annual installments over four years. All or a portion of each grant of PSUs shall vest at the end of a 
three year perfoimance period relating to the grant. The Compensation Committee shall establish the PSU perfoimance criteria in good faith and in 
consultation with the Executive. Executive acknowledges that on Febraaiy 14,2017 the Company granted him the RSUs, PSUs and Options required under 
this Agreement in respect ofthe 2017 calendar year. The RSUs, PSUs and Options granted under this Section 3(c)(i) shall be subject to such other terms as set 
forth in the applicable grant agreement and in the Tribune Media Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan. 

(ii) Supplemental Sign-on Grant. On the Effective Date, Executive shall be granted a supplemental award of27,300 
restricted stock units (the "Supplemental RSUs"). on the terms and conditions set forth in the restricted stock unit agreement attached as Exhibit B hereto (the 
"Supplemental RSU Agreement"). Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, references in this Agreement to "RSUs" shall not refer to the 
Supplemental RSUs. For the avoidance of doubt, the Supplemental RSUs are in addition to, and not in lieu of any of, the equity awards to be granted under 
Section 3(c)(i), and the value ofthe Supplemental RSUs shall not be taken into account in determining any equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(i) 
above. 

(d) Benefits and Perquisites. During the Term, Executive shall be entitled to participate in the benefit plans and programs 
(including without limitation, four (4) weeks' vacation per calendar year, health insurance, dental insurance, life insurance and 401 (k) plan) and receive 
perquisites, commensurate with Executive's position, that are provided by the Company fiiom time to time for its senior executives, subject to the terms and 
conditions of such plans, provided that nolhing herein shall limit the Company's ability to amend, modify or terminate any such plans or arrangements. 

(e) Business Expense Reimbursements. During the Teim, the Company shall promptly reimbuise Executive for Executive's 
reasonable and necessaiy business expenses in accordance with its then-prevailing policies and procedures for expense reimbursement for senior executives 
as approved by the Board in good faith consultation with Executive (which shall include appropriate itemization and substantiation of expenses incurred). 
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(f) Retention Bonus. Provided that Executive remains continuously employed with the Company tiirough and including December 
31,2017, the Company shall pay Executive $ 1,500,000, in substantially equal installments consistent with the Company's payroll practices during the 
twelve (12) month penod immediately following December 31,2017. 

(g) Indemnification. The Executive will be entitled to indemnification and prompt advancement of legal tees, costs and expenses, 
on the same terms as indemnification and advancement are made available to other senior executives ofthe Company, whether through the Company's 
bylaws or otherwise. Dunng the Teim and for six yeais thereafter, the Executive shall be entitled to the same directors' and officers' liability insurance 
coverage that the Company provides generally to its other directors and officers, as may be altered from time to time for such directors and officers. 

4. Tennination of Employment, (a) Executive's employment may be terminated by either party at any time and for any reason; 
provided, however, that during the Tenn Executive shall be required to give the Company at least 90 days' advance written notice (the "Notice Period") of 
any voluntary resignation of Executive's employment hereunder (other than resignation for Good Reason) (and in such event the Company in its sole 
discretion may elect to accelerate Executive's date of tennination of employment, it being understood that such termination shall still be treated as a 
voluntaiy resignation without Good Reason forpuiposes of this Agreement): provided, fiirther. that the Notice Period in the event ofthe Company's 
termination of Executive's employment without Cause shall be at least 30 days. Notwithstanding the foregoing. Executive's employment shall automarically 
terminate upon Executive's death. The Company reserves the right to require Executive not to be in the offices ofthe Company or any ofits Affiliates and/or 
not to undertake all or any of Executive's duties and/or not to contact clients, colleagues or advisors of the Company or any ofits Affiliates (unless otherwise 
instracted) during all or part of any period of notice of Executive's termination of service. During the Norice Period, Executive's terms and conditions of 
service and duties of fidelity and confidentiality to the Company remain in fiill force and effect and. during any such Notice Period, Executive will remain a 
service provider to the Company and shall not be employed or engaged in any other business. 

(b) Following any temiination of Executive's employment during the Teim, except as otherwise provided for under this Section 4, 
the obligations ofthe Company to pay or provide Executive with compensation and benefits under Section 3 shall cease, and the Company shall have no 
fiirther obligations to provide compensation or benefits to Executive hereunder, except (i) for payment of any accraed but unpaid Base Salary and for 
payment of any unreimbursed expenses under Secrion 3(e), in each case accraed or incurred, through the date of termination of employment and timely 
submitted for reimbuisement, payable as soon as practicable and in all events within 30 days following termination of employment, (ii) as explicitly set forth 
in any other benefit plans, programs or arrangements applicable (including vacation pay) to tenninated employees in which Executive participates, other 
than severance plans or policies and (iii) as otherwise expressly required by apphcable law. Forthe avoidance of doubt, any unpaid Annual Bonus forthe 
year of termination of employment is forfeited if during the Term Executive voluntarily tenninates his employment (other than for Good Reason), is 
terminated by the Company with Cause, oris tenninated due to death or Disability during such year; provided, however, that with respect to the annual 
bonus payable under Section 3(b) for the period of his services in the year in which such event occurs, in the event of a Change in Control or an Anticipatoiy 
CIC Termination, Executive shall be treated no less favorably than other participants in the applicable Company annual bonus plan who are employed on the 
date ofthe Change in Control with respect to their services in the same year. Except as specifically provided otherwise in the grant agreement or this 
Agreement, all unvested Options, RSUs (including the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs shall terminate immediately upon termination of Executive's 
employment forany reason, and all vested Options shall terminate immediately upon teimination of Executive's employment by the Company with Cause 
during the Teim. 

(c) If Executive's employment is terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death orDisabilify) or terminated 
by Executive for Good Reason (x) prior to January 1,2018 or (y) in any event after the occurrence of a Change in Control and prior to the Term Expiration 
Date, then Executive shall be entitled to receive severance pay in an aggregate amount (the "Severance Amount") equal to: 
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(i) Two times the sum of (x) Executive's then-cunent Base Salary plus (y) Executive's Target Bonus (the "Cash Severance 
Benefit"), such Cash Severance Benefit to be payable in substantially equal installments consistent with the Company's payroll practices during the 
twenty-four (24) month period immediately following such termination if such termination occurs prior to a Change in Control that qualifies as a 
change in the ownership or effective control ofthe Company or a change in the ownership of a substantial portion ofthe assets ofthe Company 
putsuant to Section 409A ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and the Treasuiy Regulations promulgated thereunder 
(and such other Treasury or Internal Revenue Service guidance), and to be payable in a single lump sum if such termination occurs on or within 12 
months following such a Change in Control. 

(ii) Continuation of any health and dental insurance benefits under the terms of the applicable Company benefit plans for 
twenty-four (24) months, subject to the Company's continuing to provide such insurance benefits for its employees and to Executive's payment of 
the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time; provided, 
however, that such continuation coverage shall end earlier upon Executive's becoming eligible for comparable coverage under another employer's 
benefit plans: provided, fiirther, that to the extent that the provision of such continuation coverage is not pennitted under the teims ofthe Company 
benefit plans or would result in an adverse tax consequence to the Company under the recently enacted healthcare reform law (the Patient Protection 
and Affordable Care Act) or other applicable law, the Company may altematively provide Executive with a cash payment in an amount equal to the 
applicable COBRA premium that Executive would otherwise be required to pay to obtain COBRA continuation coverage for such benefits for such 
period (minus the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to 
time) (the benefits provided by this clause (ii) are refeired to as the "Continued Benefits"). 

(iii) The bonus described in Section 3(f) shall become vested and payable, and shall be paid at the same time and on the 
same basis as such amount would have been paid as specified in Section 3(f) had Executive remained employed through December31,2017. 

(iv) (A) Options and RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs, which will be govemed by the teims of the Supplemental 
RSU Agreement) granted prior to the date of termination that would have vested over the two-year period following such teimination shall 
automatically vest upon the effective date ofExecurive's teimination of employment; (B) all vested Options shall remain exercisable for a twelve 
month period following the date of tennination and (C) with respect to each outstanding PSU grant (other than the PSUs granted to Executive on 
May 5, 2016 (the "Supplemental PSUs") pursuant to the Perfoimance Share Unit Agreement, dated as of March 1.2016, between Executive and the 
Company (the "Supplemental PSU Agreement")) that is unvested on the date of teimination, a prorated number of PSUs (a "Prorated PSU Amount") 
shall vest after the applicable performance period, determined by multiplying (x) the number of PSUs in such grant that would have vested based on 
actual performance ofthe applicable perfoimance period had Executive then continued to be employed by the Company by (y) the ratio ofthe 
number of days in the applicable performance period during which Executive was employed by the Company compared to the total number of days 
in the applicable perfonnance period. 

(v) Payment of any earned but unpaid Annual Bonus, i f any, for the calendar year prior to the calendar year in which such 
tennination of employment occurs. 

d. If Executive's employment is terminated after December 31,2017 in an Anricipatoiy CIC Termination and the transacrion 
contemplated pursuant to Transaction Agreement (or a transaction that supersedes such transaction) is consummated (the "Related Change in Control") 
within the eariier to occur of (i) the first anniveisaiy of the date of the Anticipatory CIC Teimination and (ii) December 31,2018, Executive shall be entitled 
to receive from the Company an amount equal to the Cash Severance Benefit described in Section 4(c)(i), which amount shall be paid in a lump sum within 
10 days after the date the Related Change in Control occurs. In addition. 
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upon an Anticipatoiy CIC Temiination occuning afterDecember 31,2017, Executive shall be entitled to receive the same benefits continuation provided 
under Section 4(c)(ii), except that such benefits continuation shall cease at the eariiest to occurof (i) the time provided in such Section 4(c)(ii), (ii) 30 days 
following the date the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement (or, if applicable, a transaction that supersedes that transaction) is abandoned 
or (iii) i f the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement is not earlier consunmiated, on the earlier to occur of (x) the first annivereaiy ofthe 
Anticipatoiy CIC Termination and (y) December 31,2018. 

e. If Executive's employment is terminated during the Term due to death or by the Company due to Disability, then Executive shall 
be entitled to receive (i) payment of any accraed but unpaid Base Salary, (i i) anamount equal to the Annual Bonus that would have been otherwise payable 
to Executive forthe fiscal year in which such termination occuis (based onpro-forma perfoimance over the entire fiscal year extrapolated from the 
perfonnance ran rate through the date of termination), multiplied by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of days worked in such year and the 
denominator of which is 365, (iii) the Continued Benefits and accraed vacation pay, and (iv) payment of any unreimbursed expenses incuned through the 
date of termination. 

f In addition to the payments and benefits otherwise provided under this Section 4, if a Change in Control shall occur during the 
Term and within the one year period immediately following the Change in Control, Executive's employment is teiminated by the Company without Cause 
(other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, all unvested Options, RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs (other 
than the Supplemental PSUs) then held by Executive shall automatically vest in fiill (which, forthe avoidance of doubt, in the case of PSUs shall be the target 
amount) upon the effective date of Executive's termination of employment. If Executive's employment terminates due to an Anticipatory CIC Teimination, 
then all equity-based awaids that would otheiwise have been forfeited by Executive in connection with such tennination of employment, including, without 
limitation, the Supplemental RSUs and Supplemental PSUs (the "Contingent Vesting Awards") shall remain outstanding and become vested, i f at all, on the 
date on which the Related Change in Control occurs. If no Related Change in Control occurs within the eariier to occurof (i) the fiist anniveisaiy ofthe date 
of Anticipatoiy CIC Termination and (ii) December 31,2018, then all Contingent Vesting Awards shall be forfeited upon the earlier to occur of such dates. 

g. In the event that Executive continues to be employed by the Company after December 31,2017 and his employment is thereafter 
teiminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason prior to the occurrence of a Change in 
Control occurring prior to the Term Expiration Date or (ii) Executive terminates his employment for any reason within 60 days following the Term Expiration 
Date: (x) with respect to any then outstanding RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and Options granted prior to January 1,2018, Executive shall be 
credited with two additional years of vesting service and (y) the Prorated PSU Amount of each outstanding PSU grant (other than the Supplemental PSUs) that 
is then unvested shall vest and become payable to Executive after the applicable performance period; provided, however, i f Executive's employment is 
terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason within the first 90 days ofthe 2018 
calendar year. Executive shall be credited with 27 months of vesting service under subclause (x) above. In addition, in the event that Executive's 
employment is teiminated following December 31,2017 or the Term Expiration Date forany reason, other than by the Company for Cause, Executive shall 
be paid his Annual Bonus in respect of the 2017 fiscal year (in the case of a teimination in 2018) or the 2018 fiscal year (in the case of a termination in 2019), 
based on actual performance, at the time the Annual Bonus otherwise would have been paid under Sccrion 3(b) above. Forthe avoidance of doubt, except for 
the benefits provided under this Section 4(g) or in respect of an Anticipatory CIC Tennination, in no event shall Executive be entitled to the Severance 
Amount or any other benefits provided under Section 4(c), 4(d), 4(e), 4(f) or 4(g) in connection with a termination of Executive's employment following 
December 31,2017 and prior to the occunence of a Change in Control. 

h. Except as expressly provided in Section 4(f) in respect of Contingent Vesting Awards, nothing else in this Section 4 or elsewhere 
in this Agreement to the contraiy, the exclusive treatment upon a Change in Control or Executive's teimination of employment ofthe Supplemental RSUs 
and the Supplemental PSUs shall 
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be the treatment provided in Uie Supplemental RSU Agreement and the Supplemental PSU Agreement, as applicable. 

i . Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary. Executive's entitlement to the payment and benefits and certain 
rights set forth in Section 4(c), 4(d), 4(f) and 4(g) above shall be (A) conditioned upon Executive having provided an irrevocable waiver and release of claims 
in favor of the Company, its Affiliates, their respective predecessors and successois, and all ofthe respective cunent or former directois, officers, employees, 
shareholders, partners, members, agents or representatives of any ofthe foregoing (collectively, the "Released Parties"), substantially in the form attached 
hereto as Exhibit A to be negotiated in good faith, that has become effective in accordance with its terms within 55 days following the termination of 
Executive's employment (the "Release Condition"). (B) subject to Executive's continued compliance in all material respects with the temis of this 
Agreement and (C) subject to Section 24. 

j . Upon temiination of Executive's employment forany reason, upon the Company's request, Executive agrees to resign, as ofthe 
date of such termination of employment or such other date requested, from any positions that the Executive holds with the Company and any ofits Affiliates 
(whether as an employee, officer, director, consultant, trastee, committee member or otherwise) to the extent Executive is then serving thereon. 

k. Following any tennination of Executive's employment, Executive shall have no obligation to seek other employment. There 
shall be no offset against amounts due Executive under this Agreement on account of any remuneration attributable to later employment, consultancy or 
other remunerative activity of Executive. 

5. Noncompetition and Nonsolicitation. For purposes of Sections 5, 6, 7, 8,9, 10 and 11 of this Agreement, references to the 
Company shall include its subsidiaries and any Affiliates ofthe Company that are Controlled by the Company. 

(a) Executive agrees that Executive shall not, directly or indirectly, without the prior written consent ofthe Company: 

(i) while an employee ofthe Company and, if Executive is terminated during the Term, within the two-yearperiod 
following the termination, engage in activities or businesses on behalf of (x) any independent non-network local broadcast group that competes directly with 
the Company and its subsidiaries, and any other Affiliates of the Company or (y) multi-channel video programming distributor with a cairiage contract that 
expires or is scheduled to expire within 24 months after the Effective Date (an "MVPD") (including, in each case, without limitation, by owning any interest 
in, managing, controlling, participating in, consulting with, advising, rendering services for, or in any manner engaging in the business of owning, operating 
or managing any such independent non-network local broadcast group or M'VPD), in any geographic location in which the Company engages (or in which 
the Company has been actively planning to engage) as ofthe date of teiminarion of Executive's employmcnt(collcctively, "Competitive Activities"), or 
assist any Person in any way to do, or attempt to do, anything prohibited by this Section 5(a)(i); provided, however, that the foregoing shall not prevent 
Executive from providing legal services to any Person, including any Person that engages in Competitive Activities, following temiination of employment or 
be interpreted in any way that would otherwise violate applicable Rules of Professional Conduct, provided, fiirther. that the foregoing shall not prevent 
Executive from providing services as a consultant, employee, advisor, or otheiwise with a Person that engages in Competitive Activities, i f such service 
relationship is restricted solely to one or more portions ofthe operations and businesses of such Person, such portions do not engage in Competitive 
Activities, and Executive undertakes not to, and does not, have any discussions with, or participate in, the governance, management or operations of such 
Person or any business segments thereof that engage in Competitive Activities; or 

(ii) while an employee ofthe Company and, if Executive is terminated during the Term, within the two-yearperiod 
following the tennination, (A) solicit, recrait or hire, or attempt to solicit, recrait or 
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hire, any employees ofthe Company or Persons who have worked forthe Company during the 12 month period immediately preceding such solicitation, 
recraitment or hiring or attempt thereof (other than Executive's secretary/executive assistant); (B) intentionally interfere with the relationship ofthe 
Company with any Person who or which is employed by or otherwise engaged to perform services for, or any customer, client, supplier, developer, 
subcontractor, licensee, licensor or other business relation of, the Company; or(C) assist any Person in any way to do, or attempt to do, anything prohibited 
by Section 5(a)(ii)(A) or (B) above; provided that the preceding Section 5(a)(ii)(A) shall not prohibit Executive from (x) conducting a general solicitation 
made by means of a general purpose advertisement not specifically targeted at employees or other Persons described in Section 5(a)(ii)(A)or(y) soliciting or 
hiring any employee or other Peison described in Section 5(a)(ii)(A) who is referred to Executive by search firms, employment agencies or other similar 
entities, provided that such fimis, agencies or entities have not been instracted by Executive to solicit any such employee or Person or categoiy thereof 

The periods dunng which the provisions of Section 5(a) apply .shall be tolled during (and shall be deemed automatically extended by) any 
period in which Executive is in violation of the provisions of this Section 5(a), to the extent permitted by law. 

(b) The provisions of Section 5(a) shall not be deemed breached as a result of Executive's passive ownership of: (i) less than an 
aggregate of 2% of any class of securities of a Person engaged, directly or indirectly, in Competitive Activities, so long as Executive does not actively 
participate in the business of such Peison; provided, however, that such securities are listed on a national securities exchange; or (ii) less than an aggregate of 
1% in yalue of any instrament of indebtedness of a Person engaged, directly orindirectiy, in Competitive Activities. 

(c) Executive acknowledges that the Company has a legitimate business interest and right in protecting its Confidential 
Infonnation (as defined below), business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill, and that the Company would be seriously damaged 
by the disclosure of Confidential Information and the loss or deterioration of its business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill. 
Execurive acknowledges that Executive is being provided with significant additional consideration (to which Executive is not otherwise entitled) to induce 
Executive to enter into this Agreement. In light ofthe foregoing, and the Company's and Executive's mutual understanding that in the course of Executive's 
duties with the Company he ™11 acquire Confidential Information that would be of significant benefit to a subsequent employer that competes with the 
Company, Executive expressly acknowledges and agrees that each and every restraint imposed by this Agreement (specifically including Section 5(a)) is 
reasonable with respect to subject matter, time period and geographical area. Executive fiirther acknowledges that although Executive's compliance with the 
covenants contained in Sections 5, 6, 7,8 and 9 may prevent Executive from earning a livelihood in a business similar to the business ofthe Company, 
Executive's experience and capabilities are such that Executive has other opportunities to eam a livelihood and adequate means of support for Executive and 
Executive's dependents. 

6. Nondisclosure of Confidential Infonnation. (a) Executive acknowledges that Executive shall become familiar with the 
Company's Confidential Information (as defined below), including trade secrets. Executive acknowledges that the Confidential Information obtained by 
Executive while employed by the Company is the property of the Company. Therefore, Executive agrees that Executive shall not disclose to any 
unauthorized Peison oruse for Executive's own puiposes any Confidential Infoimation without the prior written consent ofthe Company, unless and to the 
extent that the aforementioned matters become generally known to and available for use by the public other than as a result of Executive's acts or omissions 
in violation of this Agreement: provided, however, that i f Executive receives a request to disclose Confidential Informarion pursuant to a deposition, 
intenogation, request for information or documents in legal proceedings, subpoena, civil investigative demand, govemmental or regulatoiy process or similar 
process, Executive may disclose only that portion ofthe Confidential Information which is legally required to be disclosed. Notwithstanding anything in this 
agreement to the contrary, except for infoimation that Executive is required to keep confidential as an attomey for the Company, this Agreement does not 
prohibit Executive from providing trathfiil testimony or accurate information in connection with any investigation being conducted into the business or 
operations ofthe Company by any govemment agency 
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or other regulator that is responsible for enforcing a law on behalf of the govemment or otherwise providing information to the appropriate govemment 
regulatory agency or body regarding conduct or action undertaken or omitted to be taken by the Company that Executive reasonably believes is illegal or in 
material non-compliance with any financial disclosure or other regulatoiy requirement applicable to the Company. Executive's obligations under this 
Section 6 shall continue beyond the temiination of Executive's employment with the Company and expiration of the Temi. 

(b) For purposes of this Agreement, "Confidential Infonnation" means information, observations and data conceming the business or affairs 
ofthe Company, including, without limitation, all business infonnation (whether or not in written form) which relates to the Company, or its customers, 
suppliers or contractors or any other third parties in respect of which the Company has a business relationship or owes a duty of confidentiality, or their 
respective businesses or products, and which is not known to the public generally other than as a result of Executive's breach of this Agreement, including 
but not limited to: technical infoimation or reports; formulas; trade secrets; unwritten knowledge and "know-how"; operating instmctions; training manuals; 
customer lists; customer buying records and habits; product sales records and documents, and product development, marketing and sales strategies; market 
surveys; marketing plans; profitability analyses; product cost; long-range plans; information relating to pricing, competitive strategies and newproduct 
development; infoimation relating to any forms of compensation or other personnel-related infoimation; contracts; and supplier lists. Confidential 
bifomiation will not include such infoimation known to Executive prior to Executive's involvement with the Company or information rightftilly obtained 
from a third party (other than pursuant to a breach by Executive of this Agreement). Without limiting the foregoing. Executive agrees to keep confidential the 
existence of, and any information conceming, any dispute between JExecutive and the Company, except that Executive may disclose infomiation conceming 
such dispute to the court that is considering such dispute or to Executive's legal counsel (provided that such counsel agrees not to disclose any such 
information other than as necessary for the prosecution or defense of such dispute). 

(c) Executive fiirther agrees that Executive will not improperly use or disclose any confidential infomiation or trade secrets, i f any, of any 
former employers or any other Person to whom Executive has an obligation of confidentiality, and will not bring onto the premises ofthe Company any 
unpublished documents or any property belonging to any fomier employer or any other Person to whom Executive has an obligation of confidentiality 
unless consented to in wilting by the former employer or other Person. 

(d) Executive is hereby notified in accordance with the Federal Defend Trade Secrets Act that Executive will not be held criminally 
or civilly liable under any federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that is made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government 
official, either directly orindirectiy, or to an attomey solely forthe puipose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law, or i f the disclosure of a 
trade secret is made in a complaint or other document that is filed under seal in a lawsuit or other proceeding. If Executive files a lawsuit for retaliation 
against the Company for reporting a suspected violation of law, Executive may disclose the Company's trade secrets to his attomey and use the trade secret 
information in the court proceeding if Executive files any document containing the trade secret under seal and does not disclose the trade secret, except 
putsuant to court order 

7. Retum of Property. Executive acknowledges that all notes, memoranda, specifications, devices, foimulas, records, files, lists, 
drawings, documents, models, equipment, property, computer, software or intellectual property relating to the businesses of the Company, in whatever form 
(including electronic), and all copies thereof, that are received or created by Executive while an employee ofthe Company or its subsidiaries or Affiliates 
(including but not limited to Confidential Information and Inventions (as defined below)) are and shall remain the property of the Company, and Executive 
shall immediately retum such property to the Company upon the temiination of Executive's employment and, in any event, at the Company's request and 
subject to inspection in accordance with applicable Company employee policies generally; provided, that Executive shall be peimitted to retain a copy of 
his contacts/rolodex and personal files. 
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8. Intellectual Property Right.s. (a) Executive agrees that the results and proceeds of Executive's services for the Company 
(including, but not limited to, any trade secrets, products, services, processes, know-how, designs, developments, innovations, analyses, drawings, reports, 
techniques, formulas, methods, developmental or experimental work, improvements, discoveries, inventions, ideas, source and object codes, programs, 
matters of a literaiy, musical, dramatic or otherwise creative nature, writings and other works of authorship) resulting from services perfoimed while an 
employee ofthe Company and any woiks in progress, whether or not patentable or registrable under copyright or similar statutes, that were made, developed, 
conceived orreduced to practice or learned by Executive, either alone or jointly with otheis (collectively, "Inventions"), shall be works-made-for-hire and the 
Company shall be deemed the sole owner throughout the univeise of any and all trade secret, patent, copyright and other intellectual property rights 
(collectively, "Proprietary Rights") of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known, existing, contemplated, recognized or developed, 
with the right to use the same in peipetuity in any manner the Company determines in its sole discretion, without any further payment to Executive 
whatsoever. If, for any reason, any of such results and proceeds shall not legally be a work-made-for-hire and/or there are any Proprietary Rights which do not 
accrae to the Company under the immediately preceding sentence, then Executive hereby inevocably assigns and agrees to assign any and all ofExecurive's 
right, titie and interest thereto, including any and all Proprietary Rights of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known, existing, 
contemplated, recognized or developed, to the Company, and the Company shall have the right to use the same in perpetuity throughout the universe in any 
manner detennined by the Company without any further payment to Executive whatsoever As to any Invention that Executive is required to assign. 
Executive shall promptly and fiilly disclose to the Company all information known to Executive conceming such Invention. 

(b) Executive agrees that, from time to time, as may be requested by the Company and at the Company's sole cost and expense, 
Executive shall do any and all things that the Company may reasonably deem usefiil or desirable to establish or document the Company's exclusive 
ownership throughout the United States of America or any other countiy of any and all Proprietaiy Rights in any such Inventions, including the execution of 
appropriate copyright and/orpatent applications or assignments. To the extent that Executive has any Proprietaiy Rights in the Inventions that cannot be 
assigned in the manner described above. Executive unconditionally and irrevocably waives the enforcement of such Proprietaiy Rights. This Section 8(b) is 
subject to and shall not be deemed to limit, restrict or constitute any waiver by the Company of any Proprietary Rights of ownership to which the Company 
may be entitled by operation oflawby virtue ofthe Company's being Executive's employer. Executive fiirther agrees that, from time to time, as may be 
requested by the Company and at the Company's sole cost and expense. Executive shall assist the Company in eveiy proper and lawfiil way to obtain and 
from time to time enforce Proprietaiy Rights relating to Inventions in any and all countries. Executive shall execute, verify and deliver such documents and 
perfomi such other acts (including appearances as a witness) as the Company may reasonably request for use in applying for, obtaining, perfecting, 
evidencing, sustaining, and enforcing such Proprietaiy Rights and the assignment thereof. In addition, Executive shall execute, verify and deliver 
assignments of such Proprietary Rights to the Company or its designees. Execurive's obligations under this Section 8 shall conrinue beyond the tennination 
of Executive's employment with the Company and expirarion ofthe Teim. 

(c) Executive hereby waives and quitclaims to the Company any and all claims, of any nature whatsoever, that Executive now or 
may hereafter have for infringement of any Proprietaiy Rights assigned hereunder to the Company. 

9. Nondisparagement. While employed and at all times thereafter. Executive shall not, whether in writing or orally, disparage the 
Company, or their predecessors and successois, or any of the current or fonner directois, officeis, employees, shareholdeis, partners, members, agents or 
representatives of any ofthe foregoing, with respect to any of their respective past or present activities; or otherwise publish (whether in writing or orally) 
statements that tend to portray any ofthe aforementioned parties in an unfavorable light; provided that nothing herein shall or shall be deemed to prevent or 
impair Executive from testifying trathfiilly in any legal or administrative proceeding i f such testimony is compelled or requested (or otherwise complying 
with legal requirements) or from filing or presenting trathfiil statements in any legal or administrative proceeding in which Executive is named as a 
defendant. 
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10. Notification of Subsequent Employer. Executive hereby agrees that prior to accepting employment with, or agreeing to provide 
services to, any other Peison during any period during which Executive remains subject to any of the covenants set forth in Section 5, Executive shall 
provide such prospective employer with written notice of such provisions of this Agreement, with a copy of such notice delivered simultaneously to the 
Company. Forthe avoidance of doubt, the Company shall in any event be permitted to provide any such prospective employer with written notice ofthe 
provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement. 

11. Remedies and Injunctive Relief. Executive acknowledges that a violation by Executive of any ofthe covenants contained in 
Section 5,6, 7, 8 or 9 would cause ineparable damage to the Company in an amount that would be material but not readily ascertainable, and that any 
remedy at law (including the payment of damages) would be inadequate. Accordingly, Executive agrees that, notwithstanding any provision of this 
Agreement to the contrary, the Company shall be entitled (without the necessity of showing economic loss or other actual damage and -without the 
requirement to post bond) to injunctive relief (including temporaiy restraining orders, preliminary injunctions and/or permanent injunctions) in any court of 
competent jurisdicrion forany actual or threatened breach of any ofthe covenants set forth in Section 5,6, 7, 8 or 9 in addition to any other legal or equitable 
remedies it may have. The preceding sentence shall not be constraed as a waiver ofthe rights that tiie Company may have for damages under this Agreement 
or otherwise, and all of the Company's riglits shall be unrestricted, and notwithstanding the fact that any such provision may be detcimined not to be subject 
to specific periormance, the Company will nevertheless be entitled to seek to recover monetary damages as a result of Executive's breach of such provision. 

12. Representations of Executive: Advice of Counsel, (a) Executive represents, warrants and covenants that as ofthe Effective 
Date: (i) Executive has the fiill right, authority and capacity to enter into this Agreement and perform Executive's obligations hereunder, (ii) Executive is not 
bound by any agreement that conflicts with or prevents or restricts the fiill perfonnance of Executive's duties and obligations to the Company hereunder 
during or after the Term, (iii) the execution and deliveiy of this Agreement shall not result in any breach or violation of, or a default under, any existing 
obligation, commitment or agreement to which Executive is subject and (iv) Executive possesses any licenses or certifications necessary for Executive to 
perform his duties hereunder and commencement of employment with the Company shall not be a breach of such representation). 

(b) Prior to execution of this Agreement, Executive was advised by the Company of Executive's right to seek independent advice 
from an attorney of Executive's own selection regarding this Agreement. Executive acknowledges that Executive has entered into this Agreement knowingly 
and voluntarily and with fiill knowledge and understanding of the provisions of this Agreement after being given the opportunity to consult witii counsel. 
Executive fiirther represents that in entering into this Agreement, Executive is not relying on any statements or representations made by any ofthe 
Company's directois, officeis, employees or agents which are not expressly set forth herein, and that Executive is relying only upon Executive's own 
judgment and any advice provided by Executive's attomey. 

13. Cooperation. Executive agrees that, upon reasonable notice and without the necessity ofthe Company's obtaining a subpoena 
or court order, Executive shall provide reasonable cooperation in connection with any suit, action orproceeding (or any appeal from any suit, action or 
proceeding), and any investigation and/or defense of any claims asserted against any Released Parties, which relate to events occumng during Executive's 
employment with the Company and its Affiliates as to which Executive may have relevant infomiation (including but not limited to furnishing relevant 
infonnation and materials to the Company or its designee and/or providing testimony at depositions and at trial), provided that with respect to such 
cooperation occurring following termination of employment, the Company shall reimbuise Executive for expenses reasonably incurred in connection 
therewith, and fiirther pro vided that any such cooperation occurring afler the teimination of Executive's employment shall be scheduled to the extent 
reasonably practicable .so as not to unreasonably interfere with Executive's business orpcrsonal affairs. 
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14. Withholding. The Company may deduct and withhold from any amounts payable under this Agreement such federal, state, 
local, non-U.S. orother taxes as are required to be withheld pursuant to any applicable law or regulation. 

15. Assignment, (a) This Agreement is personal to Executive and without the prior written consent ofthe Company shall not be 
assignable by Executive, except foi the assignment by will orthe laws of descent and distribution, and any assignment in violation of this Agreement shall be 
void. The Company may only assign this Agreement, and its rights and obligations hereunder, in accordance with the temis of Section 15(b) hereof, or to an 
Affiliate of the Company, provided that any such assignee expressly agrees to assume in writing and perform all obligations ofthe Company hereunder. 

(b) This Agreement shall be binding on, and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties to it and their respective heirs, legal 
representatives, successors and pennitted assigns (including, without limitation, successors by merger, consolidation, sale or similar transaction, and, in the 
event of Executive's death. Executive's estate and heirs in the case of any payments due to Executive hereunder). Executive acknowledges and agrees that all 
of Executive's covenants and obligations to the Company, as well as the rights ofthe Company hereunder, shall ran in favor of and shall be enforceable by 
the Company and its successors and assigns. 

(c) In the event of Executive's death before payments that have been earned by Executive under this Agreement have been paid to 
Executive, the Company shall pay to the Executive's surviving spouse or, i f different, the Executive's designated beneficiary (or, i f no spouse is then 
surviving and no beneficiary has been designated by the Executive, to die Executive's estate) all such payments at the times that such payments were due to 
be paid to Executive. 

16. Goveming Law: No Constraction Against Drafter. This Agreement shall be deemed to be made in the State of New York, and 
the validity, interpretation, constraction, and performance of this Agreement in all respects shall be govemed by the laws ofthe State of New York without 
regard to its principles of conflicts of law. No provision of this Agreement or any related document will be constraed against or inteipreted to the 
disadvantage of any party hereto by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of such party's having or being deemed to have 
stractured or drafted such provision. 

17. Consent to Jurisdiction: Waiver of Jury Trial, (a) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein. Executive and the Company 
each hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction ofthe federal courts located within the Borough ofManhattan (or, i f subject matter jurisdiction 
in such courts is not available, in any state court located within the Borough ofManhattan) over any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 
Except as otheiwise specifically provided in this Agreement, the parties undertake not to commence any suit, action orproceeding arising out of or relating 
to this Agreement in a foram other than a foram described in this Section 17(a): provided, however, that nothing herein shall preclude the either party from 
bringing any suit, action orproceeding in any other court forthe purposes of enforcing the provisions of this Section 17 or enforcing any judgment obtained 
by either party. 

(b) The agreement ofthe parties to the foram described in Section 17(a) is independent ofthe law that may be applied in any 
suit, action, orproceeding and the parties agree to such foram even if such foram may under applicable law choose to apply non-foram law. Tlie parties 
hereby waive, to the fiillest extent peimitted by applicable law, any objection which they now or hereafter have to personal jurisdiction or to the laying of 
venue of any such suit, action orproceeding brought in an applicable court described in Section 17(a), and the parties agree that they shall not attempt to 
deny or defeat such personal jurisdiction by motion or other request for leave from any such court. The parties agree that, to the fiillest extent peimitted by 
applicable law, a final and non-appealable judgment in any suit, action orproceeding brought in any applicable court described in Section 17(a) shall be 
conclusive and binding upon the parties and may be enforced in any other jurisdiction. 
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(c) The parties hereto irrevocably consent to the seivice of any and all process in any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or 
relating to this Agreement by the mailing of copies of such process to such party at such party's address specified in Section 21. 

(d) Each party hereto hereby waives, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any right it may have to a trial by 
jury in respect of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Each party hereto (i) certifies that no representative, agent or 
attomey of any other party has represented, expressly or othei-wise, that such party would not, in the event of any action, suit or proceeding, seek to enforce 
the foregoing waiver and (ii) acknowledges that it and the other party hereto have been induced to enter into this Agreement by, among other things, the 
mutual waiver and certificarions in this Section 17(d). 

(e) Except as determined in a final judgment by any arbiter of an action, suit orproceeding brought in connection with 
any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement, each party hereto shall be responsible for its own costs and expenses (including outside attomeys' 
fees and expenses) incuned in connection with any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement. 

18. Amendment: No Waiver: Severability, (a) No provisions of this Agreement may be amended, modified, waived or discharged 
except by a written document signed by Executive and a duly authorized officerofthe Company (other than Executive). The failure of a party to insist upon 
strict adherence to any temi of this Agreement on any occasion shall not be considered a waiver of such party's rights or deprive such party ofthe right 
thereafter to insist upon strict adherence to that teim or any other terai of this Agreement. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right or power 
hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any such right or power, or any abandonment of any steps to enforee such 
a right or power, preclude any other or fiirther exercise thereof orthe exercise of any other right or power 

(b) If any teim or provision of this Agreement is invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable law or public 
policy, all other conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall nonetheless remain in fiill force and effect so long as the economic and legal substance of 
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is not affected in any manner materially adverse to any party; provided, that in the event that any court of 
competent jurisdiction shall finally holti in a non-appealable judicial deteimination that any provision of Section 5,6,7, 8 or 9 (whether in whole or in part) 
IS void or constitutes an unreasonable restriction against Executive, such provision shall not be rendered void but shall be deemed to be modified to the 
minimum extent necessaiy to make such provision enforceable for the longest duration and the greatest scope as such court may determine constitutes a 
reasonable restriction under the circumstances. Subject to the foregoing, upon such determination that any term or other provision is invalid, illegal or 
incapable of being enforced, the parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent ofthe parties as 
closely as possible in a mutually acceptable manner in order that the transactions contemplated hereby be consummated as originally contemplated to the 
fiillest extent possible. 

19. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including its exhibits) constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the 
Company and Executive with respect to the subject matter hereof and supeisedes all prior agreements and understandings (whether written or oral), between 
Executive and the Company, relating to such subject matter, including, without limitation, the Original Agreement. None ofthe parties shall be liable or 
bound to any other party in any manner by any representations and warranties or covenants relating to such subject matter except as specifically set forth 
herein. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contraiy, nothing in this Agreement (other than the termination provisions in Section 4) shall divest 
Executive from any benefits previously granted to or vested by Executive, including equity awards granted or vested prior to the Effective Date. 

20. Survival. The rights and obligations of the parties under the provisionsof this Agreement shall survive, and remain binding and 
enforceable, notwithstanding the expiration of tiie Term, the tennination of this Agreement, the termination of Executive's employment hereunder or any 
settlement ofthe financial rights and obligations arising from Executive's employment hereunder, to the extent necessaiy to preserve the intended 

Source: TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, 10-0 August 09. 2017 Powi>red by Morningstar*̂  Document Research" 
Thelnformation contained herein may nol be coptod, adapted ordlstributed and is nat warranted ta be accuiate, complete ar timely. Theuscrassumesallrisks foranydamages or losses arising tram any use ot Ihis informatton, 
except to the extent such damages or losses cannot belimited orexciuded byapplicabto Irrw Past financial periormance is no guarantee of futuie results. 



benefits of such provisions. Without limiting the generality ofthe foregoing or Section 1(a), Sections 5 through 24 of this Agreement shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement and continue to apply following the end ofthe Temi, unless othenvise modified by a separate agreement between Executive 
and the Company. 

21. Notices. All notices orother communications required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in \vriting and shall be 
delivered by hand or sent by facsimile or sent, postage prepaid, by registered, certified or express mail or ovemight courier service and shall be deemed given 
when so delivered by hand or facsimile, or i f mailed, three days after mailing (one business day in the case of express mail or overnight courier service) to the 
parties at the following addresses or facsimiles (or at such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice): 

If to the Company: Tribune Media Company 

685 Third Avenue 

New York, NY 10017 

Attn: ChiefExecutive Officer 

Attn: Chainnan of the Compensation Committee 

With a copy to: Lawrence K. Cagney, Esq. 

Debevoise & Plimpton LLP 

919 Third Avenue 

New York, NY 10022 

lkcagney@debevoise.com 

If to Executive: Mr Edward Lazaras 

At the most recent address on file with the Company 

Notices delivered by facsimile shall have the same legal effect as i f such notice had been delivered in person. 

22. Headings and References. The headings of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and neither constitute a part of this 
Agreement nor affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. When a reference in this Agreement is made to a Section, such reference 
shall be to a Section of this Agreement unless otherwise indicated. 

23. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including via facsimile and electronic image scan 
(pdf)), each of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrament and shall become effective 
when one or more counteiparts have been signed by each of the parties and delivered to the other parties. 

24. Section 409A. (a) Forpuiposes of this Agreement, "Section 409A" means Section 409Aof the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended (the "Code"), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (and such other Treasury or Intemal Revenue Service guidance) as in effect 
from time to time. The parties intend that any amounts payable hereunder that could constitute "defened compensation" within the meaning 
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of Section 409A will be compliant with Section 409A or exempt from Section 409A. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Executive shall be solely 
responsible and liable forthe satisfaction of all taxes and penalties that may be imposed on or forthe account ofthe Executive in connection with payments 
and benefits provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (including any taxes and penalties under Section 409A ofthe Code), and neither the 
Company nor any ofits affiliates shall have any obligation to indemnify or otherwise hold the Executive (or any beneficiaiy) harmless from any or all of such 
taxes or penalties. 

b. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contraiy, the following special rale .shall apply, if and to the extent required 
in order to avoid the imposition of additional taxes under Section 409A, in the event that (i) Executive is deemed to be a "specified employee" within the 
meaning of Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(i), (ii) amounts or benefits under this Agreement or any other program, plan or arrangement ofthe Company or a controlled 
group affiliate thereof are due or payable on account of "separation from service" within the meaning of Treasuiy Regulations § 1.409A-l(h)and (iii) 
Executive is employed by a public company or a controlled group affiliate thereof, no payments hereunder that are "deferred compensation" subject to 
Section 409A shall be made to Executive prior to the date that is six (6) months after the date of Executive's separation from service or, i f eariier. Executive's 
date of death, and following any applicable six (6) month delay, all such delayed payments will be paid in a single lump sum on the eariiest peimissible 
payment date. 

c. Any payment or benefit due upon a temiination of Executive's employment that represents a "defcnal of compensation" within 
the meaning of Section 409A shall commence to be paid or provided to Executive 61 days following a "separation fiom service" as defined in Treasuiy 
Regulations § 1.409A-1 (h). provided that Executive satisfies the Release Condition, if required by Secrion 4(i). Each payment made under this Agreement 
(including each separate installment payment in the case of a series of installment payments) shall be deemed to be a separate payment for purposes of 
Section 409A. Amounts payable under this Agreement shall be deemed not to be a "deferral of compensation" subject to Section 409A to the extent provided 
in the exceptions in Treasury Regulations §§ 1.409A-1 (b)(4) ("short-teim defeirals") and (b)(9) ("separation pay plans," including the exception under 
subparagraph (iii)) and other applicable provisions of Section 409A. For purposes of this Agreement, with respect to payments of any amounts that are 
considered to he "deferred compensation" subject to Section 409A, references to "temiination of employment", "tennination", orwords and phrases of similar 
import, shall be deemed to refer to Executive's "separation from service" as defined in Section 409A, and shall be interpreted and applied in a manner that is 
consistent with the requirements of Section 409A. 

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contraiy in this Agreement, any payment or benefit under this Agreement or otherwise that is 
eligible for exemption from Section 409A pursuant to Treasury Regulations § 1.409A-l(b)(9)(v)(A) or(C) (relating to certain reimbuisements and in-kind 
benefits) shall be paid or provided to Executive only to the extent that the expenses are not incuired, orthe benefits are not provided, beyond the last day of 
the second calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive's "separation from service" occurs, and provided that such expenses are reimbursed 
no later than the last day of the third calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive's "separation from service" occuis. To the extent that any 
indemnification payment, expense reimbursement, or the provision of any in-kind benefit is detcimined to be subject to Section 409A (and not exempt 
putsuant to the prior sentence or otherwise), the amount of any such indemnification payment or expenses eligible for reimbursement, or the provision of any 
in-kind benefit, in one calendar year shall not affect the indemnification payment or pro vision of in-kind benefits or expenses eligible for reimbursement in 
any other calendar year (except for any life-time or other aggregate limitation applicable to medical expenses), and in no event shall any indemnification 
payment or expenses be reimbursed after the last day of the calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive incuned such indemnification 
payment or expenses, and in no event shall any right to indemnification payment or reimbuisement orthe provision of any in-kind benefit be subject to 
liquidation or exchange for another benefit. 

[Remainder ofpage intentionally left blank; signature page follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first written above. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

Bv: /s/ Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Titie: Interim ChiefExecutive Officer 

/s/ Edward Lazaras 

EDWARD LAZARUS 
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Annex A 

Certain Definitions 

"Affiliate" means, with respect to any specified Person, any other Person that directiy or indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, 
Controls, is Controlled by, or is under common Control with, such specified Pcison, provided that, in any event, any business in which the Company has any 
direct or indirect ownership interest shall be treated as an Affiliate of the Company. 

"Anticipatory CIC Termination" means the terminarion ofExecurive's employment by the Company without Cause.(other than due to 
death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, in either case, after the Company enters into a Transaction Agreement. 

"Cause" means: (a) the conviction of, or nolo contendere or guilty plea, to a felony (whether any right to appeal has been or may be 
exercised); (b) conduct constituting embezzlement, material misappropriation or fi:aud, whether or not related to Executive's employment with the Company; 
(c) commission of a material act of dishonesty or conduct in violarion of Company's written policies and codes of conduct; (d) willful unauthorized 
disclosure oruse of Confidential Information; (e) material improper destraction of Company property; (f) willful misconduct in connection with the 
perfoimance of Executive's duties; or(g) any finding by the Securities and Exchange Commission pertaining to the willfiil conduct ofthe Executive which, 
in the opinion of independent counsel selected by the Company, could reasonably be expected to impair or impede the Company's ability to register, list, or 
otherwise offer its stock to the public, or following any initial public offering, to maintain itself as a publicly traded company: provided, however, that 
Executive shall be provided a single 10 business-day period to cure any such breach set forth in clause (c), (c) or (f), to the extent curable. Forthe avoidance 
of doubt, placing the Executive on paid leave forup to 60 days during which the Company continues to provide the Executive with the Base Salary and 
other compensation and benefits required under Section 3 of this Agreement, pending the Board's good faith determination of whether there is a basis to 
terminate the Executive for Cause, will not by itself constitute a tennination ofthe Executive's employment hereunder or provide the Executive with Good 
Reason to resign his employment. 

"Change in Control" shall be deemed to occur upon: 

(i) the acquisition, through a transaction or series of transactions (other than through a public offering ofthe Company's common stock 
under the Securities Act of 1933 or similar law or regulation goveming the offering and sale of securities in a jurisdiction other than the United States), by 
any Pcison of beneficial owneiship (as defined in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under Section 13 ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 
"Exchange Act"). "Beneficial Ownership") of more than 50% (on a fiiUy diluted basis)of cither (A) the then-outstanding shares of common stock ofthe 
Company taking into account as outstanding for this puipose such common stock issuable upon the exereise of options or wairants. the conversion of 
convertible stock or debt, and the exercise of any similar right to acquire such common stock (the "Outstanding Company Common Stock") or(B) the 
combined voting power ofthe then-outstanding voting securities ofthe Company entitled to vote generally in the election of directois (the "Outstanding' 
Company Voting Securities"): 

(ii) the date upon which individuals who, during any consecutive 24-month period, constitute the Board (the "Incumbent Directois") 
cease for any reason to constitute at least a majonty ofthe Board; provided, that any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election 
or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least two thirds ofthe Incumbent Directors then on the Board (either by a specific vote or by approval 
ofthe proxy statement ofthe Company in which such peison is named as a nominee for director, without written objection to such nomination) shall be 
deemed an Incumbent Director; provided further, however, that no individual initially elected or nominated as a director of the Company as a result of an 
actual or threatened elecrion contest, as such terms are used in Rule 14a-12 of Regulation 14A promulgated under the Exchange Act, 
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with respect to directois or as aresult of any other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of any Person other than the Board 
shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; or 

(iii) the consummation of a reorganization, recapitalization, merger, amalgamation, consolidation, statutoiy share exchange, or similar 
form of coiporate transaction involving the Company (a "Business Combination"), or sale, transfer, or other disposition of all or substanrially all ofthe 
business or assets of the Company to third party purchaser that is not an Affiliate of the Company (a "Sale"), that in each case requires the approval of the 
Company's stockholdeis (whether for such Business Combination or Sale or the issuance of securities in such Business Combination or Sale), unless 
immediately following such Business Combination or Sale, (A) 50% or more of the total voting power of (x) the entity resulting from such Business 
Combination or the entity that has acquired all or substantially all of the business or assets of the Company in a Sale (in either case, the "Surviving 
Company"). or(y) i f applicable, the ultimate parent entify that directly orindirectiy has Beneficial Ownership of sufficient voting securities eligible to electa 
majonty of the board of directois (or the analogous governing body) ofthe Surviving Company (the "Parent Company"), is represented by the Outstanding 
Company Voting Securities that were outstanding immediately prior to such Business Combination or Sale (or, i f applicable, is represented by shares into 
which the Outstanding Company Voting Securities were converted or exchanged pursuant to such Business Combination or Sale), and such voting power 
among the holders thereofis in substantially the same proportion as the voting power ofthe Outstanding Company Voting Securities among the holdets 
thereof immediately prior to the Business Combination or Sale, and (B) no Person is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 
50% ofthe total voting powerof the outstanding voting securities eligible to elect members ofthe board of directois (or the analogous governing body) of 
the Parent Company (or, i f there is no Parent Company, the Surviving Company). 

"Control" (including, with correlative meanings, the tenns "Controlled bv" and "under common Control with"), as used with respect to any 
Person, means the direct or indirect possession ofthe power to direct orcause the direction ofthe management orpoliciesof such Person, whether through the 
ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise. 

"Disability" means Executive would be entitled to long-tcim disability benefits under the Company's long-temi disability plan as in effect 
from time to time, without regard to any waiting or elimination period under such plan and assuming for the purpose of such detemiination that Executive is 
actually paiticipating in such plan at such time. If the Company does not maintain a long-teim disability plan, "Disability" means Executive's inability to 
perfomi Executive's duties and responsibilities hereunder due to physical or mental illness or incapacity that is expected to last for a consecutive period of 
90 days or for a period of 120 days in any 365 day period as detemiined by the Board in its good faith judgment. 

"Good Reason" means, without the Executive's prior written consent, one ormore ofthe following events; (a) a reduction in the Base 
Salary or Annual Bonus target opportunity; (b) a material diminution or adverse change in the duties, authority, responsibilities, positions or reporting lines 
of authority ofthe Executive (including without limitation, any change in Executive's reporting lines of authority such that Executive ceases to report 
directly to the ChiefExecutive Officer ofthe Company); (c) the Company's requiring the Executive to be based at a location in excess of 50 miles from the 
location ofthe Executive's principal job location or office specified in Section 2(b), except for required travel on the Company's business to an extent 
substantially consistent with the Executive's position, above; or (d) in the case of a Change in Control that is either a Business Combination in which the 
Company is not the Surviving Company or a Sale, the failure of the Surviving Company to assume this Agreement; provided, however, that prior to resigning 
for Good Reason, Executive shall give written notice to the Company of the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for such resignation not more 
than thirty (30) days following his knowledge of such facts and circumstances, and the Company shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice to 
cure such facts and circumstances (and if so cured, then Executive shall not be pennitted to resign for Good Reason in respect thereof). Any termination of 
employment by Executive for Good Reason shall be communicated to the Company by written notice, which shall include Executive's date of termination of 
employment (which, except as set forth in the preceding sentence, shall be a date at least ten (10) days after deliveiy 
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of such notice and the expiration of such cure period and not later than 60 days thereafter), ffa Change in Control shall occur and, within the one (l)year 
immediately following the Change in Control, the Executive is not serving as the general counsel of the Company, the Surviving Company or Parent 
Company, the Executive's good faith determination that any ofthe items described in clause (b) above has occuired shall be presumed to be correct, unless 
refiited by clear and convincing evidence to the contrary. For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall Ihe mere occurrence of a Change in Control, the 
disposition of one or more divisions or business units of the Company or the Company ceasing to be a public company, absent any fiirther impact on the 
Executive, be deemed to constitute Good Reason. 

"Govemmental Entity" means any national, state, county, local, municipal or other govemment or any court of competent jurisdiction, 
administrative agency or commission or other govemmental authority or instramentalily. 

"Peison" means any individual, firm, corporation, partnciship, limited liability company, trast, joint venture, association, Governmental 
Entity, unincorporated entity or other entity. 

"Transaction Agreement" means a definitive agreement, the consummation of which would constitute a Change in Control that qualifies as 
a change in the ownership or effective control ofthe Company or a change in the owneiship of a substantial portion ofthe assets ofthe Company pursuant to 
Section 409A ofthe Code. 
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Exhibit A 

GENERAL RELEASE AND 

COVENANT NOT TO SUE 

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME OR MAY CONCERN, KNOW that: 

1. Edward Lazaras ("Executive"), on his own behalf and on behalf of his descendants, dependents, heirs, executois and administrators and 
permitted assigns, past and present ("Executive Related Parties"), m consideration for the amounts payable and benefits to be provided to him under that 
Employment Agreement, dated as of Januaiy 1,2016, between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), and Executive (the 
"Employment Agreement"), hereby covenants not to sue or puisue any litigation against, and waives releases and discharges the Company, its Affiliates (as 
defined in the Employment Agreement), their predecessors, and successors, and all of their respective curtent or former directors, officeis, employees, 
shareholders, partners, membeis, agents or representatives, managers, employees, trastecs (in their official and individual capacities), employee benefit plans 
and their administrators and fiduciaries (in their official and individual capacities) of any ofthe foregoing (collectively, the "Releasees"), from any and all 
claims, demands, rights, judgments, defenses, complaints, actions, charges or causes of action whatsoever, of any and eveiy kind and dcscriprion, whether 
known or unknown, accraed or not accraed, that Executive ever had, now has or shall or may have or assert as of the date of this General Release and 
Covenant Not to Sue against the Releasees relating to Executive's employment with the Company or the termination thereof or Executive's service as an 
officer or director of the Company or its Affiliates orthe termination of such service, including, without limiting the generality ofthe foregoing, any claims, 
demands, rights, judgments, defenses, actions, charges or causes of action related to employment or termination of employment or that arise out of or relate in 
any way to the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 ("ADEA." a law that prohibits discrimination on the basis of age), the National Labor 
Relarions Act, the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Americans With Disabiliries Act of 1990, Titie VII ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974, the Family and Medical Leave Act, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, all as amended, and other federal, state and local laws 
relating to discrimination on the basis of age, sex or other protected class, all claims under federal, state or local laws for express or implied breach of contract, 
WTongfiil discharge, defamation, intentional infliction of emotional distress, and any related claims for attomeys' fees and costs (collectively, "Claims") (the 
"Release"): provided, however, that nothing herein shall release the Company from (i) any of its obligations to Executive under the Employment Agreement 
(including, without limitation, its obligation to pay the amounts and provide the benefits conditioned upon the effectiveness of this General Release and 
Covenant Not to Sue) or the Supplemental PSU Agreement or Supplemental RSU Agreement (as such teims are defined in the Employment Agreement); (ii) 
any rights Executive may have in respect of accraed vested benefits under the employee benefit plans of the Company and its subsidiaries, including any 
equity-based compensation or benefit plans; (iii) any rights Executive may have to indemnification under the Employment Agreement, the Company's by­
laws, other applicable law, or any insurance coverage or other benefits under any directors and officers insurance or similar policies; (iv) any rights Executive 
and the Executive Related Parties may have to obtain contribution as pennitted by applicable law in the event of an entry of judgment against Executive and 
the Company as a result of any act or failure to act for which Executive and the Company are held jointly liable; or(v) any rights Executive and the 
Executive Related Parties may have that cannot be released as a matter of applicable law. 

2. Executive fiirther agrees that this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue may be pleaded as a full defense to any action, suit or other 
proceeding for Claims that is or may be initiated, prosecuted or maintained by Executive or Executive's heirs or assigns. Executive understands and confiims 
that he is executing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue voluntarily and knowingly, but that this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue does 
not affect Executive's right to claim otherwise under ADEA In addition, Executive shall not be precluded by this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue 
from filing a charge with any relevant federal. 
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state or local administrative agency, but Executive agrees to waive his rights with respect to any monetary or other financial relief arising from any such 
administrative proceeding. 

3. In furtherance ofthe agreements set forth above, Executive hereby expressly waives and relinquishes any and all rights under any 
applicable statute, doctrine or principle of law restricting the right of any person to release claims that such person does not know or suspect to exist at the 
time of executing a release, which claims, if known, may have materially affected such person's decision to give such a release. In connection with such 
waiver and relinquishment. Executive acknowledges that he is aware that Executive may hereafter discover claims presently unknown or unsuspected, or 
facts in addition to or different from those that Executive now knows or believes to be trae, with respect to the matters released herein. Nevertheless, it is 
Executive's intention to fiilly, finally and forever release all such matters, and all claims relating thereto, that now exist, may exist or theretofore have existed, 
as specifically provided herein. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that this waiver shall be an essential and material term of the release contained 
above. Nothing in this paragraph is intended to expand the scope ofthe release as .specified herein. 

4. The Company's offer to Executive of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue and the payments and benefits set forth in the 
Employment Agreement are not intended as, and shall not be constraed as, any admission of liability, wrongdoing or improper conduct by the Company. 
Executive acknowledges that Executive has not filed or caused to be filed any complaint, charge, claim or proceeding, against any of the Releasees before 
any local, state, federal or foreign agency, court or other body (each individually a "Proceeding"). Executive represents that Executive is not aware of any 
basis on which such a Proceeding could reasonably be insrituted. Executive (i) acknowledges that Executive will not initiate orcause to be initiated on his 
behalf any Proceeding and will not participate in any Proceeding, in each case, except as required by law; and (ii) waives any right Executive may have to 
benefit in any manner from any relief (whether monetaiy or otherwise) arising out of any Proceeding, including any Proceeding conducted hy the Equal 
Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC"). 

5. Notwithstanding anything else contained in this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, the Employment Agreement or any other 
agreement between the Executive and the Company or any ofits Affiliates to the contraiy, including, without limitation. Section 1 hereof, nothing in any 
such agreement limits or shall be constraed to limit (i) Employee's ability to file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
("EEOC"), the National Labor Relations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other 
federal, state or local governmental agency or commission ("Govemment Agencies"), (n) Executive's ability to communicate with any Govemment Agencies 
or otherwise participate in any investigation or proceeding that may be conducted by any Govemment Agency, including providing documents or other 
infoimation, without notice to the Company or (iii) Executive's right to receive an award for information provided to any Govemment Agencies. 

6. Executive acknowledges that he has been offered but declined a period of time of at least [21/45] days [To be selected based on 
whether applicable termination is "in connection with an exit incentive or other employment teimination program" (as such phrase is defined in ADEA).] to 
consider whether to sign this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, which Executive has waived, and the Company agrees that Executive may cancel 
this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue at any time during the seven days following the date on which this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue 
has been signed (the "Revocation Period"). Executive acknowledges and agrees that he has entered into this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue 
knowingly and willingly and have had ample opportunity to consider the teims and provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. Executive 
fiirther acknowledges that Executive has read this General Release and Covenant not to sue carefiilly, has been advised by the Company to, and has in fact, 
consulted an attomey, and fiilly undeistands that by signing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue Executive is giving up certain rights which he 
may have to sue or assert a claim against any of the Releasees. In order to cancel or revoke this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, Executive must 
deliver to the Board of Directors of the Company written notice stating that he is canceling or revoking this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue during 
the Revocation Period. I f this General 
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Release and Covenant Not to Sue is timely canceled or revoked, none of the provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be effective or 
enforceable, and the Company shall not be obligated to'make the payments to Executive or to provide Executive with the benefits identified in the Sections 
ofthe Employment Agreement referred to in Section 4(i) of the Employment Agreement, unless and until the requirements with respect thereto are met. 
Executive acknowledges that, even if this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue is not executed or is canceled or revoked by him, the provisions ofthe 
Employment Agreement that otherwise by their terms sur\'ive teimination of Executive's employment shall remain in fiill force and effect. 

7. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision orprovisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall not affect the 
validity or enforceability of any other provision of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, which shall remain in fiill force and effect. This General 
Release and Covenant Not to Sue sets forth the entire agreement of Executive and the Company in respect ofthe subject matter contained herein and 
supersedes all prior agreements, promises, covenants, arrangements, communications, representations or warranties, whether oral or written, by any officer, 
employee or representative of any party hereto; and any prior agreement ofthe parties hereto in respect ofthe subject matter contained herein is hereby 
terminated and canceled. No agreements or representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by 
either party that are not set forth expressly in this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. The validity, interpretation, constmction and performance of this 
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be govemed by the laws ofthe State of New York without regard to its conflicts of law principles, and the 
provisions of Sections 16 and 17 ofthe Employment Agreement shall apply mutatis mutandis. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Executive and the Company have each caused this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue to be executed as 
of the dates shown below. 

TRIBUNE MEDL\ COMPANY 

Bv: /s/ Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Titie: Interim ChiefExecutive Officer 

Date: April 27,2017 

EXECUTIVE 

Isl Edward Lazaras 

Edward Lazaras 

Date: April 27,2017 
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Exhibit B 

Award Agreement for Supplemental RSU Grant 

Execution Copy 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT 

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made by and between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware 
corporation (the "Company"), and Edward Lazaras (the "Participant"), and is dated as of April 27,2017 (the "Grant Date"). 

1. Grant. Pursuant to this Agreement, on the Grant Date, the Company shall grant to the Participant 27,300 Restricted Stock Units ("RSUs"). 
each of which shall represent an unfiinded and unsecured promise of the Company to deliver (or cause to be delivered) to the Participant upon settlement one 
share of Class A Common Stock ("Common Stock") of the Company (or cash equal to the fair market value thereof), as set forth herein. The RSUs awarded to 
the Participant hereby shall be subject to all ofthe terms and condirions set forth in this Agreement, as well as the tenns and conditions ofthe Tribune Media 
Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan (the "Equity Plan": capitalized teims used but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth in 
the Equity Plan). 

2. Vesting. The Restriction Period ofthe RSUs shall begin on the Grant Date and lapse as 25% of the RSUs on December 31 of 2017,2018, 
2019 and 2020 (each, a "Stated Vesting Date"), subject in each case to the Participant being continuously employed through such date. 

3. Conversion to Restricted Shares. If the Participant is still employed on the first Stated Vesting Date and no settlement ofthe RSUs has 
previously occurred under Section 6, the Company shall issue to the Participant on such date (i) unrestricted shares of Common Stock related to the vested 
RSUs (unless payment in cash is required or elected by the Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 6) and (ii) shares of Common Stock 
related to the unvested RSUs that will be nontransferable and remain subject to the Restriction Period on the same teims as were applicable to the unvested 
RSUs that they replace ("Restricted Shares"). From and after such date of transfer, for purposes of this Agreement, the term RSUs will include the Restricted 
Shares issued pursuant to this Section 2. 

4. Change in Control: Termination of Employment. 

(a) If a Change in Control shall occur while the Participant is employed by the Company, the Restriction Period shall lapse and all the RSUs 
shall vest upon the Change in Control. 

(b) If the Participant's employment is terminated in an Anticipatory CIC Termination and a related Change of Control shall occur within the 
eariier to occur of (i) the fiist anniveisaiy of the date of such Anticipatoiy CIC Teimination or (ii) December 31,2018, the Restriction Period shall lapse upon 
the date ofthe Change in Control. The term "Anticipatory CIC Tennination" as used herein shall have the same meanings as set forth in the Employment 
Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017, between the Company and the Participant (the "Employment Agreement"). 
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5. Exclusive Vesting. The vesting and settlement provisions set forth in Sections 2,3 and 4 above shall be the exclusive vesting and 
settiement provisions applicable to the RSUs and shall supeisede any other provisions relating to vesting and settiement (whether in the Employment 
Agreement, the Equity Plan or elsewhere), unless such other such provision expressly refers to this Agreement by name and date. 

6. Settlement. 

• (a) Delivery of Shares or Cash. Upon the vesting of tiie RSUs, the Company shall issue or transfer to the Participant, orcause to be issued or 
transfened to the Participant, one share of Common Stock in respect of each RSU that became vested as of such Vesting Date; provided, however, that, if 
required to comply with applicable law, cash shall be paid in lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock in respect of the vested RSUs and, in any event, the 
Committee may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay cash orpart cash and part Common Stock in lieu of delivering only shares of Common Stock in respect of 
the vested RSUs. If a cash payment is made in lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock pursuant to this Section 6(a) or Section 3, the amount of such 
payment shall be equal to the fairmarket value ofthe Common Stock (as determined pursuant to the Equity Plan) as of such date less an amount equal to all 
federal, state, local, and non-U.S. income and employment taxes required to be withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 6 or the 
applicable provisions of Section 3, in the event that any ofthe RSUs become vested in connection with a Change in Control (including vesting that occurs 
upon such a Change in Control following an Anticipatoiy CIC Teimination) which results in the Common Stock no longer being outstanding or publicly 
traded, the Company shall deliver to the Participant in respect of each RSU the same consideration payable to stockholders ofthe Company in connection 
with the transaction constituting the Change in Control. 

(b) Tax Withholding. In connection with any settiement ofRSUs (or any election under Section 83(b) of the Code made with respect to 
Restricted Shares issued pursuant to Section 3), the Participant will be required to satisfy applicable withholding tax obligations (including payments made 
pursuant to Section 6(a) above). For the avoidance of doubt, the Committee hereby consents to the payment of any required tax withholding pursuant to the 
immediately prior sentence being satisfied using unrestricted shares of Common Stock delivered in settiement of vested RSUs. 

(c) Compliance with Laws. The granting and settlement ofthe RSUs and any other obligations of the Company under this Agreement shall 
be subject to all applicable federal and state laws, rales, and regulations and to such approvals by any regulatoiy or govemmental agency as may be required. 
The Committee, in its sole discretion, may postpone the issuance or delivery of Common Stock hereunder as the Committee may consider appropriate and 
may require the Participant to make such representations and fiimish such information as it may consider appropriate in connection with the issuance or 
deliveiy of Common Stock hereunder in compliance with applicable laws, rales, and regulations. 

7. Rights as Stockholder The Participant shall not be deemed forany purpose to be the owner of any shares of Common Stock subject to the 
RSUs unless and until (a) the RSUs shall have vested and settled pursuant to the terms herein, (b) the Company shall have issued and delivered to the 
Participant Common Stock in settlement ofthe RSUs or Restricted Shares pursuant to Section 3 hereof, and (c) the Participant's name shall have been entered 
as a stockholder of record with respect to such Common Stock on the books of the Company; provided that RSUs will be credited with Dividend Equivalents 
to the extent provided in Section 8 hereof. Any certificates representing the Common Stock delivered to the Participant shall be subject to such stop-transfer 
orders and other restrictions as the Conunittee may deem advisable under the rales, regulations, and other requirements ofthe Securities and Exchange 
Commission, any securities exchange or inter-dealer quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted, and any applicable federal or state 
laws, and the Committee may cause a legend or legends to be put on any such certificates to make appropriate reference to such restrictions as the Committee 
deems appropriate. 

8. Dividend Equivalents. So long as the RSUs have not vested and the Participant has not undergone a teimination of service with the 
Company and its Affiliates prior to or on the record date declared for a cash dividend payable on Common Stock, the Participant shall be credited with 
dividend equivalents on such RSUs in the 
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fomi of additional RSUs when and to the extent that regular cash dividends are paid on the Common Stock from and afler the Grant Date, provided that i f the 
RSUs have vested and settled in accordance with Section 6 above after the record date but prior to the payment date of such a regular cash dividend, the 
Company may, in its discretion, pay cash in the amount ofthe dividend in lieu of issuing Dividend Equivalents on such vested RSUs. Such Dividend 
Equivalents .shall be computed by dividing: (i) the amount obtained by multiplying the amount ofthe regular cash dividend declared and paid for each share 
of Common Stock by the number ofRSUs (including accumulated Dividend Equivalents) held by the Participant on the record date of such regular cash 
dividend, by (ii) the Fair Market Value ofthe Common Stock on the dividend payment date for such cash dividend. Such additional RSUs shall vest and 
settle in the same manner as the RSUs to which they relate, except that any fractional shares represented by accumulated Dividend Equivalents shall, once 
vested, be settled solely in cash on the terms provided for cash settlement in Section 6(a) hereof Any accumulated and unpaid Dividend Equivalents 
attributable to RSUs that arc cancelled will not be paid and are immediately forfeited upon cancellation ofthe RSUs. Notwithstanding the foregoing 
provisions of this Section 8, no Dividend Equivalents shall be credited with respect to any record date occuning after the issuance of Restricted Shares in 
accordance with Section 3; instead, the Participant shall be entitled to receive on such Restricted Shares any dividends to which he is entitled as a 
shareholder of the Company. 

9. Lock-Up Period. If requested by the underwriters managing any public offering of Common Stock, the Participant agrees to execute a 
separate agreement to the effect that, except as otherwise approved by the Committee or estate planning transfers permitted under the Equity Plan, shares of 
Common Stock acquired by the Participant following the vesting and settlement ofthe RSUs may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of prior to 
the date following such public offering as so required by such undeiwriteis (the "Lock-Up Period"). The Company may impose stop-transfer instmctions with 
respect to the Common Stock subject to the foregoing restriction until the end of such Lock-Up Period. Shares of Common Stock received upon Settlement of 
an RSU and any Restricted Shares that shall have become vested shall remain subject to the teims of this Section 9. 

10. Parachute Payments. 

(a) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, i f the Company enters into an agreement the consummation of which would result in a 
Change in Control, an independent registered public accounting fimi retained by the Company prior to the occurrence of such Change in Control (the 
"Accounting Firm") shall determine whether all or any portion of the compensatoiy payments that the Participant receives from the Company (including any 
compensation received in respect of the RSUs) will constitute "excess parachute payments" within the meaning of Section 280G ofthe Code such that the 
Participant would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any other similar state excise tax or any interest or penalty is incurred 
by the Participant with respect to such excise tax (the "Excise Tax"). If the Participant would be subject to an Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall also 
deteimine whether the Participant would receive a greater net aftertax benefit, taking into account all otherwise applicable federal, state and local income, 
employment and excise taxes that would otherwise be imposed on or with respect to such compensatory payments, i f the amount of such compensatory 
payments were to be reduced to three times the Participant's "base amount", as defined in Section 280G(b)(3) ofthe Code, less one dollar (the "Safe Harbor 
Limit"). If the Participant would receive a greater net after-tax benefit i f the compensatory payments were reduced to the Safe Harbor Limit, then the number 
ofRSUs (or, if applicable, Restricted Shares) that could become vested in connection with such Change in Control shall be reduced (but not below zero) as 
and to the extent the Accounting Firm detennines to be necessaiy so that the compensatoiy payments shall not exceed the Safe Harbor Limit. If, as a result of 
the vesting of any portion ofthe RSUs prior to the date ofthe Change in Control, there is not a sufficient number of unvested RSUs (or, i f applicable 
Restricted Shares) to reduce or forfeit to result in the aggregate compensatoiy payments be less than or equal to the Safe Haibor Limit, the Participant agrees 
to forego receipt of other compensation having a value (as deteimined by the Accounting Film) equal to the additional number of whole or partial RSUs that 
would have had to have been reduced or forfeited to reduce the compensatory payments to the Safe Harbor Limit. 

(b) In connection with making detemiinations under this Section 10, the Accounting Fiim shall take into account, to the extent peimitted 
under Section 280G, the value of any reasonable compensation for services 
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rendered by tiie Participant before, and to be rendered after the date of such Change in Control, including the value of any noncompetition provisions that 
may apply to the Participant following such date. The Company shall cooperate with the Accounting Fimi in any making such determinations. All fees and 
expenses ofthe Accounting Firm in implementing the provisions of this Section 10, including those expenses incurtcd to value any restrictive covenants, 
shall be home by the Company. 

(c) If it shall be subsequently determined that the number ofRSUs (orthe value thereof) that the Accounting Firm deteimined had to be 
reduced in accordance with the provisions of Section 10(a) is less than the number of RSUs (orthe value thereof) actually required to avoid the application of 
the Excise Tax on the Participant's compensatoiy payments to the Participant, then the value attributable to the appropriate number ofRSUs in excess ofthe 
number ofRSUs deteimined to be reduced by the Accounting Fiim putsuant to this Section 10 shall be deemed for all purposes to be a loan to the Participant 
made on the date of receipt of such vested RSUs, which the Participant shall have an obligation to repay to the Company, together with interest on such 
amount at the applicable Federal rate (as defined in Section 1274(d) of the Code) from the date ofthe Participant's receipt of payment for such vested RSUs to 
the date of lepayment by the Participant. 

(d) Except as otherwise expressly provided in Section 10(c), all determinations made by the Accounting Firm under this Section 9 shall be 
binding upon the Company and the Participant. 

11. Representations and Wananties of Participant. The Participant hereby makes the following acknowledgements, representations, and 
wananties to the Company: 

(a) No Arrangements to Sell. Except as specifically provided herein, the Participant has no contract, undertaking, undeistanding, agreement, 
or arrangement, fonnal or informal, with any person to sell, transfer, or pledge all or any portion ofthe RSUs orthe Common Stock underiying the RSUs and 
has no current plans to enter into any such contract, undertaking, undeistanding, agreement, or anangement. 

(b) RSUs Not Transferable. The Participant undeistand that the RSUs are not assignable or transferable, in whole or in part, and they may 
not, directly or indirectly, be offered, transferred, sold, pledged, assigned, alienated, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of or encumbered (including, but not 
limited to, by gift, operation of law or otheiwise). 

12. General. 

(a) Delivery of Documents. The Participant agrees that the Company may deliver by email all documents relating to the RSUs and all other 
documents that the Company is required to deliver to its security holders (including, without limitation, disclosures that may be required by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission). The Participant also agrees that the Company may deliver these documents by posting them on a website maintained by the 
Company or by a third party under contract with the Company. If the Company posts these documents on a website, it shall notify the Participant by email or 
such other reasonable manner as then determined by the Company. 

(b) No Employment Rights. This Agreement does not confer upon the Participant any right to continue as an employee or service provider 
ofthe Company or any ofits affiliates. / 

(c) Beneficiary. The Participant may file with the Committee a written designation of a beneficiary on such form as may be prescribed by the 
Committee and may, from time to time, amend or revoke such designation. If no designated beneficiaiy survives the Participant, the executor or administrator 
of the Participant's estate shall be deemed to be the Participant's beneficiaiy. 
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(d) Entire Agreement. Except forthe Equity Plan, this Agreement and the Employment Agreement contain the entire agreement and 
understanding ofthe parties hereto with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersede all prior communicarions, representations, and 
negotiations in respect thereto. No change, modification, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same be in writing and signed 
by the parties hereto. 

(e) Interoretatinn. The interpretation, constraction, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement shall lie within the sole discretion ofthe 
Committee, and the Committee's detenninations shall be conclusive and binding on the Participant and any other interested persons. 

(f) Goveming Law. This Agreement shall be constraed and inteipreted in accordance with the laws ofthe State of Delaware without regard to 
principles of conflicts of law thereof, orpnnciples of conflicts of laws of any other jurisdiction which could cause the application ofthe laws of any 
jurisdicrion other than the State of Delaware. 

[Remainder ofpage intentionally left blank; signature page follows] 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first 'written above. 

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY 

Bv: h i Peter Kem 

Name: Peter Kem 

Title: Interim ChiefExecutive Officer 

PARTICIPANT 

Isl Edward Lazaras 

Name: Edward Lazaras 
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Exhibit 31.1 

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rules 13a-I4(a) and lSd-I4(a), a^ adopted pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 
2002 

1. Peter M. Kem, certify that: 

1.1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrae statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessaiy to make the 
statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered hy this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial infonnation included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the 
financial condirion, results of operations and cash flows ofthe registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-l 5(e)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l 5(f) and 15d-l 5(f)) forthe 
registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those 
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
puiposes in accordance 'with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occurred duiing the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directois (or persons perfoiming the equivalent fiinctions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design oi operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial infonnation; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's intemal control 
over financial reporting. 

Date: August 9,2017 

/s/Peter M. Kem 

Peter M. Kem 

Interim ChiefExecutive Officer 
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Exhibit 31.2 

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and lSd-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbancs-Oxley Act of 
2002 

1. Chandler Bigelow, certify that: 

1.1 have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company; 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrae statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the 
statements made, in light ofthe circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial infonnation included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the 
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13 a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules I3a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the 
registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to 
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by otheis within those 
entities, particulariy during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such intemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our 
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external 
puiposes in accoidance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness ofthe registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the 
effectiveness ofthe disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting that occuned during the registrant's most recent 
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially 
affect, the registrant's intemal control over financial reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the 
registrant's auditors and the audit committee ofthe registrant's board of directors (orpersons perfonning the equivalent fiinctions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of intemal control over financial reporting which are reasonably 
likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's intemal control 
over financial reporting. 

Date: August 9,2017 

Isl Chandler Bigelow 

Chandler Bigelow 

Chief Financial Officer 
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Exhibit 32.1 

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13S0,as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

In connection with the quarteriy report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company (the "Company") for the period ended June 30,2017 as filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), the undeisigned, PeterM. Kcra, Interim ChiefExecutive Officerofthe Company, 
hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to his knowledge: 

(1) the Report ftilly complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) the information contained in the Report faiily presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations ofthe Company. 

Date: August 9,2017 

/s/PeterM. Kem 

PeterM. Kem 

Interim ChiefExecutive Officer 
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Exhibit 32.2 

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 

In connection with the quarteriy report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company (the "Company") forthe period ended June 30,2017 as filed with the 
Securiries and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), the undersigned. Chandler Bigelow, Chief Financial Officerofthe Company, hereby 
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 ofthe Sarbanes-Oxley Act of2002, that lo his knowledge: 

(1) the Report fiilly complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securiries Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) the information contained in the Report fairiy presents, in all material respects, the financial condirion and results of operations ofthe Company. 

Date: August 9,2017 

Isl Chandlei Bigelow 

Chandler Bigelow 

Chief Financial Officer 

Scuice: TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, 10-Q. Augu.5t 09. 2017 Po'A'ered by Morningstar''' Document Research" 
The inlormation contained herein may nat bacopicd, adapted ordlstributed and is not warranted to beaccunte, comptote or timcfy. Theuscrassumesallrisks lor any damages or tosses arising from any use of thisinformation, 
except to the extent such damages or losses cannot be iimited or excluded by appiicabie law. Past finanaai periarmance IS no guarantee of future results. 



Scuice- TRIBUNE MEDIA CO, .10-Q. August 09. 2017 FW/ed by rvornincjEtar''- Dociimenr Rosearclr 
The Infomiation contained herein may not bacopicd, adapted ordlstributed and is not warranted to beaccuiato, complete or timcfy. Theuscrassumesallrisks forany damagesor losses arising from any usoof this information, 
except to theextentsuch damages or losses cannot belimiteti orexciuded by applicable law. Past financial performance is na guarantee of future results. 



CONFIRMATION OP AUTHORITY 

TO WHOM rr MAY CONCERN: 

The undersigned, IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC, the property owner of the 

property commonly known as 640-740 W. Chicago Avenue and SO1-843 N. Halsted Street, 

Chicago, Illinois, hereby confirms that the Zoning Applicant, Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC 

is authorized by the undersigned to file an Application for Amendment to the Chicago Zoning 

Ordinance conceming the above-described property. 

Dated this^?day of August, 2017. 

IL-700 WEST CHICAGO AVENUE, LLC 

Printed Ns^t^ / wluA-rmj A\C' Q[JJ2Air\ 

Title: ?r^icW\V 

42592311:1 



Akerman 

August 30, 2017 

Honorable Daniel S. Solis 
Chairman, Committee on Zoning 
121 North LaSalle Street 
Room 304 - City Hall 
Chicago, Illinois 60602 

Chris A. Leach 

Akerman LLP 
71 South Wacker Drive 

46th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Tel: 312.634.5700 
Fax: 312.424.1900 

Re: Zoning Amendment Application 
640-740 W. Chicago Ave., & 801-843 N. Halsted St. 
Chicago, Illinois 

The undersigned, Chris A. Leach, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says the following: 

The undersigned certifies that he has complied with the requirements of Sec. 17-13-0107 ofthe Chicago 
Zoning Ordinance, by sending written notice to such property OAvners who appear to be the owners ofthe 
property within the subject area not solely owned by the applicant, and to the owners of all property 
within 250 feet in each direction of the lot line of the subject property, exclusive of public roads, streets, 
alleys and other public ways, or a total distance limited to 400 feet. Said "written notice" was sent by 
First Class U.S. Mail, no more than 30 days before filing the application. 

The undersigned certifies that the notice contained the address of the property sought to be rezoned; a 
statement of the intended use of the property; the name and address of the applicant; the name and 
address of the owner; and a statement that the applicant intends to file the application for a change in 
zoning on approximately August 30, 2017. 

The undersigned certifies that the applicant has made a bona fide effort to determine the addresses ofthe 
parties to be notified under Section 17-13-0107 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, and that the 
accompanying list of names and addresses of surrounding property owners within 250 feet ofthe subject 
site is a complete list containing the names and addresses of the people required to be served. 

Chris A. Leach 
Subscribed and swom to 
before me this 30"̂  day of 
August, 2017 

Notary Public 
akerman.com 

42719312;! 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

DEBRAA. FLANAGAN 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STATE OF laiNOiS 

My Coimrnsiion Elviras 0I/21/2Q80 
mmmmmmm^mmitmmmmmmmmttmmm 



Jack George 

Akerman LLP 
71 South Wacker Drive 

46th Floor 
Chicago, IL 60606 
Tel: 312.634.5700 

Augus t 30, 2017 Fax: 312.424.1900 

Akerman 

USPS FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Re: Zoning Amendment Application 
640-740 W. Chicago Ave., & 801-843 N. Halsted St. 
Chicago, Illinois 

Dear Property Owner: 

In accordance with the requirements for an Amendment to the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, specifically 
Section 17-13-0107, please be informed that on or about August 30, 2017, I, the undersigned attorney, 
will file an Application for a change in zoning from the M3-3 Heavy Manufacturing District and the DS-5 
Downtown Service District to the DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District and then to a Waterway Residential 
Business Planned Development on behalf of the Applicant for the property located at 640-740 W. 
Chicago Avenue and 801-843 N. Halsted Street, Chicago, Illinois and bounded by the North Branch ofthe 
Chicago River; Chicago Avenue and Halsted Street. 

The applicant intends to use the subject property to develop the property with a phased development with 
three office buildings and one residential building with the first phase being a 12 Story 220 foot tall office 
building containing approximately 450,000 square feet of office space with retail on the ground floor and 
accessory parking below grade. 

The Applicant is Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC, whose business address is 150 N. Riverside, Suite 
1800, Chicago, Illinois, 60606. 

The property Owner is IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC, whose business address is 435 N. Michigan 
Ave., 6"i Floor, Chicago, Lemont, Illinois 60611. 

I am the attorney for the Applicant. My address is Akerman LLP, 71 South Wacker Drive, 46"̂  Floor, 
Chicago, Illinois 60606. Please feel free to contact me at (312) 870-8022. If you should have any 
questions concerning the Application. 

Please note that the Applicant is not seeking to purchase or rezone your property. The Applicant is 
required by law to send you this notice because you own property located within 250 feet of the proposed 
development. 

Very Truly Your 

akerman. com 



CITY OF CHICAGO 

APPLICATION FOR AN AMENDMENT TO 
THE CHICAGO ZONING ORDINANCE 

1. ADDRESS of the property Applicant is seeking to rezone: 

640-740 W. Chicago Ave. & 801-843 N. Halsted St. 

4. 

5. 

2. Ward Number that property is located in: 27th Ward 

3. APPLICANT Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC 

ADDRESS 150 N. Riverside, Suite 1800 CITY Chicago 

STATEJL ZIP CODE__60606 PHONE 312-788-1802 

EMAIL jod@riversideid com CONTACT PERSON J°hn O'Donnell 

Is the applicant the owner of the property? YES NO 
If the applicant is not the owner of the property, please provide the following information 
regarding the owner and attach written authorization from the owner allowing the application to 
proceed. 

OWNER IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC 

ADDRESS '*35 N. Michigan Avenue, 6th Floor CITY Chicago 

STATE 'L ZIP CODE 60611 PHONE 312-222-2313 

EMAIL adevallet@tribunemedla.com CONTACT PERSON ^"^y Vallet. Senior Director 

If the Applicant/Owner of the property has obtained a lawyer as their representative for the 
rezoning, please provide the following information: 

ATTORNEY George / Chris A. Leach 

ADDRESS Akerman LLP, 71 S. Wacker Dr., 46th Floor 

CITY Chicago STATE ZIP CODE 60606 
jack.george@akerman com 

PHONE 312-870-8022 p ^ x 312-4234-1956 E M A I L chns.leach@akerman.com 



If the applicant is a legal entity (Corporation, LLC, Partnership, etc.) please provide the names 
of all owners as disclosed on the Economic Disclosure Statements. 
John O'Donnell 

7. On what date did the owner acquire legal title to the subject property? December 2012 

8. Has the present owner previously rezoned this property? If yes, when? 
No 

9. Present Zoning District M3-3 and DS-5 Proposed Zoning District DX-5 then to WRBPD 

10. Lot size in square feet (or dimensions) 309,277 

11. Current Use of the property Vacant industrial building and surface parking lot 

12. Reason for rezoning the property To redevelop the property with phased development consisting of 

of four sub-areas containing three office buildings and one residential building. 

13. Describe the proposed use of the property after the rezoning. Indicate the number of dwelling 
units; number of parking spaces; approximate square footage of any commercial space; and 
height ofthe proposed building. (BE SPECIFIC) 

The proposed development consists of phased development containing three office buildings and one 

residential building with the Phase I being a 12 story 220 foot tall office building containing approximately 

450,000 square feet with retail on the ground floor and accessory parking below grade 

14. The Affordable Requremcnts Ordinance (ARO) requires on-site affordable housing units and/or 
a financial contribution for residential housing projects with ten or more units that receive a zoning 
change which, among other triggers, increases the allowable floor area, or, for existing Planned 
Developments, increases the number of units (see attached fact sheet or visit 
www.cityofchicago.org/ARO for more information). Is this project subject to the ARO? 

YES NO 



COUNTY OF COOK 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

John O'Donnell _, being first duly sworn on oath, states that all of the above 
statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are true and correct. 

de/700 We§t investors, LLC 

Subscribed and Sworn to before me this 
M day of August , 2017 

Ndtary Publil 

Signature ofi Applicant 

NEDRA STUART 
Official Seal 

Noury Public • State of lllinoii 
My Cofflfflltiion Expires Jun 29.2020 

For Office Use Only 

Date of Introduction: 

File Number: 

Ward: 



CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [X] the Applicant 

OR 
2. [ ] a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant's legal 
name: 

OR 
3. [ ] a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section 11(B)(1)) 

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Party: 150 N Riverside, Suite 1800 
Chicago, IL 60606 

C. Telephone: 312-788-1802 Fax: Email: jod@riversideid.com 

D. Name of contact person: John O'Donnell 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one). . .-. .._ 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of 
property, if applicable): 

PD Application for the 640-740 W. Chicago Ave, and 801-843 N. Halsted St. 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Planning and Development 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # and Contract # 
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SECTION II - DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSE^G PARTY 

1. Indicate the nature ofthe Disclosing Party: 
[ ] Person [X] Limited liability company 
[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
[ ] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
[ ] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, i f applicable: 

Delaware 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[X] Yes [ ] No [ ] Organized in Illinois 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles, i f applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, i f any, which are legal entities (if there 
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 
similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Title 
John O'Donnell Manager 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 
ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a 
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a 
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity. If none, 
state "None." 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant 
O'Donnell Family LLC 150 N. Riverside. Suite 1800 : Chicago. IL 60606 100% 

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 
OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 
12-month period preceding the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [X] No 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes" to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 
describe such income or compensation: 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable 
inquiry, any City elected official's spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 
Chapter 2-156 ofthe Municipal Code of Chicago ("MCC")) in the Disclosing Party? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

SECTION IV - DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attomey, 
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 
the nature ofthe relationship, and the total amount ofthe fees paid or estimated to be paid. The 
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 
Party's regular payroll. If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 
disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether 
retained or anticipated 
to be retained) 

Jack George 

Business 
Address 
71 S. Wacker 
Dr., Floor 46, 
Chicago, IL, 

60606 

Relationship to Disclosing Party 
(subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist, etc.) 

Zoning Counsel 

Fees (indicate whether 
paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
"hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 
$25,000 estimated 

(Add sheets i f necessary) 

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V ~ CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLL\NCE 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes [X] No [ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more ofthe Disclosing Party. 

I f "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only i f the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of 
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

Ver.2017-1 Page 4 of 14 



3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
idenfified in Section 11(B)(1) of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of govemment; 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 
adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in cormection with: obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 
bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a govemmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above; 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions conceming 
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal govemment, any state, or any other 
unit of local government. 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC 
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Govemmental Ethics). 

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern: 
• the Disclosing Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed 
under Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following 
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local govemment, 
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the 
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity 
that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor̂  is 
under common control of another person or entity; 
• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, 
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 
a public officer or employee ofthe City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal govemment 
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 
official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 
in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 
officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 
bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 
United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any "controlling person" [see MCC 
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any "sister agency"; and (ii) 
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 
for doing business with the City. NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 
Article's permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 
System for Award Management ("SAM"). 

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 
or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 
Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 
believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications. 

11. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N/A 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

12. To the best ofthe Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 
of Chicago (if none, indicate with "N/A" or "none"). 

N/A 

13. To the best ofthe Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 
the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 
official, ofthe City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a "gift" does not include: (i) anything 
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with "N/A" or 
"none"). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

N/A 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FESIANCIAL INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ ] is [X] is not 

a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further 
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 
MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 
here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSESfESS 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge 
after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). If you checked "No" 
to Item D(l), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise pennitted, no City elected 
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 
power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 
or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 
acquired by any City official or employee. 
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDD4G SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either (1) or (2) below. If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

^ 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

NOTE: I f the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. I f the Matter is not 
federally funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(l) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A( l ) and A(2) above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

5. I f the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A( l ) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

I f the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 
[ ] Yes [ ] No 

I f "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulafions? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director ofthe Office of Federal Contract 
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 
applicable filing requirements? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] Reports not required 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

I f you checked "No" to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Govemmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The full text 
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 
also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance. 

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all ofthe information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By 
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 
claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter 
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 
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CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants 
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are 
tme, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC 

e exact legal name of Disclosing Party) 

(Sign he 

John O'Donnell 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

Manager 
(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and swon, to befo« me on (date) 7A. 

at L f ^ ^ County, / l i f l l O i ^ (state). 

/ Notary Pdbhc '^'^ ' ' ' i\ m m m % » 

Commission expires: /jjAAl 29( \ 

NEDRA STUART 
Official Seal 

Notary Public - State of lllinoit 
My Commission Expires Jun 29, 2020 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS 
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal 
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial 
relationship" with any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of 
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic 
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any ofthe following, whether by blood or 
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 
II.B.l.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners ofthe Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing 
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the 
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 
Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 
Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 
Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 
currently have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 
whom such person has a familial relafionship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any 
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

2. I f the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of 
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 
2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [X] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange. 

3. I f yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified 
as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 
the pertinent code violations apply. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable: 

O'DONNELL FAMILY, LLC 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [ ] the Applicant 

OR 
2. [X] a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant's legal 
name: Riverside/700 West Investors, LLC 

OR 
3. [ ] a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section 11(B)(1)) 

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 150 N Riverside, Suite 1800 
Chicago, IL 60606 

C. Telephone: 312-788-1802 Fax: Email: jod@rjversideid.conn 

D. Name of contact person: -J°hn O'Donnell . - . . 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of 
property, if applicable): 

PD Application for the 640-740 W. Chicago Ave, and 801-843 N. Halsted St. 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Planning and Development 

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # and Contract # 
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SECTION II ~ DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
] Person [X] Limited liability company 
] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
] Tmst [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

Delaware 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[X] Yes [ ] No [ ] Organized in Illinois 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there 
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 
similar entities, the tmstee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the day-to-day management ofthe Applicant. 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Title 
John O'Donnell Manager 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 
ownership) in excess of 7.5% ofthe Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a 
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a 
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a tmst, estate or other similar entity. If none, 
state "None." 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant 
John O'Donnell 150 N. Riverside. Suite 1800 ; Chicago. IL 60606 100% 

SECTION IH ~ INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED 
OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 
12-month period preceding the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [X] No 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes" to either ofthe above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 
describe such income or compensation: 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable 
inquiry, any City elected official's spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 
Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago ("MCC")) in the Disclosing Party? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

SECTION IV ~ DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attomey, 
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 
the nature ofthe relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The 
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 
Party's regular payroll. If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this 
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 
disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business 
retained or anticipated Address 
to be retained) 

Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether 
(subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
lobbyist, etc.) "hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 

(Add sheets if necessary) 

[X] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V - CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdicfion? 

[ ] Yes [X] No [ ] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more ofthe Disclosing Party. 

If "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of 
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in cormection with the 
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 
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3. The Disclosing Party and, i f the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
idenfified in Section 11(B)(1) of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government; 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 
adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 
bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a govemmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above; 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions conceming 
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other 
unit of local govemment. 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC 
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics). 

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concem: 
• the Disclosing Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed 
under Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following 
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local govemment, 
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the 
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity 
that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is 
under common control of another person or entity; 
• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, 
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (coUecfively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 
a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal govemment 
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 
official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 
in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 
officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violafion of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 
bid-rotafing in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 
United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any "controlling person" [see MCC 
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currenfiy indicted or 
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any "sister agency"; and (ii) 
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 
for doing business with the City. NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 
Article's permanent compliance fimeframe supersedes 5-year compliance fimeframes in this Section V. 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 
System for Award Management ("SAM"). 

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 
or to be hired in connecfion with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 
Certificafions (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 
believe has not provided or cannot provide tmthful certifications. 

11. I f the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any ofthe above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N/A 

I f the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

12. To the best ofthe Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 
of Chicago (if none, indicate with "N/A" or "none"). 

N/A 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 
the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 
official, of the City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a "gift" does not include: (i) anything 
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with "N/A" or 
"none"). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name ofthe City recipient. 

N/A 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL DESTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ ] is [X] is not 

a "financial insfitufion" as defined in MCC Secfion 2-32-455(b). 

2. I f the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further 
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 
MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 
here (attach additional pages if necessary): 

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge 
after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). If you checked "No" 
to Item D(l), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 
power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 
or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 
acquired by any City official or employee. 
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either (1) or (2) below. If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
cormection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

^ 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

SECTION VI - CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

NOTE: I f the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. I f the Matter is not 
federally funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf ofthe Disclosing 
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(l) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A(l) and A(2) above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) ofthe Intemal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A(l) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration ofthe Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 
[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulafions? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 
applicable filing requirements? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] Reports not required 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If you checked "No" to quesfion (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 
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SECTION VII -- FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 
procurement. City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Govemmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The fiill text 
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 
also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance. 

C. I f the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Intemet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By 
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 
claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in this EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. I f the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter 
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 
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CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants 
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are 
tme, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

O'DONNELL FAMILY, LLC 

(Print ortype exact legal name of Disclosing Party) 

By: 
(Sign 

John O'Donnell 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

Managing Member 

(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) /̂ lAlUSA 2A. ZO '̂̂  

at f(r(jL^ County, / / l / n f J L t (state). 

' Notary Ptiblic 

Commission expires: //iLAJ. ^'^/ ^0^^ 

NEDRA STUART 
Official Seal 

Notary Public • State of Illinois 
My Commission Expires Jun 29. 2020 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH E L E C T E D CITY OFFICIALS 
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal 
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial 
relationship" with any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of 
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic 
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 
II.B.l.a., i f the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing 
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, i f the 
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members ofthe 
Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 
Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 
Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 
currently have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

I f yes, please idenfify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 
whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any 
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

[ ] Y e s [X]No 

2. I f the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of 
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 
2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [X] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange. 

3. I f yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified 
as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 
the pertinent code violations apply. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ i f applicable: 

IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [ ] the Applicant 

OR 
2. [ ] a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant's legal 
name: 

OR 
3. ^ ] a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section 11(B)(1)) 

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 
TREH 700 W. Chicago Venture, LLC , 

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 435 N. Michigan Avenue 
ChicagcIL 60611 

C. Telephone: 312-222-3974 Fax: N/A Email: rdeboer@tribunemedia.com 

D. Name of contact person: Rita DeBoer, Esq. 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): _ 

F. Brief description ofthe Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of 
property, i f applicable): 

Planned development application for real property commonly known as 700 West Chicago Avenue 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Planning and Development 

I f the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # and Contract # 
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SECTION II - DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
] Person [ 3̂  Limited liability company 
] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, i f applicable: 

Delaware 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[x] Yes [ ] No [ ] Organized in Illinois 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles, i f applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, i f any, which are legal entities (if there 
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 
similar entities, the tmstee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf. 

Name Title 
See attached Addendum No. 1 

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or 
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 
ownership) in excess of 7.5% ofthe Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a 
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a 
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity. I f none, 
state "None." 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

SECTION III ~ INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY E L E C T E D 
OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 
12-month period preceding the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [ No 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [ 5| No 

I f "yes" to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 
describe such income or compensation: 

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable 
inquiry, any City elected official's spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 
Chapter 2-156 ofthe Municipal Code of Chicago ("MCC")) in the Disclosing Party? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

SECTION IV ~ DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney, 
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in coimection with the Matter, as well as 
the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The 
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 
Party's regular payroll. I f the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required imder this 
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 
disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party Fees (indicate whether 
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) "hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 
Neal&Leroy. LLC (Scott R. ^-^^^^^^ ^t. Attorneys $20.000 (estimated) 
Borstein and Langdon D. Neal) STST̂SOO 

Chicago. IL 60602 

(Add sheets i f necessary) 

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V ~ CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLL\NCE 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [x] No person directly or indirecfiy owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

I f "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of 
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
idenfified in Section 11(B)(1) of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of govemment; 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 
adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transacfion; a violafion of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery; 
bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a govemmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above; 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions conceming 
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal govemment, any state, or any other 
unit of local govemment. 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC 
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Govenmiental Ethics). 

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concem: 
• the Disclosmg Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 
cormection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed 
under Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following 
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local govemment, 
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the 
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity 
that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is 
under common control of another person or entity; 
• any responsible official ofthe Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, 
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an AffiUated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 
a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal govemment 
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 
official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 
in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 
officials, agents or partners, is barred firom contracting with any imit of state or local govemment as a 
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 
bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 
United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any "controlling person" [see MCC 
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for, 
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any "sister agency"; and (ii) 
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 
for doing business with the City. NOTE: I f MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 
Article's permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 
System for Award Management ("SAM"). 

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 
or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 
Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 
believe has not provided or carmot provide tmthful certifications. 

11. I f the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certificafions), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

NONE 

I f the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

12. To the best ofthe Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City 
of Chicago (if none, indicate with "N/A" or "none"). 

NONE ; : 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 
the 12-monfh period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 
official, ofthe City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a "gift" does not include: (i) anything 
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with "N/A" or 
"none"). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

NONE 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FESfANCLy. INSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ ] is [x] is not 

a "fmancial institution" as defined in MCC Secfion 2-32-455(b). 

2. I f the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further 
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defmed in 
MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 
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I f the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 
here (attach additional pages i f necessary): 

N/A 

I f the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCL\L INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge 
after reasonable inquuy, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

[ ] Yes [x] No 

NOTE: I f you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). I f you checked "No" 
to Item D(l), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 
power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ ]Yes [)^No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 
or employees having such fmancial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 
acquired by any City official or employee. 
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either (1) or (2) below. I f the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has found no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

SECTION VI ~ CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

NOTE: I f the Matter is federally funded, complete this Secfion VI. I f the Matter is not 
federally funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI , tax credits allocated by 
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf ofthe Disclosing 
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets i f necessary): 

None 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or i f the letters "NA" or i f the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(l) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A(l) and A(2) above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) ofthe Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

5. I f the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A(l) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration ofthe Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

I f the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. j ^ / ^ 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 
[ ] Y e s IxlNo 

I f "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 
applicable filing requirements? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] Reports not required 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If you checked "No" to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 
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SECTION VH ~ FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in coimection with the Matter, whether 
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The full text 
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at vyww.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 
also be obtained from tiie City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance. 

C. I f the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By 
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 
claims which it may have against the City in cormection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in tills EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. I f the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter 
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Secfion 2-154-020. 
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CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants 
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are 
true, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC 

(Print or type exact legal name of Disclosing Earty) 

(Sii 

Murray McQueen' 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

President 

(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and swom to before me on (date) _ 

at & 0 D K County, ^ | | N . 1 D ) ^ (state). 

Notary Public 

Commission expires: ^'^J^l^ 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
KAREN M KREMER 

Notary Public - State of Illinois 
My Commission ExpIrM 09/18/2018 
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CITY OF CfflCAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

F A M I L U L RELATIONSHIPS WITH E L E C T E D CITY OFFICIALS 
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal 
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial 
relationship" with any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of 
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic 
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 
II.B.l.a., i f the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners ofthe Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing 
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, i f the 
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members ofthe 
Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 
Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 
Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 
currently have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ ] Y e s bdNo 

I f yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 
whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) tiie precise nature of such familial relationship. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any 
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [x] No 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of 
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 
2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [x] No [ ] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange. 

3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified 
as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 
the pertinent code violations apply. 
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Addendum No. 1 

Section ll.B.l 

(i) Officers of IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC: 

Name 

Murray McQueen 

Jack Rodden 

Chandler Bigelow III 

Edward Lazarus 

Brian F. Litman 

Patrick M. Shanahan 

Title 

President 

Vice President 

Treasurer 

Secretary 

Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Treasurer 

(ii) N/A 

(iii) N/A 

(iv) Sole Member of Disclosing Party: Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC 



CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 

AND AFFIDAVIT 

SECTION I ~ GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ i f applicable: 

Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC 

Check ONE of the following three boxes: 

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is: 
1. [ ] the Applicant 

OR 
2. [ ] a legal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on 

the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the 
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant's legal 
name: 

OR 
3. [X| a legal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section n(B)(l)) 

State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control: 
IL-700 West Chicago Avenue, LLC 

B. Business address ofthe Disclosing Party: 435 N. Michigan Avenue 
Chicago, IL 6U611 

C. Telephone: 312-222-3974 pg^: N/A Email: rdeboer@tribunemedia.com 

D. Name of contact person: Rita DeBoer, Esq. 

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one): 

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of 
property, i f applicable): 

Planned development application for real property commonly known as 700 West Chicago Avenue 

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Planning and Development 

I f the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, please 
complete the following: 

Specification # and Contract # 
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SECTION II ~ DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS 

A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY 

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party: 
[ ] Person Limited Uability company 
[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership 
[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture 
[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation 
[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))? 
[ ] Limited partnership [ ] Yes [ ] No 
[ ] Trust [ ] Other (please specify) 

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable: 

Delaware 

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do 
busuiess in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity? 

[ ] Yes [xl No [ ] Organized in Illinois 

B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY: 

1. List below the full names and titles, i f applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of 
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, i f any, which are legal entities (if there 
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other 
similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or 
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures, 
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or 
indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant. 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its ovra behalf 

Name Title 
See attached Addendum No. 1 

2. Please provide the following information conceming each person or legal entity having a direct or 
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including 
ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a 
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a 
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity. I f none, 
state "None." 

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf 

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant 

SECTION m ~ INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY E L E C T E D 
OFFICIALS 

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the 
12-montii period preceding the date of tiiis EDS? [ ] Yes [X\ No 

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City 
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [3^ No 

If "yes" to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and 
describe such income or compensation: 

Does any City elected official or, to the best ofthe Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable 
inquiry, any City elected official's spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in 
Chapter 2-156 ofthe Municipal Code of Chicago ("MCC")) in the Disclosing Party? 

[ ] Yes [X] No 

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic 
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s). 

SECTION IV ~ DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES 

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attomey, 
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity 
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as 
the nattire of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The 
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing 
Party's regular payroll. I f the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required imder this 
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the 
disclosure. 
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Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party 
retained or anticipated Address (subcontractor, attorney, 
to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) 

NONE 

Fees (indicate whether 
paid or estimated.) NOTE: 
"hourly rate" or "t.b.d." is 

not an acceptable response. 

(Add sheets i f necessaty) 

[X] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities. 

SECTION V ~ CERTIFICATIONS 

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE 

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must 
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract's term. 

Has any person who directiy or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in 
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [)3 No person dnectly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party. 

I f "Yes," has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and 
is the person in compliance with that agreement? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS 

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City's Department of 
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing 
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the 
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector 
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing, 
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the 
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they 
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress). 

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee, 
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water 
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing 
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue. 

Ver.2017-1 Page 4 of 14 



3. The Disclosing Party and, i f the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities 
identified in Section 11(B)(1) of this EDS: 

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily 
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of govemment; 

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense, 
adjudged guilty, or had a ciyil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining, 
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitmst statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgety; 
bribery; falsification or destmction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property; 

c. are not presentiy indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a govemmental entity (federal, 
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above; 

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions 
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and 

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found 
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions conceming 
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal govemment, any state, or any other 
unit of local govemment. 

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC 
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Govemmental Ethics). 

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concem: 
• the Disclosmg Party; 
• any "Contractor" (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in 
cormection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed 
under Section IV, "Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties"); 
• any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the 
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under 
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation: 
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared 
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following 
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local govemment, 
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the 
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity 
tiiat directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is 
under common control of another person or entity; 
• any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any 
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity, 
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party, 
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents"). 
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing 
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with 
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years 
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the 
Matter: 

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe, 
a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal govemment 
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's 
official capacity; 

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement, 
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders, 
in restramt of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or 

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of 
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or 

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base 
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance). 

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees, 
officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a 
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2) 
bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United 
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating. 

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is, listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the 
United States Department of Conunerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency. 

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither tiie Applicant nor any "conti-olling person" [see MCC 
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or 
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed imder supervision for, 
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery, 
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any "sister agency"; and (ii) 
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement 
for doing business with the City. NOTE: I f MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that 
Article's permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V. 

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their 
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal 
System for Award Management ("SAM"). 

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired 
or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in 
Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such 
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to 
believe has not provided or carmot provide tmthful certifications. 

11. I f the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further 
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below: 

N/A 

I f the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively 
presumed that tiie Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, ofthe City 
of Chicago (if none, indicate with "N/A" or "none"). 

N/A 

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a 
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during 
the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed 
official, of the City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a "gift" does not include: (i) anything 
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in 
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a 
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with "N/A" or 
"none"). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient. 

NZA 

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL ESfSTITUTION 

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one) 

[ ] is [X] is not 

a "fmancial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b). 

2. I f the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges: 

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further 
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in 
MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a 
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City." 
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I f the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in 
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain 
here (attach additional pages i f necessary): 

N/A 

I f the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be 
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements. 

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSESIESS 

Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D. 

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party's knowledge 
after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or 
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter? 

[ ] Yes [XI No 

NOTE: I f you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). I f you checked "No" 
to Item D(l), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E. 

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected 
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any 
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for 
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively, 
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain 
power does not constitute a financial interest withm the meaning of this Part D. 

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale? 

[ ] Yes [X) No 

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(l), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials 
or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest: 

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest 

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be 
acquired by any City official or employee. 
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS 

Please check either (1) or (2) below. If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party 
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to 
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in 
connection with the Matter voidable by the City. 

^ 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of 
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits 
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies 
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and 
the Disclosing Party has foimd no such records. 

2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the 
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance 
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such 
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records: 

SECTION VI ~ CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS 

NOTE: I f the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI . I f the Matter is not 
federally funded, proceed to Section VII . For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by 
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding. 

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying 
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing 
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary): 

N/A 

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or i f the letters "NA" or i f the word "None" 
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities 
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on 
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.) 

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay 
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(l) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any 
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined 
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any 
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew, 
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. 

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in 
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy ofthe statements and information set 
forth in paragraphs A(l) and A(2) above. 

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section 
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying 
Activifies," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended. 

5. I f the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in 
form and substance to paragraphs A( l ) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards 
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the 
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request. 

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed 
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of 
negotiations. N / A 

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant? 
[ ]Yes bdNo 

If "Yes," answer the three questions below: 

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable 
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.) 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract 
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the 
applicable filing requirements? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [ ] Reports not required 

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the 
equal opportunity clause? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No 

If you checked "No" to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation: 
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SECTION VII - FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION 

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that: 

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any 
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether 
procurement. City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution 
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that 
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based. 

B. The City's Govemmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and 
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The fiill text 
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at vmw.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may 
also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610, 
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance. 

C. I f the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate, 
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void 
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or 
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter 
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at 
law for a false statement of material fact may include mcarceration and an award to the City of treble 
damages. 

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon 
request. Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly 
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By 
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or 
claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information 
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted 
in tills EDS. 

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing 
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. I f the Matter is a 
contract being handled by the City's Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must 
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter 
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the 
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required 
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020. 
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CERTIFICATION 

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute 
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants 
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are 
true, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City. 

Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC 

(Print or type exact leeal̂  

By; 

Murray 

arty) 

(Print or type name of person signing) 

President 
(Print or type title of person signing) 

Signed and swom to before me on (date) 

Notary Public 

Commission expires: ^ ' 

at ^ i/^JDOK ^ounty. ^il.lKlPl'f^ (state). 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
KARENMKREMER 

M » ^ p . n m , M . o n e , B l . ^ 09/18/20,, 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX A 

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH E L E C T E D CITY OFFICIALS 
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a 
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal 
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party 
or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a "familial 
relationship" with any elected city official or department head. A "familial relationship" exists if, as of 
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic 
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city 
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or 
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild, 
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or 
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister. 

"Applicable Party" means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section 
II.B.l.a., i f the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing 
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, i f the 
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the 
Disclosing Party, i f the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the 
Disclosing Party; and (3) any persoii having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing 
Party. "Principal officers" means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief 
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority. 

Does the Disclosing Party or any "Applicable Party" or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof 
currenfiy have a "familial relationship" with an elected city official or department head? 

[ ] Yes [xl No 

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to 
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to 
whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship. 
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CITY OF CHICAGO 
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

APPENDIX B 

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION 

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct 
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any 
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant. 

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code 
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416? 

[ ]Yes [xlNo 

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity pubUcly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of 
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 
2-92-416? 

[ ] Yes [ ] No [X] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange. 

3. I f yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified 
as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which 
the pertinent code violations apply. 
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